
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Central Bedfordshire 
Council 
Priory House 
Monks Walk 
Chicksands,  
Shefford SG17 5TQ 

   
  

please ask for Helen Bell 
direct line 0300 300 4040 

date 8 June 2011 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS 
EDUCATION (SACRE) 

AGREED SYLLABUS CONFERENCE 
 

 
Date & Time 

Thursday, 16 June 2011 at 10.00 a.m. 
 

Venue at 
Room 15, Priory House 

 
 

 
Richard Carr 
Chief Executive 

 
To:     The Chairman and Members of the STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR 
RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE): 
 
 

Group A Roman Catholic Church (2) Sister Aidan Richards 
  Mary O’Sullivan 
 Free Church (3) Marion Roberts 
   
   
 Muslim (1) Mohsin Malik 
 Hindu (1)  
 Sikh (1) Tirath Bhavra 
 Jewish (1) Nina Leigh 
 Buddhist (1) Ven. Akurala Samitha 
   
Group B Church of England (3) Jane Chipperton 
  Rev. Anne Crawford 
  Tom Waterworth 
Group C Head Teacher Chris Spurgeon, St Marys Lower 



Clophill School 
 Secondary RE Specialist Kathleen Eldridge, Redborne 

Upper School 
 Middle School Rep Jacquie Binks, Etonbury Middle 

School 
 Primary School Rep Linda Hardy, Toddington St 

Georges Lower School 
 Special School Rep Janet Day, Weatherfield Special 

School 
 

Group D Cllrs Mrs A Barker, C C Gomm, Mrs D B Gurney, D Jones and 
D J Lawrence 
 

  
 
 

[Named Substitutes: 
 
Cllrs: Mrs S A Goodchild, J G Jamieson and M A G Versallion] 

 
Officers: Steve Morrow - School Improvement Adviser, CBC 
 Helen Bell - Committee Services Officer 
   
   

 



 
AGENDA 

 
 
1. Apologies 
  
2. History of Collaboration on Agreed Syllabus 
  
3. The Position of RE in England in 2011 
  
4. Overview of Newly Revised Agreed Syllabus 
  
5. Plans for Dissemination 
  
6. Questions for Clarification 
  
7. Approval of Agreed Syllabus 
  
8. Non-Statutory Guidance and Support in the Classroom 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

1 
 

Identities, Meanings and Values 
 

The RE Agreed Syllabus  
for Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton 

2011-2016  
 

  

Agenda Item 4
Page 5



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

2 
 

 
Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton 

RE Agreed Syllabus 2011 
 

DRAFT 10: Final Draft for Approval 
 
Contents Page as at 23.5.2011 
 

§ Foreword, Introduction 3 
§ Executive summary 4 
§ RE in the Whole Curriculum:  

o The Aim of RE 
o The Purposes of the Agreed Syllabus 
o The Importance of RE 
o Attainment Targets Diagram: AT1+ 2 explained 

5 

§ Harmony and Diversity: respect for all through RE  
§ Inclusion in RE 
§ Curriculum Time for Religious Education  
§ Flexible delivery, high standards: how is RE to be delivered? 

9 

§ The Breadth of RE: Which religions and beliefs are to be studied? The 
minimum requirements 

§ The processes of learning in RE: how to plan good RE-pedagogies in RE, 
creative teaching and learning (this long section may be mostly guidance – may move 
to disc) 

§ Enquiry in RE: enabling pupils to enquire into questions for themselves The 
importance of clear investigative planning 

14 

§ Programmes of study and planning guidance for learners from 3-19 
o 3-5s in the Early Year Foundation Stage 
o 5-7s in Key Stage One 
o 7-11s in Key Stage Two (separated into Lower KS2, Y3-4 and Upper 

KS2, Y5-6) 
o 11-14s in Key Stage Three (separable for Middle and Upper schools at 

the end of Y8 
o 14-19 RE for all 

 
20-27 
28-42 
43-64 

 
65-83 

 
84-87 

 

Further aspects of RE provision  
 

§ The importance of every child in RE 88 
§ Values in RE: Social and Emotional Aspects of Learning. 89 
§ Learning outside the classroom in RE 90 
§ Attitudes and Religious Education 92 
Achievement in RE:  

· Progression in Reasoning and Enquiry skills 
· The summary skills ladder 
· The 8 level scale of expectations in RE 
· How are the 8 levels to be used in RE? 

95 

Appendix: Religious population in our local area, 2001 105 
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 6



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

3 
 

Additional sections of support, guidance and advice  
These are found on the SACRE Agreed Syllabus disc 
 

§ Characteristics of effective RE teaching and learning 
§ RE and the law. 
§ An outline long term plan for an RE scheme of work 
§ Guidance: Inclusion, Special Educational Needs, Gifted and Talented pupils and RE. 
§ P Scales: expectations and progress for pupils not yet reaching level 1 
§ The Role of the Teacher in RE: handling controversial issues, enabling learning from 

religion 
§ Personal Development: Spiritual, Moral, Social and Cultural Development, PSHE, SEAL and 

Citizenship Education: Distinctive contributions from RE 
§ The Eight Level Scale: guidance for teachers at each key stage, including a wide set of ‘I 

can...’ statements 
§ Models of Curriculum delivery: 
§ Beginners guides: Information on Religions: basic starting points for teachers 
§ Thinking Skills in RE 
§ Resources for learning. RE and ICT. 
§ Working with local religious communities  
§ The Scheme of Work: Exemplar units including proposed long term plan and practical 

classroom ready resources for 12 units of RE from 4-13 
 

Foreword: Religious Education: thoughtful, reasonable, spiritual. 
The place of religious education in the lives of children and young people keeps changing, 
but some things are constant. Every person, growing up, finds their own values and 
beliefs by which to live. The tensions of our differences are creative and fascinating for 
most of us, but occasionally they cause conflict. The place of religion in the modern world 
is controversial and challenging, but does not go away. For these among many reasons it 
is vital for our schools to help children and young people to develop their own ideas and 
ways of living, to learn to be reasonable about belief and religions and to learn to be 
respectful to those who see the world differently. If everyone finds their own path in life, 
then the great religions of the world might be guide books. RE introduces pupils to the 
influences of faith over thousands of years and for billions of people. That’s a part of a 
good education for the 21st century.   
 
In England, the spirit of co-operation characterises the making of RE syllabuses by Local 
Authority SACREs. In Central Bedfordshire, Bedford Borough and Luton the usual 
collaborations between different faith groups, teachers and democratically elected 
members has another layer: the three local authorities have seen the sense in working 
together to make this shared RE syllabus, which gives more help than ever before to 
teachers as they plan and teach RE. 
 
We hope that the children and young people of our local authority areas will find in their 
RE learning plenty of material to fascinate and stimulate, much to think about creatively 
and deeply, some challenges to each person to play their part in a better community and 
the chance to explore spirituality for themselves. We thank all those involved in making 
the syllabus, and all the teachers who will turn the words on the pages of the syllabus into 
dynamic learning for our children. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 7



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

4 
 

Chief Executive,           Bedford Borough        Luton          Central Bedfordshire        ASC Chair 
Executive Summary 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 8



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

5 
 

RE in the Whole Curriculum 
The Aim of Religious Education 
The aim of religious education in the schools of Bedford Borough, Central 
Bedfordshire and Luton is to contribute educationally to the development of pupils 
as individuals and members of society by fostering a reflective approach to life in 
the context of a growing understanding of the experiences, attitudes, beliefs and 
religious practices of humanity. 
 

To achieve this aim, this Agreed Syllabus has two broad Attainment Targets: 
 

AT1 ~ Learning about Religion 
Pupils should acquire knowledge about and understanding of religions and 
beliefs. 
This includes the ability to identify, name, describe and give accounts, in order to 
build a coherent picture of each religion, explain the meanings of religious 
language, stories and symbolism and explain similarities and differences between, 
and within, religions 
AT2 ~ Learning from Religion 
Pupils should be enabled to reflect on and respond to their study of religions 
and beliefs. They learn to engage with, reflect on and respond to questions of 
identity, diversity, belonging, meaning, purpose, truth, values and commitments.  
This includes the ability to investigate and give an informed and considered 
response to religious and moral questions and issues, reflect on what might be 
learnt from religions in the light of one's own beliefs and experience and identify 
and respond to questions of meaning within religions. 
 
Consequently RE in our schools should help pupils and students to: 
· acquire and develop knowledge and understanding of Christianity and the other 

principal religions1 represented in Great Britain; 
· develop an understanding of the influence of beliefs, values and traditions on 

individuals, communities, societies and cultures; 
· develop the ability to make reasoned and informed judgements about religious 

and moral issues, with reference to the teachings of the principal religions 
represented in Great Britain; 

· enhance their spiritual, moral, social and cultural development by: 
o developing an awareness of the fundamental questions of life raised by human 

experiences, and of how religious teachings can relate to them; 
o responding to such questions with reference to the teachings and practices of 

religions, and to their own understanding and experience; 
o reflecting on their own beliefs, values and experiences in the light of their study; 

· Develop a positive attitude towards other people respecting their right to hold 
different beliefs from their own, and towards living in a society of diverse 
religions. 

 
                                                   
1 In accordance with guidance from the DfE and the QCA the “principal religious traditions represented in Great Britain” and focused on 
in this syllabus are: Christianity, Buddhism, Hinduism, Islam, Judaism and Sikhism. If a school has pupils or students who are members 
of other world faiths (e.g. Jains or Baha’i) then it is important in terms of inclusion and valuing of the individual that the school includes 
aspects of that religion in their RE programme in addition. Humanism and atheism are not “religions” as such but are world views that it 
may be appropriate for the school to make some mention of as part of the RE curriculum. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 9



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

6 
 

 

  

The Purposes of the RE Agreed Syllabus for Bedford 
Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton
The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education has four 
purposes, which are parallel to the four main purposes of the 
National Curriculum.

To establish an entitlement. The Agreed Syllabus secures for all 
pupils, irrespective of social background, culture, race, religion, 
gender, differences in ability and disabilities, an entitlement to 
learning in Religious Education. This contributes to their 
developing knowledge, understanding, skills and attitudes, which 
are necessary for their self fulfillment and development as active 
and responsible citizens.

To establish standards. The Agreed Syllabus makes expectations 
for learning and attainment explicit to pupils, parents, teachers, 
governors, employers and the public, and establishes standards 
for the performance of all pupils in Religious Education. These 
standards may be used to set targets for improvement and 
measure progress towards those targets.

To promote continuity and coherence. The Agreed Syllabus for 
Religious Education contributes to a coherent curriculum that 
promotes continuity. It facilitates the transition of pupils between 
schools and phases of education and can provide foundations for 
further study and lifelong learning. 

To promote public understanding. The Agreed Syllabus for 
Religious Education will increase public understanding of, and 
confidence in, the work of schools in RE. Through the SACRE, 
the religious communities of Bedford, Luton and Bedfordshire 
have been involved in its development. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 10



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

7 

The importance of RE 
RE within the whole curriculum: aims 
Learning and teaching activities in religious education (RE) contribute to the 
achievement of curriculum aims for all young people to become: 
• Successful learners who enjoy learning make progress and achieve 
• Confident individuals who are able to live safe, healthy and fulfilling lives 
• Responsible citizens who make a positive contribution to society. 

•RE has an important role in 
preparing pupils for adult 
life, employment and lifelong 
learning. RE enables pupils to 
develop respect for and 
sensitivity to others, in 
particular those whose faiths 
and beliefs are different from 
their own. It promotes 
discernment and enables 
pupils to combat prejudice.

•RE encourages pupils to 
learn from different 
religions, beliefs, values 
and traditions while 
exploring their own beliefs 
and questions of meaning. 

•RE offers 
opportunities 
for personal 
reflection and 
spiritual 
development. 

•Religious education 
provokes challenging 
questions about the 
ultimate meaning and 
purpose of life, beliefs 
about God, the self and 
the nature of reality, 
issues of right and wrong 
and what it means to be 
human. 

ng and 
 beliefs 
 self and 

reality, 
and wrong 
ans to be e e e e e e 

RE develops pupils’ 
knowledge and understanding 
of Christianity, other principal 

religions, other religious 
traditions and other world 
views that offer answers to 

questions such as these. 

pe
reflection
spiritual 
developm

RE enhances pupils’ 
awareness and understanding 

of religions and beliefs, 
teachings, practices and forms 

of expression, as well as of 
the influence of religion on 

individuals, families, 
communities and cultures.

•RERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERERE has an impo
preparing pupils
life, employme
learning. RE ena
develop respec

RE encourages pupils to 
develop their sense of 

identity and belonging. It 
enables them to flourish 
individually within their 

communities and as citizens 
in a plural society and global 

community. 
pupils t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t to o o o o o o o o o o o o 
rent 

fs, values 
 while 

own beliefs 
of meaning. 

RE challenges pupils to reflect 
on, consider, analyse, 

interpret and evaluate issues 
of truth, belief, faith and 

ethics and to communicate 
their responses

ese. cocococococococococococococomm

RE

Agenda Item 4
Page 11



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

8 
 

AT2 - Learning from 
religions and beliefs 
 

Developing investigative, 
reasoning and evaluation skills: 
Questioning, exploring, reflecting 
upon, interpreting and justifying 
ideas about human experience 
in the light of religions and 
beliefs studied. 
 

This includes communicating 
reflections, responses and 
personal and critical evaluations 
about questions of identity, 
belonging, diversity, meaning, 
purpose, truth, values and 
commitments, making 
increasingly insightful links to the 
specific religions

RE Attainment targets:  
Learning about religion and learning from religion 
There are two attainment targets for RE which reflect these aims concisely.  
RE is to be relevant to pupils’ own personal development: The two attainment 
targets are sometimes distinct in planning, but often interwoven in good teaching 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Enquiry in RE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
An enquiry process makes sense of the learning cycle that these attainment 
targets envisage: pupils should raise questions, gather information, and develop 
knowledge and understanding (AT1). They should engage with the religious 
material they study for themselves, enquiring into and reflecting on questions for 
themselves. They should respond in increasingly insightful ways (AT2) 

AT1 - Learning about 
religions and beliefs 
 

Developing knowledge and 
understanding of religions:  
Enquiring into, investigating 
and building knowledge of 
religions and beliefs. 
 
This includes investigating, 
thinking about and 
interpreting religious beliefs, 
teachings, sources, 
practices, ways of life and 
ways of expressing meaning 
with reference to the specific 
beliefs and religions studied. 

RE is at its most effective when these two 
attainment targets are closely related in 
the learning experience. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 12



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

9 
 

Harmony and diversity: the contribution of RE to respect for all 
 

Our vision for Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton is of a community where 
religious and non religious people live side by side, valuing diversity and appreciating the richness 
of plurality. There will be mutual understanding, respect and friendship in full measure. It is 
essential that children and young people learn to understand and respect a range of beliefs and, 
whilst growing in confidence, achieve a level of critical awareness that helps them to become 
builders and shapers of a better local community and a better world. 
 

A statutory responsibility to promote community cohesion and integration has been established 
for schools since 2007. It is the duty of all schools to address issues of ‘how we live together and 
deal with difference’, however difficult and controversial this may seem. There are already groups 
in our communities working together and no greater opportunity exists for co-operation within, 
among and between pupils than in and between our schools. In the curriculum, RE often leads 
the way in this area.  
 

Global issues animate and challenge our young people; through their religious studies they can 
learn to be positive and develop skills which build understanding about differences and tensions. 
 

What is distinctive about Religious Education is its challenge to each to think as well as to acquire 
knowledge and understanding and to broaden the landscape of thought. It brings each individual 
into contact with the distinctiveness of being different and the extent to which values are shared. 
As individuals we are able to explore who we are and what we think about things. Questions of 
identity, diversity and community are addressed through learning about the principal religions in 
our local community and country. Learning from religion challenges pupils with regard to their 
own personal and critical evaluations of other peoples’ religions and beliefs, and of their own. 
 

Religious Education, at its best can “serve the needs of a fractured humanity, provide a spiritual 
basis for diverse and shared citizenship locally and globally and a dialogue between people of all 
faiths and no formal religion” (John Keast, OBE). We hope that in your hands this Agreed Syllabus 
will make a significant contribution to the vision of better communities, mutual respect and the 
celebration of diversity. 
 

In practice, this kind of attitudinal outcome is facilitated through activities including: 
§ Enquiring into and learning about the teaching of different religions with regard to respect for 

all and community life; 
§ Visits to places of worship that enable questions to be raised and answered and community 

values to be explored; 
§ Faith visitors to the RE classroom who can share the work their community does for the 

wellbeing of all and address any negative stereotypes learners may have encountered; 
§ Welcoming families and friends from different communities to contribute to learning in RE and 

to learn from the celebration of different faith festivals; 
§ Enabling pupils to interview faith community members and use their research with other 

classes in the school; 
§ Making curriculum links to community projects in the LA area and the region; 
§ Learning about issues of justice and equality through exploring faith responses to issues such 

as fair trade, racism, faith schools or inter faith co-operation; 
§ Running a theme day to explore different identities in our community: Who do we think we are? 
§ Mounting displays or designing web pages for school publicity about the communities which 

use the school; 
§ Connecting sacred stories of leaders and founders with contemporary issues of justice or 

equality; 
§ Web links, school twinning and pupil encounter that focuses on respect and community issues; 
§ Enquiring into and learning from examples of religious leaders and teachers who have made a 

contribution to the wellbeing of the wider community; 
§ Considering how particular religions may be instrumental in struggles for equality in different 

times and places, and drawing lessons from the examples. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 13



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

10 
 

RE and Inclusion 

 
 
 
 

Religious Education makes a significant contribution to educational inclusion, particularly in its 
focus on promoting respect for all and community cohesion. This Agreed Syllabus provides many 
opportunities for RE teaching and learning to challenge stereotypical views and to appreciate 
difference positively. The syllabus enables all pupils to consider the impact of people’s beliefs on 
their own actions and ways of life. The syllabus also highlights the importance of religions and 
beliefs and how religious education can develop pupils’ self-esteem.  
 

Effective inclusion involves teaching a lively, stimulating religious education curriculum that:  
• builds on and is enriched by the differing experiences pupils bring to Religious Education; 
• meets all pupils’ learning needs including those with learning difficulties or who are gifted and talented, 

boys and girls, pupils for whom English is an additional language, pupils from all religious communities, 
atheist, agnostic and other spiritual heritages and pupils from a wide range of ethnic groups and 
diverse family backgrounds. 

Inclusion: 
RE is for 
all pupils

Pupils who 
have Special 
Educational 
Needs (SEN) Pupils with 

English as an 
additional 
language 

(EAL)

Pupils from 
minority 
religions

Pupils who 
are atheist 
or agnostic

Disaffected 
pupils

Pupils of 
both 

genders

Children who 
are looked 

after

Mobile or 
transient 

pupils

Pupils with 
preferred 
learning 
styles

Pupils who 
are victims 
of prejudice

Gifted and 
Talented 

pupils (G&T)

Agenda Item 4
Page 14



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

11 
 

To overcome any potential barriers to learning in Religious Education, some pupils may require: 
• support to access text, such as through prepared tapes, particularly when working with significant 

quantities of written materials or at speed; 
• help to communicate their ideas through methods other than extended writing, where this is a 

requirement. For example, pupils may demonstrate their understanding through speech or the use of 
ICT. 

• a non-visual way of accessing sources of information when undertaking research in aspects of 
religious education, for example using audio materials. 

 

Providing effective learning opportunities for all pupils in religious education 
Religious Education should be accessible to all pupils. The National Curriculum sets out three principles that are 
essential to developing a more inclusive curriculum, which also apply to RE. 

1) Setting suitable learning challenges. 
2) Responding to pupils’ diverse needs. 
3) Overcoming potential barriers to learning and assessment for individuals and groups of pupils. 

 

1. Setting suitable learning challenges 
This Agreed Syllabus sets out what pupils should learn at each key stage. Teachers should teach the knowledge, 
understanding and skills in ways which suit their pupils’ abilities and needs. 
This means: 
• setting differentiated tasks to take account of the needs of those pupils whose attainments fall below or 

significantly exceed the expectations for the age group; 
• using a variety of teaching and learning strategies, taking account, wherever possible, of pupils’ preferred 

learning styles 
• using appropriate assessment approaches which allow for different learning styles; 
• setting targets for learning 
• providing opportunities for pupil responses in ways which they initiate for themselves 
 
2. Responding to the diverse needs pupils bring to their learning 
When planning, teachers need to provide opportunities for all pupils to achieve, including: 
§ boys and girls; 
§ pupils with special educational needs, including the gifted and talented; 
§ those with disabilities; 
§ looked after children; 
§ pupils from different social, ethnic, religious, cultural and linguistic backgrounds. 
 
The background of pupils in religion and belief 
The different experiences, interests and strengths that pupils bring are particularly relevant in Religious Education. 
Some are active and committed within faith communities, some have occasional contact and others have no links at 
all. Non religious pupils are all different as well. Teachers will need to take account of these differing religious 
backgrounds, plan to meet the needs of individuals and acknowledge and respect the beliefs and practices found in 
each home and family. 
 

3. Overcoming potential barriers to learning and assessment for individuals and groups of 
pupils 
RE and pupils with Special Educational Needs 
RE is a statutory part of the core curriculum for all pupils, including those with learning difficulties. Pupils with SEN 
are found in all contexts and all teachers are teachers of SEN. Good quality teaching in RE will tailor the planning of 
the syllabus carefully to the special needs of all pupils.  
 
Pupils with special educational needs will not always reach Level 1 of the expectations in RE. Where appropriate the 
‘P’ scales may be used as an indicator for progress within RE (see page XX). Work relating to the programmes of 
study that is planned for pupils with special educational needs should take account of the targets and 
recommendations in their Individual Educational Programmes.  
 

For the small number of pupils who may need the provision, material may be selected from earlier or later key 
stages, where this is necessary, to enable individual pupils to progress and demonstrate achievement. Such material 
should be presented in contexts suitable to the pupil’s age. In making decisions about adjusting the content of the 
key stage, teachers should take into account the previous experience of the pupil as well as the necessity to 
communicate a specific differentiated approach to entitlement to subsequent teachers. 
 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 15



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

12 
 

Curriculum Time for RE 
 
In order to deliver the aims and expected standards of the syllabus, the Agreed 
Syllabus Conference strongly recommends a minimum allocation of curriculum 
time for RE based upon the law and DCSF and QCDA guidance: a minimum 5% of 
curriculum time is required for teaching RE.  
 

In 2010 QCDA advised schools about time for each area of learning. This advice 
gave a starting point of 60 minutes per week for Key Stage 1 RE and 75 minutes 
per week for key stage 2 RE, and offered numerous examples of timetabling in 
which RE is allocated 60 -75 minutes per week (QCDA, 2010). These 
recommendations are further supported in ‘Designing the Curriculum’ (Specialist 
Schools and Academies Trust, 2008). 
 

This means in practice that schools are expected to allocate: 
§ Key Stage 1: 36 hours of tuition per year (e.g. 50 minutes a week). 
§ Key Stage 2: 45 hours of tuition per year (e.g. an hour a week) 
§ Key Stage 3: 45 hours of tuition per year (e.g. an hour a week) 
§ Key Stage 4: 5% of curriculum time, or 70 hours of tuition across the key stage (e.g. an hour 

a week for five terms). 
§ 16-19: Allocation of time for RE for all should be clearly identifiable. 
 

This means that RE can be delivered in approximately an hour a week. 
 
Notes 
§ RE is a core subject of the curriculum for all pupils. The requirements of this Agreed Syllabus 

are not subject to the flexibility of the Foundation Subjects.  
§ Curriculum time for Religious Education is distinct from the time schools may spend on 

collective worship or school assembly. The times given above are for Religious Education. 
§ Flexible delivery of RE is often good practice: an RE themed day, or week of study can 

complement the regular weekly program of lessons. 
§ RE should be taught in clearly identifiable time. There is clearly a common frontier between 

RE and such subjects as literacy, citizenship or PSHE. But the times given above are explicitly 
for the clearly identifiable teaching of Religious Education. 

§ Any school in which head teachers and governors do not plan to allocate sufficient curriculum 
time for RE is unlikely to be able to enable pupils to achieve the standards set out in this 
syllabus. 

§ Whilst schools are expected to make their own decisions about how to divide up curriculum 
time, schools must ensure that sufficient time is given to RE so that pupils can meet the 
expectations set out in this Agreed Syllabus to provide coherence and progression in 
learning. 

 
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 16



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

13 
 

Flexible delivery and high standards in RE: 
Religious education must be planned for high standards. There are different ways that schools 
can do this. All pupils, 4-19, in Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton are entitled to 
good learning in RE, so schools must plan sufficient time for the subject to be well taught. Subject 
leaders for RE, senior staff, head teachers and governors will all take an interest in ensuring 
provision enables the best possible standards. This might be done in various ways: 
· Many schools use one or two weekly lessons of RE as the standard way of running the 

curriculum plan. The advantages of this are that pupils get used to the RE lesson, the 
progress they make can be steady and continuous and teachers ‘know where they are’. The 
main disadvantage is that pupils’ weekly experience of RE can be too spread out for the 
deeper learning that the subject requires to flourish. 

· Some schools use a themed curriculum approach to RE. A series of lessons in the 
humanities are themed for RE, e.g. for half a term, and pupils spend five hours a week or 
more doing RE and relating study to history or geography. In the next half term, the focus may 
be more on one of the other subjects. The main advantages of this are that pupils get a 
deeper and more continuous experience of RE. A disadvantage is that some schools use 
arbitrary themes or fail to plan RE into the programme at sufficient depth. Specialist 
teachers’ involvement in planning is crucial. 

· Some schools use an ‘RE Week’ or an ‘RE Day’ to focus learning, then follow up the ‘big 
experience’ with linked lessons over several weeks. Such ‘big events’ planning is demanding of 
teachers, but can for example help the whole school to focus and develop the subject. A day 
is about 5 hours, so is not, of course, a substitute for a term’s work! Effective work on a week 
about respect for all religions, or a ‘Creation Week’, or a week on Spring Celebrations in 
different faiths is possible, as are many other themes. The key to success is clarity about the 
RE learning that is planned. A guide to this kind of opportunity, with some practical ideas and 
outlines, is included on the Agreed Syllabus Disc 

· Creative curriculum planning can present both opportunities and challenges for RE: are all 
staff confident to teach? Why do inspectors sometimes find RE is least well covered in an 
integrated programme of learning? Do some themes enable RE effectively, but do some 
themes exclude RE? Schools must consider the learning objectives of the syllabus in deciding 
whether RE learning is well served by ‘creative curriculum planning’. 

 
In deciding the ways in which the Agreed Syllabus will be implemented, schools owe it to their 
pupils to ensure that the full range of RE opportunities is offered to all pupils. 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 17



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

14 
 

The Breadth of Religious Education 
Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton are home to many diverse and active faith 
communities. 
 
Alongside our numerous historic churches you will find a rapidly growing number of modern 
mosques, Gurdwara, temples and faith centres, thriving with followers of many diverse faith 
traditions. This is only to be expected of a part of the UK with a rich and continuing tradition of 
welcoming and embracing different cultures and new ideas. There are also many people who 
follow non-religious life stances.  This is also a rich and diverse population including Humanists 
and others who may follow a spiritual, but non-religious way of life. 
 
Religious Education, through this Agreed Syllabus, will encourage and enable pupils to explore 
their own beliefs, values and traditions and those of others in meaningful and engaging ways.  RE 
will encourage pupils to share their diverse range of experiences and grow individually and 
together with sensitivity and respect towards people of all faiths and none. 
 

Which Religions and Beliefs are to be studied?  
It is through teaching RE’s aims and attainment targets that high standards in RE can be 
established. Pupils’ experience of the subject is the focus for their exploration of human 
experience and beliefs. It is also important that pupils are taught in depth and detail about 
particular religions and beliefs through each of the key stages. 
 
This Agreed Syllabus requires schools to contribute to enabling pupils in Bedford Borough, 
Central Bedfordshire and Luton developing an overall understanding of the 6 principal religions in 
the UK. The balance between depth of understanding and the coverage of material in these 
religions is important, so the syllabus – as it did in earlier versions – lays down the 
recommended religions to be taught at each key stage. This is in line with the law, which states 
that Religious Education shall have regard to “the fact that the religious traditions in Great Britain 
are in the main Christian, while taking account of the other principal religions represented in 
Great Britain.” There is an emphasis on the depth of study of religions and beliefs, rather than 
mere “coverage”. 
 
This can be seen as a minimum entitlement to learning about religions, and some schools may 
plan the study of more religions than this minimum through the choice schools make about units 
of work. This may be especially appropriate where children from many religions are present in 
one class or school.  This structure promotes continuity and progression between schools. 
Schools may plan some RE that goes beyond this – for example in response to topical events or 
local needs – but regard must be given to the importance of enabling pupils to study religions 
and beliefs in depth.  
 
Additionally, schools may use material from other religious traditions and belief systems 
represented in the school, the local area, the region or the UK, such as Rastafari, the Baha’i 
Faith, the Jehovah’s Witnesses, The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints, Brahma 
Kumaris or Humanists. 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 18



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

15 
 

Which Religions and Beliefs are to be studied? 
  
The Agreed Syllabus requires religions to be studied in depth as follows: 
  

 
Schools should consider the pupils they serve in 
deciding whether to go beyond the minimum 
entitlements to learning about religions, which are: 

This is the 
minimum 

requirement. 
Many schools may 
wish to go beyond 

the minimum. 
Schools should 

consider the 
pupils they serve 

in deciding 
whether to go 

beyond the 
minimum 

entitlements to 
learning about 

religions 

EYFS 
including 

Reception 

Christianity 
Religions and beliefs represented in the local 
area 

Key Stage 
One 

Christianity and either Judaism or Islam  
Pupils may also learn from other religions in thematic 
units 

Key Stage 
Two 

Christianity, Hinduism, Judaism, Islam 
Pupils may also learn from other religions in thematic 
units 

Key Stage 
Three 

Christianity, Buddhism, Sikhism and Islam (an 
additional study of Judaism and Hinduism may be 
undertaken)  Pupils may also learn from other religions in 
thematic units 

Key Stage 
Four 

At least two religions including Christianity 
(through a recognised national RS qualification course 
such as GCSE full or short RS courses or CoEA RS)  
Pupils may also learn from other religions in thematic 
units 

16-19 RE 
for All 

Belief systems or life stances as appropriate 
Pupils may also learn from other religions in thematic 
units 

 
 
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 19



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

16 
 

Processes for learning: pedagogy in Religious Education  

The human brain has a phenomenal capacity to learn and over the last twenty years there has 
been a wealth of neuro-scientific research into how the brain functions which has led to extensive 
research into how children learn as well as the exploration of new approaches to teaching and 
learning. 
We know that we all learn in a variety of different ways. This Agreed Syllabus for Religious 
Education therefore requires a wide range of teaching and learning methods to be employed by 
teachers so that all pupils can make progress at a good pace, and achieve the highest standards 
of which they are capable.  Teachers should use active processes of learning as well as factual or 
knowledge based instruction. In particular, this means that RE will make use of the widest 
possible range of key strategies for learning.  

A wide literature exists on pedagogy in RE, but the following starting points will help any teacher 
to see how learning strategies can to be translated into action.  

Six examples of different pedagogies (learning strategies) are given here, and are elaborated in 
the guidance paper on pedagogy in RE which can be found in the Support Materials on the 
accompanying RE syllabus disc. It is important for teachers to consider these approaches and 
ensure that they broaden the range of strategies they use with pupils. This will enable all pupils to 
encounter approaches that particularly help them to learn and widen their experience of a range 
of styles of learning. 

  

Agenda Item 4
Page 20



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

17 
 

 

1. The Phenomena of Religion: 
developing understanding 
of the observations we 
make of religion. 

A teacher plans to introduce a 
class to the Muslim religion for 
the first time, and uses a 
selection of artefacts from the 
mosque. Children are asked to 
develop their understanding of 
what Muslims do and what they 
say and think about their actions. 
Pupils make a selection of 6 
artefacts, images and texts to 
sum up all they have learned 
about the Muslim faith so far. 
A phenomenological approach: 
Focuses on studying religions (in 
this case Islam) through stories, 
moral behaviour, rituals, beliefs, 
experiences and community life 
and the art and architecture of 
the faith. 

2. Experiential RE: educating the 
spirit, challenging materialist 
assumptions. 

A teacher wants to enable spiritual 
development through RE so uses 
stilling, guided story and creative 
imagination to explore religious and 
spiritual experience, questions and 
beliefs increasingly deeply in the 
classroom. After taking part in a 
guided story activity on Pesach 
which focused on Jewish concepts 
of freedom, tradition and 
community, the pupils express their 
own spiritual ideas about concepts 
like these, connecting their 
experience to Jewish practice 
thoughtfully. They reflect on the 
place of concepts of love, sacrifice, 
submission or thankfulness, 
creating sculptures or poems. 
An experiential approach: Uses the 
idea that children have some 
spiritual capacities of their own, and 
develops this through RE through 
use of creative imagination, in 
relation to religious materials. 

3. Interpretive RE: the skills of 
sense-making 

Starting work on Hindu dharma, 
a teacher begins with four rather 
contradictory accounts of how 
Diwali is practised in our 
communities and in India today. 
Emphasising religion as it is lived 
(not merely history, texts or 
beliefs); pupils become enquirers 
themselves into the varieties of 
religion and belief. The key skill of 
making sense or interpreting 
gradually extends pupils’ 
awareness of living communities 
of faith. 
Interpretive approaches: Takes 
authentic accounts of the ways 
members of religions today 
practise their faith. These 
learning methods aim to enable 
pupils to draw meaning from the 
encounter with religion for 
themselves, becoming 
researchers and enquirers in 
their lessons. 

4. Concepts for learning in RE 

In the unit about Christian beliefs 
about God, pupils learn three 
concepts: Incarnation, Trinity and 
Resurrection. They enquire into 
the ways these concepts make 
sense of the Christmas and 
Easter narratives, and how these 
concepts illuminate the 
meanings of the festivals that 
are celebrated. They develop 
understanding of beliefs, and 
think about how beliefs can be 
tested by argument or 
experience, moving towards 
analysing truth claims from 
religion for themselves. 
Conceptual learning, for 
religious literacy: Takes key 
concepts from religions and 
world views and from religious 
studies as a discipline and 
enables pupils to increase their 
ability to understand and analyse 
religions and beliefs in relation to 
ideas about truth. 

5. Ultimate Questions as a focus 
in RE 

Pupils begin a unit of work by raising 
all the questions they would like to 
ask of God / the creator / the 
Supreme Being / the ultimate brain. 
With stimulus from religious texts 
and practices, the class use a 
‘Philosophy for Children’ (P4C) 
method. A ‘community of enquiry’ 
activity explores the pupils’ own 
questions: what is the ‘ultimate 
question’ for each pupil? 
Afterwards, the class develop pieces 
of personal work using their own 
and religious ideas about the 
ultimate questions explored and the 
methods by which answers might be 
found and evaluated. 
A humanising approach: Uses ‘big 
questions’ of meaning, purpose and 
truth to explore the impact of 
religion on life, to construct meaning 
and to challenge the learners to 
deepen their own ideas. 

6. Pupils’ world views in RE 

Teaching about commitment and 
values, pupils begin with their 
own commitments, and 
generalise from these. Exploring 
the ways their everyday 
commitments can be structured 
into a view of what matters, a 
view of the world, is more 
important than gathering 
understanding of religion, as the 
aim of RE is to clarify the 
learner’s vision of life. Religions 
are seen not primarily as 
phenomena or belief systems but 
as ways of looking at the world. 
Atheist and spiritual perspectives 
are as valid as those which come 
from religion. 
A worldviews approach: 
Develops pupils’ own answers to 
human questions, using religious 
ideas and teachings as a 
challenging resource for pupils’ 
own development of perspective, 
opinion and point of view. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 21



DRAFT 10 Final Draft for Approval May 23rd 2011 

18 
 

Enquiry in RE: the importance of investigative and reasoning skills 
The value of enquiry has been expressed in many places, but notably in the Ofsted Report, 
Transforming Religious Education (2010). 
Promoting challenging learning is: “related primarily to engaging pupils with stimulating ideas and 
enquiries in ways that encouraged independent thought and reflection. Pupils were challenged in 
RE when, for example, they: 
·  linked aspects of their learning together 
·  designed and carried out their own investigations into beliefs and practices 
·  interpreted and challenged religious material such as stories, images or metaphors 
·  used skills such as prediction, speculation or evaluation 
·  engaged with some of the more evocative, personal and imaginative dimensions of religion and 

belief, relating these to their own lives 
·  used talk, writing and the arts to express their ideas and responses.” 

Transforming Religious Education  Ofsted report 2010 
 
There are many models of enquiry in education but the process on the following page takes the 
RE skills identified on page XX of the syllabus and clusters them, so that pupils have an 
opportunity to develop many skills during an enquiry.  It is designed as a process for pupils to 
engage with, because it is clear that young pupils are able to begin a process of interpretation, 
albeit at a simple level.  So the ability to suggest meanings of words or stories leads to a more 
developed ability to draw out meanings from images, texts or actions, which leads on to the ability 
to interpret different sources and understand ways in which believers interpret sacred texts, for 
example. 
 
It is also a process that can be more teacher led, teachers can model engaging with an enquiry 
in order to support pupils to set their own questions. Through engaging with relevant material 
from religions and beliefs pupils can then evaluate the material and express their responses. 
 
Within the evaluation part of the enquiry it is important for pupils to engage in both personal and 
impersonal or critical evaluation. Evaluation includes critical or impersonal evaluation, where 
pupils comment, using their skills of reasoning and argument, on beliefs and practices, truth 
claims, moral issues and questions of identity from different religions and beliefs and of the idea 
of religion. Evaluation also includes personal evaluation, where pupils consider their own ideas 
about religion and belief in relation to the challenges posed by their studies. 
 
The enquiry process on the following page incorporates this into the process of learning in RE. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 22



D
R

A
FT

 1
0 

Fi
na

l D
ra

ft 
fo

r 
A

pp
ro

va
l M

ay
 2

3
rd

 2
0

1
1 

19
 

 

   
A

sk
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 
Se

t u
p 

an
 e

nq
ui

ry
 

E
xp

re
ss

 
A

rt
ic

ul
at

e 
fi

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 

E
va

lu
at

e 
W

ei
gh

 u
p 

ar
gu

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

as
se

ss
 c

on
cl

us
io

ns
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 a

nd
 u

se
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 
of

 s
ki

lls
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 

re
le

va
nt

 m
at

er
ia

l, 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 
th

e 
en

qu
ir

y 
qu

es
tio

n 
 

1
.  

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
st

im
ul

us
 m

at
er

ia
l 

2
.  

as
k 

qu
es

tio
ns

 
3

.  
an

al
ys

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
, i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 R
E 

fie
ld

s 
of

 e
nq

ui
ry

 
4

.  
ev

al
ua

te
 q

ue
st

io
ns

, r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 s
el

ec
tin

g 
fo

cu
s 

qu
es

tio
n(

s)
, w

ith
 r

ea
so

ns
 fo

r 
ch

oi
ce

 

Se
le

ct
 r

el
ev

an
t 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 

Se
le

ct
 s

ki
lls

, d
ep

en
di

ng
 u

po
n 

na
tu

re
 o

f f
oc

us
 q

ue
st

io
n(

s)
 

su
gg

es
t 

m
ea

ni
ng

s 
 

so
rt

 id
ea

s 
m

ak
e 

lin
ks

 
re

fle
ct

 o
n 

im
pa

ct
 

dr
aw

 o
ut

 
m

ea
ni

ng
s 

si
m

ila
ri

tie
s 

an
d 

di
ff

er
en

ce
s 

ex
pl

ai
n 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 

on
 s

el
f a

nd
 

ot
he

rs
 

in
te

rp
re

t 
so

ur
ce

s 
an

al
ys

e
id

ea
s

co
m

e 
up

 w
ith

 
co

he
re

nt
 

sy
nt

he
si

s 

em
pa

th
y

to
 

de
ep

en
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 

 Im
pe

rs
on

al
 (c

rit
ic

al
) e

va
lu

at
io

n:
 

ar
gu

e,
 c

om
e 

to
 a

 c
on

cl
us

io
n,

 ju
st

ify
 c

on
cl

us
io

n(
s)

, w
ei

gh
 u

p 
di

ffe
re

nt
 c

on
cl

us
io

ns
 

 Pe
rs

on
al

 e
va

lu
at

io
n:

 
di

sc
er

n 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

an
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e 

of
 le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n:

 
do

 o
r 

sh
ou

ld
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

an
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

m
y 

lif
e?

 

Ex
pr

es
s 

fin
di

ng
s 

–
 p

re
se

nt
in

g 
al

te
rn

at
ive

 v
ie

w
s 

an
d 

co
nc

lu
si

on
s 

 A
pp

ly
 fi

nd
in

gs
 to

 m
ys

el
f a

nd
 o

th
er

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
fin

di
ng

s 
on

 h
ow

 I 
m

ak
e 

se
ns

e 
of

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 a

nd
 h

ow
 I 

liv
e 

Th
is

 s
ec

tio
n 

m
ig

ht
 b

e 
do

ne
 in

 th
e 

st
yle

 o
f 

Ph
ilo

so
ph

y 
fo

r 
Ch

ild
re

n,
 w

ith
 p

up
ils

 
de

vis
in

g 
th

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
.  

Al
te

rn
at

ive
ly,

 th
is

 
pr

oc
es

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 te
ac

he
r’s

 
pl

an
ni

ng
, a

nd
 th

e 
en

qu
iry

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r 

pu
pi

ls
 s

ta
rt

s 
w

ith
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e.
 

At
 th

is
 p

oi
nt

 it
 is

 a
 g

oo
d 

id
ea

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

so
m

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f 
le

ve
lle

d 
“I 

ca
n.

..”
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 
ca

n 
do

 th
is

 w
ith

 p
up

ils
. 

 N
ot

 a
ll 

sk
ills

 w
ill 

be
 u

se
d 

in
 e

ve
ry

 e
nq

ui
ry

, 
bu

t i
t w

ill 
be

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 s
et

 u
p 

ce
rt

ai
n 

in
te

ra
ct

io
ns

 w
ith

 th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

en
ab

le
 

th
e 

sk
ills

 to
 b

e 
pr

ac
tis

ed
.  

Fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 
in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
s 

so
m

e 
or

ig
in

al
 

so
ur

ce
 m

at
er

ia
l, 

a 
ch

an
ce

 to
 s

ug
ge

st
 

m
ea

ni
ng

s 
an

d 
a 

w
ay

 o
f c

om
pa

rin
g 

it 
w

ith
 s

om
e 

re
lig

io
us

 in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

ns
.  

 

Bo
th

 e
le

m
en

ts
 a

re
 p

ar
t o

f a
tt

ai
nm

en
t 

ta
rg

et
 2

, l
ea

rn
in

g 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f. 
 B

ot
h 

el
em

en
ts

 a
re

 e
ss

en
tia

l f
or

 
go

od
 le

ar
ni

ng
 in

 R
E.

 

Se
tt

in
g 

up
 a

 p
ur

po
se

 fo
r 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
t a

n 
ea

rly
 s

ta
ge

 in
 th

e 
en

qu
iry

 m
ay

 h
el

p 
gi

ve
 

fo
cu

s 
to

 th
e 

w
ay

 p
up

ils
 e

xp
re

ss
 id

ea
s.

 

A
 m

od
el

 fo
r 

en
qu

ir
y 

in
 R

E:
 U

si
ng

 c
lu

st
er

s 
of

 th
e 

sk
ills

 fr
om

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t s

yll
ab

us
, t

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

us
e 

th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 in
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 o
f u

ni
ts

 o
r 

fo
r 

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g 

pu
pi

l-l
ed

 e
nq

ui
rie

s.
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 23



D
R

A
FT

 1
0 

Fi
na

l D
ra

ft 
fo

r 
A

pp
ro

va
l M

ay
 2

3
rd

 2
0

1
1 

20
 

 

Th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 o
f s

tu
dy

 fo
r 

R
E 

R
E 

in
 t

he
 E

ar
ly

 Y
ea

rs
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
St

ag
e:

 B
ed

fo
rd

 B
or

ou
gh

, C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ir

e 
an

d 
Lu

to
n 

 Th
e 

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
St

ag
e 

[E
YF

S]
 d

es
cr

ib
es

 th
e 

ph
as

e 
of

 a
 c

hi
ld

’s
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

fr
om

 b
irt

h 
to

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
re

ce
pt

io
n 

ye
ar

 a
t t

he
 a

ge
 o

f f
ive

. R
el

ig
io

us
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

is
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l p

up
ils

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

on
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 r
ol

l. 
Th

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

re
qu

ir
em

en
t 

fo
r 

re
lig

io
us

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 e

xt
en

d 
to

 n
ur

se
ry

 c
la

ss
es

 in
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
sc

ho
ol

s.
 R

E 
m

ay
, h

ow
ev

er
, f

or
m

 a
 v

al
ua

bl
e 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ke
y 

st
ag

e.
 In

 th
e 

EY
FS

 c
ur

ric
ul

um
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

oe
s 

no
t f

it 
in

to
 b

ox
es

: p
la

y 
ba

se
d 

an
d 

ch
ild

 c
en

tr
ed

 a
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 to

 fo
llo

w
 w

he
re

 th
e 

ch
ild

’s
 in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 c

ur
io

si
ty

 le
ad

s.
 

 Th
is

 A
gr

ee
d 

Sy
lla

bu
s 

se
ts

 o
ut

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
an

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
pi

cs
 fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
in

 th
e 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
St

ag
e.

 T
he

 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

St
ag

e 
R

E 
ar

e 
go

od
 le

ar
ni

ng
 in

 th
em

se
lve

s.
 T

he
se

 a
ls

o 
co

nn
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

EY
FS

 a
re

as
 o

f 
le

ar
ni

ng
. R

el
ig

io
us

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

EY
FS

 is
 n

ot
 d

ep
en

de
nt

 o
n 

w
ha

t f
ol

lo
w

s 
in

 K
ey

 S
ta

ge
 1

, b
ut

 it
 d

oe
s 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

pl
at

fo
rm

 fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 le

ar
ni

ng
.  

 Th
e 

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

 o
f r

el
ig

io
us

 e
du

ca
ti

on
 t

o 
th

e 
ea

rl
y 

le
ar

ni
ng

 g
oa

ls
 

Th
e 

ea
rly

 le
ar

ni
ng

 g
oa

ls
 s

et
 o

ut
 w

ha
t m

os
t c

hi
ld

re
n 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ch
ie

ve
 b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

EY
FS

. T
he

 s
ix

 a
re

as
 o

f l
ea

rn
in

g 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

es
e 

go
al

s 
ar

e:
 

· 
pe

rs
on

al
, s

oc
ia

l a
nd

 e
m

ot
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t; 

· 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n,
 la

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 li

te
ra

cy
; 

· 
pr

ob
le

m
 s

ol
vin

g,
 r

ea
so

ni
ng

 a
nd

 n
um

er
ac

y;
 

· 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

w
or

ld
; 

· 
ph

ys
ic

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t; 

· 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 

R
el

ig
io

us
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

ca
n 

m
ak

e 
an

 a
ct

ive
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 a

ll 
th

es
e 

ar
ea

s 
bu

t h
as

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly 
im

po
rt

an
t c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 m

ak
e 

to
 fo

ur
 o

f t
he

m
: 

· 
pe

rs
on

al
, s

oc
ia

l a
nd

 e
m

ot
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t; 

· 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n,
 la

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 li

te
ra

cy
; 

· 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

w
or

ld
; 

· 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 Th

es
e 

fo
ur

 a
re

as
 o

f l
ea

rn
in

g,
 th

er
ef

or
e,

 fo
rm

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 fo
r 

th
e 

EY
FS

 in
 th

is
 R

E 
sy

lla
bu

s.
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 24



D
R

A
FT

 1
0 

Fi
na

l D
ra

ft 
fo

r 
A

pp
ro

va
l M

ay
 2

3
rd

 2
0

1
1 

21
 

 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
R

E 
in

 t
he

 E
Y

FS
 

Li
nk

in
g 

ea
rly

 le
ar

ni
ng

 g
oa

ls
 to

 th
em

es
 in

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

(N
F)

 a
nd

 to
 th

e 
K

S1
 R

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

St
ud

y 
U

ni
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

gr
ee

d 
Sy

lla
bu

s 
 1

. P
er

so
na

l, 
so

ci
al

 a
nd

 
em

ot
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
E 

Th
em

es
 

S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 fo
r 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s,

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ti

es
 a

nd
 t

op
ic

s 

i) 
R

es
po

nd
 to

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 s

ho
w

in
g 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 fe

el
in

gs
 w

he
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

 To
pi

cs
 fr

om
 w

hi
ch

 c
on

te
nt

 
m

ig
ht

 b
e 

se
le

ct
ed

: 
B

eg
in

ni
ng

s,
 A

ut
um

n,
 

C
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

, H
ap

py
 a

nd
 

Sa
d,

 O
ur

 w
or

ld
, S

pr
in

g/
N

ew
 

lif
e,

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
im

es
 (N

B
 K

S1
 

un
it)

. 

B
el

ie
vin

g 
St

or
y 

B
el

on
gi

ng
 

  

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s:
 

En
ab

le
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 r

es
po

nd
 to

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
–

 p
la

nn
ed

 a
nd

 u
np

la
nn

ed
 –

 in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

• 
re

fle
ct

in
g 

on
 fe

el
in

gs
/

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

w
ed

di
ng

s 
/

 b
irt

h 
ce

re
m

on
ie

s 
(r

ol
e 

pl
ay

, s
pe

ci
al

 c
lo

th
es

, f
oo

ds
, r

itu
al

s,
 p

ro
m

is
es

); 
de

at
h 

of
 a

 p
et

 (u
se

 o
f s

to
ry

, c
er

em
on

y, 
fe

el
in

gs
); 

ev
en

ts
 a

t a
 s

ch
oo

l, 
lo

ca
l, 

na
tio

na
l o

r 
gl

ob
al

 le
ve

l (
Lo

ca
l e

xa
m

pl
es

: s
pe

ci
al

 ti
m

es
 in

 s
ch

oo
l 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 g
ro

w
in

g 
bu

lb
s,

 c
hi

ck
s 

ha
tc

hi
ng

, w
el

co
m

in
g 

a 
vis

ito
r,

 a
 s

pe
ci

al
 m

ea
l f

or
 th

e 
cl

as
s.

 
N

at
io

na
l o

r 
gl

ob
al

 e
xa

m
pl

es
: r

es
po

nd
in

g 
to

 a
 n

ew
s 

st
or

y 
th

at
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

ha
ve

 n
ot

ic
ed

) 
• 

ex
pr

es
si

ng
 r

es
po

ns
es

 to
 s

ad
 a

nd
 h

ap
py

 o
cc

as
io

ns
 /

 e
ve

nt
s 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

B
irt

hd
ay

s,
 R

ed
 N

os
e 

D
ay

, R
em

em
br

an
ce

 D
ay

; 
• 

th
ro

ug
h 

pl
ay

 a
nd

 r
ol

e 
pl

ay
, c

hi
ld

re
n 

re
-e

na
ct

 ‘b
ig

 d
ay

s’
 a

nd
 ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

fe
el

in
gs

 a
nd

 th
ou

gh
ts

 
th

at
 g

o 
w

ith
 th

em
. V

ia
 p

la
y, 

st
or

y 
or

 ta
lk

 th
ey

 o
pe

n 
up

 id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t r

el
ig

io
ns

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
al

 ti
m

es
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
fe

st
iva

ls
. 

• 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

ar
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 n
ot

ic
e 

an
d 

ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
fe

el
in

gs
 o

f w
on

de
r 

an
d 

aw
e 

th
at

 c
om

e 
fr

om
 

th
e 

na
tu

ra
l w

or
ld

 –
 a

 tr
ee

, a
 c

hi
ck

, a
 b

ird
, a

 p
et

. T
he

y 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

th
e 

Ea
rt

h 
an

d 
its

 fr
ui

tfu
ln

es
s 

in
 

si
m

pl
e 

w
ay

s,
 a

nd
 a

sk
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

. 
(ii

) H
av

e 
a 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ne

ed
s,

 v
ie

w
s 

an
d 

fe
el

in
gs

 
an

d 
be

 s
en

si
tiv

e 
to

 th
e 

ne
ed

s,
 v

ie
w

s 
an

d 
fe

el
in

gs
 o

f 
ot

he
rs

. 
To

pi
cs

 fr
om

 w
hi

ch
 c

on
te

nt
 

m
ig

ht
 b

e 
se

le
ct

ed
: 

Pe
op

le
 w

ho
 h

el
p 

us
, F

rie
nd

s 
an

d 
fa

m
ilie

s,
 I 

am
 s

pe
ci

al
, 

Sp
ec

ia
l P

eo
pl

e 

M
ys

el
f 

St
or

y 
B

el
on

gi
ng

 
M

ys
el

f 
  

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s:
 

C
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
’ s

pe
ci

al
 o

cc
as

io
ns

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e:

 
• 

us
in

g 
an

d 
sh

ar
in

g 
pe

rs
on

al
 o

bj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 a

rt
ef

ac
ts

, e
xp

lo
rin

g 
so

m
e 

re
lig

io
us

 a
rt

ef
ac

ts
; 

• 
de

si
gn

in
g 

or
 h

el
pi

ng
 to

 tr
an

sf
or

m
 th

e 
H

om
e 

C
or

ne
r 

fo
r 

qu
ie

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

r 
to

 m
ar

k 
fe

st
iva

l t
im

es
; 

• 
lis

te
ni

ng
 to

 s
to

rie
s 

ab
ou

t r
el

ig
io

us
 le

ad
er

s 
he

lp
in

g 
ot

he
rs

 a
nd

 s
to

rie
s 

ab
ou

t p
eo

pl
e’

s 
fe

el
in

gs
; 

• 
ro

le
 p

la
yin

g 
or

 ta
lk

in
g 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 th
ey

 m
ig

ht
 fe

el
 o

r 
ac

t i
n 

si
m

ila
r 

si
tu

at
io

ns
; 

• 
jo

in
in

g 
in

 p
er

so
na

 d
ol

l w
or

k 
to

 th
in

k 
ab

ou
t o

ur
 n

ee
ds

 n
ot

 ju
st

 fo
r 

fo
od

, c
lo

th
es

 a
nd

 d
rin

k,
 b

ut
 a

ls
o 

lo
ve

, c
ar

e 
an

d 
fr

ie
nd

s;
 

• 
Ex

pe
rie

nc
in

g 
th

an
ki

ng
 a

nd
 b

ei
ng

 th
an

ke
d,

 p
ra

is
in

g 
an

d 
be

in
g 

pr
ai

se
d,

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ta

lk
 a

nd
 a

sk
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 h

ow
 w

e 
ca

re
 fo

r 
ou

rs
el

ve
s 

an
d 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
. 

 
  

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 25



D
R

A
FT

 1
0 

Fi
na

l D
ra

ft 
fo

r 
A

pp
ro

va
l M

ay
 2

3
rd

 2
0

1
1 

22
 

 

 (ii
i) 

ha
ve

 a
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
re

sp
ec

t f
or

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
cu

ltu
re

s 
an

d 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
of

 
ot

he
r 

pe
op

le
  

 To
pi

cs
 fr

om
 w

hi
ch

 c
on

te
nt

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
se

le
ct

ed
: 

O
ur

 C
om

m
un

ity
, C

el
eb

ra
tio

ns
, O

ur
 

sp
ec

ia
l t

im
es

. 

Le
ad

er
s 

an
d 

te
ac

he
rs

 
B

el
ie

vin
g 

St
or

y 
Sy

m
bo

ls
 

C
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

 
 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s:
 

R
ec

og
ni

se
, f

or
 th

em
se

lve
s 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
, t

he
 im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f s

om
e 

st
or

ie
s,

 c
us

to
m

s,
 a

ct
io

ns
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 r

el
ig

io
us

 a
nd

 c
ul

tu
ra

l o
cc

as
io

ns
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e:

 
• 

ta
lk

in
g 

co
nf

id
en

tly
 a

bo
ut

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
fa

m
ily

 c
us

to
m

s 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

es
 –

 fr
om

 e
at

in
g 

m
ea

ls
 

an
d 

vis
iti

ng
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r 
to

 r
el

ig
io

us
 c

el
eb

ra
tio

ns
 o

r 
lif

e 
cy

cl
e 

rit
ua

ls
; 

• 
re

co
gn

is
in

g 
le

ad
er

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
lig

io
us

 v
is

ito
rs

, k
no

w
in

g 
ho

w
 to

 b
eh

av
e 

an
d 

ta
lk

 to
 

th
em

 r
es

pe
ct

fu
lly

; 
• 

sh
ow

in
g 

re
sp

ec
t f

or
 b

el
ie

fs
 b

y 
ha

nd
lin

g 
ar

te
fa

ct
s 

w
ith

 c
ar

e;
 

• 
lis

te
ni

ng
 s

en
si

tiv
el

y 
to

 th
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 o

f v
is

ito
rs

 fr
om

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

pe
er

s;
 

• 
pl

ay
in

g/
w

or
ki

ng
 c

ar
ef

ul
ly 

in
 th

e 
H

om
e 

C
or

ne
r;

 
• 

w
at

ch
in

g 
an

d 
ta

lk
in

g 
ab

ou
t v

id
eo

 w
hi

ch
 fe

at
ur

es
 fe

st
iva

ls
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

al
 ti

m
es

: c
hi

ld
re

n 
th

in
k 

ab
ou

t t
he

m
se

lve
s 

an
d 

as
k 

qu
es

tio
ns

: h
ow

 a
m

 I 
sp

ec
ia

l?
 H

ow
 a

re
 o

th
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

? 
W

hy
 is

 it
 g

oo
d 

to
 b

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
? 

W
ha

t d
oe

s 
it 

m
ea

n 
to

 b
el

on
g?

 
(iv

) u
nd

er
st

an
d 

w
ha

t i
s 

rig
ht

, w
ha

t i
s 

w
ro

ng
 a

nd
 w

hy
; c

on
si

de
r 

th
e 

co
ns

eq
ue

nc
es

 o
f t

he
ir 

w
or

ds
 a

nd
 

ac
tio

ns
 fo

r 
th

em
se

lve
s 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
. 

 To
pi

cs
 fr

om
 w

hi
ch

 c
on

te
nt

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
se

le
ct

ed
: F

rie
nd

s,
 S

pe
ci

al
 p

eo
pl

e,
 

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oo
ks

, (
N

B
 K

S1
 u

ni
ts

), 
O

ur
 

ru
le

s.
 R

ig
ht

 a
nd

 w
ro

ng
. 

B
el

ie
vin

g 
St

or
y 

Le
ad

er
s 

an
d 

te
ac

he
rs

 
 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s:
 

Id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
te

ac
hi

ng
 a

bo
ut

 r
ig

ht
 a

nd
 w

ro
ng

 a
nd

 h
ow

 it
 r

el
at

es
 to

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
be

ha
vio

ur
: 

• 
th

in
ki

ng
 a

nd
 ta

lk
in

g 
ab

ou
t s

to
rie

s 
th

at
 te

ac
h 

th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f k
in

dn
es

s 
an

d 
fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

; 
• 

jo
in

in
g 

in
 p

er
so

na
 d

ol
l w

or
k 

w
he

re
 n

au
gh

ty
 a

ct
io

ns
 a

re
 e

xp
lo

re
d:

 h
ow

 d
oe

s 
it 

m
ak

e 
pe

op
le

 u
nh

ap
py

? 
• 

ro
le

 p
la

yin
g 

si
tu

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 ta

lk
in

g 
ab

ou
t d

iff
er

en
t o

ut
co

m
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 r

ig
ht

 a
nd

 w
ro

ng
, 

lis
te

ni
ng

 to
 s

om
e 

ru
le

s 
fo

r 
liv

in
g 

an
d 

so
m

e 
st

or
ie

s 
ab

ou
t i

m
po

rt
an

t r
el

ig
io

us
 

le
ad

er
s/

te
ac

he
rs

 w
ith

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 s
ac

re
d 

te
xt

s.
  

(v
) u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

at
 p

eo
pl

e 
ha

ve
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 n
ee

ds
, v

ie
w

s,
 c

ul
tu

re
s 

an
d 

be
lie

fs
 th

at
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
tr

ea
te

d 
w

ith
 

re
sp

ec
t. 

 
 U

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

at
 th

ey
 c

an
 e

xp
ec

t 
ot

he
rs

 to
 tr

ea
t t

he
ir 

ne
ed

s,
 v

ie
w

s,
 

cu
ltu

re
s 

an
d 

be
lie

fs
 w

ith
 r

es
pe

ct
. 

 To
pi

cs
 fr

om
 w

hi
ch

 c
on

te
nt

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
se

le
ct

ed
: O

ur
 c

om
m

un
ity

, S
pe

ci
al

 
Ti

m
es

 O
ur

 c
la

ss
, O

ur
 W

or
ld

. 

B
el

ie
vin

g 
St

or
y 

C
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

 
Sy

m
bo

ls
 

 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
sh

ar
e 

w
ha

t m
at

te
rs

 to
 th

em
 a

nd
 o

th
er

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
os

e 
w

ith
 r

el
ig

io
us

 
co

m
m

itm
en

t, 
by

: 
• 

ta
lk

in
g 

ab
ou

t s
im

ila
ri

tie
s 

an
d 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
 in

 li
fe

st
yle

, r
el

ig
io

us
 a

nd
 c

ul
tu

ra
l p

ra
ct

ic
es

, 
dr

es
s,

 fo
od

, m
us

ic
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
pe

er
s’

 e
ve

ry
da

y 
liv

es
; 

• 
vis

iti
ng

 p
la

ce
s 

of
 w

or
sh

ip
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 ta

lk
in

g 
to

 th
e 

pe
op

le
 fo

r 
w

ho
m

 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

im
po

rt
an

t; 
• 

lo
ok

in
g 

at
 b

oo
ks

 /
 te

le
vis

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 w
hi

ch
 s

ho
w

 d
iff

er
en

ce
 a

nd
 b

e 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 
to

 s
ee

 th
es

e 
in

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 li

gh
t, 

us
in

g 
th

e 
la

ng
ua

ge
 o

f k
in

dn
es

s 
an

d 
re

sp
ec

t s
im

pl
y;

 
• 

m
ak

in
g 

di
sp

la
ys

 o
f t

he
ir 

ow
n 

or
 c

la
ss

’ s
pe

ci
al

 o
bj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 p
la

y 
at

 /
 ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 to
 

ke
ep

 th
em

 s
pe

ci
al

; 
• 

dr
es

si
ng

 u
p 

to
 m

ar
k 

sp
ec

ia
l o

cc
as

io
ns

 li
ke

 b
irt

hd
ay

s,
 b

irt
h 

of
 b

ab
y. 

Ch
oo

si
ng

 s
pe

ci
al

 
cl

ot
he

s 
fo

r 
di

ffe
re

nt
 o

cc
as

io
ns

 a
nd

 m
oo

ds
; M

e 
–

 h
ow

 a
m

 I 
sp

ec
ia

l?
 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 26



D
R

A
FT

 1
0 

Fi
na

l D
ra

ft 
fo

r 
A

pp
ro

va
l M

ay
 2

3
rd

 2
0

1
1 

23
 

 

Ea
rl

y 
le

ar
ni

ng
 g

oa
ls

: 2
 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n,

 
la

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 li

te
ra

cy
 

R
E 

Th
em

es
 

 
S

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fo

r 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

s,
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

 a
nd

 t
op

ic
s 

 

Li
st

en
 w

ith
 e

nj
oy

m
en

t 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 s
to

rie
s,

 
so

ng
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
m

us
ic

, 
rh

ym
es

 a
nd

 p
oe

m
s 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
up

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
st

or
ie

s.
 

To
pi

cs
 fr

om
 w

hi
ch

 
co

nt
en

t 
m

ig
ht

 b
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 
C

hr
is

tm
as

, P
as

so
ve

r,
 

D
iva

li, 
H

ol
i, 

Ei
d,

 S
pe

ci
al

 
pe

op
le

, H
er

oe
s,

 F
rie

nd
s,

 
O

ur
 F

am
ilie

s 

B
el

ie
vin

g 
St

or
y 

 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
H

ea
r 

re
lig

io
us

 a
nd

 s
pi

rit
ua

l s
to

rie
s 

an
d 

so
ng

s 
w

hi
ch

: 
(i)

 fe
at

ur
e 

in
 fe

st
iv

al
s 

(s
ee

 to
pi

cs
 b

el
ow

) 
(ii

) c
on

ta
in

 e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f t
ea

ch
in

g,
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

or
 g

ui
da

nc
e.

 T
he

se
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

st
or

ie
s 

to
ld

 b
y 

or
 a

bo
ut

 J
es

us
 

or
 o

th
er

 r
el

ig
io

us
 le

ad
er

s,
 s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
B

ud
dh

a,
 M

os
es

, P
ro

ph
et

 M
uh

am
m

ad
, G

ur
u 

N
an

ak
; 

(ii
i) 

re
la

te
 to

 fa
m

ily
 a

nd
 fr

ie
nd

s 
an

d 
/

 o
r 

ad
dr

es
s 

co
re

 is
su

es
 o

f h
um

an
 fe

el
in

gs
, e

m
ot

io
ns

 a
nd

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

.  
R

es
po

nd
 to

 s
to

rie
s 

by
: 

• 
ta

lk
in

g 
ab

ou
t t

he
 g

oo
d 

an
d 

ba
d 

pe
op

le
/

ev
en

ts
/

fe
el

in
gs

 in
 th

e 
st

or
y;

 
• 

as
ki

ng
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
pu

zz
lin

g 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f s
to

rie
s;

 
• 

lis
te

ni
ng

 to
 m

us
ic

 o
r 

po
em

s 
ab

ou
t s

pe
ci

al
 ti

m
es

 a
nd

 r
es

po
nd

in
g 

cr
ea

tiv
el

y, 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
da

nc
e 

or
 m

ak
in

g 
up

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
po

em
s/

st
or

ie
s.

  
• 

H
ea

rin
g 

st
or

ie
s 

an
d 

so
ng

s 
ab

ou
t r

el
ig

io
us

 s
pe

ci
al

 ti
m

es
 

• 
Sh

ar
in

g 
st

or
ie

s 
an

d 
pl

ay
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
em

 w
hi

ch
 m

ak
e 

us
 th

in
k 

ab
ou

t r
hy

m
es

, p
oe

m
s,

 
m

im
es

 a
nd

 r
hy

th
m

s 
(t

he
re

 a
re

 lo
ts

 o
f r

el
ig

io
us

 s
to

rie
s 

to
ld

 in
 th

es
e 

ki
nd

s 
of

 w
ay

s)
 

 
Ex

te
nd

 th
ei

r 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

 
an

d 
ex

pl
or

e 
th

e 
m

ea
ni

ng
 

an
d 

so
un

ds
 o

f w
or

ds
. 

To
pi

cs
 fr

om
 w

hi
ch

 
co

nt
en

t 
m

ig
ht

 b
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 
 A

ll 

B
el

ie
vin

g 
St

or
y 

C
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
• 

A
cr

os
s 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 to

pi
cs

, l
ea

rn
 a

nd
 b

eg
in

 to
 u

se
 n

ew
 v

oc
ab

ul
ar

y 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 R
E,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pl

ac
es

 o
f w

or
sh

ip
, s

pe
ci

al
 c

er
em

on
ie

s,
 p

eo
pl

e’
s 

w
or

ds
 to

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
th

ei
r 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t G

od
, s

pe
ci

al
 

tim
es

 a
nd

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
o 

on
. 

• 
W

or
ds

 c
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e:
 p

ra
y, 

C
hr

is
tia

n,
 J

ew
, M

us
lim

, h
ol

y, 
ch

ur
ch

, v
ic

ar
, m

in
is

te
r,

 Im
am

, R
ab

bi
, h

ol
y 

bo
ok

, B
ib

le
, T

or
ah

, Q
ur

’a
n,

 s
pe

ci
al

 d
ay

, f
es

tiv
al

, c
el

eb
ra

tio
n,

 E
as

te
r,

 P
es

ac
h,

 E
id

 a
l F

itr
.  

• 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 it
em

s 
of

 v
oc

ab
ul

ar
y 

ne
ed

 n
ev

er
 b

e 
an

 a
im

 in
 E

YF
S 

R
E,

 b
ut

 it
 is

 a
 m

ai
n 

ro
ut

e 
fo

r 
pu

pi
ls

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
fa

m
ilia

r 
w

ith
 th

e 
w

or
ld

s 
of

 r
el

ig
io

ns
. T

he
y 

na
m

e 
th

in
gs

, a
nd

 le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
m

 
fr

om
 th

e 
na

m
es

. T
hi

s 
is

 g
oo

d 
w

or
k 

in
 a

ny
 s

ub
je

ct
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 R
E 

 
 

  
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 27



D
R

A
FT

 1
0 

Fi
na

l D
ra

ft 
fo

r 
A

pp
ro

va
l M

ay
 2

3
rd

 2
0

1
1 

24
 

 

U
se

 la
ng

ua
ge

 to
 im

ag
in

e 
an

d 
cr

ea
te

 r
ol

es
 a

nd
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
. 

To
pi

cs
 fr

om
 w

hi
ch

 
co

nt
en

t 
m

ig
ht

 b
e 

se
le

ct
ed

: 
C

hr
is

tm
as

 s
to

ry
, N

oa
h,

 
fe

st
iva

ls
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

H
an

uk
ka

h,
 P

ur
im

. 

St
or

y 
C

el
eb

ra
tio

n 
B

el
on

gi
ng

 
 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
R

es
po

nd
 to

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
ta

lk
 a

nd
 r

ol
e 

pl
ay

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e:
 fe

st
iva

ls
, a

ct
iv

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
H

om
e 

C
or

ne
r 

an
d 

sc
ho

ol
 e

ve
nt

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
as

se
m

bl
ie

s 
• 

us
in

g 
pu

pp
et

s,
 p

la
y 

m
ob

ile
 p

eo
pl

e 
or

 L
eg

o 
fig

ur
es

 to
 r

et
el

l a
 B

ib
lic

al
 s

to
ry

 s
uc

h 
as

 N
oa

h,
 o

r 
st

or
ie

s 
fr

om
 o

th
er

 tr
ad

iti
on

s;
 

• 
ta

lk
in

g 
ab

ou
t, 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 p
la

ys
 s

uc
h 

as
 n

at
ivi

ty
 p

la
ys

; P
ur

im
 p

la
ys

 (J
ew

is
h)

 
• 

ro
le

 p
la

yin
g 

ch
ar

ac
te

rs
 fr

om
 s

to
rie

s,
 u

si
ng

 H
om

e 
C

or
ne

r 
fo

r 
pr

ac
tis

in
g;

 
• 

jo
in

in
g 

in
 s

to
rie

s 
an

d 
as

ki
ng

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 to

 a
 p

er
so

na
 d

ol
l a

bo
ut

 th
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
of

 p
ra

yin
g,

 
ce

le
br

at
in

g 
or

 g
oi

ng
 to

 a
 h

ol
y 

bu
ild

in
g.

 
 

U
se

 ta
lk

 to
 o

rg
an

is
e,

 
se

qu
en

ce
 a

nd
 c

la
rif

y 
th

in
ki

ng
, i

de
as

, f
ee

lin
gs

 
an

d 
ev

en
ts

. 
R

et
el

l n
ar

ra
tiv

es
 in

 th
e 

co
rr

ec
t s

eq
ue

nc
e,

 
dr

aw
in

g 
on

 la
ng

ua
ge

 
pa

tt
er

ns
 o

f s
to

rie
s.

 
To

pi
cs

 fr
om

 w
hi

ch
 

co
nt

en
t 

m
ig

ht
 b

e 
se

le
ct

ed
: 

C
hr

is
tm

as
, P

as
so

ve
r,

 
H

ol
i, 

D
iva

li 
O

ur
 fa

vo
ur

ite
 

st
or

ie
s.

 

B
el

ie
vin

g 
M

ys
el

f 
St

or
y 

 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
Ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

rs
 a

nd
 e

ve
nt

s 
in

 fe
st

iva
l s

to
rie

s,
 o

th
er

 s
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 r
el

ig
io

us
 tr

ad
iti

on
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
st

or
ie

s 
th

at
 c

on
ve

y 
m

ea
ni

ng
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

st
or

ie
s 

ab
ou

t b
ra

ve
ry

, l
oy

al
ty

, f
rie

nd
sh

ip
, l

on
el

in
es

s.
 

En
co

ur
ag

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 a
sk

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

rs
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

ac
tio

ns
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
“W

ha
t i

f …
?”

 
qu

es
tio

ns
. E

xt
en

d 
la

ng
ua

ge
 b

y: 
• 

lo
ok

in
g 

at
 a

 B
ib

le
 o

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
B

ib
le

 o
r 

H
ag

ga
da

h 
or

 te
xt

 fr
om

 a
no

th
er

 fa
ith

 a
nd

 c
om

pa
re

 d
iff

er
en

t 
st

yle
s 

an
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

th
in

k 
ab

ou
t h

ow
 s

pe
ci

al
 b

oo
ks

 a
re

 lo
ok

ed
 a

fte
r;

 
• 

ch
oo

si
ng

 w
or

ds
 fr

om
 a

 b
an

k 
th

at
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

a 
pe

rs
on

, a
 fe

at
ur

e 
of

 r
el

ig
io

n 
or

 a
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

 in
 a

 s
to

ry
; 

• 
ta

lk
in

g 
ab

ou
t h

ow
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

s 
m

ig
ht

 b
e 

fe
el

in
g 

at
 d

iff
er

en
t p

oi
nt

s 
in

 th
e 

st
or

y; 
• 

ta
lk

in
g 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 th
in

gs
 m

ig
ht

 h
av

e 
tu

rn
ed

 o
ut

 d
iff

er
en

tly
 

• 
re

-o
rd

er
in

g 
si

m
pl

e 
pi

ct
ur

e 
se

qu
en

ce
s 

of
 n

ar
ra

tiv
es

; 
• 

ad
di

ng
 s

pe
ec

h 
bu

bb
le

s 
to

 d
ra

w
n 

ch
ar

ac
te

rs
, o

r 
su

gg
es

tin
g 

w
ha

t p
eo

pl
e 

m
ig

ht
 s

ay
 o

r 
th

in
k 

 

  
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 28



D
R

A
FT

 1
0 

Fi
na

l D
ra

ft 
fo

r 
A

pp
ro

va
l M

ay
 2

3
rd

 2
0

1
1 

25
 

 

 Ea
rl

y 
le

ar
ni

ng
 g

oa
ls

: 3
. 

K
no

w
le

dg
e 

&
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 t
he

 
w

or
ld

 

R
E 

Th
em

es
 

S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 fo
r 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s,

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ti

es
 a

nd
 t

op
ic

s 
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

ob
je

ct
s 

an
d 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 b

y 
us

in
g 

al
l t

he
ir 

se
ns

es
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

;  
 Fi

nd
 o

ut
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 id
en

tif
y 

so
m

e 
liv

in
g 

th
in

gs
, o

bj
ec

ts
 

an
d 

ev
en

ts
 th

ey
 o

bs
er

ve
. 

 Lo
ok

 c
lo

se
ly 

at
 s

im
ila

rit
ie

s,
 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
, p

at
te

rn
s 

an
d 

ch
an

ge
  

To
pi

cs
 fr

om
 w

hi
ch

 c
on

te
nt

 
m

ig
ht

 b
e 

se
le

ct
ed

:  
C

el
eb

ra
tio

ns
, O

ur
 to

w
n 

(v
illa

ge
); 

O
ld

 a
nd

 n
ew

, 
B

ui
ld

in
gs

. 

B
el

ie
vin

g 
Sy

m
bo

ls
 

C
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

 
 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
U

se
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 lo

ca
l s

tu
dy

 o
f p

la
ce

s 
of

 w
or

sh
ip

 o
r 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l d

ive
rs

ity
 b

y:
 

• 
vis

iti
ng

 a
nd

 o
bs

er
vin

g 
th

e 
in

te
rio

rs
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

io
rs

 o
f b

ui
ld

in
gs

 u
se

d 
fo

r 
w

or
sh

ip
; 

• 
id

en
tif

yin
g 

di
ffe

re
nt

 fe
at

ur
es

, c
om

pa
rin

g 
ol

d 
an

d 
m

od
er

n 
an

d 
ta

lk
in

g 
ab

ou
t p

re
fe

re
nc

es
; 

• 
lis

te
ni

ng
 to

 s
ou

nd
s,

 m
us

ic
, v

oi
ce

s 
an

d 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
, a

nd
 li

st
en

 in
 s

ile
nc

e 
to

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
th

ou
gh

ts
; 

• 
sm

el
lin

g 
in

ce
ns

e,
 th

e 
co

ok
in

g 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t c
el

eb
ra

to
ry

 fo
od

s,
 th

e 
sc

en
t o

f f
lo

w
er

s 
us

ed
 in

 w
or

sh
ip

 
in

 s
om

e 
se

tt
in

gs
; 

• 
to

uc
hi

ng
 o

ld
 s

to
ne

w
or

k 
or

 g
ra

ve
s,

 g
la

ss
 w

or
k,

 o
th

er
 fe

at
ur

es
 –

 a
nd

 le
ar

ni
ng

 th
at

 s
om

et
im

es
 w

e 
‘d

o 
no

t t
ou

ch
’; 

• 
in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

ar
te

fa
ct

s 
us

in
g 

th
e 

se
ns

e 
of

 to
uc

h 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

“fe
el

y 
ba

g”
 a

pp
ro

ac
h;

 
• 

ha
nd

lin
g 

re
lig

io
us

 a
rt

ef
ac

ts
 in

 th
e 

cl
as

sr
oo

m
 o

r 
m

ak
in

g 
si

m
pl

e 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

s 
th

ei
r 

ow
n;

 
• 

ta
st

in
g 

fo
od

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 d
iff

er
en

t r
el

ig
io

us
 fe

st
iva

ls
 a

nd
 c

ul
tu

re
s;

 
• 

dr
es

si
ng

 u
p 

in
 r

an
ge

 o
f c

ul
tu

ra
l c

os
tu

m
e,

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

a 
w

ed
di

ng
 s

ar
i, 

a 
Vi

ca
r’

s 
ro

be
s,

 th
e 

co
st

um
es

 fo
r 

a 
na

tiv
ity

 p
la

y, 
th

e 
he

ad
 c

ov
er

in
gs

 s
om

e 
pe

op
le

 w
ea

r 
to

 p
ra

y. 
Ti

m
es

 –
 w

hy
 d

o 
re

lig
io

ns
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

ia
l t

im
es

? 
 

U
se

 IC
T 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

ei
r 

le
ar

ni
ng

. 
 To

pi
cs

: A
ll 

A
ll 

/
 A

ny
 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
U

se
 th

e 
w

ea
lth

 o
f v

id
eo

, C
D

-R
O

M
, i

nt
er

ne
t a

nd
 o

th
er

 IC
T 

eq
ui

pm
en

t 
av

ai
la

bl
e,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
in

te
ra

ct
ive

 
w

hi
te

bo
ar

ds
, t

o 
su

pp
or

t e
xp

lo
ra

tio
n 

of
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f r
el

ig
io

us
 a

nd
 s

pi
rit

ua
l t

op
ic

s 
by

: 
• 

fin
di

ng
 o

ut
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

liv
es

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f f
ai

th
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 n

ot
in

g 
th

in
gs

 th
at

 a
re

 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

an
d 

di
ffe

re
nt

; 
• 

ex
am

in
in

g 
cl

os
el

y 
th

e 
pe

op
le

, c
lo

th
in

g 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

s 
us

ed
 a

t s
pe

ci
al

 ti
m

es
 in

 r
el

ig
io

n 
(in

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
w

hi
te

 b
oa

rd
) 

• 
lis

te
n 

to
 r

ec
or

di
ng

s 
of

 s
on

gs
 u

se
d 

in
 w

or
sh

ip
 o

r 
ca

lls
 to

 p
ra

ye
r;

 
• 

us
e 

di
gi

ta
l c

am
er

as
 to

 r
ec

or
d 

ob
je

ct
s 

/
 fe

at
ur

es
 o

f s
pe

ci
al

 in
te

re
st

 in
 a

 p
la

ce
 o

f w
or

sh
ip

 
 

  
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 29



D
R

A
FT

 1
0 

Fi
na

l D
ra

ft 
fo

r 
A

pp
ro

va
l M

ay
 2

3
rd

 2
0

1
1 

26
 

 

A
sk

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 w
hy

 
th

in
gs

 h
ap

pe
n 

an
d 

ho
w

 
th

in
gs

 w
or

k 
Fi

nd
 o

ut
 a

bo
ut

 p
as

t a
nd

 
pr

es
en

t e
ve

nt
s 

in
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

liv
es

, a
nd

 in
 th

os
e 

of
 

th
ei

r 
fa

m
ilie

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 th

ey
 k

no
w

. 
 To

pi
cs

 fr
om

 w
hi

ch
 

co
nt

en
t 

m
ig

ht
 b

e 
se

le
ct

ed
: 

Sp
ec

ia
l T

im
es

; 
W

ed
di

ng
s;

 B
ab

ie
s/

 N
ew

 
Li

fe
. 

B
el

ie
vin

g 
B

el
on

gi
ng

 
 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
G

ai
n 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 s
pe

ci
al

 e
ve

nt
s 

an
d 

tim
es

 in
 p

eo
pl

e’
s 

liv
es

 b
y: 

• 
ta

lk
in

g 
to

 fa
m

ily
 m

em
be

rs
, v

is
ito

rs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 a
du

lts
 in

 s
ch

oo
l a

bo
ut

 im
po

rt
an

t t
im

es
 th

ey
 

re
m

em
be

r 
fr

om
 lo

ng
 a

go
 o

r 
tim

es
 th

at
 a

re
 im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
th

em
 n

ow
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 s
pe

ci
al

 r
el

ig
io

us
 

oc
ca

si
on

s;
 

• 
as

ki
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ab
ou

t t
he

ir 
fe

el
in

gs
 a

nd
 r

ea
so

ns
 fo

r 
th

es
e 

ev
en

ts
 b

ei
ng

 im
po

rt
an

t; 
• 

lo
ok

in
g 

ca
re

fu
lly

 a
t p

ho
to

gr
ap

hs
 a

nd
 th

e 
ex

pr
es

si
on

s 
an

d 
bo

dy
 la

ng
ua

ge
 o

f p
eo

pl
e:

 a
ct

in
g 

ou
t 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f p

os
iti

ve
 b

od
y 

la
ng

ua
ge

 s
uc

h 
as

 g
re

et
in

gs
, f

ar
ew

el
l g

es
tu

re
s,

 p
os

iti
on

s 
fo

r 
pr

ay
in

g;
 

• 
co

m
pa

rin
g 

th
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 o

f t
he

 p
eo

pl
e 

th
ey

 q
ue

st
io

n 
w

ith
 p

ho
to

gr
ap

hs
, p

ic
tu

re
s 

in
 b

oo
ks

, e
tc

, 
w

hi
ch

 s
ho

w
 o

th
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
vo

lve
d 

in
 s

im
ila

r 
ev

en
ts

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

ch
ris

te
ni

ng
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 b
irt

h 
ce

re
m

on
ie

s,
 w

ed
di

ng
s.

 
• 

ha
nd

lin
g 

ob
je

ct
s 

(w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
) s

uc
h 

as
 s

ou
ve

ni
rs

, g
ift

s 
gi

ve
n 

on
 r

el
ig

io
us

 o
cc

as
io

ns
, 

so
m

e 
re

lig
io

us
 a

rt
ef

ac
ts

 
 

Fi
nd

 o
ut

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r 

en
vir

on
m

en
t a

nd
 ta

lk
 

ab
ou

t t
ho

se
 fe

at
ur

es
 

th
ey

 li
ke

 a
nd

 d
is

lik
e.

 
 To

pi
cs

 fr
om

 w
hi

ch
 

co
nt

en
t 

m
ig

ht
 b

e 
se

le
ct

ed
: 

B
eg

in
ni

ng
s;

 O
ur

 w
or

ld
; 

Se
as

on
s;

 O
ur

 fa
vo

ur
ite

 
pl

ac
es

 

St
or

y 
B

el
on

gi
ng

 
C

el
eb

ra
tio

ns
 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
Pr

ov
id

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 e
xp

lo
re

 a
nd

 r
es

po
nd

 to
 th

e 
na

tu
ra

l w
or

ld
 th

ro
ug

h:
 

• 
ex

pl
or

in
g 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 g

ro
un

ds
 a

nd
 lo

ca
lit

y 
an

d 
id

en
tif

yin
g 

th
in

gs
 o

f b
ea

ut
y 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

in
gs

 th
at

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

sp
oi

le
d 

by
 p

eo
pl

e;
 

• 
ta

lk
in

g 
ab

ou
t t

he
 g

oo
d 

an
d 

ba
d 

w
ay

s 
of

 tr
ea

tin
g 

th
e 

w
or

ld
; 

• 
en

ga
gi

ng
 in

 s
om

e 
pr

ac
tic

al
 w

or
k 

su
ch

 a
s 

a 
na

tu
re

 ta
bl

e 
or

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 c
le

ar
 u

p 
ru

bb
is

h;
 

• 
lis

te
ni

ng
 to

 s
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 r
el

ig
io

ns
 w

hi
ch

 s
ho

w
 th

at
 s

om
e 

pe
op

le
 b

el
ie

ve
 G

od
 m

ad
e 

th
e 

w
or

ld
; 

• 
lis

te
ni

ng
 to

 s
to

rie
s 

or
 p

oe
tr

y 
w

hi
ch

 e
xp

re
ss

 a
w

e 
an

d 
w

on
de

r 
at

 th
e 

na
tu

ra
l w

or
ld

; 
• 

re
fle

ct
in

g 
on

 th
e 

th
in

gs
 w

hi
ch

 m
ak

e 
th

em
 s

ad
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

w
or

ld
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

na
tu

ra
l d

is
as

te
rs

 
an

d 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

s 
on

 p
eo

pl
e,

 p
oo

r 
pe

op
le

 in
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
no

 fo
od

; 
• 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 th

ro
ug

h 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
w

or
k 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

ar
t, 

da
nc

e,
 c

ol
la

ge
, s

im
pl

e 
po

et
ry

; 
• 

le
ar

ni
ng

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 s
ile

nc
e 

an
d 

re
fle

ct
in

g 
in

 a
 “s

til
lin

g 
ex

er
ci

se
”; 

• 
ob

se
rv

in
g 

th
e 

se
as

on
al

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 n

at
ur

e 
by

 p
ho

to
gr

ap
hi

ng
 o

r 
dr

aw
in

g.
 

  
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 30



D
R

A
FT

 1
0 

Fi
na

l D
ra

ft 
fo

r 
A

pp
ro

va
l M

ay
 2

3
rd

 2
0

1
1 

27
 

 

 B
eg

in
 to

 k
no

w
 a

bo
ut

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
cu

ltu
re

s 
an

d 
be

lie
fs

 
an

d 
th

os
e 

of
 o

th
er

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
To

pi
cs

 fr
om

 w
hi

ch
 

co
nt

en
t 

m
ig

ht
 b

e 
se

le
ct

ed
: 

Sp
ec

ia
l T

im
es

, S
pe

ci
al

 
Pl

ac
es

, S
pe

ci
al

 P
eo

pl
e,

 
W

ho
 w

as
 J

es
us

? 
C

el
eb

ra
tio

ns
; F

es
tiv

al
s;

 
Th

e 
C

hu
rc

h 
/

 S
yn

ag
og

ue
 

/
 M

os
qu

e.
 

B
el

ie
vin

g 
St

or
y 

Sy
m

bo
l 

Le
ad

er
s 

an
d 

te
ac

he
rs

 
 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
Ex

pl
or

e 
st

or
ie

s,
 fe

st
iva

ls
 a

nd
 v

is
iti

ng
 p

la
ce

s 
of

 w
or

sh
ip

 to
 b

ui
ld

 u
p 

a 
ba

si
c 

re
co

gn
iti

on
 th

at
 r

el
ig

io
n 

pl
ay

s 
an

 im
po

rt
an

t p
ar

t i
n 

th
e 

liv
es

 o
f m

an
y 

pe
op

le
.  

Ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 s

uc
h 

as
: 

• 
fin

di
ng

 o
ut

 a
bo

ut
 a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f i
m

po
rt

an
t o

cc
as

io
ns

 in
 p

eo
pl

e’
s 

liv
es

 li
ke

 w
ed

di
ng

s 
or

 b
irt

h 
na

m
in

g 
ce

re
m

on
ie

s 
an

d 
us

in
g 

th
es

e 
tim

es
 a

s 
a 

ba
si

s 
fo

r 
th

in
ki

ng
 a

bo
ut

 p
ro

m
is

es
 m

ad
e,

 s
pe

ci
al

 c
lo

th
in

g 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

s 
us

ed
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

m
ea

ni
ng

; s
pe

ci
al

 fo
od

s 
an

d 
gi

fts
, h

ol
y 

w
or

ds
; 

• 
he

ar
in

g 
st

or
ie

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 im
po

rt
an

t r
el

ig
io

us
 le

ad
er

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
pa

st
 a

nd
 th

in
ki

ng
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

m
ea

ni
ng

 in
 th

es
e 

st
or

ie
s;

 
• 

as
ki

ng
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
f v

is
ito

rs
 fr

om
 lo

ca
l f

ai
th

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r 

ro
le

 o
r 

w
hy

 th
ei

r 
pl

ac
e 

of
 

w
or

sh
ip

 m
at

te
rs

; 
• 

ex
am

in
in

g 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 a
rt

ef
ac

ts
, a

sk
in

g 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

nd
 lo

ok
in

g 
fo

r 
an

sw
er

s;
 

• 
Th

e 
Ea

rt
h 

–
 w

ha
t d

o 
re

lig
io

ns
 te

ac
h 

us
 a

bo
ut

 k
ee

pi
ng

 th
e 

ea
rt

h 
an

d 
its

 p
eo

pl
e 

sp
ec

ia
l?

 
• 

U
si

ng
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 s

en
so

ry
 le

ar
ni

ng
, t

ou
ch

, t
as

te
, s

m
el

l, 
fe

el
 a

nd
 h

ea
rin

g,
 a

s 
th

ey
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
ab

ov
e.

 
Ea

rl
y 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 G
oa

ls
 4

: 
C

re
at

iv
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
R

E 
th

em
es

 
S

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fo

r 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

s,
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

 a
nd

 t
op

ic
s 

 
U

se
 th

ei
r 

im
ag

in
at

io
n 

in
 

ar
t a

nd
 d

es
ig

n,
 m

us
ic

, 
da

nc
e,

 im
ag

in
at

ive
 p

la
y, 

ro
le

 p
la

y 
an

d 
st

or
ie

s.
 

 Ex
pr

es
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

e 
th

ei
r 

id
ea

s,
 

th
ou

gh
ts

 a
nd

 fe
el

in
gs

, 
us

in
g 

a 
w

id
en

in
g 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
m

et
ho

ds
. 

 R
es

po
nd

 in
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

w
ay

s 
to

 w
ha

t t
he

y 
se

e,
 

he
ar

, s
m

el
l, 

to
uc

h 
an

d 
fe

el
. 

 

B
el

ie
vin

g 
St

or
y 

Sy
m

bo
ls

 
 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
Th

is
 a

re
a 

pr
ov

id
es

 m
aj

or
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r:

 
• 

ex
pr

es
si

ng
 fe

el
in

gs
 in

 d
an

ce
 o

f j
oy

, s
ad

ne
ss

, e
tc

, w
he

n 
re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 th

em
es

 fr
om

 s
to

rie
s;

 
• 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 in

 d
an

ce
 to

 r
el

ig
io

us
 m

us
ic

 w
hi

ch
 is

 jo
yf

ul
 a

nd
 li

ve
ly 

or
 r

ef
le

ct
ive

 a
nd

 p
ra

ye
rf

ul
; 

• 
m

od
el

lin
g 

pl
ac

es
 o

f w
or

sh
ip

 o
r 

m
ak

in
g 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ar

te
fa

ct
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

di
va

s;
 

• 
lis

te
ni

ng
 to

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f r

el
ig

io
us

 /
 c

ul
tu

ra
l m

us
ic

 o
r 

ob
se

rv
in

g 
da

nc
e,

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

H
in

du
 d

an
ce

 a
nd

 
ha

nd
 g

es
tu

re
s,

 J
ew

is
h 

m
us

ic
 fo

r 
jo

yf
ul

 o
r 

sa
d 

oc
ca

si
on

s,
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

m
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 a
ct

io
n 

so
ng

s;
 

• 
sh

ar
in

g 
in

 ti
m

es
 o

f q
ui

et
 r

ef
le

ct
io

n 
an

d 
st

illi
ng

 e
xe

rc
is

es
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 u

si
ng

 c
an

dl
es

; 
• 

m
ak

in
g 

ha
rv

es
t b

ox
es

 o
r 

de
co

ra
te

d 
sw

ee
t b

ox
es

 fo
r 

D
iva

li 
or

 E
id

 fe
st

iva
ls

 
• 

te
llin

g 
fe

st
iva

l o
r 

ot
he

r 
fa

ith
 s

to
rie

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
da

nc
e 

/
 m

im
e 

• 
m

ak
in

g 
co

lla
ge

s 
to

 d
ep

ic
t s

ea
so

ns
 o

r 
st

or
ie

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
N

oa
h 

or
 J

on
ah

 o
r 

R
am

a 
an

d 
Si

ta
; 

• 
lo

ok
in

g 
at

 d
iff

er
en

t w
or

ks
 o

f a
rt

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
im

ag
es

 o
f J

es
us

; 
• 

de
sc

rib
in

g 
th

ei
r 

re
ac

tio
ns

 to
 s

m
el

ls
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
in

ce
ns

e 
or

 s
pe

ci
al

 fo
od

s,
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
la

tk
es

; 
• 

m
ak

in
g 

fo
od

s 
fo

r 
sp

ec
ia

l f
es

tiv
al

 ti
m

es
; 

• 
ta

lk
in

g 
ab

ou
t t

he
 w

ay
 d

iff
er

en
t c

ol
ou

rs
 m

ak
e 

th
em

 fe
el

, l
in

ki
ng

 c
ol

ou
rs

 to
 e

m
ot

io
n 

(fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

ch
oo

si
ng

 a
 c

ol
ou

r 
fo

r 
fe

el
in

g 
an

gr
y, 

ca
lm

, s
le

ep
y, 

w
id

e 
aw

ak
e,

 h
ap

py
 o

r 
sa

d)
. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 31



Beds Luton RE Syll Review 2010 2011 

28 
 

Programme of study: Key Stage 1 
 
Focus of RE at KS1: 
Throughout Key Stage 1, pupils explore Christianity and either Islam or Judaism in depth. They learn 
about different beliefs about God and the world around them. They encounter and respond to a range of 
stories and recognise other religious materials. They learn to recognise that beliefs are expressed in a 
variety of ways, and begin to use specialist vocabulary. They begin to understand the importance and 
value of religion and belief, especially for themselves, other children and their families. Pupils ask relevant 
questions and develop a sense of wonder about the world, using their imaginations. They talk about what 
is important to them and others, valuing themselves, reflecting on their own feelings and experiences and 
developing a sense of belonging. 

In KS1 pupils should... 
...learn about religion and beliefs 

a. explore  a range of religious stories and 
sacred writings, and talk about their 
meanings; 

b. name and explore a range of celebrations, 
worship and rituals in religion, noting  
similarities where appropriate; 

c. identify the importance, for some people, of 
belonging to a religion and recognise the 
difference this makes to their lives; 

d. explore how religious beliefs and ideas can be 
expressed through the arts and 
communicate their responses; 

e. identify and suggest meanings for religious 
symbols 

f. begin to use a range of religious words. 

...learn from religion and beliefs 
a. reflect upon and consider religious and 

spiritual feelings, experiences and concepts, 
for example worship, wonder, praise, thanks, 
concern, joy and sadness; 

b. ask and respond imaginatively to puzzling 
questions, communicating their ideas; 

c. identify what matters to them and others, 
including those with religious commitments, 
and communicate their responses; 

d. reflect on how spiritual and moral values  
relate to their own behaviour 

e. recognise that religious teachings and ideas 
about values make a difference to individuals, 
families and the local community. 

 

Religions and beliefs 
Pupils will learn about Christianity and either Islam or Judaism in depth. Pupils may 
also learn from other religions in thematic units 
 

In addition to this statutory requirement schools should take into account the beliefs, viewpoints and 
ideas of children and their families.  Schools may also plan to refer to further religions or belief systems, 
for example those represented in the school and local area. 
 

Fields of enquiry 
Through the key stage, pupils should have an opportunity to begin to explore each of the following RE 
fields of enquiry: 
a) Beliefs, teachings and sources 
b) Practices and ways of life 
c) Ways of expressing meaning 

d) Questions of identity, diversity and belonging 
e) Questions of meaning, purpose and truth 
f) Questions of values and commitments 

  

Agenda Item 4
Page 32



Beds Luton RE Syll Review 2010 2011 

29 
 

 
Themes: 
The fields of enquiry are addressed through the following themes, by raising and addressing key 
questions: 

· Believing: what people believe about God, humanity and the natural world 
· Story: how and why some stores are sacred and important in religion. 
· Celebrations: how and why celebrations are important in religion 
· Symbols: how and why symbols express religious meanings 
· Leaders and teachers: figures who have an influence of others locally, nationally and globally in 

religion 
· Belonging: where and how people belong and why belonging is important 

· Myself: who I am and my uniqueness as a person in a family and community 
Experiences and opportunities: 
Pupils have an entitlement to a range of experiences and opportunities that can enrich and broaden their 
learning in religious education. The teaching and learning should be planned to ensure that all children 
have opportunities to: 

· listen to and talk about appropriate stories which engage children; 
· directly experience religion – engage with artefacts, visit places of worship (with a focus on 

feelings and symbols), listen and respond to visitors from faith communities; 
· get to know and use religious words accurately e.g. God, Qur’an, synagogue, church, prayer; 
· use all five senses – smell (e.g. incense, flowers); taste (e.g. special foods); see and touch (e.g. 

religious artefacts); hear (e.g. chants/hymns/prayers/bells / religious music and songs); 
· make and do – make festive food, role play, dress up, dance, be creative with colour, sound, 

movement; 
· have times of quiet and stillness and think about why being still might be good; 
· reflect upon their own experiences, beliefs, ideas or values; 
· talk about their feelings and experiences; 
· use their imagination and curiosity to develop their appreciation and wonder of the world in which 

they live; 
· begin to use ICT to explore religious beliefs and beliefs as practised in the local and wider 

community. 
 

  

Agenda Item 4
Page 33



Beds Luton RE Syll Review 2010 2011 

30 
 

Key Stage 1 
Within this syllabus a detailed question/enquiry based programme of study has been written to 
support you to interpret these fields of enquiry, themes, knowledge and skills. However schools are 
free to develop their own schemes of work for RE which implement the statutory requirements in the 
programme of study on pages XX in a clear way if they choose not to use the Units provided. 
 

Year group Non statutory unit title Suggested approximate 
time allocation 

Year 1 or 2 
1. What does it mean to belong?  

Approximately 6 hours 

Year 1 or 2 
2. Who is a Christian and what 

do they believe? 
 

Approximately 10 hours 

Year 1 or 2 

3. Who is Jewish and what do 
they believe? 

(Please note either this unit or the unit on Islam 
will be studied) 

 
Approximately 8 hours 

Year 1 or 2 

4. Who is a Muslim and what do 
they believe? 

(Please note either this unit or the unit on 
Judaism will be studied) 

Approximately 8 hours 

Year 1 or 2 
5. How and why do we celebrate 

special times? 
 

Approximately 8 hours 

Year 1 or 2 
6. What makes some places 

special? 
Approximately 6 hours 

Year 1 or 2 
7. What can we learn from 

sacred books and stories? 
Approximately 8 hours 

Year 1 or 2 
8. How do we show we care for 

others? 
Approximately 8 hours 

Year 1 or 2 
9. Why should we care for the 

earth? 
Approximately 8 hours 

Year 1 or 2 
10. Who is an inspiring person?  
 

Approximately 8 hours 

 
Schools are at liberty to plan a flexible route through the material in any way they choose, for 
example splitting Unit 2 on Christianity into two halves may enable better focus for some pupils.  
The following unit is fully exemplified on the RE syllabus disc: 
11.  Who is Jewish and what do they believe? 
 
 
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 34



Beds Luton RE Syll Review 2010 2011 

31 
 

 
Planning Guidance:  
How to create medium and short term planning from the RE Programme of study 

 
 
Step1: 
Key 
question 
 

Either: use the key question suggested in the syllabus (see pages ??- ??)  
 

Or: devise a key question of your own. Ensure that the key question fits with the themes 
from page XX 
 

Make sure that the key question is sufficiently open to allow enquiry. Make sure that it 
has a clear focus on learning about and from religion and belief. 
 
Explain where this unit/question fits into key stage planning e.g. how it builds on 
previous learning in RE; what other subject areas does it link to, if appropriate. 

 
Step 2:  
Key 
Learning 
objectives, 
learning 
outcomes & 
assessment 

Use the Key Learning objectives(see column 2 of the programme of study) 
 
Select more detailed learning outcomes for the key question (see column 3 and 4 of 
the  programme of study p XX). Ensure there is a balance of learning about and from 
religion. 
 
Are the learning outcomes set at the appropriate level for your children do they need to 
be further differentiated?  
 
Use the level descriptions on pXX to develop specific levelled “I can...” statements as 
appropriate to the age and ability of the pupils.    These ‘I can...’ statements are found in 
the details of each unit. Many further examples are in the assessment guidance on the 
Syllabus disc. 
 
These “I can” statements help you to integrate assessment for learning within the unit.  
There is then no necessity for an end of unit assessment within each unit. 

 
Step 3: 
Content 
 

 
Select relevant content from column 5 of the programme of study to explore this key 
question.  In general, depth is preferable to breadth.  Other content can be used as 
appropriate to achieve the outcomes. 
 

Step 4: 
Teaching & 
learning 
activities 
 

 
Develop active learning opportunities and investigations, using some engaging stimuli, 
to enable pupils to achieve the levelled outcomes.  Don’t forget the skills you want pupils 
to develop.  Make sure that the activities allow pupils to practise these skills. 

 
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 35



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

32
 

 Y
ea

r 
1

 a
nd

 2
 

S
he

et
 1

: H
ow

 t
o 

us
e 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 s

tu
dy

 t
ab

le
s 

 
Y

ea
r 

1
 /

2
 

K
ey

 q
ue

st
io

n 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f, 
no

tin
g 

th
e 

le
ve

ls
. 

Te
ac

he
rs

 w
ill 

se
t u

p 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

at
 

en
ab

le
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
. T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 

co
lu

m
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

co
lu

m
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. I

t i
s 

no
t 

in
te

nd
ed

 o
r 

ex
pe

ct
s 

fo
r 

cl
as

se
s 

to
 c

ov
er

 a
ll 

th
is

 m
at

er
ia

l. 

Th
e 

ke
y 

qu
es

ti
on

 fo
r 

th
e 

un
it

 o
f 

st
ud

y 
is

 
sh

ow
n 

at
 t

he
 

to
p 

of
 t

hi
s 

co
lu

m
n.

 
 Th

e 
qu

es
ti

on
 is

 
el

ab
or

at
ed

 a
nd

 
br

ok
en

 d
ow

n 
in

 
th

e 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

th
at

 fo
llo

w
, 

w
hi

ch
 a

lw
ay

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
st

ro
ng

 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 

re
lig

io
n 

/
 A

T2
 

  

Th
e 

th
em

es
 o

f R
E 

at
 th

is
 

ke
y 

st
ag

e 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

he
re

 a
s 

fa
r 

as
 th

ey
 a

re
 

re
le

va
nt

: u
su

al
ly 

2
 o

r 
3

 o
f 

th
e 

th
em

es
 a

re
 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 e
ac

h 
un

it.
 

· 
B

el
ie

vi
ng

 
·  

S
to

ry
 

· 
C

el
eb

ra
ti

on
s 

· 
S

ym
bo

ls
 

·  
Le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
te

ac
he

rs
 

· 
B

el
on

gi
ng

 
· 

M
ys

el
f 

 
K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

Pu
pi

ls
 s

ho
ul

d:
 

§  
Fi

nd
 o

ut
 a

bo
ut

... 
§ 

D
es

cr
ib

e.
.. 

§ 
M

ak
e 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n.
.. 

 
Th

es
e 

ob
je

ct
ive

s 
se

t a
 

ba
se

lin
e 

fo
r 

m
os

t p
up

ils
 a

t 
K

S2
 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

 A
T 

1
 is

 a
ll 

ab
ou

t 
bu

ild
in

g 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pa

l r
el

ig
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

U
K

. 
 Th

es
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
re

 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 

th
e 

ke
y 

sk
ill 

w
or

ds
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 le

ve
l, 

so
 th

ey
 

m
ig

ht
 a

t K
S2

 b
eg

in
 

w
ith

:
 § 

Id
en

tif
y 

§  
N

am
e 

§ 
R

et
el

l [
L2

], 
 Te

ac
he

rs
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 s

el
ec

t t
he

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

th
at

 m
os

t s
ui

t t
he

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 n

ee
ds

 o
f t

he
 

cl
as

s.
  

 A
t b

ot
h 

A
Ts

, s
om

e 
lo

w
er

 a
ch

ie
vin

g 
cl

as
se

s 
w

ill 
w

or
k 

m
os

tly
 a

t L
1

-2
 

in
 Y

ea
r 

2.
 S

om
e 

hi
gh

 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

pu
pi

ls
 m

ay
 

w
or

k 
at

 le
ve

ls
 3

. 

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

AT
 2

 is
 a

ll a
bo

ut
 

en
ga

gi
ng

, r
ef

le
ct

in
g 

an
d 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 to

 
re

lig
io

us
 a

nd
 s

pi
rit

ua
l 

qu
es

tio
ns

Th
es

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 u

se
 

th
e 

ke
y 

sk
ill 

w
or

ds
 fo

r 
AT

 2
, s

o 
at

 K
S1

 th
ey

 
m

ig
ht

 b
eg

in
 w

ith
: 

§ 
Ta

lk 
ab

ou
t..

.  
§ 

Id
en

tif
y..

. 
§ 

Re
sp

on
d 

se
ns

iti
ve

ly 
to

... 

Go
od

 w
or

k 
in

 A
T 

2 
al

w
ay

s 
lin

ks
 to

 p
up

ils
’ 

AT
1 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
bo

ut
 

re
lig

io
ns

 a
nd

 b
e l

ie
fs

, 
an

d 
en

ab
le

s 
pu

pi
ls

 to
 

re
la

te
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

th
ou

gh
ts

 a
nd

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 to
 th

e 
re

lig
io

us
 m

at
er

ia
l 

st
ud

ie
d.

  

Th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l i
n 

th
is

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
un

its
 is

 a
 b

as
is

 fo
r 

te
ac

he
rs

’ 
ow

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
. 

It 
is

 n
ot

 in
te

nd
ed

 th
at

 a
ny

 c
la

ss
 s

ho
ul

d 
st

ud
y 

al
l o

f t
hi

s 
m

at
er

ia
l. 

 
Se

le
ct

 fr
om

 th
e 

co
nt

en
t i

n 
w

ay
s 

th
at

 m
ee

t y
ou

r 
pu

pi
ls

’ l
ea

rn
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
of

 le
ar

ni
ng

 a
re

 a
 k

ey
 to

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

R
E,

 s
o 

th
e 

co
nt

en
t i

n 
th

is
 s

ec
tio

n 
is

 a
lw

ay
s 

to
 b

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
w

ith
 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f p
up

ils
’ s

ki
lls

 in
 m

in
d.

 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
no

tic
e 

th
at

 th
e 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f p

ro
m

pt
s 

be
lo

w
 b

rin
g 

th
e 

co
nt

en
t o

f R
E 

in
to

 fo
cu

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
sk

ills
 w

ith
 w

hi
ch

 p
up

ils
 

ar
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 w
or

k.
 

 

 U
se

 m
y 

se
ns

es
 to

 e
xp

lo
re

... 
 S

ay
 w

ha
t I

 a
lre

ad
y 

kn
ow

 a
bo

ut
... 

 A
sk

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

... 
 L

is
te

n 
to

... 
 F

in
d 

ou
t a

bo
ut

... 
 E

xp
lo

re
... 

 D
is

co
ve

r..
. 

 N
am

e.
.. 

 I
de

nt
ify

... 
 R

es
po

nd
 s

en
si

tiv
el

y 
to

... 
 L

ea
rn

 th
e 

rig
ht

 w
or

ds
 fo

r..
. 

 
M

ak
e 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n.
... 

 

 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 36



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

33
 

 Y
ea

r 
1

/
2

 
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 
th

at
 e

na
bl

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
 

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 s
el

ec
t c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 h
el

p 
pu

pi
ls

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 d

iff
er

en
t c

on
te

nt
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. 
 Co

nt
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

el
ec

te
d 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
6 

ho
ur

s 
of

 s
tu

dy
 

 U
ni

t 
1

 
W

ha
t 

do
es

 
it

 m
ea

n 
to

 
be

lo
ng

?  
 H

ow
 d

o 
w

e 
be

lo
ng

 
to

 o
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e?
 

 W
hy

 d
o 

so
m

e 
pe

op
le

 b
el

ie
ve

 
th

at
 t

he
y 

be
lo

ng
 

to
 G

od
? 

 W
ha

t 
do

 w
e 

do
 a

t 
di

ff
er

en
t 

ti
m

es
 o

f 
ou

r 
liv

es
 t

o 
sh

ow
 

th
at

 w
e 

be
lo

ng
? 

    

 B
el

on
gi

ng
 

C
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

Sy
m

bo
l 

 K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
 P

up
ils

 s
ho

ul
d 

le
ar

n 
to

: 
 R

ec
og

ni
se

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
di

st
in

ct
ive

ne
ss

 a
nd

 
th

at
 o

f o
th

er
s 

 D
es

cr
ib

e 
so

m
e 

re
lig

io
us

 c
er

em
on

ie
s 

th
at

 e
xp

re
ss

 
be

lo
ng

in
g 

 Ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
id

ea
s 

an
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 o

f 
be

lo
ng

in
g 

 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

 
 

i. 
sh

ow
 a

n 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

th
at

 
di

ffe
re

nt
 p

eo
pl

e 
be

lo
ng

 to
 d

iff
er

en
t 

re
lig

io
ns

 (L
ev

el
 1

); 
ii. 

re
te

ll 
w

ha
t h

ap
pe

ns
 

at
 a

 tr
ad

iti
on

al
 

C
hr

is
tia

n 
in

fa
nt

 
ba

pt
is

m
 

/
de

di
ca

tio
n 

(L
ev

el
 

1
) a

nd
 s

ug
ge

st
 

w
ha

t t
he

 a
ct

io
ns

 
an

d 
sy

m
bo

ls
 m

ea
n 

(L
ev

el
 2

); 
iii.

 
id

en
ti

fy
 a

 w
ay

 
pe

op
le

 s
ho

w
 th

ey
 

be
lo

ng
 to

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r 

w
he

n 
th

ey
 g

et
 

m
ar

rie
d 

(L
ev

el
 2

; 
iv.

 
su

gg
es

t 
m

ea
ni

ng
 

fo
r 

th
e 

w
or

ds
 a

nd
 

ac
tio

ns
 in

 a
 w

ed
di

ng
 

ce
re

m
on

y 
(L

ev
el

 2
y; 

v. 
re

fle
ct

 t
ho

ug
ht

fu
lly

 
on

 h
ow

 p
eo

pl
e 

ar
e 

re
m

em
be

re
d 

af
te

r 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

 
di

ed
(L

ev
el

 2
; 

vi.
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t 

so
m

e 
be

lie
ve

 
ha

pp
en

s 
w

he
n 

w
e 

di
e(

Le
ve

l 3
); 

 
 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 

R
el

ig
io

n  
vii

. 
id

en
tif

y 
sy

m
bo

ls
 o

f 
be

lo
ng

in
g 

fr
om

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

fo
r 

Ch
ris

tia
ns

 a
nd

 a
t 

le
as

t o
ne

 o
th

er
 

re
lig

io
n,

 s
ug

ge
st

in
g 

w
ha

t t
he

se
 m

ig
ht

 
m

ea
n(

Le
ve

l 2
); 

 
vii

i. 
ex

pr
es

s 
th

ei
r 

fe
el

in
gs

 o
f b

el
on

gi
ng

 
an

d 
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 

ot
he

rs
(L

ev
el

 1
); 

ix.
 

ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 w

ha
t i

s 
sp

ec
ia

l a
nd

 o
f v

al
ue

 
ab

ou
t b

el
on

gi
ng

 to
 a

 
gr

ou
p 

th
at

 is
 

im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

th
em

(L
ev

el
 1

); 
x. 

ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 w

ha
t i

s 
sp

ec
ia

l a
nd

 o
f v

al
ue

 
to

 r
el

ig
io

us
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

he
n 

th
ey

 m
ee

t f
or

 
w

or
sh

ip
. (

Le
ve

l 2
) 

 

 
a)

 
id

en
tif

y 
sy

m
bo

ls
 o

f b
el

on
gi

ng
 fr

om
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
an

d 
fo

r 
Ch

ris
tia

ns
 a

nd
 a

t l
ea

st
 o

ne
 o

th
er

 r
el

ig
io

n,
 s

ug
ge

st
in

g 
w

ha
t t

he
se

 
m

ig
ht

 m
ea

n;
 

b)
 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r 
fe

el
in

gs
 o

f b
el

on
gi

ng
 a

nd
 d

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

ot
he

rs
; 

c)
 

sh
ow

 a
n 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
th

at
 d

iff
er

en
t p

eo
pl

e 
be

lo
ng

 to
 d

iff
er

en
t r

el
ig

io
ns

; 
d)

 
re

te
ll 

w
ha

t h
ap

pe
ns

 a
t a

 tr
ad

iti
on

al
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

in
fa

nt
 b

ap
tis

m
 

/
de

di
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

su
gg

es
t 

w
ha

t t
he

 a
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 s
ym

bo
ls

 m
ea

n;
 

e)
 

re
te

ll 
w

ha
t h

ap
pe

ns
 in

 a
 b

irt
h 

ce
re

m
on

y 
fr

om
 a

 r
el

ig
io

n 
ot

he
r 

th
an

 
C

hr
is

tia
ni

ty
 a

nd
 s

ug
ge

st
 w

ha
t t

he
 a

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 s

ym
bo

ls
 m

ea
n;

 
f) 

id
en

ti
fy

 a
 w

ay
 p

eo
pl

e 
sh

ow
 th

ey
 b

el
on

g 
to

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r 

w
he

n 
th

ey
 g

et
 

m
ar

rie
d 

(e
.g

. w
ith

 r
in

gs
, w

ith
 p

ro
m

is
es

, w
ith

 g
ift

s)
; 

g)
 

su
gg

es
t 

m
ea

ni
ng

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
w

or
ds

 a
nd

 a
ct

io
ns

 in
 a

 w
ed

di
ng

 c
er

em
on

y; 
h)

 
re

sp
on

d 
se

ns
iti

ve
ly

 to
 s

to
rie

s 
ab

ou
t d

ea
th

 n
ot

ic
in

g 
ho

w
 p

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
re

m
em

be
re

d 
af

te
r 

de
at

h 
i) 

re
te

ll 
th

e 
st

or
y o

f E
as

te
r 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

id
ea

s 
th

at
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

re
lig

io
ns

 h
av

e 
th

at
 d

ea
th

 is
 n

ot
 th

e 
en

d;
 

j) 
ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 w
ha

t i
s 

sp
ec

ia
l a

nd
 o

f v
al

ue
 a

bo
ut

 b
el

on
gi

ng
 to

 a
 g

ro
up

 
th

at
 is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

th
em

; 
k)

 
ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 w
ha

t i
s 

sp
ec

ia
l a

nd
 o

f v
al

ue
 to

 r
el

ig
io

us
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

he
n 

th
ey

 
m

ee
t f

or
 w

or
sh

ip
. 

 

  

Agenda Item 4
Page 37



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

34
 

   Y
ea

r 
1

/
2

.  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 S

el
ec

t f
ro

m
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
bo

ut
 a

nd
 le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f. 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 
th

at
 e

na
bl

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 

th
is

 c
ol

um
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

ou
tc

om
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

. T
ea

ch
er

s 
ca

n 
us

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 c

on
te

nt
 

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
.  

Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

10
 h

ou
rs

 o
f 

st
ud

y. 
 U

ni
t 

2
 

W
ho

 is
 a

 
C

hr
is

ti
an

 
an

d 
w

ha
t 

do
 

th
ey

 b
el

ie
ve

? 
  W

ho
 is

 J
es

us
 a

nd
 

w
hy

 is
 h

e 
im

po
rt

an
t 

to
 

C
hr

is
ti

an
s?

 
 W

ha
t 

ca
n 

I l
ea

rn
 

fr
om

 t
he

 s
to

ri
es

 
th

at
 J

es
us

 t
ol

d?
 

 

 B
el

ie
vin

g 
St

or
y 

Sy
m

bo
l 

 K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
P

up
ils

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
 M

ak
e 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
w

ha
t J

es
us

 ta
ug

ht
 

an
d 

w
ha

t C
hr

is
tia

ns
 

be
lie

ve
 a

nd
 d

o 
 Ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 w
hy

 G
od

 
an

d 
Je

su
s 

ar
e 

im
po

rt
an

t f
or

 
C

hr
is

tia
n 

pe
op

le
 

 A
sk

 s
om

e 
th

ou
gh

tf
ul

 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

an
d 

su
gg

es
t 

so
m

e 
an

sw
er

s 
a b

ou
t h

ow
 

th
e 

B
ib

le
 in

flu
en

ce
s 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 a

nd
 w

ha
t 

in
flu

en
ce

s 
m

e 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 R
el

ig
io

n 
 

 
i. 

R
ec

og
ni

se
 s

om
e 

B
ib

le
 

st
or

ie
s 

to
ld

 b
y 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 (L

ev
el

 1
); 

ii. 
R

et
el

l a
 s

to
ry

 th
at

 
sh

ow
s 

w
ha

t C
hr

is
tia

ns
 

m
ig

ht
 th

in
k 

ab
ou

t 
G

od
(L

ev
el

 2
); 

iii.
 

R
et

el
l s

to
rie

s 
to

ld
 b

y 
Je

su
s 

an
d 

ab
ou

t J
es

us
 

in
 w

or
ds

, d
ra

m
a 

an
d 

pi
ct

ur
es

(L
ev

el
 2

); 
iv

. 
Ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 w
hy

 G
od

 a
nd

 
Je

su
s 

ar
e 

im
po

rt
an

t f
or

 
C

hr
is

tia
n 

pe
op

le
(L

ev
el

 
2)

; 
v.

 
Ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 s
om

e 
w

ay
s 

th
at

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

G
od

 a
nd

 J
es

us
 (L

ev
el

 2
) 

vi
. 

M
ak

e 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

w
ha

t J
es

us
 ta

ug
ht

 a
nd

 
w

ha
t C

hr
is

tia
ns

 b
el

ie
ve

 
an

d 
do

 (L
ev

el
 3

); 
vi

i. 
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t 
ha

pp
en

ed
 to

 J
es

us
 a

t 
Ea

st
er

 a
nd

 s
ug

ge
st

 t
he

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
of

 th
is

 fo
r 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 (L

ev
el

 3
); 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
i.  

Ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t G

od
 (L

ev
el

 
1)

; 
ii.  

A
sk

 s
om

e 
th

ou
gh

tf
ul

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

nd
 s

ug
ge

st
 

so
m

e 
an

sw
er

s 
ab

ou
t 

ho
w

 th
e 

Bi
bl

e 
in

flu
en

ce
s 

Ch
ris

tia
ns

 a
nd

 w
ha

t 
in

flu
en

ce
s 

m
e 

(L
ev

el
 2

); 
 

iii.
 

Ex
pr

es
s 

m
y 

ow
n 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t t

he
 p

ar
ab

le
s 

th
at

 
Je

su
s 

to
ld

 a
nd

 th
e 

st
or

ie
s 

to
ld

 a
bo

ut
 J

es
us

 
(L

ev
el

 2
); 

 
iv.

 
A

sk
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 

Ea
st

er
 a

nd
 it

s 
m

ea
ni

ng
 

fo
r 

Ch
ris

tia
ns

 (L
ev

el
 2

); 
v. 

M
ak

e 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

 
be

lie
fs

 a
bo

ut
 E

as
te

r 
an

d 
ho

w
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

 liv
e 

th
ei

r 
liv

es
 (L

ev
el

 3
); 

 

 
a)

 
S

ha
re

 s
to

ri
es

 th
at

 h
el

p 
to

 s
ho

w
 h

ow
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

 th
in

k 
of

 G
od

 
e.

g.
 th

e 
A

nn
un

ci
at

io
n 

(L
uk

e1
:2

6
-5

6
),t

he
 lo

st
 s

on
 (L

uk
e 

1
5

:1
1

-
3

2
) a

nd
 P

en
te

co
st

 (A
ct

s 
2

:1
-1

3
); 

b)
 

Ta
lk

 to
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

 a
bo

ut
 w

ha
t t

he
y 

be
lie

ve
 a

bo
ut

 G
od

; 
c)

 
Lo

ok
 a

t 
ar

t a
nd

 li
st

en
 to

 p
ie

ce
s 

of
 m

us
ic

 th
at

 e
xp

re
ss

 id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t G

od
; 

d)
 

G
ive

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 o
n 

an
d 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
bi

g 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 li
fe

 a
nd

 G
od

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
th

ro
ug

h 
di

sc
us

si
on

, a
rt

, m
us

ic
 a

nd
 d

ra
m

a 
e.

g.
 r

es
po

nd
in

g 
to

 
th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
‘W

he
re

 is
 G

od
?’

 th
ro

ug
h 

ar
t 

e)
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
be

lie
fs

 th
at

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 h

ol
d 

ab
ou

t G
od

 
e.

g.
 a

ll-
po

w
er

fu
l, 

lo
vin

g,
 c

lo
se

 to
 e

ve
ry

 p
er

so
n,

 fo
rg

ivi
ng

; 
f)  

S
ha

re
 s

to
rie

s 
th

at
 s

ho
w

 th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f J
es

us
 to

 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 e
.g

. p
ar

ab
le

, m
ira

cl
e,

 te
ac

hi
ng

 o
f J

es
us

,  
bi

rt
h 

an
d 

de
at

h 
an

d 
re

su
rr

ec
tio

n 
of

 J
es

us
  

g)
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
be

lie
fs

 th
at

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 h

ol
d 

ab
ou

t 
Je

su
s 

e.
g.

 th
at

 h
e 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 m

ira
cl

es
, t

ha
t h

e 
is

 th
e 

so
n 

of
 

G
od

, t
ha

t h
e 

liv
es

 
h)

 
In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
 th

at
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

 fo
llo

w
 th

at
 te

lls
 th

em
 

ho
w

 to
 li

ve
 th

ei
r 

liv
es

 e
.g

. p
ra

ye
r 

an
d 

w
or

sh
ip

, b
eh

av
io

ur
 to

 
ot

he
rs

. H
ea

r 
an

d 
th

in
k 

ab
ou

t s
om

e 
pr

ay
er

s 
Ch

ris
tia

ns
 u

se
 

i)  
Ex

pe
ri

en
ce

 th
an

ki
ng

 a
nd

 b
ei

ng
 th

an
ke

d,
 p

ra
is

in
g 

an
d 

be
in

g 
pr

ai
se

d,
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
 th

is
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
si

m
pl

y 
to

 a
n 

id
ea

 a
bo

ut
 

w
or

sh
ip

 
j) 

Ex
pl

or
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 id
ea

 o
f G

od
 m

ea
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

th
em

se
lve

s.
 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 38



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

35
 

  Y
ea

r 
1

/
2

.  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 
en

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
 

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 s
el

ec
t c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 h
el

p 
pu

pi
ls

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 d

iff
er

en
t c

on
te

nt
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. 
 Co

nt
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

el
ec

te
d 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
8 

ho
ur

s 
of

 s
tu

dy
 

 U
ni

t 
3

 
W

ho
 is

 
Je

w
is

h 
an

d 
w

ha
t 

do
 

th
ey

 
be

lie
ve

? 
  (P

le
as

e 
no

te
 

ei
th

er
 th

is
 u

ni
t 

or
 th

e 
un

it 
on

 
Is

la
m

 w
ill 

be
 

st
ud

ie
d)

 
 H

ow
 d

o 
Je

w
is

h 
pe

op
le

 s
ho

w
 w

ha
t 

th
ey

 b
el

ie
ve

? 
 H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

ch
oo

se
 t

o 
m

ar
k 

S
ha

bb
at

? 
 W

ha
t 

m
ak

es
 a

 
To

ra
h 

sc
ro

ll 
sp

ec
ia

l?
 

 B
el

ie
vin

g 
Sy

m
bo

l 
 K

ey
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
 P

up
ils

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
 D

es
cr

ib
e 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

th
in

gs
 

th
at

 J
ew

is
h 

pe
op

le
 d

o 
to

 
sh

ow
 th

ei
r 

be
lie

fs
 

 Ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
tim

es
 in

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
liv

es
 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

 
 i. 

kn
ow

 th
at

 G
od

 is
 

im
po

rt
an

t f
or

 J
ew

is
h 

pe
op

le
 (L

ev
el

1
); 

ii. 
ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 a
 

m
ez

uz
ah

 in
 th

e 
ho

m
e 

re
m

in
ds

 J
ew

is
h 

pe
op

le
 a

bo
ut

 G
od

 
(L

ev
el

 2
); 

iii.
 

re
te

ll 
a 

st
or

y 
th

at
 

sh
ow

s 
th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

M
en

or
ah

 in
 

Je
w

is
h 

fa
m

ily
 li

fe
  

(L
ev

el
 2

); 
iv

. 
id

en
ti

fy
 s

om
e 

th
in

gs
 

th
at

 h
ap

pe
n 

at
 th

e 
fe

st
iva

l o
f S

uk
ko

th
, 

H
an

uk
ka

h 
or

 
Pa

ss
ov

er
 a

nd
 w

ha
t 

th
at

 m
ea

ns
 to

 J
ew

is
h 

pe
op

le
 (L

ev
el

 2
); 

v. 
de

sc
ri

be
 h

ow
 S

ha
bb

at
 

is
 a

 s
pe

ci
al

 d
ay

 o
f t

he
 

w
ee

k 
fo

r 
Je

w
is

h 
pe

op
le

 [L
ev

el
 3

]. 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 

R
el

ig
io

n  
vi.

 
ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

  s
om

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 J
ew

is
h 

fa
m

ilie
s 

m
ak

e 
sp

ec
ia

l 
tim

es
 d

iff
er

en
t, 

an
d 

ab
ou

t t
he

ir 
ow

n 
fa

m
ily

 
ce

le
br

at
io

ns
 [L

ev
el

 1
]; 

vii
. 

ex
pr

es
s 

ow
n 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t t

he
 v

al
ue

 o
f 

tim
es

 o
f r

ef
le

ct
io

n,
 

th
an

ks
gi

vin
g,

 p
ra

is
e 

an
d 

re
m

em
br

an
ce

 
(L

ev
el

1
); 

vii
i. 

as
k 

so
m

e 
th

ou
gh

tf
ul

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 w
hy

 
Je

w
is

h 
pe

op
le

 c
ho

os
e 

to
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 in
 th

es
e 

w
ay

s,
 a

nd
 s

ug
ge

st
 

so
m

e 
an

sw
er

s 
(L

ev
el

 
2

). 
 

 
a)

 
D

is
cu

ss
 w

ha
t p

re
ci

ou
s 

ite
m

s 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

in
 th

ei
r 

ho
m

e?
 W

hy
 a

re
 th

ey
 

im
po

rt
an

t?
 

b)
 

Ex
pe

ri
en

ce
 c

el
eb

ra
tin

g 
in

 th
e 

cl
as

sr
oo

m
, w

ith
 m

us
ic

, f
oo

d 
or

 fu
n,

 a
nd

 
ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 s
pe

ci
al

 ti
m

es
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

pe
op

le
 h

ap
py

 a
nd

 th
ou

gh
tf

ul
 

c)
 

Ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 r

em
em

be
ri

ng
 w

ha
t r

ea
lly

 m
at

te
rs

: h
ow

 d
o 

pe
op

le
 m

ak
e 

a 
sp

ec
ia

l t
im

e 
to

 r
em

em
be

r?
 

d)
 

Lo
ok

 a
t 

a 
M

ez
uz

ah
, h

ow
 it

 is
 u

se
d 

an
d 

th
e 

w
or

ds
 th

at
 a

re
 in

si
de

 it
. 

W
hy

 d
o 

Je
w

s 
ha

ve
 th

is
 in

 th
ei

r 
ho

m
e?

 W
ha

t w
or

ds
 w

ou
ld

 th
ey

 li
ke

 to
 

ha
ve

 d
is

pl
ay

ed
 in

 th
ei

r 
ho

m
e?

 
e)

 
Lo

ok
 a

t 
a 

pi
ct

ur
e 

of
 a

 T
or

ah
 s

cr
ol

l i
n 

a 
sy

na
go

gu
e,

 a
nd

 h
ea

r 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

w
ay

s 
th

e 
st

or
ie

s 
an

d 
w

or
ds

 o
f t

he
 T

or
ah

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
sp

ec
ia

l i
n 

Je
w

is
h 

ho
m

es
 a

nd
 p

la
ce

s 
of

 w
or

sh
ip

; 
f) 

Fi
nd

 o
ut

 w
ha

t J
ew

is
h 

pe
op

le
 d

o 
on

 S
ha

bb
at

. W
hy

 d
o 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
Sh

ab
ba

t?
 W

he
n 

do
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

tim
es

 o
f r

es
t a

nd
 fo

r 
fa

m
ily

 in
 y

ou
r 

ho
us

e?
 W

ha
t m

ak
es

 a
 d

ay
 v

er
y 

sp
ec

ia
l?

 
g)

 
C

on
si

de
r 

th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 a

nd
 v

al
ue

 o
f c

el
eb

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
re

m
em

br
an

ce
 

in
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
ow

n 
liv

es
; l

ea
rn

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
fe

st
iva

l o
f S

uk
ko

th
, H

an
uk

ka
h 

or
 

P
as

so
ve

r 
th

e 
st

or
ie

s 
an

d 
m

ea
ni

ng
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 th

em
; 

h)
 

U
se

 p
la

y,
 a

rt
ef

ac
ts

, p
ho

to
gr

ap
hs

 a
nd

 s
to

ry
te

llin
g 

to
 e

xp
lo

re
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 
ab

ou
t J

ew
is

h 
lif

e 
fo

r 
th

em
se

lve
s.

 
i) 

S
po

t 
a 

co
nn

ec
ti

on
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Je
w

is
h 

fa
m

ily
 li

fe
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

fa
m

ily
 li

fe
; 

j) 
Ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 w
ha

t r
ea

lly
 m

at
te

rs
 in

 th
e 

fa
m

ily
 a

nd
 h

ow
 it

 s
ho

w
s 

(J
ew

is
h 

fa
m

ily
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

fa
m

ily
). 

 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 39



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

36
 

 Y
ea

r 
1

/
2

.  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 
en

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 

co
lu

m
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

co
lu

m
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

 Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

8 
ho

ur
s 

of
 s

tu
dy

 

 U
ni

t 
4

 
W

ho
 is

 a
 

M
us

lim
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
do

 t
he

y 
be

lie
ve

?  
(P

le
as

e 
no

te
 

ei
th

er
 t

hi
s 

un
it 

or
 t

he
 u

ni
t 

on
 

Ju
da

is
m

 w
ill

 b
e 

st
ud

ie
d)

 
 W

hy
 is

 t
he

 
Q

ur
’a

n 
im

po
rt

an
t 

to
 

M
us

lim
s?

 
 W

ha
t 

do
 

M
us

lim
s 

be
lie

ve
 

ab
ou

t 
G

od
? 

 
 W

ha
t 

m
at

te
rs

 
m

os
t 

to
 m

e?
 

 W
ha

t 
ar

e 
m

y 
bi

g 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

ab
ou

t 
G

od
? 

 B
el

ie
vin

g 
St

or
y 

Sy
m

bo
l 

 K
ey

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d:
 

 D
es

cr
ib

e 
so

m
e 

of
 

th
e 

th
in

gs
 th

at
 

M
us

lim
 p

eo
pl

e 
be

lie
ve

 a
nd

 m
ig

ht
 

do
 to

 s
ho

w
 th

ei
r 

be
lie

fs
 

 Sh
ow

 a
n 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 
th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

Q
ur

’a
n 

 R
ef

le
ct

 o
n 

w
ha

t 
th

in
gs

 m
at

te
r 

m
os

t t
o 

th
em

 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 R
el

ig
io

n 
 

 i. 
re

te
ll 

a 
st

or
y 

ab
ou

t A
lla

h 
an

d 
Pr

op
he

t M
uh

am
m

ad
 

(le
ve

l 2
); 

ii. 
id

en
ti

fy
 s

om
e 

w
ay

s 
a 

M
us

lim
 m

ig
ht

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
G

od
 

(le
ve

l 1
); 

iii.
 

ch
oo

se
 s

om
e 

of
 9

9
 n

am
es

 
of

 A
lla

h 
an

d 
sa

y 
w

ha
t t

he
y 

sy
m

bo
lis

e 
ab

ou
t G

od
 (l

ev
el

 
2

); 
iv

. 
re

co
gn

is
e 

an
d 

de
sc

ri
be

 th
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e 

of
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
ob

je
ct

s 
to

 M
us

lim
s 

(le
ve

l 2
); 

v.
 

id
en

tif
y 

so
m

e 
w

ay
s 

M
us

lim
s 

m
ar

k 
R

am
ad

an
 a

nd
 

ce
le

br
at

e 
Id

 u
l F

itr
 (l

ev
el

 2
); 

 
vi

.  
sa

y 
w

hy
 M

us
lim

s 
tr

y 
to

 
fo

llo
w

 M
uh

am
m

ad
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

gr
ea

t r
es

pe
ct

 fo
r 

hi
m

 (l
ev

el
 

2
); 

vi
i. 

be
gi

n 
to

 s
ho

w
 a

n 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 h

ow
 

im
po

rt
an

t t
he

 Q
ur

’a
n 

is
 to

 
M

us
lim

s 
an

d 
gi

ve
 a

n 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 a
 w

ay
 M

us
lim

s 
tr

ea
t t

he
 Q

ur
’a

n 
(le

ve
l 2

); 
vi

ii. 
us

e 
th

e 
rig

ht
 w

or
ds

 to
 

de
sc

ri
be

 s
om

e 
th

in
gs

 th
at

 
ar

e 
im

po
rt

an
t i

n 
Is

la
m

 (l
ev

el
 

3
) 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 

R
el

ig
io

n 
 

ix.
 r

es
po

nd
 

se
ns

iti
ve

ly
 to

 
w

ha
t m

at
te

rs
 to

 
M

us
lim

s 
an

d 
w

ha
t m

at
te

rs
 to

 
m

e(
le

ve
l 2

); 
x. 

su
gg

es
t s

om
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 

Go
d 

th
at

 a
re

 h
ar

d 
to

 a
ns

w
er

. (
le

ve
l 

2
)  

xi.
 r

ef
le

ct
 

th
ou

gh
tf

ul
ly

 o
n 

w
ha

t i
s 

w
or

th
 

ce
le

br
at

in
g 

in
 m

y 
ow

n 
lif

e(
le

ve
l 2

); 
 

 
a)

 
Sh

ar
e 

st
or

ie
s 

th
at

 h
el

p 
to

 s
ho

w
 h

ow
 M

us
lim

s 
th

in
k 

of
 G

od
 a

nd
 h

ow
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
G

od
 s

ho
w

s 
th

em
 w

ay
s 

to
 b

eh
av

e 
e.

g.
 M

uh
am

m
ad

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
at

, t
he

 s
to

ry
 o

f t
he

 tw
o 

br
ot

he
rs

, t
he

 c
ry

in
g 

ca
m

el
; 

b)
 

Ta
lk

 to
 M

us
lim

s 
ab

ou
t w

ha
t t

he
y 

be
lie

ve
 a

bo
ut

 G
od

; 
c)

 
Lo

ok
 a

t c
al

lig
ra

ph
y 

an
d 

lis
te

n 
to

 n
as

he
ed

s 
th

at
 e

xp
re

ss
 id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t 
G

od
 a

nd
 M

uh
am

m
ad

 e
.g

. C
al

lig
ra

ph
y 

sh
ow

in
g 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

9
9

 
na

m
es

 o
f A

lla
h;

 I 
am

 a
 M

us
lim

 b
y 

Za
in

 B
hi

kk
a,

 s
ha

re
 th

e 
w

or
ds

 o
f 

th
e 

Sh
ah

ad
ah

, l
is

te
n 

to
 th

e 
Pr

ay
er

 C
al

l 
d)

 
G

ive
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

a 
w

ay
 to

 r
es

po
nd

 to
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

bi
g 

qu
es

tio
ns

 e
.g

. w
rit

in
g 

a 
 c

la
ss

 b
ig

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 p

oe
m

 o
r 

a 
‘W

he
re

 is
 G

od
?’

 p
oe

m
: 

e)
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

be
lie

fs
 th

at
 M

us
lim

s 
ho

ld
 a

bo
ut

 G
od

 e
.g

. t
aw

hi
d 

f) 
Sh

ar
e 

th
e 

st
or

y 
of

 th
e 

re
ve

la
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Q
ur

’a
n;

 
g)

 
Ex

pl
or

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 c

on
ce

pt
 o

f G
od

 m
ea

ns
 fo

r 
th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
th

em
se

lve
s.

 
h)

 
Id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
ob

je
ct

s 
th

at
 a

re
 m

os
t p

re
ci

ou
s 

to
 th

em
. W

hy
 a

re
 th

ey
 

pr
ec

io
us

? 
H

ow
 d

oe
s 

it 
sh

ow
? 

i) 
Id

en
tif

y 
ob

je
ct

s 
th

at
 a

re
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t t
o 

M
us

lim
s,

 if
 p

os
si

bl
e 

se
e 

th
em

 
be

in
g 

us
ed

 b
y 

a 
be

lie
ve

r, 
e.

g.
 p

ra
ye

r 
be

ad
s,

 p
ra

ye
r 

m
at

, Q
ur

’a
n 

an
d 

st
an

d,
 c

om
pa

ss
, h

ea
ds

ca
rf

. W
hy

 a
re

 th
es

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

? 
j) 

Sh
ar

e 
th

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 o
f a

 M
us

lim
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
fa

st
 o

f R
am

ad
an

 a
nd

 
th

e 
ce

le
br

at
in

g 
of

 E
id

 u
l F

itr
. W

hy
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
ce

le
br

at
e?

 

   

Agenda Item 4
Page 40



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

37
 

 Y
ea

r 
1

/
2

.  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 
en

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 

th
is

 c
ol

um
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

ou
tc

om
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 d

iff
er

en
t 

co
nt

en
t a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

.  
 

Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

8 
ho

ur
s 

of
 

st
ud

y. 
Th

is
 s

tu
dy

 m
ay

 b
e 

sp
lit

 to
 fo

cu
s 

on
 tw

o 
fe

st
iva

ls
 a

t 
th

e 
tim

es
 th

ey
 a

re
 c

el
eb

ra
te

d.
 

 U
ni

t 
5

 
H

ow
 a

nd
 

w
hy

 d
o 

w
e 

ce
le

br
at

e 
sp

ec
ia

l 
ti

m
es

? 
 W

ha
t 

do
 y

ou
 

ce
le

br
at

e 
an

d 
w

hy
? 

 W
hy

 d
o 

pe
op

le
 

ce
le

br
at

e 
sp

ec
ia

l t
im

es
? 

 M
ys

el
f 

B
el

on
gi

ng
 

C
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

St
or

y 
 K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d:
 

Id
en

tif
y 

so
m

e 
w

ay
s 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 
Ea

st
er

 a
nd

 C
hr

is
tm

as
 

an
d 

 s
om

e 
w

ay
s 

a 
fe

st
iva

l i
s 

ce
le

br
at

ed
 in

 
an

ot
he

r 
re

lig
io

n 
 M

ak
e 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

es
e 

re
lig

io
us

 fe
st

iva
ls

 
an

d 
oc

ca
si

on
s 

th
ey

 
ce

le
br

at
e 

 Su
gg

es
t m

ea
ni

ng
 fo

r 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
sy

m
bo

ls
 

an
d 

st
or

ie
s 

us
ed

 in
 th

e 
ce

le
br

at
io

n 
of

 fe
st

iva
ls

 
 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 R
el

ig
io

n 
 

 i. 
ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 fe
at

ur
es

 in
 

fe
st

iva
l s

to
rie

s 
th

at
 m

ad
e 

pe
op

le
 fe

el
 h

ap
py

 o
r 

sa
d 

an
d 

co
m

pa
re

 th
em

 w
ith

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 (L
ev

el
1

); 
ii. 

re
te

ll 
st

or
ie

s 
co

nn
ec

te
d 

w
ith

 C
hr

is
tm

as
/

 E
as

te
r 

an
d 

a 
fe

st
iva

l i
n 

an
ot

he
r 

re
lig

io
n 

an
d 

sa
y 

w
hy

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
be

lie
ve

rs
 

(L
ev

el
2

);;
 

iii.
 

ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 
Je

su
s 

w
as

 a
 s

pe
ci

al
 b

ab
y 

w
ho

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 b

el
ie

ve
 c

am
e 

fr
om

 G
od

 (L
ev

el
2

);;
 

iv
. 

id
en

ti
fy

 s
om

e 
w

ay
s 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 E
as

te
r 

an
d 

so
m

e 
w

ay
s 

a 
fe

st
iva

l i
s 

ce
le

br
at

ed
 in

 a
no

th
er

 
re

lig
io

n 
(L

ev
el

2
);;

  
v.

 
su

gg
es

t 
m

ea
ni

ng
s 

fo
r 

so
m

e 
sy

m
bo

ls
 u

se
d 

in
 th

e 
C

hr
is

tia
n 

ce
le

br
at

io
n 

of
 

Ea
st

er
 a

nd
 C

hr
is

tm
as

 
(L

ev
el

2
);;

 
vi

. 
su

gg
es

t 
m

ea
ni

ng
s 

fo
r 

so
m

e 
sy

m
bo

ls
 u

se
d 

in
 th

e 
ce

le
br

at
io

n 
of

 a
 fe

st
iva

l i
n 

an
ot

he
r 

re
lig

io
n 

(e
.g

. 
H

an
uk

ka
h 

in
 J

ud
ai

sm
 o

r 
Ei

d 
ul

 fi
tr

 in
 Is

la
m

 (L
ev

el
2

);;
 

 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 

R
el

ig
io

n 
 

vii
. 

id
en

tif
y 

a 
sp

ec
ia

l 
tim

e 
th

ey
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 
an

d 
ex

pl
ai

n 
si

m
pl

y 
w

ha
t c

el
eb

ra
tio

n 
m

ea
ns

; (
Le

ve
l2

); 
vii

i. 
as

k 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

su
gg

es
t a

ns
w

er
s 

ab
ou

t s
to

rie
s 

to
 d

o 
w

ith
 C

hr
is

tm
as

 a
nd

 
Ea

st
er

 a
nd

 a
 s

to
ry

 
fr

om
 a

 fe
st

iva
l in

 
an

ot
he

r 
re

lig
io

n 
(L

ev
el

2)
;; 

ix.
 

su
gg

es
t a

 m
ea

ni
ng

 
in

 a
 s

to
ry

 o
f E

as
te

r, 
Ch

ris
tm

as
, H

an
uk

ka
h 

or
 E

id
 (L

ev
el

2)
;; 

x. 
m

ak
e 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

es
e 

re
lig

io
us

 
fe

st
iva

ls
 a

nd
 

oc
ca

si
on

s 
th

ey
 

ce
le

br
at

e.
 (L

ev
el

 3
); 

 

 
a)

 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 a
nd

 v
al

ue
 o

f c
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

re
m

em
br

an
ce

 in
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
ow

n 
liv

es
; 

b)
 

le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t C

hr
is

tm
as

 a
nd

 E
as

te
r 

in
 C

hr
is

tia
ni

ty
: t

he
 

st
or

ie
s,

 s
ym

bo
ls

 a
nd

 m
ea

ni
ng

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 th
em

; 
Fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 fr

om
 E

as
te

r,
  

- 
ex

pl
or

e 
st

or
ie

s 
of

 J
es

us
 in

 H
ol

y 
W

ee
k; 

su
ch

 a
s 

 r
id

in
g 

in
to

 
Je

ru
sa

le
m

 o
n 

a 
do

nk
ey

, t
ur

ni
ng

 o
ve

r 
ta

bl
es

 in
 T

em
pl

e;
 

W
as

hi
ng

 h
is

 fr
ie

nd
s’

 fe
et

; b
ei

ng
 a

rr
es

te
d;

 b
ei

ng
 d

es
er

te
d;

 
cr

uc
ifi

xi
on

; S
un

da
y 

m
or

ni
ng

 
- 

ex
pl

or
e 

fe
el

in
gs

 o
f J

es
us

 a
nd

 d
is

ci
pl

es
, a

nd
  

-  
ex

pl
or

e 
ho

w
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

sh
ow

n 
in

 th
e 

w
ay

s 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 
ce

le
br

at
e 

Ea
st

er
 to

da
y 

–
 P

al
m

 S
un

da
y 

pr
oc

es
si

on
s;

 
w

as
hi

ng
 fe

et
; s

or
ro

w
 o

f G
oo

d 
Fr

id
ay

; d
ar

kn
es

s 
on

 
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 s

er
vic

es
; li

gh
t a

nd
 jo

y 
of

 E
as

te
r 

da
y 

et
c.

 
 c)

 
th

e 
st

or
y, 

sy
m

bo
ls

 a
nd

 m
ea

ni
ng

 o
f a

 fe
st

iva
l i

n 
at

 le
as

t o
ne

 
ot

he
r 

re
lig

io
n 

fo
r 

be
lie

ve
rs

 (e
.g

. J
ud

ai
sm

: H
an

uk
ka

h,
 Is

la
m

: 
Ei

d 
ul

 F
itr

  a
re

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d)
;  

d)
 

w
ha

t t
he

 s
to

rie
s 

an
d 

ev
en

ts
 m

ea
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

th
em

se
lve

s 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

e 
fa

m
ily

 p
re

pa
re

s;
 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 41



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

38
 

 Y
ea

r 
1

/
2

.  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
: S

el
ec

t f
ro

m
 th

es
e,

 
ba

la
nc

in
g 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
bo

ut
 a

nd
 le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 

re
lig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f. 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 th
at

 e
na

bl
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 s
el

ec
t c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 

co
lu

m
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

co
lu

m
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.  

Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

6 
ho

ur
s 

of
 s

tu
dy

. 

 U
ni

t 
6

 
W

ha
t 

m
ak

es
 

so
m

e 
pl

ac
es

 
sp

ec
ia

l?
 

 W
hy

 a
re

 t
he

se
 

pl
ac

es
 s

pe
ci

al
?  

 W
ha

t 
ha

pp
en

s 
in

 t
he

se
 p

la
ce

s?
 

 W
he

re
 is

 s
pe

ci
al

 
fo

r 
yo

u?
 W

hy
 is

 
th

at
 p

la
ce

 
sp

ec
ia

l f
or

 y
ou

?  

 Sy
m

bo
ls

 
B

el
on

gi
ng

 
Le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
te

ac
he

rs
 

 K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
P

up
ils

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
 U

nd
er

st
an

d 
w

ha
t 

m
ak

es
 p

la
ce

s 
of

 
w

or
sh

ip
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t f
or

 
re

lig
io

us
 b

el
ie

ve
rs

 
 Id

en
tif

y 
ho

w
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

or
sh

ip
 a

nd
 w

ha
t t

he
y 

us
e 

to
 h

el
p 

th
em

 
w

or
sh

ip
 

 Ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t s

pe
ci

al
 p

la
ce

s 
 

  

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

 
 i. 

re
co

gn
is

e 
th

at
 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
sp

ec
ia

l 
pl

ac
es

 w
he

re
 

pe
op

le
 g

o 
to

 
w

or
sh

ip
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 to

 
be

lie
ve

rs
 (L

ev
el

 1
); 

ii.
 

id
en

ti
fy

 s
pe

ci
al

 
ob

je
ct

s 
an

d 
sy

m
bo

ls
 fo

un
d 

in
 a

 
pl

ac
e 

w
he

re
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

or
sh

ip
 a

nd
 b

e 
ab

le
 

to
 s

ay
 s

om
et

hi
ng

 
ab

ou
t h

ow
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

us
ed

 a
nd

 w
ha

t 
th

ey
 m

ea
n 

to
 

be
lie

ve
rs

 (L
ev

el
 2

); 
iii.

 
kn

ow
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 
pe

op
le

 p
ra

y 
an

d 
m

ed
ita

te
 (L

ev
el

 2
); 

 
iv

. 
sh

ow
 th

at
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

be
gu

n 
to

 b
e 

aw
ar

e 
th

at
 s

om
e 

pe
op

le
 

re
gu

la
rly

 w
or

sh
ip

 
G

od
 in

 d
iff

er
en

t 
w

ay
s 

an
d 

in
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 p
la

ce
s 

(L
ev

el
 2

); 
 

  

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 

R
el

ig
io

n  
v.

 
id

en
tif

y 
sp

ec
ia

l, 
pl

ac
es

 o
bj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 
sy

m
bo

ls
 fo

un
d 

in
 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ho

m
e 

or
 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 s

ay
 w

hy
 

th
es

e 
ar

e 
sp

ec
ia

l 
an

d 
w

ha
t t

he
y 

m
ea

n 
(L

ev
el

2)
; 

vi.
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 c
ar

e,
 

se
ns

iti
vit

y 
an

d 
re

sp
ec

t w
he

n 
ha

nd
lin

g 
re

lig
io

us
 

ar
te

fa
ct

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

s 
or

 v
is

iti
ng

 
pl

ac
es

 s
pe

ci
al

 to
 

ot
he

rs
(L

ev
el

1)
; 

vii
. 

ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t 

go
d 

an
d 

pr
ay

er
; 

id
en

tif
yin

g 
th

os
e 

th
in

gs
 th

ey
 fi

nd
 

in
te

re
st

in
g 

or
 

pu
zz

lin
g (

Le
ve

l1
); 

vii
i. 

m
ak

e 
si

m
pl

e 
lin

ks
 

be
tw

ee
n 

pe
op

le
’s

 
id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t G
od

 
an

d 
w

ha
t t

he
y d

o 
in

 
pl

ac
es

 o
f w

or
sh

ip
 

(L
ev

eL
3

]; 

 
a)

 
Le

ar
n 

th
e 

w
or

d 
‘s

ac
re

d’
, m

ea
ni

ng
 ‘a

 r
el

ig
io

us
 k

in
d 

of
 s

pe
ci

al
’ 

b)
 

Th
in

k 
ab

ou
t w

ha
t m

ak
es

 s
om

e 
pl

ac
es

 a
nd

 th
in

gs
 s

pe
ci

al
 a

nd
 

sa
cr

ed
? 

 
c)

 
C

on
si

de
r 

w
ha

t t
hi

ng
s 

an
d 

pl
ac

es
 a

re
 s

pe
ci

al
 a

nd
 s

ac
re

d 
to

 y
ou

 a
nd

 
yo

ur
 fa

m
ily

? 
W

hy
 a

re
 th

ey
 s

pe
ci

al
? 

d)
 

N
ot

ic
e 

ho
w

 to
 s

ho
w

 r
es

pe
ct

 fo
r 

ot
he

r 
pe

op
le

’s
 p

re
ci

ou
s 

or
 s

ac
re

d 
be

lo
ng

in
gs

 a
nd

 p
la

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f h

av
in

g 
cl

ea
n 

ha
nd

s 
or

 d
re

ss
in

g 
in

 c
er

ta
in

 w
ay

s)
; 

e)
 

Fi
nd

in
g 

ou
t w

ha
t s

ym
bo

ls
 a

nd
 a

rt
ef

ac
ts

 m
ea

n 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

ey
 a

re
 

us
ed

 in
 t

w
o 

di
ffe

re
nt

 r
el

ig
io

us
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e:

 
• 

C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

: c
ro

ss
, w

ed
di

ng
 r

in
g,

 c
hr

is
te

ni
ng

 c
an

dl
e,

 ic
on

, 
ro

sa
ry

 b
ea

ds
, B

ib
le

; 
• 

Ju
da

is
m

: m
ez

uz
ah

, T
or

ah
 s

cr
ol

l, 
Ta

llit
, S

ha
bb

at
 c

an
dl

es
; 

• 
Is

la
m

: c
al

lig
ra

ph
y, 

pr
ay

er
 m

at
, p

ra
ye

r 
be

ad
s,

 Q
ur

’a
n 

• 
H

in
du

is
m

: P
uj

a 
tr

ay
, d

iva
, O

m
 s

ig
n,

 m
ur

tis
 o

f t
he

 g
od

s 
an

d 
go

dd
es

se
s;

 
• 

Si
kh

: T
ur

ba
n,

 th
e 

5
 K

s:
 k

ac
he

ra
, K

ar
a,

 k
es

h,
 k

irp
an

, k
an

gh
a 

 
f)  

Th
in

k 
ab

ou
t w

hy
 r

el
ig

io
us

 p
eo

pl
e 

ch
oo

se
 to

 g
o 

to
 p

la
ce

s 
of

 w
or

sh
ip

; 
g)

 
Fi

nd
 o

ut
 h

ow
 r

el
ig

io
us

 s
ym

bo
ls

 a
nd

 a
ct

io
ns

 u
se

d 
to

 a
id

 w
or

sh
ip

 in
 

pl
ac

es
 o

f w
or

sh
ip

. D
em

on
st

ra
te

 a
nd

 li
nk

 th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 to

 s
om

e 
ke

y 
w

or
ds

. 
h)

 
Vi

si
t o

ne
 o

r 
tw

o 
pl

ac
es

 o
f w

or
sh

ip
 to

 s
ee

 h
ow

 s
ym

bo
ls

 a
re

 u
se

d 
(v

is
its

 c
an

 b
e 

do
ne

 to
 n

ea
rb

y 
pl

ac
es

 a
nd

 u
si

ng
 v

irt
ua

l v
is

it 
si

te
s)

. 
i)  

C
on

si
de

r 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 u

se
s 

of
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
an

d 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
w

or
ds

 th
at

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
at

m
os

ph
er

e 
of

 th
e 

ev
en

ts
 

 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 42



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

39
 

 Y
ea

r 
1

/
2

.  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 
en

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 

co
lu

m
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

co
lu

m
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

 Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

8 
ho

ur
s 

of
 s

tu
dy

 

 U
ni

t 
7

 
W

ha
t 

ca
n 

w
e 

le
ar

n 
fr

om
 

sa
cr

ed
 

bo
ok

s  
an

d 
st

or
ie

s?
 

 W
ha

t 
do

es
 t

hi
s 

st
or

y 
m

ea
n 

to
 

be
lie

ve
rs

? 
 H

ow
 d

o 
th

e 
st

or
ie

s 
an

d 
m

es
sa

ge
s 

in
 

th
es

e 
bo

ok
s 

he
lp

 
pe

op
le

 k
no

w
 

ho
w

 t
o 

liv
e 

th
ei

r 
liv

es
? 

  

 B
el

ie
vin

g 
St

or
y 

Le
ad

er
s 

an
d 

te
ac

he
rs

 
 K

ey
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
P

up
ils

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
 U

nd
er

st
an

d 
w

hy
 

re
lig

io
ns

 r
eg

ar
d 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 

w
rit

in
gs

 a
s 

sp
ec

ia
l 

 D
es

cr
ib

e 
so

m
e 

of
 

re
lig

io
us

 s
to

rie
s 

an
d 

ex
pl

ai
n 

w
ha

t 
th

ey
 m

ig
ht

 m
ea

n 
to

 b
el

ie
ve

rs
 

 Id
en

tif
y 

so
m

e 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

st
or

ie
s 

an
d 

te
ac

hi
ng

 a
nd

 
pe

op
le

s 
ac

tio
ns

 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 R
el

ig
io

n 
 

 
i. 

su
gg

es
t 

fe
el

in
gs

 a
nd

 
re

ac
tio

ns
 o

f c
ha

ra
ct

er
s 

at
 k

ey
 p

oi
nt

s 
in

 fa
ith

 
st

or
ie

s 
(L

ev
el

 1
); 

ii. 
re

te
ll 

B
ib

le
 s

to
rie

s 
an

d 
st

or
ie

s 
fr

om
 a

no
th

er
 

fa
ith

, s
ug

ge
st

 t
he

 
m

ea
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

se
 

st
or

ie
s(

Le
ve

l 2
); 

iii.
 

re
co

gn
is

e 
th

at
 S

ac
re

d 
Te

xt
s 

co
nt

ai
n 

st
or

ie
s 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 s

pe
ci

al
 to

 
m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
tr

ea
te

d 
w

ith
 

re
sp

ec
t. 

(L
ev

el
 2

); 
  

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
iv.

 
as

k 
an

d 
su

gg
es

t 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
om

 s
to

rie
s 

Je
su

s 
to

ld
 a

nd
 fr

om
 

an
ot

he
r 

re
lig

io
n;

 (L
ev

el
 

2
); 

v.
 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t s
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 S
ac

re
d 

te
xt

 a
nd

 
gi

ve
 r

ea
so

ns
 fo

r 
th

ei
r 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e(

Le
ve

l 2
); 

vi
. 

M
ak

e 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

m
es

sa
ge

 w
ith

in
 

sa
cr

ed
 te

xt
 a

nd
 th

e 
va

lu
es

, b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 

at
tit

ud
es

 o
f 

pe
op

le
(L

ev
el

 3
); 

 

 a)
 

W
ha

t i
s 

a 
st

or
y 

an
d 

w
hy

 d
o 

w
e 

lik
e 

th
em

? 
  

b)
 

A
re

 th
er

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 ty

pe
s 

of
 s

to
ry

? 
(in

tr
od

uc
e 

pa
ra

bl
e 

as
 a

 m
ad

e 
up

 s
to

ry
 w

ith
 a

 d
ee

pe
r 

m
ea

ni
ng

 w
hi

ch
 is

 tr
ue

) 
c)

 
In

tr
od

uc
e 

th
e 

B
ib

le
 a

s 
a 

sa
cr

ed
 te

xt
 fo

r 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 a
nd

 a
 s

ac
re

d 
te

xt
 fr

om
 o

th
er

 r
el

ig
io

n 
e.

g.
 Is

la
m

- Q
ur

’a
n,

 J
ew

is
h-

To
ra

h,
 S

ik
h-

 
G

ur
u 

G
ra

nt
h 

Sa
hi

b 
d)

 
In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
ho

w
 th

es
e 

bo
ok

s 
ar

e 
us

ed
 a

nd
 tr

ea
te

d 
e)

 
St

or
ie

s 
Je

su
s 

to
ld

  (
e.

g.
 T

he
 L

os
t S

he
ep

/
Lo

st
 C

oi
n 

 L
k 

1
5

) a
nd

 
ho

w
 to

 tr
ea

t e
ac

h 
ot

he
r 

(e
.g

. G
oo

d 
Sa

m
ar

ita
n 

Lk
 1

0
) 

f) 
St

or
ie

s 
fr

om
 a

no
th

er
 s

ac
re

d 
te

xt
 e

.g
. J

ew
is

h 
B

ib
le

 (T
en

ak
h)

 
w

hi
ch

 te
ac

h 
ab

ou
t G

od
 lo

ok
in

g 
af

te
r 

hi
s 

pe
op

le
 (e

.g
. C

al
l o

f 
Sa

m
ue

l (
1

 S
am

ue
l 3

); 
D

av
id

 a
nd

 G
ol

ia
th

 (1
 S

am
ue

l 1
7

); 
Jo

na
h 

(J
on

ah
 1

-3
) o

r 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

sa
cr

ed
 te

xt
 o

f 
an

ot
he

r 
re

lig
io

n.
 

g)
 

Sh
ar

e 
an

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
of

 a
 s

to
ry

 th
at

 o
cc

ur
s 

in
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 
sa

cr
ed

 te
xt

 e
.g

. t
he

 s
to

ry
 o

f N
oa

h,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 s

ac
re

d 
to

 M
us

lim
s,

 
Je

w
s 

an
d 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 43



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

40
 

 Y
ea

r 
1

/
2

.  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 
en

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 

co
lu

m
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

co
lu

m
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

 Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

8 
ho

ur
s 

of
 s

tu
dy

 

 U
ni

t 
8

 
H

ow
 d

o 
w

e 
sh

ow
 

w
e 

ca
re

 
fo

r 
ot

he
rs

?  
 W

ho
 s

ho
ul

d 
w

e 
ca

re
 fo

r?
 

 H
ow

 c
an

 I 
sh

ow
 

th
at

 I 
ca

re
? 

     

 M
ys

el
f 

St
or

y 
B

el
ie

vin
g 

B
el

on
gi

ng
 

 K
ey

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d:
 

 D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t 

re
lig

io
ns

 s
ay

 
ab

ou
t c

ar
in

g 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 
 Id

en
tif

y 
w

ay
s 

in
 

w
hi

ch
 p

eo
pl

e 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 th

at
 

th
ey

 c
ar

e 
fo

r 
ot

he
rs

 
 R

ef
le

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
to

 s
ho

w
 

th
ey

 c
ar

e 
fo

r 
ot

he
rs

 
 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 R
el

ig
io

n 
 

 i. 
re

te
ll 

B
ib

le
 s

to
rie

s 
an

d 
st

or
ie

s 
fr

om
 

an
ot

he
r 

fa
ith

 a
bo

ut
 

ea
ch

 p
er

so
n 

be
in

g 
sp

ec
ia

l (
Le

ve
l 2

); 
ii. 

re
te

ll 
B

ib
le

 s
to

rie
s 

an
d 

st
or

ie
s 

fr
om

 
an

ot
he

r 
fa

ith
 a

bo
ut

 
th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

fr
ie

nd
sh

ip
 a

nd
 g

ivi
ng

 
to

 o
th

er
s 

(L
ev

el
 2

); 
iii.

 
de

sc
ri

be
 h

ow
 r

el
ig

io
us

 
pr

ac
tic

e 
in

flu
en

ce
s 

ho
w

 p
eo

pl
e 

liv
e 

th
ei

r 
liv

es
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 in
 

re
ga

rd
 to

 c
ar

in
g 

fo
r 

ot
he

rs
 (L

ev
el

 3
); 

 
 

 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
iv.

 
ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 w
ay

s 
in

 
w

hi
ch

 p
eo

pl
e 

th
ey

 
kn

ow
 a

re
 s

pe
ci

al
 a

nd
 

un
iq

ue
 (L

ev
el

 1
); 

v.  
de

sc
ri

be
 w

ay
s 

in
 

w
hi

ch
 p

eo
pl

e 
ca

n 
m

ak
e 

fr
ie

nd
s 

 (L
ev

el
 

1
); 

vi.
 

ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 h

ow
 th

ey
 

ca
n 

us
e 

th
ei

r 
‘ta

le
nt

s’
 

to
 h

el
p 

ot
he

rs
  (

Le
ve

l 
1

); 
vii

. 
ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 is
su

es
 o

f 
go

od
 a

nd
 b

ad
, r

ig
ht

 
an

d 
w

ro
ng

 in
 fa

m
ilia

r 
si

tu
at

io
ns

  (
Le

ve
l 2

); 
vii

i. 
re

sp
on

d 
se

ns
iti

ve
ly

 to
 

st
or

ie
s 

ab
ou

t c
ar

in
g 

an
d 

be
in

g 
ca

re
d 

fo
r 

(L
ev

el
 2

); 
 

ix.
 

id
en

tif
y w

ay
s 

th
at

 
so

m
e 

pe
op

le
 m

ak
e 

a 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 G
od

 b
y 

ca
rin

g 
(L

ev
el

 2
). 

 

 
a)

 
ho

w
 e

ac
h 

pe
rs

on
 is

 u
ni

qu
e 

an
d 

im
po

rt
an

t: 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e:
 

C
hr

is
tia

n 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

- t
ha

t G
od

 v
al

ue
s 

ev
er

yo
ne

 (M
at

th
ew

 6
.2

6
)  

- J
es

us
 b

le
ss

es
 th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
(M

at
th

ew
 1

9
, M

ar
k 

1
0

, L
k 

1
8

) 
- P

sa
lm

 8
  (

D
av

id
 p

ra
is

es
 G

od
’s

 c
re

at
io

n 
an

d 
ho

w
 e

ac
h 

pe
rs

on
 is

 
sp

ec
ia

l i
n 

it)
 

b)
 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

 a
nd

 th
e 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 

pe
op

le
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

ot
he

rs
:  

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
st

or
ie

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
B

ib
le

 a
bo

ut
 

fr
ie

nd
sh

ip
 a

nd
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

ot
he

rs
 s

uc
h 

as
:  

 J
es

us
’ s

pe
ci

al
 fr

ie
nd

s 
(L

uk
e 

5
 v

.1
-1

1
), 

Fo
ur

 fr
ie

nd
s 

ta
ke

 th
e 

pa
ra

lys
ed

 m
an

 to
 J

es
us

 (L
uk

e 
5

 v
 

1
7

-2
6

), 
G

oo
d 

Sa
m

ar
ita

n 
(L

uk
e 

1
0

: 2
5

-3
7

) 
c)

 
th

at
 w

e 
al

l h
av

e 
sp

ec
ia

l g
ift

s 
w

e 
ca

n 
us

e 
to

 b
en

ef
it 

ot
he

rs
;  

 
d)

 
th

at
 s

om
e 

re
lig

io
ns

 b
el

ie
ve

 th
at

 s
er

vin
g 

ot
he

rs
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
th

e 
po

or
 a

re
 im

po
rt

an
t p

ar
ts

 b
ei

ng
 a

 r
el

ig
io

us
 b

el
ie

ve
r 

e.
g.

 Z
ak

ah
, a

lm
s 

gi
vin

g,
 in

 Is
la

m
 o

r 
Se

w
a,

 s
er

vic
e,

 in
 S

ik
hi

sm
;  

e)
 

st
or

ie
s 

of
  h

ow
  p

eo
pl

e 
fr

om
 o

th
er

 r
el

ig
io

ns
 g

ive
 to

 o
th

er
s 

e.
g.

 
Si

kh
is

m
: B

ha
i G

ha
na

iya
, t

he
 w

at
er

 c
ar

rie
r 

an
d 

G
ur

u 
G

ob
in

d 
Si

ng
h;

 
Is

la
m

; 
f)  

st
or

ie
s 

of
 h

ow
 s

om
e 

pe
op

le
 h

av
e 

be
en

 in
sp

ire
d 

to
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 th

ei
r 

re
lig

io
us

 b
el

ie
ve

rs
 e

.g
. M

ot
he

r 
Te

re
sa

 , 
D

r 
B

ar
na

rd
o,

 S
is

te
r 

Fr
an

ce
s 

D
om

in
ic

a,
 S

al
va

tio
n 

A
rm

y; 
pe

op
le

 k
no

w
n 

in
 

th
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

a;
 

g)
 

ha
vin

g 
st

ud
ie

d 
th

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

of
 o

ne
 r

el
ig

io
n 

on
 c

ar
in

g,
 w

or
k 

to
ge

th
er

 
as

 a
 g

ro
up

 to
 c

re
at

e 
an

 e
ve

nt
 e

.g
. a

 ‘T
ha

nk
 y

ou
’ t

ea
 p

ar
ty

 fo
r 

so
m

e 
sc

ho
ol

 h
el

pe
rs

 o
r 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 - 

m
ak

e 
ca

ke
s 

an
d 

th
an

k 
yo

u 
ca

rd
s,

 
w

rit
e 

in
vit

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 p

ro
vid

e 
ca

ke
 a

nd
 d

rin
k 

 o
r 

or
ga

ni
se

 a
 s

m
al

l f
un

d 
ra

is
in

g 
ev

en
t a

nd
 d

on
at

e 
th

e 
m

on
ey

 to
 a

 lo
ca

l c
ha

rit
y 

  
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 44



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

41
 

 

 

Y
ea

r 
1

/
2

.  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 
th

at
 e

na
bl

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 

co
lu

m
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

co
lu

m
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

 Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

8 
ho

ur
s 

of
 s

tu
dy

 

 U
ni

t 
9

 
W

hy
 

sh
ou

ld
 w

e 
ca

re
 fo

r 
th

e 
ea

rt
h?

 
 W

ha
t 

do
 

re
lig

io
ns

 h
av

e 
to

 
sa

y 
ab

ou
t 

ho
w

 
w

e 
sh

ou
ld

 t
re

at
 

th
e 

ea
rt

h?
 

 W
ha

t 
is

 
im

po
rt

an
t 

to
 m

e 
ab

ou
t 

ca
ri

ng
 fo

r 
th

e 
ea

rt
h?

 

  

 B
el

ie
vin

g 
St

or
y 

C
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

 K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
P

up
ils

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
 U

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

at
 

cr
ea

tio
n 

st
or

ie
s 

ar
e 

to
ld

 
to

 e
xp

la
in

 th
e 

m
ys

te
ry

 o
f 

th
e 

na
tu

ra
l w

or
ld

 
 Id

en
tif

y 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
 id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t 
ca

rin
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

 
 i. 

re
te

ll 
in

 w
or

ds
, 

dr
am

a 
or

 p
ic

tu
re

s 
th

e 
st

or
y 

of
 th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
B

ib
le

 a
nd

 ta
lk 

ab
ou

t  
ho

w
 th

is
 is

 
im

po
rt

an
t  

fo
r 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 a

nd
 

Je
w

s 
(L

ev
el

 2
); 

ii. 
us

e 
re

lig
io

us
 o

r 
sp

iri
tu

al
 

vo
ca

bu
la

ry
 s

uc
h 

as
 G

od
, c

re
at

io
n 

(L
ev

el
 1

) 
iii.

 
re

co
gn

is
e 

th
at

 
st

or
ie

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
B

ib
le

 a
nd

 th
e 

To
ra

h 
m

at
te

r 
to

 
C

hr
is

tia
n 

an
d 

Je
w

is
h 

pe
op

le
 

(L
ev

el
 2

); 
iv.

 
id

en
ti

fy
 o

ne
 k

ey
 

th
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
st

or
y 

 
sh

ow
in

g 
w

hy
 it

 is
 

im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

lo
ok

 
af

te
r 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 

(L
ev

el
 2

) ;
 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
v.

 
re

co
gn

is
e,

 a
sk

 a
nd

 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 p
uz

zl
in

g 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 

th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

st
or

y 
(L

ev
el

 2
); 

vi.
 

sa
y 

w
hy

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 

th
in

k 
Go

d 
is

 li
ke

 a
 g

oo
d 

pa
re

nt
 ( 

Le
ve

l 2
); 

 
vii

. 
Id

en
tif

y 
w

ha
t i

s 
im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
th

em
se

lve
s 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
 

in
 c

ar
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
na

tu
ra

l w
or

ld
  (

Le
ve

l 2
); 

vii
i.  

Ex
pr

es
s 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t 

ho
w

 w
e 

sh
ou

ld
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

na
tu

ra
l w

or
ld

, 
m

ak
in

g 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

be
lie

fs
 a

nd
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 
(L

ev
el

 3
); 

ix.
 

us
e 

co
lo

ur
, w

or
ds

, 
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

/
or

 m
us

ic
 

to
 r

es
po

nd
 s

en
si

tiv
el

y 
to

 th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

st
or

y 
 

(L
ev

el
 2

); 
 

 
a)

 
ta

ke
 ti

m
e 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 u

po
n 

th
e 

w
on

de
r 

of
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 e
.g

. t
hr

ou
gh

 
so

m
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

si
de

 th
e 

cl
as

sr
oo

m
 a

ct
ivi

tie
s 

in
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 
gr

ou
nd

s 
b)

 
re

fle
ct

 o
n 

st
or

ie
s 

fr
om

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f c
ul

tu
re

s 
an

d 
pe

rs
pe

ct
ive

s 
th

at
 s

ee
k 

to
 e

xp
la

in
 h

ow
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 b
eg

an
, r

ai
si

ng
 a

nd
 t

al
ki

ng
 

ab
ou

t t
he

 b
ig

ge
st

 p
os

si
bl

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 

c)
 

sh
ar

e 
st

or
ie

s 
w

hi
ch

 h
el

p 
pe

op
le

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

Ch
ris

tia
n 

id
ea

s 
of

 G
od

 
as

 th
e 

cr
ea

to
r 

of
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 (G
en

 1
); 

d)
 

co
ns

id
er

 a
rt

 a
nd

 m
us

ic
 th

at
 e

xp
re

ss
 id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
w

or
ld

: w
ha

t m
us

ic
 w

ou
ld

 y
ou

 p
la

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

w
or

ld
? 

e)
 

co
ns

id
er

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
bo

ut
 G

od
 a

s 
cr

ea
to

r 
in

 a
no

th
er

 r
el

ig
io

n,
 e

.g
. 

Ju
da

is
m

: b
el

ie
fs

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 in

 th
e 

Sh
em

a 
–

 G
od

 is
 o

ne
, c

re
at

or
 

an
d 

ca
re

s 
fo

r 
al

l p
eo

p 
 S

ha
bb

at
 a

s 
a 

w
ee

kl
y 

ex
pr

es
si

on
 o

f t
he

 
se

ve
nt

h 
da

y 
of

 c
re

at
io

n 
(G

od
 r

es
te

d)
; 

f)
 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

m
ea

ni
ng

 o
f f

es
tiv

al
 th

at
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
ea

rt
h 

e.
g.

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

 - 
H

ar
ve

st
, J

ud
ai

sm
 T

u 
B

’s
he

va
t o

r 
H

in
du

is
m

 - 
H

ol
i 

g)
 

fin
d 

ou
t w

ha
t a

 g
ro

up
 o

f p
eo

pl
e 

ha
ve

 d
on

e 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

na
tu

ra
l 

w
or

ld
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f t
he

ir 
be

lie
fs

 –
 e

.g
. C

hr
is

tia
n 

A
id

, I
sl

am
ic

 R
el

ie
f  

 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 45



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

42
 

 Y
ea

r 
1

/
2

.  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 e
na

bl
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 

th
is

 c
ol

um
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

ou
tc

om
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 d

iff
er

en
t 

co
nt

en
t a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. 
Co

nt
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

el
ec

te
d 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
8 

ho
ur

s 
of

 
st

ud
y 

 U
ni

t 
1

0
 

W
ho

 is
 a

n 
in

sp
ir

in
g 

pe
rs

on
? 

 
  W

ho
 in

sp
ir

es
 

yo
u?

 
 W

ha
t 

m
ak

es
 a

n 
in

sp
ir

in
g 

le
ad

er
? 

 

 Le
ad

er
s 

an
d 

te
ac

he
rs

 
B

el
ie

vin
g 

St
or

y 
 K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d:
 

 U
nd

er
st

an
d 

w
hy

 
so

m
e 

pe
op

le
 in

sp
ire

 
ot

he
rs

 
 D

es
cr

ib
e 

st
or

ie
s 

th
at

 
ar

e 
to

ld
 b

y 
an

d 
ab

ou
t 

sp
ec

ia
l p

eo
pl

e 
in

 tw
o 

re
lig

io
ns

 
 Id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s 

in
 

in
sp

iri
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 

re
lig

io
ns

, l
oc

al
 

le
ad

er
s 

an
d 

pe
op

le
 

w
ho

 in
flu

en
ce

 th
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

 
 

i. 
re

te
ll 

st
or

ie
s 

ab
ou

t 
Je

su
s 

an
d 

a 
re

lig
io

us
 

fig
ur

e 
fr

om
 a

no
th

er
 

fa
ith

 th
at

 le
d 

pe
op

le
 to

 
ad

m
ire

 a
nd

 fo
llo

w
 

th
em

; f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
Ju

da
is

m
: M

os
es

, 
Is

la
m

: P
ro

ph
et

 
M

uh
am

m
ad

, S
ik

hi
sm

: 
G

ur
u 

N
an

ak
; (

Le
ve

l 2
) 

ii. 
de

sc
ri

be
 a

 w
ay

 a
 

M
us

lim
, J

ew
 o

r 
a 

C
hr

is
tia

n 
m

ig
ht

 b
e 

in
sp

ir
ed

 b
y 

a 
st

or
y 

fr
om

 th
ei

r 
fa

ith
 (L

ev
el

 
3

); 
 

iii.
 

us
e 

re
lig

io
us

 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

 s
uc

h 
as

 
Pa

tr
ia

rc
h,

  ‘
Lo

rd
’ o

r 
‘P

ro
ph

et
’ t

o 
de

sc
ri

be
 

w
ho

 in
sp

ir
es

 J
ew

s,
 

M
us

lim
s 

an
d 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 (L

ev
el

 2
); 

 
iv

. 
ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

fe
el

in
g s

 
an

d 
em

ot
io

ns
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
 b

y 
a 

le
ad

er
 b

ei
ng

 s
tu

di
ed

 
w

he
n 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
ca

lle
d 

by
 G

od
 to

 b
e 

a 
le

ad
er

 
(L

ev
el

 2
) ;

  
v.

 
ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 s
to

rie
s 

of
 r

el
ig

io
us

 le
ad

er
s 

ar
e 

im
po

rt
an

t f
or

 b
ot

h 
re

lig
io

ns
 (L

ev
el

 2
) 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 

R
el

ig
io

n 
 

vi
. 

ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 in

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f t

he
 s

to
rie

s 
(L

ev
el

 1
); 

 
vi

i. 
ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 w
ha

t c
an

 
be

 g
oo

d 
an

d 
ba

d 
ab

ou
t 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ot

he
rs

;  
(L

ev
el

 1
); 

vii
i. 

id
en

tif
y 

so
m

e 
go

od
 

th
in

gs
 p

eo
pl

e 
ad

m
ire

 
in

 in
sp

iri
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

in
 r

el
ig

io
us

 fi
gu

re
s 

an
d 

ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 h

ow
 th

ey
 

m
ig

ht
 s

ho
w

 th
es

e 
sa

m
e 

qu
al

iti
es

 in
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

liv
es

 (L
ev

el
 2

); 
ix.

 
re

sp
on

d 
se

ns
iti

ve
ly

 to
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 w

ho
 

ha
s 

in
sp

ire
d 

th
em

, f
or

 
ex

am
pl

e 
to

 b
e 

th
an

kf
ul

, 
to

 b
e 

ge
ne

ro
us

 o
r 

to
 

be
 k

in
d;

(L
ev

el
 2

); 
x.  

m
ak

e 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

qu
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 in

flu
en

ce
 th

em
 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
at

tit
ud

es
 a

nd
 

be
ha

vio
ur

 (L
ev

el
 3

); 
 

 
a)

 
w

ha
t m

ak
es

 a
n 

in
sp

iri
ng

 le
ad

er
? 

Ch
ild

re
n 

co
ul

d 
ch

oo
se

 
te

n 
w

or
ds

 fr
om

 a
 li

st
 o

f t
w

en
ty

 
b)

 
st

or
ie

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
lif

e 
an

d 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

of
 J

es
us

 a
nd

 h
ow

 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

pe
op

le
 to

da
y: 

 
Fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
St

or
y 

of
 P

et
er

 a
nd

 A
nd

re
w

 –
 th

e 
fir

st
 d

is
ci

pl
es

  (
Lk

 5
.1

-
1

1
); 

  
St

or
y 

of
 Z

ac
ch

ae
us

 –
 h

ow
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

Je
su

s 
ch

an
ge

d 
hi

s 
lif

e 
(L

uk
e 

1
9

.1
-1

0
) 

c)
 

w
hy

 d
o 

pe
op

le
 fo

llo
w

 J
es

us
 to

da
y?

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
co

ul
d 

se
le

ct
 

th
re

e 
go

od
 r

ea
so

ns
 fr

om
 a

 lo
ng

er
 li

st
 

d)
 

st
ud

y 
a 

le
ad

er
 fr

om
 a

no
th

er
 fa

ith
 –

 M
os

es
 o

r 
Pr

op
he

t 
M

uh
am

m
ad

 o
r 

G
ur

u 
N

an
ak

  
Fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
W

hy
 w

as
 M

os
es

 a
 g

oo
d 

le
ad

er
? 

St
or

ie
s 

fr
om

 li
fe

 o
f M

os
es

 w
hi

ch
 s

ho
w

 h
im

 a
s 

a 
le

ad
er

 
se

nt
 b

y 
G

od
  e

.g
. –

  M
os

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
B

ur
ni

ng
 B

us
h 

(E
xo

du
s 

C
h 

3
); 

 M
os

es
 le

ad
s 

hi
s 

pe
op

le
 (E

x 
7

-1
4

) M
os

es
 r

ec
ei

ve
s 

th
e 

Te
n 

C
om

m
an

dm
en

ts
 fr

om
 G

-D
 

e)
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

lo
ca

l l
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

in
 p

la
ce

s 
of

 w
or

sh
ip

, t
he

ir 
ro

le
 

in
 w

or
sh

ip
, c

ar
e 

an
d 

th
e 

w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

. W
ha

t a
re

 th
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

gr
ea

t a
nc

ie
nt

 le
ad

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

lo
ca

l l
ea

de
rs

? 

Agenda Item 4
Page 46



Beds Luton RE Syll Review 2010 2011 

43 
 

Key Stage 2 Programme of Study 
 
Focus statement 
Throughout Key Stage 2, pupils learn about Christianity, Hinduism, Judaism and Islam 
Pupils may also learn from other religions in thematic units.  They recognise the impact of 
religion and belief locally, nationally and globally. They make connections between differing 
aspects of religion and consider the different forms of religious expression. They consider the 
beliefs, teachings, practices and ways of life central to religion. They learn about sacred texts 
and other sources and consider their meanings. They begin to recognise diversity in religion, 
learning about similarities and differences both within and between religions and beliefs and 
the importance of dialogue between them. They extend the range and use of specialist 
vocabulary. They recognise the challenges involved in distinguishing between ideas of right and 
wrong, and valuing what is good and true. They communicate their ideas, recognising other 
people’s viewpoints. They consider their own beliefs and values and those of others in the light 
of their learning in Religious Education. 
 
 
Attainment Targets 
In KS2 pupils should...   
 
 
...learn about religion and belief 
a. describe the key aspects of religions, especially the people, 

stories and traditions that influence the beliefs and values of 
others; 

b. describe the variety of practices and ways of life in religions 
and understand how these stem from, and are closely 
connected with, beliefs and teachings; 

c. identify and begin to describe the similarities and differences 
within and between religions; 

d. investigate the significance of religion in the local, national 
and global communities; 

e. consider the meaning of a range of forms of religious 
expression, understand why they are important in religion, 
and note links between them; 

f. describe and begin to understand religious and other 
responses to ultimate and ethical questions; 

g. use specialist vocabulary in communicating their knowledge 
and understanding; 

h.  use and interpret information about religions from a range 
of sources. 

 
...learn from religion and belief 

a. reflect on what it means to 
belong to a faith community, 
communicating their own and 
others’ responses; 

b. respond to the challenges of 
commitment both in their own 
lives and within religious 
traditions, recognising how 
commitment to a religion is 
shown in a variety of ways;  

c. discuss their own and others’ 
views of religious truth and 
belief, expressing their own 
ideas;  

d. reflect on ideas of right and 
wrong and their own and 
others’ responses to them;  

e. reflect on sources of 
inspiration in their own and 
others’ lives. 

 

  

Agenda Item 4
Page 47



Beds Luton RE Syll Review 2010 2011 

44 
 

 
Religions and beliefs   
Pupils will learn about Christianity, Hinduism, Judaism and Islam 
Pupils may also learn from other religions in thematic units.  
In addition to this statutory requirement schools should take into account the beliefs, viewpoints and 
ideas of children and their families.  Schools may also plan to refer to further religions or belief 
systems, for example those represented in the school and local area. 
 
 

Fields of enquiry 
Through the key stage, pupils should have an opportunity to begin to explore each of the following RE 
fields of enquiry: 
a) Beliefs, teachings and sources 
b) Practices and ways of life 
c) Ways of expressing meaning 

d) Questions of identity, diversity and belonging 
e) Questions of meaning, purpose and truth 
f) Questions of values and commitments 

 

Themes: 
The fields of enquiry should be addressed through the following themes,  by raising and addressing key 
questions: 
· Beliefs and questions: how people’s beliefs about God, the world and others impact on their lives; 
· Teachings and authority: what sacred texts and other sources say about God, the world and 

human life; 
· Worship, pilgrimage and sacred places: where, how and why people worship, including at 

particular sites; 
· The journey of life and death: why some occasions are sacred to believers, and what people think 

about life after death; 
· Symbols and religious expression: how religious and spiritual ideas are expressed; 
· Inspirational people: figures from whom believers find inspiration; 
· Religion and the individual: what is expected of a person in following a religion or belief; 
· Religion, family and community: how religious families and communities practise their faith, and 

the contributions this makes to local life; 
· Beliefs in action in the world: how religions and beliefs respond to global issues of human rights, 

fairness, social justice and the importance of the environment. 

 
Experiences and opportunities: 
Pupils have an entitlement to a range of experiences and opportunities that can enrich and broaden 
their learning in religious education. In KS2 teaching and learning should be planned to ensure that all 
children have opportunities to: 
 

· encounter religion through visitors and visits to places of worship; focusing on the impact and 
reality of religion on the local and global community e.g. through interviewing local believers  

· discuss religious and philosophical questions, giving reasons for their own beliefs and those of 
others, e.g. how beliefs about life after death can affect how people view life  

· consider a range of human experiences and feelings, e.g. joy of celebrations, the wonder of being 
alive, and the awe of worship.  

· reflect on their own and others’ insights into life and its origin, purpose and meaning 
· express and communicate their own and others’ insights through art and design, music, dance 

and drama and ICT 
· extend the use of ICT, particularly in enhancing pupils’ awareness or religions and beliefs globally, 

through blogging, video conferencing, email links, animations, and creative presentations. 
· Pupils should have the opportunity to be critical of internet resources, asking if they tell the truth 

or give a balanced picture.   

 

Guidance and planning will be greatly helped where teachers refer to the Syllabus Support 
Materials on the accompanying CD Rom. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 48



Beds Luton RE Syll Review 2010 2011 

45 
 

Within this syllabus a detailed question/enquiry based programme of study has been written to 
support you to interpret these fields of enquiry, themes, knowledge and skills. However schools are 
free to develop their own schemes of work for RE which implement the statutory requirements in the 
programme of study on pages XX in a clear way if they choose not to use the Units provided. 
 

Unit questions for Lower Key Stage 2 Years 3 and 4 
 
Year group Non statutory unit title Suggested approximate 

time allocation 

Year 3 or 4 1. Where, how and why do people 
worship? 

 
Approximately 10 hours 

Year 3 or 4 
2. How and why do believers show 

their commitments during the 
journey of life? 

 
Approximately 7 hours 

Year 3 or 4 
3. How should we live and who can 

inspire us? 
Approximately 12 hours 

Year 3 or 4 4. What are the deeper meanings of 
the festivals? 

Approximately 10 hours 

Year 3 or 4 5. How and why does a Christian 
follow Jesus? 

Approximately 12 hours 

Year 3 or 4 
6. What do the religions teach about 

the natural world and why should 
we care about it? 

Approximately 10 hours 

Year 3 or 4 7. What does it mean to be a Jew? Approximately 10 hours 

Year 3 or 4 
8. What does it mean to be a Sikh? 

(This is an optional unit which extends the 
breadth of Key Stage 2 RE) 

Approximately 10 hours 

 
Schools are at liberty to plan a flexible route through the material in any way they choose, for 
example splitting the unit ‘What does it mean to be a Jew?’ across year three and four.  
 
The following units are fully exemplified on the RE syllabus disc: 
3 .How should we live and who can inspire us? 
4. What are the deeper meanings of the festivals?  
 
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 49



Beds Luton RE Syll Review 2010 2011 

46 
 

Planning Guidance:  
How to create medium and short term planning from the RE Programme of study 
 
 
 
Step1: 
Key 
question 
 

Either: use the key question suggested in the syllabus (see pages ??- ??)  
 
Or: devise a key question of your own. Ensure that the key question fits with the themes 
from p?? 
 
Make sure that the key question is sufficiently open to allow enquiry. Make sure that it 
has a clear focus on learning about and from religion and belief. 
 

Explain where this unit/question fits into key stage planning e.g. how it builds on 
previous learning in RE; what other subject areas does it link to, if appropriate. 

 
 
 
Step 2:  
Key 
Learning 
objectives, 
learning 
outcomes & 
assessment 

Use the Key Learning objectives(see column 2 of the programme of study) 
 
Select more detailed learning outcomes for the key question (see column 3 and 4 of 
the programme of study p ??-??). Ensure there is a balance of learning about and from 
religion. 
 

Are the learning outcomes set at the appropriate level for your children do they need to 
be further differentiated?  
 

Use the level descriptions on p. ?? to develop specific levelled “I can...” statements as 
appropriate to the age and ability of the pupils.    These ‘I can...’ statements are found in 
the details of each unit. Many further examples are in the assessment guidance on the 
Syllabus disc. 
 

These “I can” statements help you to integrate assessment for learning within the unit.  
There is then no necessity for an end of unit assessment within each unit. 

Step 3: 
Content 

Select relevant content from column 5 of the programme of study to explore this key 
question.  In general, depth is preferable to breadth.  Other content can be used as 
appropriate to achieve the outcomes. 
 

Step 4: 
Teaching & 
learning 
activities 

Develop active learning opportunities and investigations, using some engaging stimuli, 
to enable pupils to achieve the levelled outcomes.  Don’t forget the skills you want pupils 
to develop.  Make sure that the activities allow pupils to practise these skills. 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 50



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

47
 

  S
he

et
 1

: H
ow

 t
o 

us
e 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 s

tu
dy

 t
ab

le
s 

 
Y

ea
r 

3
 /

4
 /

5
 

/
 6

 
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f, 
no

tin
g 

th
e 

le
ve

ls
. 

Te
ac

he
rs

 w
ill 

se
t u

p 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

at
 

en
ab

le
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
. T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 

co
lu

m
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

co
lu

m
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. I

t i
s 

no
t 

in
te

nd
ed

 o
r 

ex
pe

ct
s 

fo
r 

cl
as

se
s 

to
 c

ov
er

 a
ll 

th
is

 m
at

er
ia

l. 

Th
e 

ke
y 

qu
es

ti
on

 fo
r 

th
e 

un
it

 o
f 

st
ud

y 
is

 
sh

ow
n 

at
 t

he
 

to
p 

of
 t

hi
s 

co
lu

m
n.

 
 Th

e 
qu

es
ti

on
 is

 
el

ab
or

at
ed

 a
nd

 
br

ok
en

 d
ow

n 
in

 
th

e 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

th
at

 fo
llo

w
, 

w
hi

ch
 a

lw
ay

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
st

ro
ng

 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 

re
lig

io
n 

/
 A

T2
 

  

Th
e 

th
em

es
 o

f R
E 

at
 th

is
 

ke
y 

st
ag

e 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

he
re

 a
s 

fa
r 

as
 th

ey
 a

re
 

re
le

va
nt

: u
su

al
ly 

3
 o

r 
4

 o
f 

th
e 

th
em

es
 a

re
 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 e
ac

h 
un

it.
 

· 
B

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 
· 

Te
a c

hi
ng

s 
an

d 
au

th
or

ity
 

· 
W

or
sh

ip
, p

ilg
rim

ag
e 

an
d 

sa
cr

ed
 p

la
ce

s 
· 

Th
e 

jo
ur

ne
y 

of
 li

fe
 a

nd
 

de
at

h 
· 

Sy
m

bo
ls

 a
nd

 r
el

ig
io

us
 

ex
pr

es
si

on
 

· 
In

sp
ira

tio
na

l p
eo

pl
e 

· 
R

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

in
di

vid
ua

l 
· 

R
el

ig
io

n 
fa

m
ily

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

· 
B

el
ie

f i
n 

ac
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
Pu

pi
ls

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
§ 

Fi
nd

 o
ut

 a
bo

ut
... 

§  
D

es
cr

ib
e.

.. 
§ 

M
ak

e 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n.

.. 
 

Th
es

e 
ob

je
ct

ive
s 

se
t a

 
ba

se
lin

e 
fo

r 
m

os
t p

up
ils

 a
t 

K
S2

 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

 A
T 

1
 is

 a
ll 

ab
ou

t 
bu

ild
in

g 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pa

l r
el

ig
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

U
K

. 
 Th

es
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
re

 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 

th
e 

ke
y 

sk
ill 

w
or

ds
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 le

ve
l, 

so
 th

ey
 

m
ig

ht
 a

t K
S2

 b
eg

in
 

w
ith

: 
 § 

R
et

el
l [

L2
], 

§  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

[L
3

] o
r 

§ 
Sh

ow
 th

at
 th

ey
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 [L

4
]. 

 Te
ac

he
rs

 a
re

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 s
el

ec
t t

he
 o

ut
co

m
es

 
th

at
 m

os
t s

ui
t t

he
 

le
ar

ni
ng

 n
ee

ds
 o

f t
he

 
cl

as
s.

  
 A

t b
ot

h 
A

Ts
, s

om
e 

lo
w

er
 a

ch
ie

vin
g 

cl
as

se
s 

w
ill 

w
or

k 
m

os
tly

 a
t L

1
-3

 
in

 Y
ea

r 
3

. S
om

e 
hi

gh
 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
ye

ar
 6

 
cl

as
se

s 
m

ay
 w

or
k 

m
os

tly
 a

t l
ev

el
s 

3
-5

.  

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

 AT
 2

 is
 a

ll a
bo

ut
 

en
ga

gi
ng

, r
ef

le
ct

in
g 

an
d 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 to

 
re

lig
io

us
 a

nd
 s

pi
rit

ua
l 

qu
es

tio
ns

 
 Th

es
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 u
se

 
th

e 
ke

y 
sk

ill 
w

or
ds

 fo
r 

AT
 2

, s
o 

at
 K

S3
 th

ey
 

m
ig

ht
 b

eg
in

 w
ith

:  
 § 

Re
sp

on
d 

se
ns

iti
ve

ly 
[L

2]
  

§ 
M

ak
e 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
[L

3]
  

§ 
Ap

pl
y 

id
ea

s 
fo

r 
m

ys
el

f [
L4

]  
 G

oo
d 

w
or

k 
in

 A
T 

2
 

al
w

ay
s 

lin
ks

 to
 p

up
ils

’ 
A

T1
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 
re

lig
io

ns
 a

nd
 b

el
ie

fs
, 

an
d 

en
ab

le
s 

pu
pi

ls
 to

 
re

la
te

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
th

ou
gh

ts
 a

nd
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 to

 th
e 

re
lig

io
us

 m
at

er
ia

l 
st

ud
ie

d.
  

Th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l i
n 

th
is

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
un

its
 is

 a
 b

as
is

 fo
r 

te
ac

he
rs

’ 
ow

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
. 

It 
is

 n
ot

 in
te

nd
ed

 th
at

 a
ny

 c
la

ss
 s

ho
ul

d 
st

ud
y 

al
l o

f t
hi

s 
m

at
er

ia
l. 

 
Se

le
ct

 fr
om

 th
e 

co
nt

en
t i

n 
w

ay
s 

th
at

 m
ee

t y
ou

r 
pu

pi
ls

’ l
ea

rn
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
of

 le
ar

ni
ng

 a
re

 a
 k

ey
 to

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

R
E,

 s
o 

th
e 

co
nt

en
t i

n 
th

is
 s

ec
tio

n 
is

 a
lw

ay
s 

to
 b

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
w

ith
 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f p
up

ils
’ s

ki
lls

 in
 m

in
d.

 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
no

tic
e 

th
at

 th
e 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f p

ro
m

pt
s 

be
lo

w
 b

rin
g 

th
e 

co
nt

en
t o

f R
E 

in
to

 fo
cu

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
sk

ills
 w

ith
 w

hi
ch

 p
up

ils
 

ar
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 w
or

k.
 

 

 S
ay

 w
ha

t I
 a

lre
ad

y 
kn

ow
 a

bo
ut

... 
 A

sk
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
... 

 L
is

te
n 

to
... 

 F
in

d 
ou

t a
bo

ut
... 

 E
xp

lo
re

... 
 D

is
co

ve
r..

. 
 N

am
e.

.. 
 I

de
nt

ify
... 

 D
es

cr
ib

e.
.. 

 R
es

po
nd

 s
en

si
tiv

el
y 

to
... 

 L
ea

rn
 th

e 
rig

ht
 w

or
ds

 fo
r..

. 
 

M
ak

e 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n.

... 
 

Sh
ow

 th
at

 I 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

...
 

 
A

pp
ly 

id
ea

s 
fo

r 
m

ys
el

f..
. 

  

Agenda Item 4
Page 51



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

48
 

 Y
ea

r 
3

 /
 4

 
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 e
na

bl
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 

fr
om

 th
is

 c
ol

um
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

10
 

ho
ur

s 
of

 s
tu

dy
 

 U
ni

t 
1

 
W

he
re

, 
ho

w
 a

nd
 

w
hy

 d
o 

pe
op

le
 

w
or

sh
ip

? 
 W

ha
t 

is
 w

or
sh

ip
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
do

 
pe

op
le

 fe
el

 a
s 

th
ey

 w
or

sh
ip

? 
 W

hy
 d

o 
so

m
e 

pe
op

le
 c

ho
os

e 
to

 g
o 

to
 a

 p
la

ce
 

of
 w

or
sh

ip
? 

 W
ha

t 
ha

pp
en

s 
in

 a
 p

la
ce

 o
f 

w
or

sh
ip

? 

M
aj

or
 T

he
m

es
 

W
or

sh
ip

, 
pi

lg
rim

ag
e 

an
d 

sa
cr

ed
 p

la
ce

s 
Sy

m
bo

ls
 a

nd
 

re
lig

io
us

 
ex

pr
es

si
on

 
 K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d:
 

 U
nd

er
st

an
d 

w
ha

t i
s 

m
ea

nt
 b

y 
w

or
sh

ip
 

 Id
en

tif
y 

ho
w

 k
ey

 
ac

tio
ns

, f
ea

tu
re

s 
an

d 
ar

te
fa

ct
s 

he
lp

 
pe

op
le

 w
or

sh
ip

 
 Ex

pr
es

s 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t t

he
 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
be

lie
ve

rs
 

of
 w

or
sh

ip
 

 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 R
el

ig
io

n 
 

 
i. 

Id
en

ti
fy

 a
nd

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
 s

ym
bo

lic
 

ac
tio

ns
 in

 e
ve

ry
da

y 
lif

e 
w

hi
ch

 
ex

pr
es

s 
in

ne
r 

fe
el

in
gs

 (L
ev

el
 3

) ;
 

ii. 
de

sc
ri

be
 a

 m
ea

ni
ng

 o
f a

n 
ac

tio
n,

 
sy

m
bo

l o
r 

rit
ua

l i
n 

w
or

sh
ip

 fo
r 

a 
be

lie
ve

r 
(L

ev
el

 3
); 

iii.
 

us
e 

re
lig

io
us

 v
oc

ab
ul

ar
y 

to
 

id
en

ti
fy

 a
nd

 s
ug

ge
st

 m
ea

ni
ng

s 
fo

r 
 

so
m

e 
sy

m
bo

lic
 o

bj
ec

ts
, a

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 

so
un

ds
 fo

un
d 

in
 a

 c
hu

rc
h 

(m
an

di
r/

 
m

os
qu

e/
 G

ur
dw

ar
a/

sy
na

go
gu

e)
 

an
d 

sa
y 

ho
w

 th
es

e 
he

lp
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

or
sh

ip
 (L

ev
el

 3
); 

 
iv

. 
id

en
ti

fy
 a

nd
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
so

m
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
 in

 th
e 

w
ay

s 
Ch

ris
tia

ns
 

w
or

sh
ip

 in
 tw

o 
de

no
m

in
at

io
ns

 
(L

ev
el

 4
); 

 
v.

 
Id

en
ti

fy
 s

im
ila

ri
ti

es
 a

nd
 

di
ff

er
en

ce
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

Eu
ch

ar
is

t/
Lo

rd
’s

 S
up

pe
r/

 
C

om
m

un
io

n 
fo

r 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

; P
uj

a 
fo

r 
H

in
du

s;
 F

rid
ay

 p
ra

ye
rs

 fo
r 

M
us

lim
s;

 
Sa

bb
at

h 
pr

ay
er

s 
an

d 
re

ad
in

g 
of

 th
e 

sc
ro

lls
  o

r 
pr

ay
er

s 
in

 th
e 

G
ur

dw
ar

a 
an

d 
sa

y 
w

hy
 it

 m
at

te
rs

 s
o 

m
uc

h 
fo

r 
be

lie
ve

rs
 (L

ev
el

 4
); 

 
vi

. 
S

ug
ge

st
 m

ea
ni

ng
s 

fo
r 

se
nt

en
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

Lo
rd

’s
 p

ra
ye

r 
th

at
 s

ho
w

 it
s 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 fo

r 
m

an
y 

Ch
ris

tia
ns

 
(L

ev
el

 4
); 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 vi
i. 

ex
pr

es
s 

ow
n 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t t

he
 v

al
ue

 o
f 

tim
es

 o
f r

ef
le

ct
io

n,
 

th
an

ks
gi

vin
g,

 p
ra

is
e;

 
re

m
em

br
an

ce
; (

Le
ve

l 
3

) 
vii

i. 
id

en
ti

fy
 id

ea
s 

an
d 

fe
el

in
gs

 in
 a

 p
ra

ye
r 

an
d 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
re

fle
ct

io
ns

 in
 a

 
pr

ay
er

 o
r 

a 
po

em
. 

(L
ev

el
 3

) 
i.  

as
k 

so
m

e 
th

ou
gh

tf
ul

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 w
hy

 
w

or
sh

ip
pe

rs
 c

ho
os

e 
to

 a
tt

en
d 

a 
ch

ur
ch

, 
m

os
qu

e,
 m

an
di

r 
or

 
Gu

rd
w

ar
a 

an
d 

su
gg

es
t s

om
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 a
ns

w
er

s;
 

(L
ev

el
 4

)  
 

 
a)

 
th

in
k 

ab
ou

t t
he

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

nd
 s

pi
rit

ua
l p

la
ce

s 
in

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
liv

es
 a

nd
 w

hy
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

sp
ec

ia
l; 

b)
 

co
ns

id
er

 a
nd

 d
is

cu
ss

 h
ow

 s
ym

bo
lic

 a
ct

io
ns

 in
 

ev
er

yd
ay

 li
fe

 e
xp

re
ss

 in
ne

r 
fe

el
in

gs
 a

nd
 b

el
ie

fs
; 

c)
 

ex
pl

or
e 

th
e 

m
ea

ni
ng

 a
nd

 m
ai

n 
fe

at
ur

es
, r

itu
al

s,
 

sy
m

bo
ls

 a
nd

 s
ou

nd
s 

th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

us
ed

 in
 w

or
sh

ip
 to

 
ex

pr
es

s 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 fe
el

in
gs

; 
d)

 
co

ns
id

er
 s

im
ila

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

 in
 th

e 
w

ay
 

be
lie

ve
rs

 w
or

sh
ip

 w
ith

in
 a

nd
 b

et
w

ee
n 

di
ffe

re
nt

 
re

lig
io

ns
; 

e)
 

no
tic

e 
an

d 
de

sc
rib

e 
ho

w
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

 in
 a

t l
ea

st
 tw

o 
co

nt
ra

st
in

g 
de

no
m

in
at

io
ns

 w
or

sh
ip

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

ce
le

br
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
Lo

rd
’s

 S
up

pe
r/

 H
ol

y 
C

om
m

un
io

n/
 

Eu
ch

ar
is

t; 
f) 

fin
d 

ou
t h

ow
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

w
or

sh
ip

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 

re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

lo
ca

l c
ul

tu
re

; 
g)

 
th

in
k 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 a
nd

 w
hy

 r
el

ig
io

us
 p

eo
pl

e 
sp

ea
k 

an
d 

lis
te

n 
to

 G
od

 in
 d

iff
er

en
t r

el
ig

io
ns

; 
h)

 
ch

oo
se

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

nd
 fi

nd
 a

ns
w

er
s 

ab
ou

t w
or

sh
ip

 in
 

th
e 

H
in

du
 h

om
e 

an
d 

m
an

di
r, 

pr
ay

er
 a

t h
om

e 
an

d 
in

 
th

e 
M

os
qu

e,
 p

ra
ye

r 
at

 h
om

e 
an

d 
in

 th
e 

sy
na

go
gu

e,
 

pr
ay

er
 a

t h
om

e 
an

d 
in

 th
e 

G
ur

dw
ar

a;
 

 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 52



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

49
 

 Y
ea

r 
3

 /
 4

  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 
en

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 

th
is

 c
ol

um
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

ou
tc

om
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 d

iff
er

en
t 

co
nt

en
t a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. C
on

te
nt

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

el
ec

te
d 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
7 

ho
ur

s 
of

 s
tu

dy
 

 U
ni

t 
2

 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 

do
 b

el
ie

ve
rs

 
sh

ow
 t

he
ir

 
co

m
m

it
m

en
ts

 
du

ri
ng

 t
he

 
jo

ur
ne

y 
of

 li
fe

? 
 W

ha
t 

do
es

 t
he

 w
or

d 
co

m
m

it
m

en
t 

m
ea

n?
 

 H
ow

 d
o 

I s
ho

w
 

co
m

m
it

m
en

t?
 

 W
hy

 is
 it

 im
po

rt
an

t 
to

 
ke

ep
 a

 p
ro

m
is

e?
 

 M
aj

or
 T

he
m

es
 

Jo
ur

ne
y 

of
 li

fe
 

an
d 

de
at

h 
R

el
ig

io
n,

 fa
m

ily
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

 K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
P

up
ils

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
 D

es
cr

ib
e 

an
d 

ex
pl

ai
n 

w
hy

 
ce

re
m

on
ie

s 
of

 
co

m
m

itm
en

t a
re

 
im

po
rt

an
t i

n 
be

lie
ve

rs
 li

ve
s 

 R
ef

le
ct

 o
n 

im
po

rt
an

t s
ta

ge
s 

in
 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
lif

e 
jo

ur
ne

y 
   

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 R
el

ig
io

n 
 

 
i. 

us
e 

re
lig

io
us

 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

 t
o 

de
sc

ri
be

 a
nd

 e
xp

la
in

 
w

hy
 b

ap
tis

m
 a

nd
 

co
nf

irm
at

io
n 

 a
re

 
im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
so

m
e 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 (L

ev
el

 3
 

an
d 

4
); 

ii. 
us

e 
re

lig
io

us
 

vo
ca

bu
la

ry
 t

o 
de

sc
ri

be
 w

ha
t 

ha
pp

en
s 

in
 a

 r
itu

al
 o

f 
be

lo
ng

in
g 

 a
nd

 s
ay

 
w

hy
 it

 is
 im

po
rt

an
t f

or
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 fr
om

 
th

at
 r

el
ig

io
n 

(le
ve

l 3
); 

iii.
 

de
sc

ri
be

 t
he

 im
pa

ct
 

of
 c

er
em

on
ie

s 
th

at
 

m
ar

k 
im

po
rt

an
t 

st
ag

es
 in

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
liv

es
 (l

ev
el

 3
), 

 
  

  

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
iv

. 
su

gg
es

t s
om

e 
re

as
on

s 
w

hy
 li

fe
 is

 
of

te
n 

de
sc

rib
ed

 a
s 

a 
jo

ur
ne

y 
an

d 
ex

pr
es

s 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

m
et

ap
ho

rs
 

fo
r 

lif
e,

 g
ivi

ng
 th

ei
r 

re
as

on
s 

(le
ve

l 3
) 

v.
 

m
ak

e 
lin

ks
 to

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
liv

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
im

po
rt

an
t s

ta
ge

s 
an

d 
ce

re
m

on
ie

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 

m
ar

k 
th

es
e 

(le
ve

l 3
); 

vi
. 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
re

sp
on

se
s 

to
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 o
f m

ea
ni

ng
 

an
d 

pu
rp

os
e 

sh
ow

in
g 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 
re

lig
io

us
 id

ea
s 

an
d 

us
in

g 
a 

va
rie

ty
 o

f 
m

ed
ia

 (l
ev

el
 4

). 
 

 
a)

 
ex

pl
or

e 
an

d 
us

e 
th

e 
re

lig
io

us
 m

et
ap

ho
r 

of
 li

fe
 a

s 
a 

jo
ur

ne
y; 

b)
 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
m

ea
ni

ng
 o

f c
er

em
on

ie
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

ar
k 

m
ile

st
on

es
 in

 li
fe

 –
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly 
th

os
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 

gr
ow

in
g 

up
 a

nd
 ta

ki
ng

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ilit

y 
w

ith
in

 a
 fa

ith
 

co
m

m
un

ity
: c

on
fir

m
at

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

ve
rs

’  
ba

pt
is

m
 in

 
C

hr
is

tia
ni

ty
; s

ac
re

d 
th

re
ad

 c
er

em
on

y 
in

 H
in

du
is

m
; a

m
rit

 
ce

re
m

on
y 

in
 S

ik
hi

sm
; B

ar
/

B
at

 M
itz

va
h 

in
 J

ud
ai

sm
; 

c)
 

ra
nk

, s
or

t a
nd

 o
rd

er
 s

om
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
om

m
itm

en
ts

 h
el

d 
by

 
be

lie
ve

rs
 in

 d
iff

er
en

t r
el

ig
io

ns
 –

 a
nd

 b
y 

th
e 

pu
pi

ls
 

th
em

se
lve

s 
d)

 t
hi

nk
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
m

ea
ni

ng
 o

f c
er

em
on

ie
s 

th
at

 m
ar

k 
th

e 
co

m
m

itm
en

t o
f a

 lo
vin

g 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
tw

o 
pe

op
le

: c
om

pa
re

 m
ar

ria
ge

 c
er

em
on

ie
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 
in

 tw
o 

re
lig

io
us

 tr
ad

iti
on

s 
e)

 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

m
et

ap
ho

r 
of

 li
fe

 a
s 

a 
jo

ur
ne

y: 
w

ha
t m

ig
ht

 b
e 

th
e 

si
gn

po
st

s,
 g

ui
de

bo
ok

s,
 s

to
pp

in
g 

po
in

ts
 o

r 
tr

af
fic

 ja
m

s?
 

D
oe

s 
re

lig
io

us
 o

r 
sp

iri
tu

al
 te

ac
hi

ng
 h

el
p 

be
lie

ve
rs

 to
 m

ov
e 

on
 in

 li
fe

’s
 jo

ur
ne

y?
 

f) 
C

re
at

e 
a 

‘m
ap

 o
f l

ife
’ f

or
 a

 H
in

du
, M

us
lim

 o
r 

Ch
ris

tia
n 

pe
rs

on
, s

ho
w

in
g 

w
ha

t t
he

se
 r

el
ig

io
ns

 o
ffe

r 
to

 g
ui

de
 y

ou
 

th
ro

ug
h 

lif
e’

s 
jo

ur
ne

y. 
C

an
 a

ny
on

e 
le

ar
n 

fr
om

 a
no

th
er

 
pe

rs
on

’s
 ‘m

ap
 o

f l
ife

’?
 Is

 a
 r

el
ig

io
n 

lik
e 

a 
‘m

ap
 o

f l
ife

’?
 

g)
 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t c

om
m

un
ity

, b
el

on
gi

ng
 a

nd
 

be
lie

f. 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 53



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

50
 

 

Y
ea

r 
3

 /
 4

  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 e
na

bl
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 

co
lu

m
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

co
lu

m
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

12
 h

ou
rs

 o
f s

tu
dy

 

 U
ni

t 
3

 
H

ow
 

sh
ou

ld
 w

e 
liv

e 
an

d 
w

ho
 c

an
 

in
sp

ir
e 

us
? 

 H
ow

 d
o 

I k
no

w
 

w
ha

t 
is

 r
ig

ht
 a

nd
 

w
ha

t 
is

 w
ro

ng
? 

 H
ow

 d
oe

s 
re

lig
io

n 
he

lp
 

pe
op

le
 c

ho
os

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
ri

gh
t 

an
d 

w
ro

ng
? 

 W
hy

 d
o 

pe
op

le
 

gi
ve

 u
p 

ri
ch

es
, o

r 
ev

en
 t

he
ir

 li
ve

s,
 

fo
r 

re
lig

io
n?

 
   

M
aj

or
 T

he
m

es
 

Te
ac

hi
ng

 a
nd

 
au

th
or

ity
 

R
el

ig
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
in

di
vid

ua
l 

B
el

ie
fs

 in
 a

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 

 K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
P

up
ils

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
 U

nd
er

st
an

d 
ho

w
 

ch
oi

ce
s 

ca
n 

be
 

m
ad

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
rig

ht
 a

nd
 w

ro
ng

 
 D

es
cr

ib
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

 
fr

om
 tw

o 
re

lig
io

ns
 

w
hi

ch
 a

ct
 a

s 
co

de
s 

fo
r 

be
lie

ve
rs

 a
nd

 
ex

pl
ai

n 
ho

w
 th

at
 

m
ig

ht
 h

el
p 

be
lie

ve
rs

 m
ak

e 
ch

oi
ce

s 
in

 li
fe

 
 Id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
ch

oi
ce

s 
m

ad
e 

by
 s

om
e 

in
sp

ira
tio

na
l p

eo
pl

e 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

 
 

i. 
de

sc
ri

be
 s

im
ila

ri
ti

es
 

an
d 

di
ff

er
en

ce
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

co
de

s 
fo

r 
liv

in
g 

us
ed

 b
y 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

er
s 

of
 a

t l
ea

st
 

on
e 

ot
he

r 
re

lig
io

n 
or

 
no

n 
re

lig
io

us
 b

el
ie

f 
sy

st
em

 (L
ev

el
 4

); 
ii. 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
ho

w
 

ha
vin

g 
a 

co
de

 fo
r 

liv
in

g 
m

ig
ht

 h
el

p 
be

lie
ve

rs
 w

ith
 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

de
ci

si
on

s 
(L

ev
el

 3
); 

iii.
 

us
e 

re
lig

io
us

 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

 t
o 

de
sc

ri
be

 a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f 

liv
es

 a
nd

 te
ac

hi
ng

s 
of

 in
sp

iri
ng

 le
ad

er
s,

 
gi

vi
ng

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f 
ho

w
 th

es
e 

ha
ve

 
in

flu
en

ce
d 

th
e 

liv
es

 
of

 fo
llo

w
er

s 
(L

ev
el

 3
); 

iv
. 

de
sc

ri
be

 e
ve

nt
s 

in
 

th
e 

lif
e 

of
 a

t l
ea

st
 

on
e 

m
od

er
n 

da
y 

M
us

lim
 o

r 
Si

kh
 

m
ak

in
g 

lin
ks

 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

ei
r 

ac
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

an
d 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 

M
uh

am
m

ad
 o

r 
G

ur
u 

N
an

ak
 (L

ev
el

 3
).  

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 

R
el

ig
io

n 
 

v. 
id

en
tif

y 
pe

rs
on

al
, 

fa
m

ily
, s

ch
oo

l 
va

lu
es

/
co

de
s 

fo
r 

liv
in

g 
w

hi
ch

 in
flu

en
ce

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
be

ha
vio

ur
 (L

ev
el

 
3

); 
vi.

 
as

k 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f h
av

in
g 

a 
se

t o
f b

el
ie

fs
 o

r 
va

lu
es

 
to

 g
ui

de
 c

ho
ic

es
 a

nd
 

de
ci

si
on

s 
in

 d
ai

ly 
lif

e 
(L

ev
el

 3
); 

vii
. 

ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t 
w

ha
t r

ea
lly

 m
at

te
rs

 fo
r 

th
em

se
lve

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t l

ov
e,

 
fo

rg
ive

ne
ss

, t
ru

th
, 

co
ns

eq
ue

nc
es

 a
nd

 
ho

ne
st

y (
Le

ve
l 4

); 
 

vii
i. 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

qu
al

iti
es

 
th

ey
 a

dm
ire

 in
 th

ei
r 

he
ro

es
/ 

ro
le

 m
od

el
s,

 
ex

pl
ai

n 
 w

hy
 th

ey
 

ad
m

ire
 th

em
 a

nd
 h

ow
 

th
is

 m
ay

 in
flu

en
ce

 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

liv
es

 (L
ev

el
 

3
); 

ix.
 

as
k 

an
d 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 r
ai

se
d 

by
 

th
e 

st
or

ie
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

liv
es

 o
f k

ey
 r

el
ig

io
us

 
fig

ur
es

 a
nd

 
co

nt
em

po
ra

ry
 

fo
llo

w
er

s 
 (L

ev
el

 3
); 

 
a)

 
ex

pl
or

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

w
hi

ch
 a

ct
 a

s 
gu

id
es

 fo
r 

liv
in

g 
w

ith
in

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

 a
nd

 a
t 

le
as

t o
ne

 o
th

er
 r

el
ig

io
n 

or
 n

on
 r

el
ig

io
us

 b
el

ie
f; 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
pr

ac
tic

al
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

in
 e

ve
ry

da
y 

lif
e:

 
e.

g.
 th

e 
Te

n 
C

om
m

an
dm

en
ts

 (E
xo

du
s 

2
0

.1
-2

1
/

D
eu

te
ro

no
m

y 
5

.1
-2

2
) 

,th
e 

Tw
o 

C
om

m
an

dm
en

ts
 o

f J
es

us
  (

M
ar

k 
1

2
. 2

8
-3

4
); 

 Is
la

m
ic

 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

; t
he

 g
ol

de
n 

ru
le

 fo
r 

H
um

an
is

ts
 

b)
 

sh
ar

e 
st

or
ie

s 
fr

om
 d

iff
er

en
t r

el
ig

io
ns

 th
at

 g
iv

e 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f h
ow

 to
 li

ve
 ‘a

 
go

od
 li

fe
’, 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 S
ik

h 
st

or
ie

s 
ab

ou
t m

on
ey

 D
un

i C
ha

nd
 a

nd
 th

e 
ne

ed
le

, B
ha

ga
t P

ur
an

 S
in

gh
 a

nd
 th

e 
Pi

ng
al

w
ar

a 
, M

us
lim

 H
ad

ith
 o

r 
st

or
ie

s 
ab

ou
t t

he
 b

ea
ut

y 
of

 c
re

at
io

n,
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

te
ac

hi
ng

 fr
om

 J
es

us
 o

n 
th

e 
B

ea
tit

ud
es

. 
c)

 
th

in
k 

ab
ou

t t
he

 im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f b
el

ie
fs

 o
r 

va
lu

es
 a

s 
gu

id
es

 fo
r 

m
ak

in
g 

ch
oi

ce
s 

an
d 

de
ci

si
on

s 
in

 d
ai

ly
 li

fe
; 

d)
 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

fo
r 

be
lie

ve
rs

 o
f f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
a 

co
de

 fo
r 

liv
in

g;
   

e)
 

di
sc

us
s 

an
d 

de
ba

te
 th

e 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
rig

ht
 a

nd
 w

ro
ng

/
 g

oo
d 

an
d 

ba
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 w
e 

kn
ow

 th
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

e;
  

f) 
th

in
k 

th
ro

ug
h 

w
ha

t g
ui

de
s 

pu
pi

ls
’ o

w
n 

m
or

al
 c

ho
ic

es
. 

g)
 

co
ns

id
er

 w
ha

t m
ak

es
 a

 p
er

so
n 

in
sp

ir
at

io
na

l t
o 

ot
he

rs
, i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
ch

ar
ac

te
ri

st
ic

s 
of

 a
 g

oo
d 

ro
le

 m
od

el
; 

h)
 

as
k 

w
hy

 th
es

e 
ke

y 
re

lig
io

us
 fi

gu
re

s 
ar

e 
re

ga
rd

ed
 a

s 
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 a
ut

ho
ri

ty
 

an
d 

in
sp

ir
at

io
n 

by
 b

el
ie

ve
rs

 to
da

y,
 s

ug
ge

st
in

g 
an

sw
er

s.
 

i) 
ex

pl
or

e 
th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 o
f c

on
te

m
po

ra
ry

 in
sp

ir
at

io
na

l M
us

lim
s 

or
 S

ik
hs

 a
nd

 
ho

w
 th

es
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
in

flu
en

ce
d 

by
 M

uh
am

m
ad

 o
r 

th
e 

G
ur

us
; 

j) 
be

gi
n 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f e

ve
nt

s 
in

 P
ro

ph
et

 M
uh

am
m

ad
’s

  o
r 

G
ur

u 
N

an
ak

’s
 li

fe
 to

 b
el

ie
fs

 o
f M

us
lim

s 
or

 S
ik

hs
; 

k)
 

m
ak

e 
a 

lin
k 

be
tw

ee
n 

st
or

ie
s 

re
ad

 a
nd

 M
us

lim
 o

r 
Si

kh
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
l) 

de
sc

ri
be

 th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f t
w

o 
m

ai
n 

M
us

lim
 o

r 
Si

kh
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 s

ay
 h

ow
 

th
ey

 a
re

 s
ho

w
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

da
ily

 p
ra

ct
ic

e;
 

m
) 

gi
ve

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f w
ha

t s
om

e 
M

us
lim

s 
an

d 
Si

kh
s 

sa
y 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
os

t 
im

po
rt

an
t a

tt
itu

de
s 

an
d 

va
l u

es
 to

 h
av

e,
 c

om
pa

rin
g 

th
es

e 
w

ith
 w

ha
t p

up
ils

 
be

lie
ve

 to
 b

e 
m

os
t i

m
po

rt
an

t. 
n)

 
th

in
k 

th
ro

ug
h 

w
ha

t g
ui

de
s 

pu
pi

ls
’ o

w
n 

m
or

al
 c

ho
ic

es
. 

di
sc

us
s 

w
hy

 it
 is

 th
at

 w
e 

of
te

n 
ha

ve
 g

oo
d 

in
te

nt
io

ns
, b

ut
 d

o 
no

t a
lw

ay
s 

fo
llo

w
 th

em
 th

ro
ug

h 
(w

or
k 

on
 te

m
pt

at
io

n,
 b

ad
 c

ho
ic

es
 a

n d
 p

ee
r 

pr
es

su
re

 
is

 u
se

fu
l h

er
e)

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 54



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

51
 

  Y
ea

r 
3

 /
 4

  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 
en

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 

co
lu

m
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

co
lu

m
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

10
 h

ou
rs

 o
f s

tu
dy

 

 U
ni

t 
4

 
W

ha
t 

ar
e 

th
e 

de
ep

er
 

m
ea

ni
ng

s 
of

 t
he

 
fe

st
iv

al
s?

 
 W

hy
 d

o 
pe

op
le

 
ch

oo
se

 t
o 

ce
le

br
at

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
ti

m
es

? 
 W

ha
t 

do
 I 

th
in

k 
is

 w
or

th
 

ce
le

br
at

in
g?

 
   

 M
aj

or
 T

he
m

es
 

R
el

ig
io

n,
 fa

m
ily

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
W

or
sh

ip
, 

pi
lg

rim
ag

e 
an

d 
sa

cr
ed

 p
la

ce
s 

 
 K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d:
 

Le
ar

n 
to

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

st
 w

ha
t 

ha
pp

en
s 

at
 a

nd
 th

e 
m

ea
ni

ng
s 

of
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 fe
st

iva
ls

  
M

ak
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 

be
tw

ee
n 

re
lig

io
us

 
fe

st
iva

ls
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

liv
es

 
R

ef
le

ct
 o

n 
w

ha
t i

s 
w

or
th

 c
el

eb
ra

tin
g 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

 
 i. 

id
en

ti
fy

 s
om

e 
 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
 

be
tw

ee
n 

re
lig

io
us

 
fe

st
iva

ls
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
ty

pe
s 

of
 

ce
le

br
at

io
ns

 (L
ev

el
 

2
) 

ii. 
co

nn
ec

t 
st

or
ie

s,
 

sy
m

bo
ls

 a
nd

 b
el

ie
fs

 
w

ith
 w

ha
t h

ap
pe

ns
 

at
 E

as
te

r, 
C

hr
is

tm
as

, 
Pe

nt
ec

os
t, 

H
ar

ve
st

, 
Ei

d,
 D

iva
li, 

Pe
sa

ch
 

(L
ev

el
 3

); 
iii.

 
Id

en
ti

fy
 s

im
ila

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

 in
 

th
e 

w
ay

 fe
st

iva
ls

 
ar

e 
ce

le
br

at
ed

 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
et

w
ee

n 
re

lig
io

ns
 (L

ev
el

 3
); 

iv
. 

us
e 

re
lig

io
us

 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

, 
sy

m
bo

ls
, a

rt
, m

us
ic

, 
da

nc
e,

 d
ra

m
a,

 IC
T 

to
 e

xp
re

ss
 th

ei
r 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 
th

e 
m

ea
ni

ng
 o

f 
re

lig
io

us
 fe

st
iva

ls
 

fo
r 

be
lie

ve
rs

 
(L

ev
el

 4
); 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 v.
 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
w

ha
t i

s 
w

or
th

 c
el

eb
ra

tin
g 

an
d 

re
m

em
be

rin
g 

in
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

lif
e 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

(L
ev

el
 3

); 
vi.

 
as

k 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 r

ai
se

d 
by

 
th

e 
st

or
ie

s 
be

hi
nd

 
re

lig
io

us
 fe

st
iva

ls
 (L

ev
el

 
3

); 
vii

. 
m

ak
e 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
fe

st
iva

ls
 a

nd
 th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 o
f a

 b
el

ie
ve

r, 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

liv
es

 
(L

ev
el

 3
); 

vii
i. 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
re

sp
on

se
s 

th
at

 s
ho

w
 

th
ei

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 

th
e 

va
lu

es
 a

nd
 b

el
ie

fs
 

at
 th

e 
he

ar
t o

f e
ac

h 
fe

st
iva

l s
tu

di
ed

, u
si

ng
 a

 
va

rie
ty

 o
f m

ed
ia

 (L
ev

el
 

4
). 

 

 
a)

 
th

in
k 

ab
ou

t t
im

es
 in

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
liv

es
 w

he
n 

pu
pi

ls
 r

em
em

be
r 

an
d 

ce
le

br
at

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 e
ve

nt
s/

pe
op

le
; w

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 th

ey
 d

o 
th

is
;  

b)
 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

m
ea

ni
ng

s 
of

 s
to

rie
s 

be
hi

nd
 k

ey
 r

el
ig

io
us

 fe
st

iva
ls

, f
or

 
ex

am
pl

e,
  C

hr
is

tm
as

, E
as

te
r, 

Pe
nt

ec
os

t, 
H

ar
ve

st
 in

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

; 
D

iva
li 

in
 H

in
du

is
m

; E
id

 in
 Is

la
m

; P
es

ac
h 

in
 J

ud
ai

sm
; 

c)
 

de
sc

rib
e 

ho
w

 b
el

ie
ve

rs
 e

xp
re

ss
 th

e 
m

ea
ni

ng
 o

f r
el

ig
io

us
 fe

st
iva

ls
 

th
ro

ug
h 

sy
m

bo
ls

,  
so

un
ds

, a
ct

io
ns

, s
to

ry
 a

nd
 r

itu
al

s;
 

d)
 

no
tic

e 
an

d 
th

in
k 

ab
ou

t s
im

ila
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

w
ay

 
fe

st
iva

l a
re

 c
el

eb
ra

te
d 

e.
g.

 C
hr

is
tm

as
 w

ith
in

 d
iff

er
en

t C
hr

is
tia

n 
tr

ad
iti

on
s,

 D
iva

li 
w

ith
in

 S
ik

hi
sm

 a
nd

 H
in

du
is

m
; 

e)
 

st
ud

y 
ke

y 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f f
es

tiv
al

: s
ha

re
d 

va
lu

es
, s

to
ry

, b
el

ie
fs

, h
op

es
 

an
d 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

. 
f) 

C
on

si
de

r 
(u

si
ng

 p
hi

lo
so

ph
y 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

m
et

ho
ds

 w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e)

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

de
ep

 m
ea

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 fe

st
iva

ls
: d

oe
s 

lig
ht

 
co

nq
ue

r 
da

rk
ne

ss
 (D

iva
li)

? 
Is

 lo
ve

 s
tr

on
ge

r 
th

an
 d

ea
th

 (E
as

te
r)

? 
C

an
 G

od
 fr

ee
 p

eo
pl

e 
fr

om
 s

la
ve

ry
 (P

es
ac

h)
? 

D
oe

s 
fa

st
in

g 
m

ak
e 

yo
u 

a 
be

tt
er

 p
er

so
n?

 H
ow

? 
(R

am
ad

an
 a

nd
 E

id
 A

l F
itr

) 
g)

 
C

on
si

de
r 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
ro

le
 o

f f
es

tiv
al

s 
in

 th
e 

lif
e 

of
 B

rit
ai

n 
to

da
y: 

Is
 C

om
ic

 R
el

ie
f d

ay
 a

 b
ig

ge
r 

fe
st

iva
l t

ha
n 

Ea
st

er
? 

Sh
ou

ld
 

ev
er

yo
ne

 b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 a
 d

ay
 o

ff 
w

or
k 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
fe

st
iv

al
s?

 Is
 C

hr
is

tm
as

 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 o
r 

fo
r 

ev
er

yo
ne

? 
C

an
 th

e 
re

al
 m

ea
ni

ng
 o

f a
 

fe
st

iva
l b

e 
pr

es
er

ve
d,

 o
r 

do
 th

e 
sh

op
s 

an
d 

sh
op

pi
ng

 a
lw

ay
s 

ta
ke

 
ov

er
? 

 

 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 55



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

52
 

 Y
ea

r 
3

 /
 4

  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 
Se

le
ct

 fr
om

 th
es

e,
 b

al
an

ci
ng

 le
ar

ni
ng

 a
bo

ut
 a

nd
 

le
ar

ni
ng

 fr
om

 r
el

ig
io

n 
an

d 
be

lie
f 

Te
ac

he
rs

 w
ill 

se
t u

p 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

at
 

en
ab

le
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 

fr
om

 th
is

 c
ol

um
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. C

on
te

nt
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
se

le
ct

ed
 fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

14
 h

ou
rs

 o
f s

tu
dy

 
 U

ni
t 

5
 

H
ow

 a
nd

 
w

hy
 d

oe
s 

a 
C

hr
is

ti
an

 
fo

llo
w

 
Je

su
s?

 
 W

ho
 w

as
 

Je
su

s?
 W

hy
 is

 
he

 s
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 t

o 
C

hr
is

ti
an

s?
 

 H
ow

 d
o 

th
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
of

 
Je

su
s 

af
fe

ct
 

th
e 

w
ay

 
C

hr
is

ti
an

s 
liv

e?
 

 W
ha

t 
af

fe
ct

s 
th

e 
w

ay
 I 

liv
e?

 
 

 M
aj

or
 t

he
m

es
: 

Te
ac

hi
ng

s 
an

d 
au

th
or

ity
 

In
sp

ira
tio

na
l p

eo
pl

e 
B

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

in
di

vid
ua

l 
R

el
ig

io
n,

 fa
m

ily
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

 K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
P

up
ils

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
so

m
e 

re
as

on
s 

w
hy

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 

be
lie

ve
 J

es
us

 is
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

al
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
ho

w
 b

ei
ng

 a
 

C
hr

is
tia

n 
af

fe
ct

s 
ho

w
 

pe
op

le
 c

ho
os

e 
to

 li
ve

 
th

ei
r 

liv
es

 
C

on
si

de
r 

w
ho

 o
r 

w
ha

t 
af

fe
ct

s 
th

ei
r 

va
lu

es
, 

be
lie

fs
 a

nd
 a

ct
io

ns
 

 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 R
el

ig
io

n 
 

 
i. 

us
e 

re
lig

io
us

 v
oc

ab
ul

ar
y 

to
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
lif

e 
an

d 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

of
 

Je
su

s,
 g

ivi
ng

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f 
ho

w
 th

es
e 

ha
ve

 
in

flu
en

ce
d 

th
e 

liv
es

 o
f 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 (L

ev
el

 3
); 

 
ii. 

de
sc

ri
be

 e
ve

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
lif

e 
of

 a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 m
od

er
n 

da
y 

C
hr

is
tia

n 
m

ak
in

g 
a 

lin
k 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
ei

r 
ac

tio
ns

 
an

d 
th

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

an
d 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 J

es
us

 (L
ev

el
 

4
); 

iii.
 

us
e 

a 
w

id
en

in
g 

re
lig

io
us

 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

 to
 s

ho
w

 s
om

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 J

es
us

’ 
te

ac
hi

ng
 a

nd
 e

ve
nt

s 
in

 
Je

su
s’

 li
fe

 (L
ev

el
 4

); 
iv

. 
us

e 
re

lig
io

us
 v

oc
ab

ul
ar

y 
to

 s
ho

w
 a

n 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 w

ha
t i

t 
m

ea
ns

 to
 s

om
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 
be

 a
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

(L
ev

el
 4

); 
 

 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
v. 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

qu
al

iti
es

 
th

ey
 a

dm
ire

 in
 th

ei
r 

he
ro

es
/ 

ro
le

 m
od

el
s,

 
ex

pl
ai

n 
w

hy
 th

ey
 

ad
m

ire
 t h

em
 a

nd
 h

ow
 

th
is

 m
ay

 in
flu

en
ce

 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

liv
es

 (L
ev

el
 

3
); 

vi.
 

as
k 

an
d 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 r
ai

se
d 

by
 

th
e 

st
or

ie
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

lif
e 

of
 J

es
us

  a
nd

 
co

nt
em

po
ra

ry
 

fo
llo

w
er

s 
(L

ev
el

 3
); 

vi
i. 

ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

fr
om

 w
ha

t 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

le
ar

ne
d 

to
 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
be

lie
fs

, 
co

m
pa

rin
g 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
st

in
g 

th
em

 to
 

th
os

e 
of

 b
el

ie
ve

rs
 

(L
ev

el
 4

). 
 

 
a)

 
ta

lk
 a

bo
ut

 h
er

oe
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

m
ov

ie
s 

an
d 

fr
om

 s
to

rie
s,

 a
nd

 
as

k:
 is

 a
 h

er
o 

in
sp

iri
ng

? 
W

ha
t d

oe
s 

in
sp

iri
ng

 m
ea

n?
 

b)
 

 T
hi

nk
 a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 a
 p

er
so

n 
ca

n 
be

 in
sp

ire
d 

to
 d

o 
so

m
et

hi
ng

 g
oo

d 
by

 s
om

eo
ne

 e
ls

e’
s 

w
or

ds
 o

r 
ex

am
pl

e.
 

c)
 

th
in

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
w

ha
t m

ak
es

 a
 p

er
so

n 
in

sp
ira

tio
na

l t
o 

ot
he

rs
, i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s 

of
 a

 g
oo

d 
ro

le
 m

od
el

;  
d)

 
co

ns
id

er
 a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f t
he

 w
or

ds
 a

nd
 a

ct
io

ns
 o

f J
es

us
 

w
hi

ch
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 in
sp

ire
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

 to
da

y; 
 

e)
 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 th

at
 b

el
ie

vin
g 

in
 J

es
us

 w
ill 

ha
ve

 o
n 

a 
C

hr
is

tia
n’

s 
lif

e 
an

d 
gi

ve
 e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f t

he
 im

pa
ct

; 
f) 

le
ar

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 o
f c

on
te

m
po

ra
ry

 in
sp

ira
tio

na
l 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 a

nd
 h

ow
 th

es
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
in

flu
en

ce
d 

by
 

Je
su

s;
 

g)
 

ra
nk

 a
nd

 o
rd

er
 d

iff
er

en
t r

ea
so

ns
 w

hy
 J

es
us

 is
 r

eg
ar

de
d 

as
 a

 s
ou

rc
e 

of
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

in
sp

ira
tio

n 
by

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 

to
da

y; 
h)

 
de

sc
rib

e 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f w
ha

t s
om

e 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 s
ay

 a
re

 th
e 

m
os

t i
m

po
rt

an
t a

tt
itu

de
s 

an
d 

va
lu

es
 to

 h
av

e,
 c

om
pa

rin
g 

th
es

e 
w

ith
 w

ha
t p

up
ils

 b
el

ie
ve

 to
 b

e 
m

os
t i

m
po

rt
an

t. 
i)  

C
on

si
de

r 
w

ha
t k

in
d 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
th

ey
 fi

nd
 in

sp
iri

ng
 a

nd
 a

sk
 

so
m

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 in
sp

ira
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

em
se

lve
s.

 
 

  
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 56



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

53
 

  Y
ea

r 
3

 /
 4

  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 e
na

bl
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 

th
is

 c
ol

um
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

ou
tc

om
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 d

iff
er

en
t 

co
nt

en
t a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. 
Co

nt
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

el
ec

te
d 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
10

 h
ou

rs
 

of
 s

tu
dy

 
 U

ni
t 

6
 

W
ha

t 
do

 
th

e 
re

lig
io

ns
 

te
ac

h 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

na
tu

ra
l 

w
or

ld
 a

nd
 

w
hy

 s
ho

ul
d 

w
e 

ca
re

 
ab

ou
t 

it
? 

 
 H

ow
 d

o 
re

lig
io

ns
 

tr
y 

to
 e

xp
la

in
 h

ow
 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 w

as
 

cr
ea

te
d?

 
 H

ow
 d

o 
di

ff
er

en
t 

re
lig

io
ns

 t
hi

nk
 w

e 
sh

ou
ld

 c
ar

e 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

w
or

ld
? 

 

 M
aj

or
 T

he
m

es
 

Te
ac

hi
ng

 a
nd

 
au

th
or

ity
 

R
el

ig
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
in

di
vid

ua
l 

B
el

ie
fs

 in
 a

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 

 K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
P

up
ils

 s
ho

ul
d 

le
ar

n 
to

 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

e 
ke

y 
be

lie
fs

 in
 th

e 
C

hr
is

tia
n 

cr
ea

tio
n 

st
or

y 
an

d 
a 

cr
ea

tio
n 

st
or

y 
fr

om
 o

ne
 o

th
er

 
re

lig
io

n 
In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
ho

w
 

re
lig

io
us

 b
el

ie
ve

rs
 

sh
ow

 th
ei

r 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 th

e 
na

tu
ra

l w
or

ld
 

R
ef

le
ct

 o
n 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t 
st

ew
ar

ds
hi

p 
of

 th
e 

na
tu

ra
l w

or
ld

 
 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 R
el

ig
io

n 
 

 
i. 

m
ak

e 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

B
ib

lic
al

 c
re

at
io

n 
st

or
y 

an
d 

th
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
f C

hr
is

tia
ns

 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 c
ar

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
Ea

rt
h 

(L
ev

el
 3

); 
 

ii. 
de

sc
ri

be
 a

nd
 s

ho
w

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
of

 o
th

er
 

re
lig

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 

cr
ea

tio
n 

an
d 

hu
m

an
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
en

vir
on

m
en

t (
Le

ve
l 4

); 
 

iii.
 

id
en

ti
fy

 a
nd

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f t

he
se

 
be

lie
fs

 o
n 

ho
w

 p
eo

pl
e 

liv
e 

(L
ev

el
 4

); 
   

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
iv.

 
as

k 
so

m
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 
an

d 
su

gg
es

t s
om

e 
an

sw
er

s 
ab

ou
t w

ha
t 

di
ffe

re
nt

 p
eo

pl
e 

be
lie

ve
 a

bo
ut

 c
re

at
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
na

tu
ra

l w
or

ld
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
no

n 
re

lig
io

us
 

pe
rs

pe
ct

ive
s 

(L
ev

el
 

4
) ; 

 
v.

 
m

ak
e 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

va
lu

es
 

ab
ou

t a
ni

m
al

s 
an

d 
th

e 
id

ea
 o

f G
od

 a
s 

cr
ea

to
r 

of
 th

e 
w

or
ld

  
(L

ev
el

 3
); 

 
vi.

 
re

fle
ct

 u
po

n 
an

d 
ex

pr
es

s 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 
id

ea
s 

an
d 

be
lie

fs
 

ab
ou

t c
ar

e 
fo

r 
cr

ea
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
le

ar
ni

ng
, 

th
ro

ug
h 

st
or

y, 
ar

t, 
dr

am
a,

 m
us

ic
 a

nd
 IC

T 
(L

ev
el

 4
). 

 
a)

 
le

ar
n 

fr
om

 s
to

rie
s 

an
d 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
fr

om
 C

hr
is

tia
ni

ty
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r 
re

lig
io

ns
 a

nd
 b

el
ie

fs
 w

hi
ch

 s
ho

w
 h

um
an

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

na
tu

ra
l w

or
ld

: 
§ 

B
ib

lic
al

 c
re

at
io

n 
st

or
y: 

Ge
ne

si
s 

1-
2 

§ 
Is

la
m

ic
 c

re
at

io
n 

st
or

y: 
Se

ve
n 

da
y 

st
or

y 
§ 

H
in

du
 c

re
at

io
n 

st
or

y 
e.

g.
 B

ra
hm

a 
cr

ea
tin

g 
th

e 
w

or
ld

 
§ 

Is
la

m
ic

 s
to

ry
: M

uh
am

m
ad

 a
nd

 th
e 

an
ts

, t
he

 c
ry

in
g 

ca
m

el
, M

uh
am

m
ad

 fr
ie

nd
 o

f a
ni

m
al

s 
 

b)
 

de
sc

rib
e 

ho
w

 th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 o
ne

 a
ge

nc
y 

se
ek

s 
to

 p
ra

ct
is

e 
C

hr
is

tia
n 

va
lu

es
 o

f s
te

w
ar

ds
hi

p 
of

 th
e 

en
vir

on
m

en
t l

oc
al

ly 
an

d 
w

or
ld

w
id

e,
 m

ak
in

g 
cl

ea
r 

lin
ks

 w
ith

 th
e 

lif
e 

an
d 

te
ac

hi
ng

 o
f J

es
us

. E
.g

. C
hr

is
tia

n 
A

id
, T

ea
r 

Fu
nd

, C
A

FO
D

; 
c)

 
de

sc
rib

e 
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 a

n 
ag

en
cy

 s
ee

ki
ng

 to
 p

ra
ct

is
e 

re
lig

io
us

 v
al

ue
s 

of
 a

no
th

er
 r

el
ig

io
n 

lo
ca

lly
 a

nd
 w

or
ld

w
id

e 
 

e.
g.

 Is
la

m
: I

sl
am

ic
 A

id
; J

ud
ai

sm
: b

ig
 g

re
en

 J
ew

is
h 

w
eb

si
te

  
Si

kh
: K

ha
ls

a 
A

id
; H

in
du

is
m

: t
he

 S
w

ad
es

h 
m

ov
em

en
t 

d)
 

co
ns

id
er

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

ca
rin

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
na

tu
ra

l 
w

or
ld

 a
nd

 fo
r 

tr
ea

tin
g 

ot
he

rs
 w

ith
 fa

irn
es

s 
an

d 
re

sp
ec

t. 
e)

 
de

sc
rib

e 
ho

w
 th

e 
be

lie
fs

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
na

tu
ra

l w
or

ld
 a

ffe
ct

 
ac

tio
ns

 in
 th

e 
lif

e 
of

 a
 r

el
ig

io
us

 b
el

ie
ve

r 
e.

g.
 A

hi
m

sa
 (n

on
- 

ha
rm

in
g 

in
 H

in
du

is
m

) 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 57



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

54
 

 

S
pe

ci
fic

 R
el

ig
io

n 
un

it
s:

 C
ho

os
e 

at
 le

as
t 

on
e 

of
 t

he
se

 t
o 

be
 t

au
gh

t 
in

 y
ea

r 
3

 o
r 

4
  

 Y
ea

r 
3

 /
 4

  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 
Se

le
ct

 fr
om

 th
es

e,
 b

al
an

ci
ng

 le
ar

ni
ng

 a
bo

ut
 a

nd
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

fr
om

 r
el

ig
io

n 
an

d 
be

lie
f 

Te
ac

he
rs

 w
ill 

se
t u

p 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

at
 e

na
bl

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
 T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 h
el

p 
pu

pi
ls

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
ou

tc
om

es
 in

 c
ol

um
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 
us

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 c

on
te

nt
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

.  
Co

nt
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

el
ec

te
d 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
12

 h
ou

rs
 o

f s
tu

dy
 

 U
ni

t 
7

 
W

ha
t 

do
es

 
it

 m
ea

n 
to

 
be

 a
 J

ew
? 

 C
ho

ic
e 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

of
 a

t 
le

as
t o

ne
 o

f t
he

se
 fo

ur
 

re
lig

io
n 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

un
its

 in
 

ye
ar

 3
 a

nd
 4

 a
nd

 a
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 u
ni

t i
n 

ye
ar

 5
 

an
d 

6
 

 W
ha

t 
do

 J
ew

is
h 

pe
op

le
 b

el
ie

ve
? 

W
he

re
 d

o 
th

ei
r 

be
lie

fs
 o

ri
gi

na
te

 
fr

om
? 

H
ow

 d
oe

s 
th

is
 a

ff
ec

t 
ho

w
 

th
ey

 c
ho

os
e 

to
 li

ve
 

th
ei

r 
liv

es
? 

 W
ho

 o
r 

w
ha

t 
in

sp
ir

es
 a

nd
 

gu
id

es
 J

ew
is

h 
pe

op
le

? 
 W

ha
t 

ar
e 

yo
u 

co
m

m
it

te
d 

to
? 

 M
aj

or
 t

he
m

es
: 

R
el

ig
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
in

di
vid

ua
l 

R
el

ig
io

n,
 fa

m
ily

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
B

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 
Te

ac
hi

ng
s 

an
d 

au
th

or
ity

 
 K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d 
le

ar
n 

to
 

Ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

ke
y 

be
lie

fs
 o

f J
ew

s 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

es
e 

af
fe

ct
 h

ow
 a

 
Je

w
is

h 
pe

rs
on

 c
ho

os
es

 to
 li

ve
 

th
ei

r 
lif

e 
 Sh

ow
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 r

ol
e 

of
 th

e 
sy

na
go

gu
e 

an
d 

th
e 

ro
le

 
of

 th
e 

fa
m

ily
 w

ith
in

 w
or

sh
ip

 a
nd

 
be

lie
f 

 
D

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

fo
rm

s 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
Je

w
is

h 
pe

op
le

 
 C

om
pa

re
 th

e 
be

lie
fs

, f
or

m
s 

of
 

gu
id

an
ce

 a
nd

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 o

f 
Je

w
is

h 
be

lie
ve

rs
 w

ith
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

id
ea

s,
 v

al
ue

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

itm
en

ts
 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 R
el

ig
io

n 
 

 
i. 

ex
pl

ai
n 

so
m

e 
ke

y 
be

lie
fs

 
of

 J
ew

is
h 

re
lig

io
n 

an
d 

ho
w

 
th

es
e 

af
fe

ct
 th

e 
w

ay
 J

ew
s 

ch
oo

se
 to

 b
eh

av
e 

(L
ev

el
 

4
); 

ii. 
us

e 
re

lig
io

us
 v

oc
ab

ul
ar

y 
to

 e
xp

la
in

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 J

ew
s 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 G

od
, 

id
en

tif
yin

g 
be

lie
fs

 th
at

 a
re

 
si

m
ila

r 
in

 d
iff

er
en

t 
re

lig
io

ns
 (L

ev
el

 4
); 

 
iii

. 
re

co
gn

is
e 

an
d 

de
sc

ri
be

 
ho

w
 a

 s
to

ry
 fr

om
 s

ac
re

d 
te

xt
 m

ay
 p

ro
vid

e 
in

sp
ira

tio
n 

or
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

to
 

a 
re

lig
io

us
 b

el
ie

ve
r 

(L
ev

el
 

4
); 

 
iv

. 
ex

pl
ai

n 
us

in
g 

re
lig

io
us

 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

 th
e 

re
lig

io
us

 
ex

pr
es

si
on

 a
nd

 b
el

ie
fs

 
sh

ow
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

w
or

sh
ip

, 
fe

st
iva

l a
nd

 p
ilg

rim
ag

e 
(L

ev
el

 4
); 

v.
 

Ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

ke
y 

fu
nc

ti
on

s 
of

 th
e 

sy
na

go
gu

e,
 

co
m

pa
rin

g 
th

em
 to

 th
e 

ke
y 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 o
f a

no
th

er
 

pl
ac

e 
of

 w
or

sh
ip

 (L
ev

el
 4

); 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
vi.

 
re

fle
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

 b
el

ie
fs

, 
va

lu
es

 a
nd

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

th
at

 a
re

 im
po

rt
an

t i
n 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
liv

es
 a

nd
 in

 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

an
d 

ho
w

 th
es

e 
(L

ev
el

 
3 

or
 4

); 
vii

. 
as

k 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 (s

tim
ul

at
ed

 
by

 a
 r

an
ge

 s
ou

rc
e 

m
at

er
ia

l) 
ab

ou
t h

ow
 a

 
Je

w
s 

ev
er

yd
ay

 li
ve

s 
ar

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
 b

y t
he

ir 
be

lie
fs

 ( 
Le

ve
l 3

 o
r 

4)
; 

vii
i. 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

e 
fo

rm
s 

of
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

a 
Je

w
 

us
es

 a
nd

 c
om

pa
re

 
th

em
 to

 fo
rm

s 
of

 
gu

id
an

ce
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 

by
 th

e 
pu

pi
l (

 L
ev

el
 4

); 
ix.

 
ex

pr
es

s 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

vie
w

s,
 c

om
m

itm
en

ts
, 

be
lie

fs
 a

nd
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f t
he

ir 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

ab
ou

t J
ud

ai
sm

 (L
ev

el
 

4)
. 

 

 
a)

 
de

ve
lo

p 
an

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 k
ey

 
be

lie
fs

 in
 J

ud
ai

sm
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 b
el

ie
f i

n 
on

e 
G

od
, t

he
 im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f I

sr
ae

l; 
b)

 
di

sc
us

s 
th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f s

ac
re

d 
te

xt
, 

To
ra

h 
fo

r 
Je

w
s 

–
ho

w
 is

 it
 u

se
d,

 tr
ea

te
d 

an
d 

le
ar

nt
 fr

om
. I

de
nt

ify
 a

nd
 e

xp
lo

re
 

ot
he

r 
fo

rm
s 

of
 te

xt
ua

l g
ui

da
nc

e 
an

d 
w

is
do

m
 

c)
 

en
qu

ire
 in

to
 th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 J

ew
is

h 
co

m
m

un
ity

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 S

ha
bb

at
, b

ar
 

an
d 

ba
t m

itz
va

h;
  

d)
 

ex
pl

or
e 

th
e 

ro
le

 o
f t

he
 S

yn
ag

og
ue

 in
 th

e 
lif

e 
of

 a
 J

ew
. P

up
ils

 s
ho

ul
d 

id
ea

lly
 h

av
e 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 v
is

it 
th

e 
Sy

na
go

gu
e 

if 
th

is
 

no
t a

lre
ad

y 
be

en
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n;
 

e)
 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
w

ha
t f

or
m

s 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
th

e 
pu

pi
ls

 t
ur

n 
to

 w
he

n 
th

ey
 n

ee
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
r 

ad
vic

e;
 

f) 
ex

am
in

e 
an

d 
dr

aw
 m

ea
ni

ng
 fo

rm
 a

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 J
ew

is
h 

fe
st

iva
l, 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 
R

os
h 

H
as

ha
na

h,
 P

es
ac

h,
 Y

om
 K

ip
pu

r. 
Lo

ok
 a

t t
he

 s
to

rie
s,

 m
ea

ni
ng

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
ac

tic
es

 r
el

at
ed

 to
 th

is
 fe

st
iva

l i
n 

B
rit

ai
n 

to
da

y 
g)

 
ev

al
ua

te
 th

e 
sp

iri
tu

al
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
 o

f 
Je

ru
sa

le
m

 in
 th

e 
liv

es
 o

f J
ew

s 
( i

f n
ot

 
al

re
ad

y 
co

ve
re

d 
in

 p
ilg

rim
ag

e 
un

it)
 

h)
 

co
ns

id
er

 w
ha

t b
el

ie
fs

, p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

nd
 

va
lu

es
 a

re
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t i
n 

th
e 

pu
pi

ls
’ l

ive
s.

 
 

  

Agenda Item 4
Page 58



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

55
 

 Y
ea

r 
3

 /
 4

  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 e
na

bl
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
 

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 s
el

ec
t c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 
he

lp
 p

up
ils

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 d

iff
er

en
t c

on
te

nt
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. 
 U

ni
t 

8
 

W
ha

t 
do

es
 

it
 m

ea
n 

to
 

be
 a

 S
ik

h?
 

 C
ho

ic
e 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

of
 

at
 le

as
t o

ne
 o

f t
he

 
fo

ur
 r

el
ig

io
n 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

un
its

 in
 y

ea
r 

3
 a

nd
 4

 
an

d 
a 

di
ffe

re
nt

 u
ni

t i
n 

ye
ar

 5
 a

nd
 6

 
 W

ha
t 

do
 S

ik
hs

 
be

lie
ve

? 
W

he
re

 d
o 

th
ei

r 
be

lie
fs

 
or

ig
in

at
e 

fr
om

? 
H

ow
 d

o 
th

ey
 

ch
oo

se
 t

o 
liv

e 
th

ei
r 

liv
es

? 
 W

ho
 o

r 
w

ha
t 

in
sp

ir
es

 a
nd

 
gu

id
es

 S
ik

h 
pe

op
le

? 
 W

ho
 o

r 
w

ha
t 

gu
id

es
 y

ou
 in

 li
fe

? 
W

ha
t 

ar
e 

yo
u 

co
m

m
it

te
d 

to
? 

  

 M
aj

or
 t

he
m

es
: 

R
el

ig
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
in

di
vid

ua
l 

R
el

ig
io

n,
 fa

m
ily

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
B

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 
Te

ac
hi

ng
s 

an
d 

au
th

or
ity

 
 K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d 
le

ar
n 

to
 

Ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

ke
y 

be
lie

fs
 o

f 
Si

kh
s 

an
d 

ho
w

 th
es

e 
af

fe
ct

 h
ow

 a
 S

ik
h 

ch
oo

se
s 

to
 li

ve
 th

ei
r 

lif
e 

 Sh
ow

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f t
he

 G
ur

dw
ar

a 
in

 th
e 

Si
kh

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 

th
e 

w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
fo

rm
s 

of
 

gu
id

an
ce

 u
se

d 
by

 S
ik

hs
 

 C
om

pa
re

 th
e 

be
lie

fs
, 

fo
rm

s 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
an

d 
be

ha
vio

ur
 o

f S
ik

hs
 

be
lie

ve
rs

 w
ith

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
id

ea
s,

 v
al

ue
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 R
el

ig
io

n 
 

 
i. 

ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

ke
y 

be
lie

fs
 o

f S
ik

hs
 a

nd
 

ho
w

 th
es

e 
af

fe
ct

 th
e 

w
ay

 S
ik

hs
 c

ho
os

e 
to

 
be

ha
ve

;(L
ev

el
 4

) 
ii. 

Ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 
G

ur
us

 in
 th

e 
Si

kh
 

Tr
ad

iti
on

;(L
ev

el
 4

) 
iii

. 
re

co
gn

is
e 

an
d 

de
sc

ri
be

 h
ow

 th
e 

G
ur

u 
G

ra
nt

h 
Sa

hi
b 

m
ay

 p
ro

vid
e 

in
sp

ira
tio

n 
or

 
gu

id
an

ce
 to

 a
 S

ik
h 

be
lie

ve
r;(

Le
ve

l 4
); 

 
iv

. 
ex

pl
ai

n 
us

in
g 

re
lig

io
us

 v
oc

ab
ul

ar
y 

th
e 

re
lig

io
us

 
ex

pr
es

si
on

 a
nd

 
be

lie
fs

 s
ho

w
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

w
or

sh
ip

, 
fe

st
iva

l, 
 s

er
vic

e 
an

d 
pi

lg
rim

ag
e;

(L
ev

el
 4

); 
v.

 
Ex

pl
ai

n 
th

e 
ke

y 
fu

nc
ti

on
s 

of
 th

e 
G

ur
dw

ar
a,

 
co

m
pa

rin
g 

th
em

 to
 

th
e 

ke
y 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 o
f 

an
ot

he
r 

pl
ac

e 
of

 
w

or
sh

ip
;(L

ev
el

 4
); 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
vi

. 
re

fle
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

 
be

lie
fs

, v
al

ue
s 

an
d 

pr
ac

tic
es

 th
at

 a
re

 
im

po
rt

an
t i

n 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

liv
es

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

an
d 

ho
w

 th
es

e;
(L

ev
el

 
3

 o
r 

4
) 

vi
i. 

as
k 

an
d 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 
(s

tim
ul

at
ed

 b
y 

a 
ra

ng
e 

so
ur

ce
 

m
at

er
ia

l ) 
ab

ou
t h

ow
 

Si
kh

’s
 e

ve
ry

da
y 

liv
es

 
ar

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
 b

y t
he

ir 
be

lie
fs

; ;(
Le

ve
l 3

 o
r 

4
) 

vii
i. 

de
sc

ri
be

 th
e 

fo
rm

s 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
a 

Si
kh

 
us

es
 a

nd
 c

om
pa

re
 

th
em

 to
 fo

rm
s 

of
 

gu
id

an
ce

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 b
y t

he
 

pu
pi

l; ;
(L

ev
el

 3
) 

ix.
 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
vie

w
s,

 c
om

m
itm

en
ts

, 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f t

he
ir 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
ab

ou
t S

ikh
is

m
. ;(

Le
ve

l 
4

) 
 

 
a)

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ke

y 
B

el
ie

fs
 in

 
Si

kh
is

m
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 o
ne

 G
od

 (u
se

 th
e 

M
oo

l M
an

ta
r)

, 
Se

w
a-

 s
er

vic
e,

 h
um

an
 e

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 d

ig
ni

ty
.  

b)
 

Ex
pl

or
e 

th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 T
en

 G
ur

us
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 
G

ur
u 

N
an

ak
’s

 c
al

lin
g 

to
 p

re
ac

h,
 th

e 
fo

rm
in

g 
of

 th
e 

K
ha

ls
a 

un
de

r 
G

ur
u 

G
ob

in
d 

Si
ng

h,
 T

he
 c

ol
le

ct
in

g 
to

ge
th

er
 o

f t
he

 fi
rs

t S
ik

h 
sc

rip
tu

re
s,

 A
di

 G
ra

nt
h 

by
 

G
ur

u 
A

rja
n 

c)
 

D
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f s
ac

re
d 

te
xt

, G
ur

u 
G

ra
nt

h 
Sa

hi
b 

fo
r 

Si
kh

s,
 u

nd
er

st
oo

d 
as

 a
 li

vin
g 

gu
ru

 –
ho

w
 is

 it
 

us
ed

, t
re

at
ed

 a
nd

 le
ar

nt
 fr

om
? 

d)
 

En
qu

ire
 in

to
 th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 S

ik
h 

co
m

m
un

ity
, 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 th
e 

kh
al

sa
, w

ea
rin

g 
of

 5
 K

s,
 w

or
sh

ip
 in

 
th

e 
G

ur
dw

ar
a,

 e
at

in
g 

to
ge

th
er

 in
 th

e 
La

ng
ar

 a
nd

 
se

rv
in

g 
ot

he
rs

;  
e)

 
ex

pl
or

e 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f t
he

 G
ur

dw
ar

a 
in

 th
e 

lif
e 

of
 a

 S
ik

h 
Pu

pi
ls

 s
ho

ul
d 

id
ea

lly
 h

av
e 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 v
is

it 
th

e 
G

ur
dw

ar
a 

if 
th

is
 n

ot
 a

lre
ad

y 
be

en
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n;
 

f)  
C

on
si

de
r 

an
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

6
+

 G
ur

dw
ar

as
 in

 
B

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
 a

nd
 L

ut
on

: w
hy

 a
re

 th
es

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 to

 S
ik

hs
? 

Sh
ou

ld
 e

ve
ry

on
e 

go
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

a 
lo

ok
? 

W
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

le
ar

ne
d?

 
g)

 
R

ef
le

ct
 o

n 
w

ha
t f

or
m

s 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
th

e 
pu

pi
ls

 tu
rn

 to
 

w
he

n 
th

ey
 n

ee
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
r 

ad
vic

e;
 

h)
 

Ex
am

in
e 

an
d 

dr
aw

 m
ea

ni
ng

 fo
rm

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t S
ik

h 
fe

st
iva

l, 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 V

ai
sa

kh
i, 

G
ur

u 
N

an
ak

’s
 b

irt
hd

ay
 

or
 D

iva
li. 

Lo
ok

 a
t t

he
 s

to
rie

s,
 m

ea
ni

ng
 a

nd
 th

e 
pr

ac
tic

es
 r

el
at

ed
 to

 th
is

 fe
st

iva
l i

n 
B

rit
ai

n 
to

da
y 

i) 
Ev

al
ua

te
 th

e 
sp

iri
tu

al
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
 o

f A
m

rit
sa

r 
in

 th
e 

liv
es

 o
f S

ik
hs

.  
j)  

C
on

si
de

r 
w

ha
t b

el
ie

fs
, p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
nd

 v
al

ue
s 

ar
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 in

 th
e 

pu
pi

ls
’ l

ive
s.

 C
on

si
de

r 
th

ei
r 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 in

 c
om

pa
ris

on
 to

 S
ik

h 
co

m
m

un
ity

 li
fe

. 

  

Agenda Item 4
Page 59



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

56
 

 U
ni

t 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

fo
r 

U
pp

er
 K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 2
, Y

ea
r 

5
 a

nd
 6

 
 Y

ea
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

on
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 u
ni

t 
ti

tl
e 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
e 

ti
m

e 
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

Ye
ar

 5
 o

r 
6

 
9

. 
W

hy
 d

o 
so

m
e 

pe
op

le
 in

sp
ir

e 
ot

he
rs

? 
A

pp
ro

xim
at

el
y 

1
2

 h
ou

rs
 

Ye
ar

 5
 o

r 
6

 
1

0
. 

V
al

ue
s:

 w
ha

t 
m

at
te

rs
 m

os
t 

to
 H

um
an

is
ts

 a
nd

 t
o 

C
hr

is
ti

an
s?

 
A

pp
ro

xim
at

el
y 

8
 h

ou
rs

 

Ye
ar

 5
 o

r 
6

 
1

1
. 

W
hy

 is
 p

ilg
ri

m
ag

e 
im

po
rt

an
t 

to
 s

om
e 

re
lig

io
us

 b
el

ie
ve

rs
? 

A
pp

ro
xim

at
el

y 
8

 h
ou

rs
 

Ye
ar

 5
 o

r 
6

 
1

2
. 

 H
ow

 d
o 

pe
op

le
 li

ve
 t

hr
ou

gh
 g

oo
d 

ti
m

es
 a

nd
 t

hr
ou

gh
 h

ar
d 

ti
m

es
? 

A
pp

ro
xim

at
el

y 
8

 h
ou

rs
 

Ye
ar

 5
 o

r 
6

 
1

3
. J

us
ti

ce
 a

nd
 p

ov
er

ty
: c

an
 r

el
ig

io
ns

 h
el

p 
to

 b
ui

ld
 a

 fa
ir

 w
or

ld
 a

nd
 m

ak
e 

po
ve

rt
y 

hi
st

or
y?

 
A

pp
ro

xim
at

el
y

1
2

 h
ou

rs
 

Ye
ar

 5
 o

r 
6

 
1

4
. 

W
ha

t 
w

ill
 m

ak
e 

ou
r 

ci
ty

/
to

w
n 

a 
m

or
e 

re
sp

ec
tf

ul
 p

la
ce

? 
A

pp
ro

xim
at

el
y 

8
 h

ou
rs

 

Ye
ar

 5
 o

r 
6

 
Ch

oi
ce

 o
f a

t l
ea

st
 o

ne
 s

pe
ci

fic
 r

el
ig

io
n 

un
it 

to
 b

e 
ta

ug
ht

 in
 y

ea
r 

5
 o

r 
6

. I
t i

s 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 s
ch

oo
ls

 c
ho

os
e 

on
e 

fr
om

: 
1

5
. W

ha
t 

do
es

 it
 m

ea
n 

to
 b

e 
a 

M
us

lim
? 

1
6

. W
ha

t 
do

es
 it

 m
ea

n 
to

 b
e 

a 
H

in
du

? 
A

pp
ro

xim
at

el
y 

1
2

 h
ou

rs
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

ar
e 

at
 li

be
rt

y 
to

 p
la

n 
a 

fle
xib

le
 r

ou
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l i
n 

an
y 

w
ay

 th
ey

 c
ho

os
e,

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

sp
lit

tin
g 

th
e 

un
it 

‘W
ha

t d
oe

s 
it 

m
ea

n 
to

 b
e 

a 
H

in
du

?’
 a

cr
os

s 
ye

ar
 5

 a
nd

 6
 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
un

it
s 

ar
e 

fu
lly

 e
xe

m
pl

ifi
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

R
E 

sy
lla

bu
s 

di
sc

:  
· 

V
al

ue
s:

  w
ha

t 
m

at
te

rs
 m

os
t 

to
 H

um
an

is
ts

 a
nd

 t
o 

C
hr

is
ti

an
s?

  
· 

H
ow

 d
o 

pe
op

le
 li

ve
 t

hr
ou

gh
 g

oo
d 

ti
m

es
 a

nd
 t

hr
ou

gh
 h

ar
d 

ti
m

es
? 

 
· 

W
ha

t 
do

es
 it

 m
ea

n 
to

 b
e 

a 
M

us
lim

? 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 60



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

57
 

 Y
ea

r 
5

 a
nd

 6
: T

he
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 s
tu

dy
 fo

r 
up

pe
r 

ke
y 

st
ag

e 
2

 
Y

ea
r 

5
 /

 6
  

K
ey

 q
ue

st
io

n 
&

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 e
na

bl
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 

co
nt

en
t f

ro
m

 th
is

 c
ol

um
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 in

 c
ol

um
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.  

Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

12
 

ho
ur

s 
of

 s
tu

dy
 

 U
ni

t 
9

 
W

hy
 d

o 
so

m
e 

pe
op

le
 

in
sp

ir
e 

ot
he

rs
?  

 W
ho

 in
sp

ir
es

 m
e?

 
 H

ow
 d

o 
th

os
e 

w
ho

 
in

sp
ir

e 
us

 
in

flu
en

ce
 u

s 
to

 
ac

t?
 

  

 M
aj

or
 T

he
m

es
 

Te
ac

hi
ng

 a
nd

 
au

th
or

ity
 

In
sp

ira
tio

na
l p

eo
pl

e 
 K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d 
le

ar
n 

to
 

 U
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

pe
rs

on
al

 
qu

al
iti

es
 

of
 J

es
us

 a
nd

 a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 
ot

he
r 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 r

el
ig

io
us

 
fig

ur
e 

 D
es

cr
ib

e 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 

th
ei

r 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
fo

r 
be

lie
ve

rs
 to

da
y 

 Id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

qu
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 
ac

tio
ns

 o
f s

om
e 

m
od

er
n 

in
sp

ira
tio

na
l p

eo
pl

e 
 C

on
si

de
r 

th
e 

pe
op

le
 th

at
 

in
sp

ire
  t

he
m

 th
in

k,
 a

ct
 o

r 
be

lie
ve

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 w
ay

s 
 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 R
el

ig
io

n 
 

 
i. 

R
et

el
l s

to
ri

es
 a

bo
ut

 a
n 

in
sp

ira
tio

na
l p

er
so

n 
ex

pl
ai

ni
ng

 
w

hy
 th

ei
r 

liv
es

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
sp

ira
tio

na
l (

Le
ve

l 
2

); 
ii. 

us
e 

re
lig

io
us

 v
oc

ab
ul

ar
y 

to
 

de
sc

rib
e 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 li

ve
s 

an
d 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
of

 in
sp

iri
ng

 le
ad

er
s 

an
d 

in
sp

ira
tio

na
l p

eo
pl

e,
 g

iv
in

g 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f h
ow

 th
es

e 
ha

ve
 

in
flu

en
ce

d 
th

e 
liv

es
 o

f 
fo

llo
w

er
s 

(L
ev

el
 4

); 
iii.

 
de

sc
ri

be
 e

ve
nt

s 
in

 th
e 

lif
e 

of
 a

t 
le

as
t 

on
e 

m
od

er
n 

da
y 

C
hr

is
tia

n 
m

ak
in

g 
a 

lin
k 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
ei

r 
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 th
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
an

d 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 
Je

su
s 

(L
ev

el
 3

); 
iv

. 
M

ak
e 

lin
ks

 a
nd

 id
en

ti
fy

 
si

m
ila

ri
ti

es
 a

nd
 d

iff
er

en
ce

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 p

eo
pl

e 
st

ud
ie

d 
(L

ev
el

 4
) 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
v. 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

qu
al

iti
es

 
th

ey
 a

dm
ire

 in
 th

ei
r 

he
ro

es
/ 

ro
le

 m
od

el
s,

 
ex

pl
ai

n 
 w

hy
 th

ey
 

ad
m

ire
 th

em
 a

nd
 h

ow
 

th
is

 m
ay

 in
flu

en
ce

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
liv

es
 (L

ev
el

 3
); 

vi.
 

as
k 

an
d 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 r
ai

se
d 

by
 th

e 
st

or
ie

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
liv

es
 o

f 
ke

y 
re

lig
io

us
 fi

gu
re

s 
an

d 
co

nt
em

po
ra

ry
 

fo
llo

w
er

s 
(L

ev
el

 4
); 

vii
. 

M
ak

e 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

w
ha

t t
he

y 
ha

ve
 le

ar
nt

 
ab

ou
t i

ns
pi

ra
tio

na
l 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

be
ha

vio
ur

 (L
ev

el
 3

); 
 

 

 
a)

 
as

k 
an

d 
co

ns
id

er
 w

ha
t m

ak
es

 a
 p

er
so

n 
in

sp
ira

tio
na

l 
to

 o
th

er
s,

 id
en

tif
yin

g 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s 

of
 a

 g
oo

d 
ro

le
 

m
od

el
; 

b)
 

th
in

k 
ab

ou
t w

ha
t m

ad
e 

Je
su

s 
an

 in
sp

ira
tio

na
l 

le
ad

er
? 

W
ha

t d
o 

Ch
ris

tia
ns

 b
el

ie
ve

 a
bo

ut
 w

ho
 

Je
su

s 
w

as
 a

nd
 h

ow
 h

e 
di

ed
? 

c)
 

st
ud

y 
a 

co
nt

em
po

ra
ry

 in
sp

iri
ng

 fi
gu

re
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

a 
lo

ca
l h

er
o,

 a
 s

po
rt

in
g 

le
ad

er
 o

r 
a 

pe
rs

on
 w

ith
 a

n 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
st

or
y 

of
 c

ou
ra

ge
 o

r 
lo

ve
 to

 te
ll. 

d)
 

le
ar

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 o
f c

on
te

m
po

ra
ry

 
in

sp
ira

tio
na

l C
hr

is
tia

ns
 a

nd
 h

ow
 th

es
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
in

flu
en

ce
d 

by
 J

es
us

; 
e)

 
st

ud
y 

th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 a

nd
 w

or
ds

 o
f a

 le
ad

er
 o

r 
fo

un
de

r 
fr

om
 a

no
th

er
 r

el
ig

io
n 

yo
u 

ar
e 

st
ud

yin
g 

e.
g.

 M
os

es
 

or
 G

ur
u 

N
an

ak
.  

f) 
re

fle
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

st
or

y 
of

 th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 o

f a
 m

od
er

n 
in

sp
ira

tio
na

l p
er

so
n 

fr
om

 a
no

th
er

 fa
ith

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 

G
an

dh
i. 

 
g)

 
th

in
k 

ab
ou

t H
ow

 a
nd

 w
hy

 s
om

e 
pe

op
le

 c
ho

os
e 

to
 

st
an

d 
up

 fo
r 

th
ei

r 
be

lie
fs

 in
 d

iff
ic

ul
t c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

h)
 

co
ns

id
er

 w
hy

 th
es

e 
in

sp
ira

tio
na

l p
eo

pl
e 

of
 fa

ith
 a

re
 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s 

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 im

po
rt

an
ce

 a
nd

 in
sp

ira
tio

n 
by

 b
el

ie
ve

rs
 to

da
y. 

 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 61



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

58
 

  Y
ea

r 
5

 /
 6

  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
: S

el
ec

t f
ro

m
 th

es
e,

 
ba

la
nc

in
g 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
bo

ut
 a

nd
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

fr
om

 r
el

ig
io

n 
an

d 
be

lie
f. 

 T
ea

ch
er

s 
w

ill 
se

t 
up

 le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 e
na

bl
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
. T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 

co
lu

m
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

co
lu

m
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

8 
ho

ur
s 

of
 s

tu
dy

 

 U
ni

t 
1

0
 

V
al

ue
s:

 
w

ha
t 

m
at

te
rs

 
m

os
t 

to
 

H
um

an
is

ts
 

an
d 

to
 

C
hr

is
ti

an
s?

 
 W

ha
t a

re
 th

e 
m

os
t v

al
ua

bl
e 

th
in

gs
 in

 li
fe

? 
W

ho
 is

 a
 

H
um

an
is

t?
 

W
ho

 is
 a

 
C

hr
is

tia
n?

 
W

ha
t a

re
 m

y 
va

lu
es

? 

M
aj

or
 T

he
m

es
 

Te
ac

hi
ng

 a
nd

 
au

th
or

ity
 

In
sp

ira
tio

na
l p

eo
pl

e 
R

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

in
di

vid
ua

l 
  K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d:
  

 de
sc

rib
e 

w
ha

t 
m

at
te

rs
 to

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 

an
d 

to
 H

um
an

is
ts

 
 M

ak
e 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

va
lu

es
 a

nd
 

th
e 

va
lu

es
 o

f o
th

er
s 

 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

 
i. 

us
e 

co
rr

ec
t 

vo
ca

bu
la

ry
 t

o 
de

sc
rib

e 
a 

re
lig

io
us

 a
nd

 a
 

no
n 

re
lig

io
us

 w
ay

 
of

 li
fe

 (L
ev

el
 3

). 
ii. 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
so

m
e 

va
lu

es
 th

at
 m

at
te

r 
to

 H
um

an
is

ts
 a

nd
 

so
m

e 
va

lu
es

 th
at

 
m

at
te

r 
to

 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 (L
ev

el
 

3
). 

iii.
 

M
ak

e 
lin

ks
 fr

om
 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t g
oo

d 
an

d 
ba

d 
to

 o
th

er
 

pe
op

le
’s

 id
ea

s 
(le

ve
l 3

) 
iv

. 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 
si

m
ila

ri
ti

es
 a

nd
 

di
ff

er
en

ce
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

C
hr

is
tia

n 
H

um
an

is
t v

al
ue

s 
Le

ve
l 4

). 
 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 F

ro
m

 
R

el
ig

io
n:

 
vii

i. 
id

en
tif

y 
so

m
e 

of
 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
va

lu
es

 
an

d 
co

ns
id

er
 w

ha
t 

be
ha

vio
ur

 g
oe

s 
w

ith
 a

 v
al

ue
 li

ke
 

fo
rg

ive
ne

ss
, t

ru
th

 
te

llin
g 

or
 k

in
dn

es
s 

to
 a

ni
m

al
s 

(L
ev

el
 

3)
; 

ix.
 

as
k 

an
d 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 

va
lu

es
 a

nd
 w

hy
 w

e 
fin

d 
it 

ha
rd

 to
 

al
w

ay
s 

be
 g

oo
d 

(L
ev

el
 3

); 
x.  

M
ak

e 
lin

ks
 

be
tw

ee
n 

w
ha

t 
m

at
te

rs
 m

os
t t

o 
H

um
an

is
ts

 o
r 

Ch
ris

tia
ns

 a
nd

 
w

ha
t m

at
te

rs
 

m
os

t t
o 

m
e 

(L
ev

el
 

3)
; 

xi.
 

A
pp

ly
 id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t 
va

lu
es

 in
 

Ch
ris

tia
ni

ty
 a

nd
 

H
um

an
is

m
 fo

r 
th

em
se

lve
s 

(le
ve

l 
4)

. 
 

 
a)

 
th

in
k 

ab
ou

t t
he

ir 
ow

n 
va

lu
es

 b
y 

do
in

g 
so

m
e 

ra
nk

in
g 

of
 v

al
ue

s 
b)

 
fin

d 
ou

t w
ho

 is
 a

 H
um

an
is

t a
nd

 h
ow

 a
 H

um
an

is
t a

nd
 a

 C
hr

is
tia

n 
m

ig
ht

 h
av

e 
so

m
e 

si
m

ila
r 

an
d 

so
m

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 v

al
ue

s 
c)

 
jo

in
 in

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 w

ha
t m

at
te

rs
 m

os
t, 

e.
g.

 b
y 

ra
nk

in
g,

 s
or

tin
g 

an
d 

or
de

rin
g 

a 
lis

t o
f ‘

va
lu

ab
le

 th
in

gs
’: 

fa
m

ily
 /

 fr
ie

nd
s 

/
 X

bo
x 

/
 p

et
s 

/
 G

od
 /

 fo
od

 /
 b

ei
ng

 s
af

e 
/

 b
ei

ng
 c

le
ve

r 
/

 b
ei

ng
 b

ea
ut

ifu
l /

 b
ei

ng
 

go
od

 /
 s

po
rt

 /
 m

us
ic

 /
 w

or
sh

ip
 /

 lo
ve

 /
 h

on
es

ty
 /

 h
um

an
 b

ei
ng

s.
  

d)
 

le
ar

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 id
ea

s 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 a

bo
ut

 w
ha

t m
ak

es
 a

n 
ac

tio
n 

go
od

 o
r 

ba
d 

e)
 

le
ar

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 id
ea

s 
of

 H
um

an
is

ts
 a

bo
ut

 w
ha

t m
ak

es
 

an
 a

ct
io

n 
go

od
 o

r 
ba

d 
f) 

st
ud

y 
th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 w
or

ds
 o

f H
um

an
is

ts
 a

nd
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

, 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

in
 s

om
e 

st
or

ie
s 

of
 k

ey
 p

eo
pl

e 
or

 le
ad

er
s 

g)
 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
w

ha
t w

e 
do

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f o

ur
 v

al
ue

s 
h)

 
th

in
k 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 a
nd

 w
hy

 s
om

e 
pe

op
le

 li
ve

 li
ve

s 
of

 s
el

f s
ac

rif
ic

e 
an

d 
ki

nd
ne

ss
 to

 o
th

er
s,

 b
ut

 s
om

e 
ar

e 
se

lfi
sh

, a
nd

 m
an

y 
ar

e 
a 

m
ixt

ur
e 

of
 

bo
th

! 
i) 

co
ns

id
er

 w
hy

 th
ey

 h
ol

d 
th

e 
va

lu
es

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 d

o,
 a

nd
 h

ow
 th

es
e 

va
lu

es
 m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

ei
r 

liv
es

 
j) 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
va

lu
es

 h
el

d 
by

 th
em

se
lv

es
, b

y 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 a
nd

 b
y 

H
um

an
is

ts
 

k)
 

no
tic

e 
an

d 
th

in
k 

ab
ou

t t
he

 fa
ct

 th
at

 v
al

ue
s 

ca
n 

cl
as

h,
 a

nd
 d

ile
m

m
as

 
ab

ou
t d

oi
ng

 th
e 

rig
ht

 th
in

g 
ca

n 
be

 d
iff

ic
ul

t. 
 N

B
: T

hi
s 

un
it 

of
fe

rs
 a

n 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 fo
r 

sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 p

la
n 

ex
pl

ic
itl

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 a

 n
on

-r
el

ig
io

us
 li

fe
 s

ta
nc

e,
 a

nd
 in

 d
oi

ng
 th

is
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

e 
of

 in
cl

us
io

n:
 R

E 
is

 fo
r 

al
l, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
no

n-
re

lig
io

us
 p

eo
pl

e.
 O

f 
co

ur
se

, a
ll 

of
 th

es
e 

un
its

 a
re

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
fo

r 
sc

ho
ol

s,
 a

nd
 s

ch
oo

ls
 c

an
 p

la
n 

an
 a

lte
rn

at
ive

.  

 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 62



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

59
 

  Y
ea

r 
5

 /
 6

  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 t
ha

t 
en

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
 

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 s
el

ec
t c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 h
el

p 
pu

pi
ls

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 d

iff
er

en
t c

on
te

nt
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. 
Co

nt
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

el
ec

te
d 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
8 

ho
ur

s 
of

 s
tu

dy
 

 U
ni

t 
1

1
 

W
hy

 is
 

pi
lg

ri
m

ag
e 

im
po

rt
an

t 
to

 s
om

e 
re

lig
io

us
 

be
lie

ve
rs

? 
 H

ow
 d

oe
s 

go
in

g 
on

 p
ilg

ri
m

ag
e 

af
fe

ct
 s

om
e 

pe
op

le
s’

 li
ve

s?
 

 W
ha

t 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
jo

ur
ne

ys
 m

ig
ht

 I 
ta

ke
 in

 li
fe

? 
  

 M
aj

or
 

Th
em

e 
W

or
sh

ip
, 

pi
lg

rim
ag

e 
an

d 
sa

cr
ed

 
pl

ac
es

 
 K

ey
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
P

up
ils

 s
ho

ul
d 

le
ar

n 
to

 
 U

nd
er

st
an

d 
w

hy
 s

ac
re

d 
pl

ac
es

 h
av

e 
m

ea
ni

ng
 fo

r 
be

lie
ve

rs
 

 C
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
of

 
tim

es
 to

 r
ef

le
ct

, 
re

pe
nt

 a
nd

 
re

m
em

be
r 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

 
i. 

id
en

ti
fy

 w
ha

t 
pi

lg
rim

s 
ho

pe
 fo

r 
fr

om
 th

ei
r 

re
lig

io
us

 
jo

ur
ne

y 
an

d 
su

gg
es

t 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 th
is

 
ha

s 
an

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r 

lif
e 

(le
ve

l 4
); 

ii. 
ex

pl
ai

n 
th

e 
m

ea
ni

ng
 

of
 p

ilg
rim

ag
e 

fo
r 

so
m

e 
be

lie
ve

rs
 

(L
ev

el
 4

); 
iii.

 
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t i
s 

sa
cr

ed
 a

bo
ut

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 r
el

ig
io

us
 

pl
ac

es
 o

f p
ilg

rim
ag

e 
(L

ev
el

 3
) 

iv
. 

Ex
pl

ai
n 

ho
w

 ta
ki

ng
 

pa
rt

 in
 p

ilg
rim

ag
e 

ca
n 

m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
to

 h
ow

 
pi

lg
rim

s 
ch

oo
se

 to
 

liv
e 

th
e 

re
st

 o
f t

he
ir 

liv
es

 (L
ev

el
 5

) 
 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
v. 

as
k 

so
m

e 
th

ou
gh

tf
ul

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 w
hy

 
pi

lg
rim

s 
ch

oo
se

 to
 

un
de

rt
ak

e 
a 

pi
lg

rim
ag

e 
an

d 
su

gg
es

t s
om

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 

an
sw

er
s (

Le
ve

l 4
);; 

vi
. 

ex
pr

es
s 

ow
n 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t t

he
 v

al
ue

 o
f 

tim
es

 o
f r

ef
le

ct
io

n,
 

re
pe

nt
an

ce
, j

ou
rn

ey
, 

re
m

em
br

an
ce

. (
Le

ve
l 

4
); 

  

 
a)

 
Fi

nd
 o

ut
 a

bo
ut

 s
pe

ci
al

 p
la

ce
s 

th
at

 h
ol

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
fo

r 
pu

pi
ls

, a
nd

 w
hy

 
th

ey
 a

re
 im

po
rt

an
t; 

b)
 

C
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
sp

iri
tu

al
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
 o

f H
aj

j f
or

 M
us

lim
s;

 J
er

us
al

em
 fo

r 
Je

w
s;

 R
ive

r 
G

an
ge

s 
an

d 
Va

ra
na

si
 fo

r 
H

in
du

s 
pi

lg
rim

ag
e 

to
 L

ou
rd

es
 o

r 
Io

na
 fo

r 
so

m
e 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
. W

ha
t h

ap
pe

ns
 a

t t
he

se
 p

la
ce

s 
of

 
pi

lg
rim

ag
e?

 H
ow

 d
oe

s 
th

e 
jo

ur
ne

y 
m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 p

eo
pl

e’
s 

liv
es

? 
W

ha
t s

to
rie

s 
ar

e 
to

ld
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

pi
lg

rim
ag

e 
an

d 
th

e 
ev

en
ts

 th
at

 b
eg

an
 

it?
 W

ha
t m

ak
es

 a
 p

ilg
rim

 fe
el

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

a 
go

od
 c

ho
ic

e 
in

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
th

is
 p

la
ce

? 
c)

 
So

rt
 a

nd
 r

an
k 

a 
va

rie
ty

 o
f r

ea
so

ns
 b

el
ie

ve
rs

 g
ive

 fo
r 

m
ak

in
g 

or
 n

ot
 

m
ak

in
g 

a 
pi

lg
rim

ag
e;

 
d)

 
T a

ke
 n

ot
e 

of
 a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f t
he

 a
ct

io
ns

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
pi

lg
rim

ag
e 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
fo

r 
be

lie
ve

rs
 e

.g
. t

hr
ow

in
g 

st
on

es
 a

t t
he

 d
ev

il 
on

 H
aj

j, 
pr

ay
in

g 
at

 th
e 

sh
rin

e 
of

 S
t B

er
na

de
tt

e 
of

 L
ou

rd
es

, b
at

hi
ng

 in
 th

e 
riv

er
 

G
an

ge
s 

fo
r 

H
in

du
s 

e)
 

C
om

pa
re

 tw
o 

pi
lg

rim
ag

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 n
ot

in
g 

si
m

ila
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
. C

an
 p

up
ils

 m
ak

e 
a 

lis
t o

f s
im

ila
rit

ie
s?

 A
 li

st
 o

f d
iff

er
en

ce
s?

 
C

an
 th

ey
 e

xp
la

in
 th

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r 
th

es
e 

si
m

ila
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
? 

f) 
C

on
si

de
r 

th
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e 

of
 ti

m
es

 o
f r

ef
le

ct
io

n,
 r

ep
en

ta
nc

e,
 jo

ur
ne

y 
an

d 
re

m
em

br
an

ce
. A

re
 th

es
e 

pr
es

en
t i

n 
th

e 
lif

e 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 d
on

’t 
ho

ld
 r

el
ig

io
us

 b
el

ie
fs

?  

Agenda Item 4
Page 63



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

60
 

 Y
ea

r 
5

 /
 6

  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 
en

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
 

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 s
el

ec
t c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 h
el

p 
pu

pi
ls

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 d

iff
er

en
t c

on
te

nt
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

.  
Co

nt
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

el
ec

te
d 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
8 

ho
ur

s 
of

 s
tu

dy
 

 U
ni

t 
1

2
 

H
ow

 d
o 

pe
op

le
 li

ve
 

th
ro

ug
h 

go
od

 t
im

es
 

an
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ha
rd

 t
im

es
? 

 Is
 it

 g
oo

d 
to

 b
e 

th
an

kf
ul

 in
 a

ll 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s?

  
 H

ow
 c

an
 r

el
ig

io
n 

he
lp

 p
eo

pl
e 

co
pe

 
w

it
h 

‘d
ar

k’
 

ti
m

es
? 

 H
ow

 d
o 

I 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 li
fe

’s
 

hi
gh

s 
an

d 
lo

w
s?

 
 W

ha
t 

ca
n 

I l
ea

rn
 

fr
om

 r
el

ig
io

n 
ab

ou
t 

liv
in

g 
th

an
kf

ul
ly

 o
r 

ab
ou

t 
de

al
in

g 
w

it
h 

ha
rd

 
ti

m
es

? 
 

M
aj

or
 

th
em

es
: 

Jo
ur

ne
y 

of
 

lif
e 

an
d 

de
at

h 
B

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 
 A

dd
it

io
na

l 
Th

em
es

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

in
di

vid
ua

l 
R

el
ig

io
n,

 
fa

m
ily

 &
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

Sy
m

bo
ls

 &
 

re
lig

io
us

 
ex

pr
es

si
on

 
 K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d 
le

ar
n 

to
: 

U
nd

er
st

an
d 

ho
w

 a
nd

 w
hy

 
re

lig
io

us
 p

eo
pl

e 
fin

d 
co

m
fo

rt
, 

st
re

ng
th

 o
r 

pe
ac

e 
fr

om
 

th
ei

r 
fa

ith
 w

he
n 

fa
ci

ng
 h

ar
d 

tim
es

 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

 
 i. 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
ho

w
 (L

3
) 

an
d 

sh
ow

 t
ha

t 
I 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 (L

4
) a

 
re

lig
io

us
 b

el
ie

ve
r 

m
ay

 
fin

d 
co

m
fo

rt
, s

af
et

y 
an

d 
fr

ee
do

m
 fr

om
 fe

ar
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
ei

r 
fa

ith
, e

.g
. 

by
 p

ra
ye

r 
or

 in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
ii. 

U
se

 r
el

ig
io

us
 

vo
ca

bu
la

ry
 to

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
so

m
e 

co
nc

ep
ts

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 g
oo

d 
tim

es
 a

nd
 w

ith
 h

ar
d 

tim
es

 [L
3]

;  
iii.

 
D

es
cr

ib
e 

si
m

ila
ri

ti
es

 
an

d 
di

ff
er

en
ce

 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
be

lie
fs

 
ab

ou
t l

ife
 a

fte
r 

de
at

h 
fr

om
 tw

o 
re

lig
io

ns
 [L

3]
; 

iv.
 

C
on

si
de

r 
an

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 w
hy

 
pe

op
le

 w
is

h 
to

 m
ar

k 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 li
fe

 w
ith

 a
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 c

er
em

on
y: 

th
in

k 
ab

ou
t t

he
 v

al
ue

 o
f 

m
em

or
ie

s 
[L

4
] 

v. 
ex

pl
ai

n 
ho

w
 d

iff
er

en
t 

be
lie

fs
 a

bo
ut

 w
ha

t 
ha

pp
en

s 
w

he
n 

w
e 

di
e 

m
ay

 c
au

se
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 
liv

e 
th

ei
r 

lif
e 

in
 d

iff
er

en
t 

w
ay

s 
[L

5
]; 

 
 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

 vi.
 

id
en

tif
y 

so
m

e 
m

ys
te

rio
us

 a
nd

 p
uz

zli
ng

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 th

at
 r

el
ig

io
ns

 
he

lp
 s

om
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 fi
nd

 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 [L
2]

; 
vii

. 
re

sp
on

d 
se

ns
iti

ve
ly

 to
 

em
ot

io
ns

 a
nd

 id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t l

ig
ht

 /
 d

ar
k, 

co
m

fo
rt

 /
 fe

ar
, s

af
et

y 
/

 
da

ng
er

 a
nd

 r
el

at
ed

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 [L
2]

; 
vii

i. 
as

k 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

su
gg

es
t 

an
sw

er
s 

to
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
‘w

ha
t h

ap
pe

ns
 

w
he

n 
w

e 
di

e’
 in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f r
el

ig
io

us
 a

nd
 

no
n 

re
lig

io
us

 b
el

ie
fs

 [L
3]

; 
ix.

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 s
om

e 
be

lie
fs

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

be
lie

fs
 a

bo
ut

 li
fe

 
af

te
r 

de
at

h 
[L

4]
; 

x. 
re

fle
ct

 o
n 

an
d 

ex
pl

ai
ni

ng
 id

ea
s 

fr
om

 a
t 

le
as

t t
w

o 
re

lig
io

ns
 th

ey
 

ha
ve

 s
tu

di
ed

 a
bo

ut
 li

vin
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

go
od

 ti
m

es
 a

nd
 

ha
rd

 ti
m

es
 [L

5]
. 

 

 
a)

 
Ex

pl
or

e 
ho

w
 d

iff
er

en
t r

el
ig

io
ns

 u
se

 th
e 

sy
m

bo
lis

m
 o

f l
ig

ht
 a

nd
 d

ar
k 

to
 

sh
ow

 m
ar

k 
th

e 
go

od
 ti

m
es

 a
nd

 h
ar

d 
tim

es
 in

 li
fe

. E
.g

. t
he

 u
se

 o
f c

ol
ou

r 
by

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 in

 H
ol

y 
W

ee
k 

an
d 

Ea
st

er
, t

he
 p

la
ce

 o
f c

an
dl

el
ig

ht
 in

 th
e 

D
iva

li 
ce

le
br

at
io

ns
 to

 m
ar

k 
th

e 
tr

iu
m

ph
 o

f g
oo

d 
ov

er
 e

vil
, t

he
 w

ay
 th

e 
Je

w
is

h 
fe

st
iva

l o
f H

an
uk

ka
h 

ex
pl

or
es

 s
tr

ug
gl

in
g 

ag
ai

ns
t e

vil
. 

b)
 

Th
in

k 
ab

ou
t e

m
ot

io
na

l o
r 

sp
iri

tu
al

 ‘o
pp

os
ite

s’
 s

uc
h 

as
 fe

ar
 a

nd
 

co
m

fo
rt

, d
an

ge
r 

an
d 

sa
fe

ty
, l

ife
 a

nd
 d

ea
th

. T
ea

ch
er

s 
m

ay
 w

an
t t

o 
in

tr
od

uc
e 

th
e 

to
pi

c 
of

 d
ea

th
 a

nd
 a

fte
rli

fe
 –

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ha

ve
 m

an
y 

qu
es

tio
ns

, a
nd

 th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 o
fte

n 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 to
 e

xp
lo

re
 th

is
 s

en
si

tiv
e 

te
rr

ito
ry

. 
c)

 
W

ho
 s

ho
ul

d 
w

e 
th

an
k 

in
 th

e 
go

od
 ti

m
es

? 
A

sk
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
nd

 s
ug

ge
st

 a
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 a
ns

w
er

s 
to

 th
em

 w
hi

ch
 m

ak
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 d
iff

er
en

t r
el

ig
io

us
 

an
d 

no
n-

re
lig

io
us

 te
ac

hi
ng

s 
ab

ou
t l

ivi
ng

 th
an

kf
ul

ly,
 o

r 
pr

ai
si

ng
 a

nd
 

th
an

kin
g 

G
od

 fo
r 

th
e 

be
au

ty
 o

f t
he

 e
ar

th
, o

r 
th

e 
pl

ea
su

re
s 

of
 li

fe
 

d)
 

Le
ar

n 
so

m
e 

ke
y 

co
nc

ep
ts

 a
bo

ut
 r

el
ig

io
us

 id
ea

s 
of

 in
 d

ea
th

 s
uc

h 
as

 
ju

dg
em

en
t, 

he
av

en
, r

ei
nc

ar
na

tio
n,

 k
ar

m
a 

an
d 

so
ul

. L
ea

rn
 th

at
 s

om
e 

pe
op

le
 b

el
ie

ve
 d

ea
th

 is
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 li
fe

, a
nd

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

af
te

rli
fe

. 
e)

 
Th

in
k 

ab
ou

t t
w

o 
di

ffe
re

nt
 r

el
ig

io
us

 v
ie

w
s 

an
d 

on
e 

no
n 

re
lig

io
us

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
w

ha
t h

ap
pe

ns
 a

fte
r 

de
at

h 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e:
 C

hr
is

tia
n,

 H
in

du
, H

um
an

is
t; 

f) 
Lo

ok
 a

t e
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f t
he

 ‘a
rt

 o
f h

ea
ve

n’
 in

 w
hi

ch
 r

el
ig

io
us

 b
el

ie
ve

rs
 

im
ag

in
e 

th
e 

af
te

rli
fe

, a
nd

 r
es

po
nd

 w
ith

 a
rt

 w
or

k 
of

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
g)

 
C

on
si

de
r 

si
m

ila
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
 c

er
em

on
ie

s 
th

at
 m

ar
k 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 

lif
e 

on
 e

ar
th

 a
nd

 h
ow

 th
es

e 
ex

pr
es

s 
di

ffe
re

nt
 b

el
ie

fs
; 

h)
 

R
ea

d 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 p
ra

ye
rs

 li
tu

rg
ie

s 
an

d 
m

ed
ita

tio
n 

te
xt

s 
us

ed
 in

 
ha

rd
 ti

m
es

 o
r 

w
he

n 
so

m
eo

ne
 h

as
 d

ie
d,

 a
nd

 th
in

k 
ab

ou
t t

he
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 
an

d 
be

lie
fs

 th
ey

 a
dd

re
ss

. 
i) 

D
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
 a

nd
 u

nc
er

ta
in

tie
s 

th
at

 c
an

 a
ris

e 
w

he
n 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

‘u
lti

m
at

e’
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 g

oo
d 

tim
es

 a
nd

 h
ar

d 
tim

es
. 

j)  
Ex

am
in

e 
se

cu
la

r 
an

d 
sa

cr
ed

 s
to

rie
s 

th
at

 h
el

p 
to

 e
xp

la
in

 d
iff

er
en

t i
de

as
 

an
d 

em
ot

io
ns

 a
ro

un
d 

jo
y 

an
d 

ce
le

br
at

io
n 

an
d 

/
 o

r 
de

at
h 

an
d 

be
re

av
em

en
t. 

k)
 

R
ef

le
ct

 o
n 

an
d 

ex
pr

es
s 

cl
ea

rly
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

id
ea

s,
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

an
d 

po
ss

ib
ly 

w
or

rie
s 

ab
ou

t d
ea

th
 a

nd
 th

e 
id

ea
 o

f l
ife

 b
ey

on
d.

 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 64



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

61
 

 Y
ea

r 
5

 /
 6

  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 
th

at
 e

na
bl

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
 

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 s
el

ec
t c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 h
el

p 
pu

pi
ls

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 in

 c
ol

um
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

12
 h

ou
rs

 
of

 s
tu

dy
 

 U
ni

t 
1

3
 

Ju
st

ic
e 

an
d 

po
ve

rt
y:

 c
an

 
re

lig
io

ns
 

he
lp

 t
o 

bu
ild

 
a 

fa
ir

 w
or

ld
 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
po

ve
rt

y 
hi

st
or

y?
 

 W
ha

t 
is

 fa
ir

ne
ss

 
an

d 
ju

st
ic

e?
 

 W
ha

t 
ca

n 
w

e 
le

ar
n 

fr
om

 
re

lig
io

us
 

te
ac

hi
ng

 a
bo

ut
 

po
ve

rt
y 

an
d 

ju
st

ic
e?

 
 H

ow
 d

o 
I b

el
ie

ve
 

w
e 

sh
ou

ld
 t

re
at

 
pe

op
le

 ju
st

ly
? 

 M
aj

or
 t

he
m

es
 

B
el

ie
fs

 in
 a

ct
io

n 
in

 
th

e 
w

or
ld

 
Te

ac
hi

ng
s 

an
d 

au
th

or
ity

 
 K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d 
le

ar
n 

to
 

U
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
fr

om
 a

t 
le

as
t t

w
o 

re
lig

io
ns

 
ab

ou
t j

us
tic

e 

Ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 o

f 
a 

m
od

er
n 

re
lig

io
us

ly 
ba

se
d 

ch
ar

ity
 a

nd
 a

n 
in

sp
iri

ng
 p

er
so

n 
to

 
w

or
k 

fo
r 

ju
st

ic
e 

Ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t j
us

tic
e 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

 
 i. 

de
sc

ri
be

 s
om

e 
of

 
th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

of
 

po
ve

rt
y 

in
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 to
da

y, 
an

d 
so

m
e 

w
ay

s 
th

at
 

ch
ar

iti
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

re
lig

io
us

 c
ha

rit
ie

s,
 

re
sp

on
d 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
(L

ev
el

 
3

); 
ii. 

m
ak

e 
co

nn
ec

ti
on

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

of
 P

au
l 

an
d 

Je
su

s 
an

d 
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 o

ne
 

C
hr

is
tia

n 
ag

en
cy

 
to

da
y 

(L
ev

el
 4

); 
iii.

 
m

ak
e 

lin
ks

 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

of
 

an
ot

he
r 

re
lig

io
n 

e.
g.

 Is
la

m
 a

nd
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 Is

la
m

ic
 

R
el

ie
f /

 M
us

lim
 

A
id

 to
da

y 
(L

ev
el

 4
); 

  

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
iv.

 
as

k 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 
fa

irn
es

s 
an

d 
ju

st
ic

e 
in

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 (L

ev
el

 
3

); 
 

v. 
id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
qu

al
iti

es
 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 ta
ke

 
ac

tio
n 

to
 b

rin
g 

ab
ou

t 
w

ha
t i

s 
rig

ht
 a

nd
 

go
od

 (L
ev

el
 3

); 
vi.

 
re

fle
ct

 u
po

n 
an

d 
ex

pr
es

s 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

id
ea

s 
an

d 
be

lie
fs

 
ab

ou
t  

tr
ea

tin
g 

ot
he

rs
 w

ith
 ju

st
ic

e 
an

d 
lo

ve
 in

 li
gh

t o
f 

th
ei

r 
le

ar
ni

ng
, 

th
ro

ug
h 

st
or

y, 
ar

t, 
dr

am
a,

 m
us

ic
 a

nd
 

IC
T 

(L
ev

el
 4

); 
 

 a)
 

di
sc

us
s 

w
ha

t i
s 

fa
ir 

an
d 

un
fa

ir 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

pu
pi

ls
? 

b)
 

dr
aw

 m
ea

ni
ng

s 
fr

om
 s

to
rie

s 
an

d 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

fr
om

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

re
lig

io
ns

 a
nd

 b
el

ie
fs

 w
hi

ch
 e

ns
ur

e 
ju

st
ic

e 
an

d 
fa

irn
es

s 
fo

r 
al

l p
eo

pl
e:

 
E.

g.
  

- 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

of
 J

es
us

 a
nd

 P
au

l o
n 

va
lu

es
 a

nd
 ju

st
ic

e 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

m
ea

ni
ng

 fo
r 

Ch
ris

tia
ns

 to
da

y 
 e

.g
. W

id
ow

’s
 M

ite
 (M

ar
k 

1
2

:4
1

-4
4

) a
nd

 T
he

 R
ic

h 
Fo

ol
 (L

uk
e,

 1
2

:1
6

-2
1

)  
  

- 
M

ar
k 

1
2

.2
8

-3
4

 (t
w

o 
gr

ea
t c

om
m

an
dm

en
ts

) 
- 

G
al

at
ia

ns
 3

:2
8

, 5
:2

2
, R

om
an

s 
1

2
:1

7
-2

1
. 

- 
Is

la
m

: M
uh

am
m

ad
 o

ve
rc

om
es

 h
at

re
d 

w
ith

   
 k

in
dn

es
s 

or
 

th
e 

w
om

an
 a

t t
he

 g
at

es
 o

f M
ec

ca
 

- 
Si

kh
is

m
: M

al
ak

 B
ha

go
 a

nd
 G

ur
u 

N
an

ak
. 

c)
 

ch
ar

ita
bl

e 
pr

ac
tic

es
 th

at
 a

re
 p

ar
t o

f r
el

ig
io

us
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

Ch
ris

tia
n 

tit
hi

ng
, g

ivi
ng

 a
w

ay
 1

0
%

 o
f i

nc
om

e,
 M

us
lim

, 
Za

ka
h,

 a
nn

ua
lly

 g
ivi

ng
 a

w
ay

 2
.5

%
 o

f a
ll 

w
ea

lth
, a

nd
 J

ew
is

h,
 

gi
vin

g 
aw

ay
 1

0
%

 o
f t

he
ir 

ne
t i

nc
om

e.
 

d)
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

an
d 

co
m

pa
re

 tw
o 

ch
ar

iti
es

 th
at

 w
or

k 
fo

r 
ju

st
ic

e 
an

d 
ha

ve
 a

 r
el

ig
io

us
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d.
 H

ow
 d

o 
th

ey
 in

te
rp

re
t a

nd
 fo

llo
w

 
th

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
 o

f t
he

ir 
fa

ith
? 

W
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 c
ha

rit
ie

s’
 

w
or

k?
 

e)
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 in

di
vid

ua
ls

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
be

en
 le

d 
by

 th
ei

r 
be

lie
fs

 to
 w

or
k 

fo
r 

di
ffe

re
nt

 ty
pe

s 
of

 ju
st

ic
e 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 R
os

a 
Pa

rk
s,

 M
ar

tin
 L

ut
he

r 
K

in
g,

 A
nn

e 
Fr

an
k,

 B
on

o,
 G

an
dh

i, 
A

un
g 

Sa
n 

Su
u 

Ky
i, 

ex
am

pl
es

 fr
om

 y
ou

r 
lo

ca
l a

re
a.

  
 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 65



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

62
 

  Y
ea

r 
5

 /
 6

  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 
en

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
. T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 

fr
om

 th
is

 c
ol

um
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

8 
 h

ou
rs

 
of

 s
tu

dy
 

 U
ni

t 
1

4
 

W
ha

t 
w

ill
 

m
ak

e 
ou

r 
ci

ty
/

to
w

n 
a 

m
or

e 
re

sp
ec

tf
ul

 
pl

ac
e?

 
 W

ha
t 

re
lig

io
ns

 a
re

 
th

er
e 

in
 o

ur
 a

re
a?

 
H

ow
 a

re
 t

he
y 

di
ff

er
en

t 
to

 t
ho

se
 in

 
th

e 
re

st
 o

f t
he

 a
re

a 
an

d 
co

un
tr

y?
 

 W
ha

t 
ca

n 
w

e 
le

ar
n 

fr
om

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r?

 
 W

ha
t 

m
ak

es
 p

eo
pl

e 
m

or
e 

re
sp

ec
tf

ul
? 

 C
an

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 a
re

 
di

ff
er

en
t 

liv
e 

in
 

ha
rm

on
y?

 W
ha

t 
m

ak
es

 t
ha

t 
ea

si
er

 o
r 

ha
rd

er
? 

Te
ac

hi
ng

 a
nd

 
au

th
or

ity
 

W
or

sh
ip

, p
ilg

rim
ag

e 
an

d 
sa

cr
ed

 p
la

ce
 

B
el

ie
fs

 in
 a

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 

R
el

ig
io

n,
 fa

m
ily

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
 K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d 
le

ar
n 

to
 

 U
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

re
lig

io
us

 
an

d 
cu

ltu
ra

l d
ive

rs
ity

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
lo

ca
l c

ity
/

co
un

ty
 a

nd
 

co
m

pa
re

 it
 to

 th
e 

di
ve

rs
ity

 
in

 th
e 

w
id

er
 c

ou
nt

ry
 a

nd
 a

 
co

nt
ra

st
in

g 
ar

ea
 

 R
es

po
nd

 to
 e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f 

co
m

m
un

ity
 h

ar
m

on
y 

an
d 

in
te

rf
ai

th
 w

or
k 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

ho
w

 
re

sp
ec

tf
ul

 a
tt

itu
de

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 a

re
 c

re
at

ed
 

  

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

 
 i. 

sh
ow

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 

th
e 

ric
hn

es
s 

of
 

re
lig

io
us

 d
ive

rs
ity

 o
f 

G
re

at
 B

rit
ai

n 
an

d 
ou

t o
w

n 
lo

ca
lit

y  
(L

ev
el

 4
); 

ii. 
de

sc
ri

be
 s

im
ila

ri
ti

es
 

an
d 

di
ff

er
en

ce
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

liv
in

g 
in

 a
 

pl
ur

al
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
an

d 
liv

in
g 

in
 a

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
he

re
 

al
m

os
t e

ve
ry

on
e 

ha
s 

si
m

ila
r 

be
lie

fs
 a

nd
 

cu
st

om
s 

(L
ev

el
 4

); 
iii.

 
m

ak
e 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ho

w
 w

e 
tr

ea
t e

ac
h 

ot
he

r 
an

d 
th

e 
id

ea
 o

f 
a 

re
sp

ec
tf

ul
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 (L

ev
el

 3
); 

 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
iv.

 
R

es
po

nd
 s

en
si

tiv
el

y 
to

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
 fa

ith
 

(L
ev

el
 2

); 
v.

 
m

ak
e 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
va

lu
es

 li
ke

 r
es

pe
ct

 
an

d 
to

le
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
be

ha
vio

ur
 

(L
ev

el
 3

); 
 

vi
. 

as
k 

go
od

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 

an
d 

su
gg

es
t s

om
e 

an
sw

er
s,

 w
ith

 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 r

el
ig

io
ns

 
ab

ou
t r

el
ig

io
us

 
di

ve
rs

ity
 (L

ev
el

 4
);  

vi
i. 

ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

lik
e 

re
sp

ec
t, 

to
le

ra
nc

e 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
co

he
si

on
 to

 s
om

e 
is

su
es

 o
f d

ive
rs

ity
 

an
d 

liv
in

g 
to

ge
th

er
 

(L
ev

el
 4

). 
 

 
a)

 
Pl

ay
 a

 s
im

pl
e 

gu
es

si
ng

 g
am

e 
ab

ou
t t

he
 s

ta
tis

tic
s 

of
 

re
lig

io
n 

in
 B

rit
ai

n 
an

d 
th

e 
w

or
ld

 to
 g

et
 a

 s
en

se
 o

f ‘
ho

w
 

re
lig

io
us

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 is

’ t
od

ay
. 

b)
 

le
ar

n 
fr

om
 d

ive
rs

ity
 th

ro
ug

h 
vis

iti
ng

 p
la

ce
s 

of
 w

or
sh

ip
 

fr
om

 d
iff

er
en

t f
ai

th
s;

 
c)

 
fin

d 
ou

t a
bo

ut
 lo

ca
l e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f d

iff
er

en
t r

el
ig

io
us

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 in

 y
ou

r 
ar

ea
, l

oo
ki

ng
 a

t c
ha

ng
es

 o
ve

r 
tim

e,
 

an
d 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
em

 e
.g

. f
oo

d,
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

, 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
or

k.
 W

hy
 a

re
 th

er
e 

no
w

 2
0

+
 m

os
qu

es
 in

 
B

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
, w

he
re

 5
0

 y
ea

rs
 a

go
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
no

ne
? 

W
hy

 a
re

 th
er

e 
ov

er
 1

0
0

 C
hu

rc
he

s 
in

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

, 
so

m
e 

of
 th

em
 o

ve
r 

5
0

0
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

? 
d)

 
co

m
pa

re
 y

ou
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

ith
 a

no
th

er
 m

or
e 

di
ve

rs
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
; i

de
nt

ify
 s

im
ila

rit
y 

an
d 

di
ffe

re
nc

e;
 

e)
 

de
ve

lo
p 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 

ha
rm

on
y, 

re
fle

ct
in

g 
th

at
 th

is
 d

oe
s 

no
t m

ea
n 

‘b
ei

ng
 a

ll 
th

e 
sa

m
e’

 b
ut

 d
oe

s 
m

ea
n 

‘a
cc

ep
tin

g 
ou

r 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

’; 
f) 

fin
d 

ou
t a

bo
ut

 E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f i
nt

er
fa

ith
 w

or
k 

in
 y

ou
r 

ar
ea

 
or

 a
no

th
er

 n
ea

rb
y 

e.
g.

 in
te

rf
ai

th
 n

et
w

or
k.

 H
av

e 
th

ey
 

w
or

ke
d 

on
 s

ha
re

d 
so

ci
al

 ju
st

ic
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 o
r 

ar
e 

th
ei

r 
sh

ar
ed

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

 e
.g

. i
nt

er
fa

ith
 w

ee
k 

g)
 

co
ns

id
er

 te
ac

hi
ng

 fr
om

 d
iff

er
en

t r
el

ig
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 d
ea

lin
g 

w
ith

 d
iff

er
en

ce
 e

.g
. r

es
po

ns
es

 o
f r

es
pe

ct
, t

ol
er

an
ce

, 
m

ut
ua

l l
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
re

co
gn

is
in

g 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

’s
 s

pi
rit

ua
lit

y, 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 m
er

e 
ar

gu
m

en
t o

r 
ev

en
 c

on
fli

ct
  

h)
 

w
ei

gh
 u

p 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f h
ow

 p
eo

pl
e 

ha
ve

 d
ea

lt 
w

el
l w

ith
 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
or

 c
on

fli
ct

.  
G

ive
 p

up
ils

 s
om

e 
sc

en
ar

io
s 

to
 

th
in

k 
ab

ou
t i

n 
w

hi
ch

 p
eo

pl
e 

ch
oo

se
 c

on
fli

ct
 o

r 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

, h
os

til
ity

 o
r 

to
le

ra
nc

e  

 

 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 66



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

63
 

 S
pe

ci
fic

 R
el

ig
io

n 
un

it
s:

 C
ho

os
e 

at
 le

as
t 

on
e 

of
 t

he
se

 t
o 

be
 t

au
gh

t 
in

 y
ea

r 
5

 o
r 

6
  

Y
ea

r 
5

 /
 6

  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 
en

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
 T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 

fr
om

 th
is

 c
ol

um
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.  

Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

12
 

ho
ur

s 
of

 s
tu

dy
 

 U
ni

t 
1

5
 

W
ha

t 
do

es
 

it
 m

ea
n 

to
 

be
 a

 
M

us
lim

? 
 C

ho
ic

e 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
of

 
at

 le
as

t o
ne

 o
f t

he
se

 
re

lig
io

n 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
un

its
 

in
 y

ea
r 

5 
an

d 
6 

 W
ha

t 
do

 M
us

lim
s 

be
lie

ve
? 

W
he

re
 d

o 
th

ei
r 

be
lie

fs
 

or
ig

in
at

e 
fr

om
? 

H
ow

 d
oe

s 
th

is
 

af
fe

ct
 h

ow
 

M
us

lim
s 

ch
oo

se
 

to
 li

ve
 t

he
ir

 li
fe

? 
 W

ho
 o

r 
w

ha
t 

in
sp

ir
es

 M
us

lim
s?

 
  W

ha
t 

ar
e 

yo
u 

co
m

m
it

te
d 

to
? 

 

 M
aj

or
 t

he
m

es
: 

R
el

ig
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
in

di
vid

ua
l 

R
el

ig
io

n,
 fa

m
ily

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
 K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d 
le

ar
n 

to
 

 Ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

ke
y 

be
lie

fs
 o

f 
M

us
lim

s 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

es
e 

af
fe

ct
 h

ow
 a

 M
us

lim
 

ch
oo

se
s 

to
 li

ve
 th

ei
r 

lif
e 

 Ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

fu
nc

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
M

os
qu

e 
an

d 
w

or
sh

ip
 in

 
Is

la
m

 
 D

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

fo
rm

s 
of

 
gu

id
an

ce
 u

se
d 

by
 M

us
lim

s 
 C

om
pa

re
 th

e 
be

lie
fs

, 
fo

rm
s 

of
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

an
d 

be
ha

vio
ur

 o
f M

us
lim

 
be

lie
ve

rs
 w

ith
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

id
ea

s,
 v

al
ue

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

itm
en

ts
 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 R
el

ig
io

n 
 

 i. 
D

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

5
 p

illa
rs

 o
f 

Is
la

m
 (L

ev
el

 3
) 

ii. 
ex

pl
ai

n 
th

e 
ke

y 
be

lie
fs

 o
f 

M
us

lim
s 

an
d 

ho
w

 th
es

e 
af

fe
ct

 th
e 

w
ay

 M
us

lim
s 

ch
oo

se
 to

 b
eh

av
e 

in
di

vid
ua

lly
 (L

ev
el

 4
); 

iii.
 

ex
pl

ai
n 

us
in

g 
re

lig
io

us
 

vo
ca

bu
la

ry
 th

e 
re

lig
io

us
 

ex
pr

es
si

on
 a

nd
 b

el
ie

fs
 

sh
ow

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
w

or
sh

ip
, 

pr
ay

er
, f

as
tin

g,
 fe

st
iva

l a
nd

 
pi

lg
rim

ag
e(

Le
ve

l 4
); 

iv
. 

ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

ke
y 

fu
nc

ti
on

s 
of

 th
e 

M
os

qu
e ,

 c
om

pa
rin

g 
th

em
 to

 a
no

th
er

 p
la

ce
 o

f 
w

or
sh

ip
 th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
ha

ve
 

le
ar

nt
 a

bo
ut

 (L
ev

el
 4

); 
v.

 
id

en
ti

fy
 d

iff
er

en
ce

s 
an

d 
si

m
ila

rit
ie

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
pr

ay
er

 
in

 Is
la

m
 a

nd
 p

ra
ye

r 
in

 e
.g

. 
C

hr
is

tia
ni

ty
 (L

ev
el

 4
); 

vi
. 

de
sc

ri
be

 th
e 

fo
rm

s 
of

 
gu

id
an

ce
 a

 M
us

lim
 u

se
s 

an
d 

co
m

pa
re

 th
em

 to
 

fo
rm

s 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

pu
pi

l 
(L

ev
el

 4
); 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
vi

i. 
as

k 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 

(s
tim

ul
at

ed
 b

y 
a 

ra
ng

e 
so

ur
ce

 
m

at
er

ia
l) 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 
re

lig
io

n 
in

flu
en

ce
s 

M
us

lim
s’

 e
ve

ry
da

y 
liv

es
 (L

ev
el

 4
 a

nd
 5

); 
 vii
i. 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
 

be
lie

fs
, v

al
ue

s 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

es
 th

at
 a

re
 

im
po

rt
an

t i
n 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
liv

es
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

es
e 

va
lu

es
 a

re
 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
(L

ev
el

 4
); 

 ix.
 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
vie

w
s,

 c
om

m
itm

en
ts

, 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f t

he
ir 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
ab

ou
t I

sl
am

 (L
ev

el
 

4)
. 

 

a)
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
n 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

Fi
ve

 P
illa

rs
 o

f I
sl

am
 

- b
el

ie
f i

n 
on

e 
G

od
 a

nd
 h

is
 p

ro
ph

et
, d

ai
ly 

pr
ay

er
, 

fa
st

in
g,

 a
lm

s 
gi

vin
g 

an
d 

pi
lg

rim
ag

e;
 

b)
 

th
in

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f b

el
ie

fs
 o

r 
va

lu
es

 a
s 

gu
id

es
 fo

r 
m

ak
in

g 
ch

oi
ce

s 
an

d 
de

ci
si

on
s 

in
 d

ai
ly 

lif
e;

  
c)

 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 Q

ur
’a

n 
fo

r 
M

us
lim

s:
 

ho
w

 it
 is

 u
se

d,
 tr

ea
te

d,
 le

ar
nt

. S
ha

re
 e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f 

st
or

ie
s 

an
d 

te
ac

hi
ng

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 S

ur
ah

 1
7

. 
d)

 
le

ar
n 

ab
ou

t o
th

er
 fo

rm
s 

of
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r 

M
us

lim
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

ha
di

th
 

e)
 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
w

ha
t f

or
m

s 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
th

e 
pu

pi
ls

 tu
rn

 to
 

w
he

n 
th

ey
 n

ee
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
r 

ad
vic

e;
 

f) 
th

in
k 

ab
ou

t a
nd

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

fo
r 

M
us

lim
s 

of
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

fiv
e 

pi
lla

rs
; 

g)
 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 th

at
 th

e 
di

sc
ip

lin
e 

or
 

co
m

m
itm

en
t o

f M
us

lim
 li

vin
g 

m
ig

ht
 r

ai
se

 fo
r 

th
em

se
lve

s;
 

h)
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

ho
w

 th
e 

5
 p

illa
rs

 a
re

 p
ra

ct
is

ed
 in

 B
rit

ai
n 

to
da

y; 
  

i)  
co

ns
id

er
 w

ha
t b

el
ie

fs
, p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
nd

 v
al

ue
s 

ar
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 in

 th
e 

pu
pi

ls
’ l

ive
s;

 
j) 

en
qu

ire
 in

to
 th

e 
ro

le
 o

f t
he

 M
os

qu
e.

 P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d 
id

ea
lly

 h
av

e 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 v

is
it 

th
e 

M
os

qu
e 

if 
th

is
 

no
t a

lre
ad

y 
be

en
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 2
0

+
 

m
os

qu
es

 in
 B

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
 a

nd
 L

ut
on

: p
up

ils
 c

ou
ld

 
co

ns
id

er
 w

hy
 th

es
e 

ha
ve

 a
ll 

op
en

ed
 in

 th
e 

la
st

 5
0

 
ye

ar
s.

 
k)

 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

ei
r 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 w
ay

s 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

in
flu

en
ce

 in
di

vid
ua

ls
, e

.g
. t

he
 M

us
lim

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 o
f 

Lu
to

n 
or

 B
ed

fo
rd

, t
he

ir 
ow

n 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 67



B
ed

s 
Lu

to
n 

R
E 

Sy
ll 

R
ev

ie
w

 2
0

1
0

 2
0

1
1

 

64
 

 Y
ea

r 
5

 /
 6

  
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
se

t u
p 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
at

 
en

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
: T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 

fr
om

 th
is

 c
ol

um
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.  

Co
nt

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

12
 

ho
ur

s 
of

 s
tu

dy
 

 U
ni

t 
1

6
 

W
ha

t 
do

es
 

it
 m

ea
n 

to
 

be
 a

 
H

in
du

? 
 C

ho
ic

e 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
of

 
at

 le
as

t o
ne

 o
f t

he
se

 
tw

o 
re

lig
io

n 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
un

its
  i

n 
ye

ar
 5

 a
nd

 6
 

 W
ha

t 
do

 H
in

du
s 

be
lie

ve
? 

H
ow

 d
o 

th
es

e 
be

lie
fs

 
af

fe
ct

 t
he

 w
ay

 
th

ey
 li

ve
 t

he
ir

 
liv

es
? 

 W
ha

t 
ha

pp
en

s 
in

 
H

in
du

 w
or

sh
ip

? 
 W

ho
 o

r 
w

ha
t 

in
sp

ir
es

 a
nd

 
gu

id
es

 H
in

du
 

pe
op

le
? 

 W
ha

t 
ar

e 
yo

u 
co

m
m

it
te

d 
to

? 
  

 M
aj

or
 t

he
m

es
: 

R
el

ig
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
in

di
vid

ua
l 

R
el

ig
io

n,
 fa

m
ily

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
 K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
up

ils
 s

ho
ul

d 
le

ar
n 

to
 

Ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

ke
y 

be
lie

fs
 o

f 
H

in
du

s 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

es
e 

af
fe

ct
 h

ow
 a

 H
in

du
 

ch
oo

se
s 

to
 li

ve
 th

ei
r 

lif
e 

 Sh
ow

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
pl

ac
e 

of
 w

or
sh

ip
 in

 
H

in
du

 h
om

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
M

an
di

r 
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
fo

rm
s 

of
 

gu
id

an
ce

 u
se

d 
by

 H
in

du
s 

 C
om

pa
re

 th
e 

be
lie

fs
, 

fo
rm

s 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
an

d 
be

ha
vio

ur
 o

f H
in

du
s 

be
lie

ve
rs

 w
ith

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
id

ea
s,

 v
al

ue
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 

A
T1

: L
ea

rn
 A

bo
ut

 R
el

ig
io

n 
 

 
i. 

ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

ke
y 

be
lie

fs
 

of
 H

in
du

s 
an

d 
ho

w
 

th
es

e 
af

fe
ct

 th
e 

w
ay

 
H

in
du

s 
ch

oo
se

 to
 

be
ha

ve
(L

ev
el

 4
); 

ii.
 

us
e 

re
lig

io
us

 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

 t
o 

ex
pl

ai
n 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

w
ay

s 
in

 
w

hi
ch

 H
in

du
s 

de
sc

rib
e 

G
od

, i
de

nt
ify

in
g 

be
lie

fs
 

th
at

 a
re

 s
im

ila
r 

in
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 
re

lig
io

ns
(L

ev
el

 4
); 

 
iii

. 
re

co
gn

is
e 

an
d 

de
sc

ri
be

 h
ow

 a
 s

to
ry

 
fr

om
 s

ac
re

d 
te

xt
 m

ay
 

pr
ov

id
e 

in
sp

ira
tio

n 
or

 
gu

id
an

ce
 to

 a
 r

el
ig

io
us

 
be

lie
ve

r(
Le

ve
l 4

); 
 

iv
. 

ex
pl

ai
n 

us
in

g 
re

lig
io

us
 

vo
ca

bu
la

ry
 th

e 
re

lig
io

us
 e

xp
re

ss
io

n 
an

d 
be

lie
fs

 s
ho

w
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

w
or

sh
ip

, 
fe

st
iva

l a
nd

 p
ilg

rim
ag

e 
(L

ev
el

 4
 o

r 
5

); 
v.

 
Ex

pl
ai

n 
th

e 
ke

y 
fu

nc
ti

on
s 

of
 th

e 
M

an
di

r,
 c

om
pa

rin
g 

th
em

 to
 w

or
sh

ip
 in

 th
e 

H
in

du
 h

om
e(

Le
ve

l 4
); 

A
T2

: L
ea

rn
 fr

om
 R

el
ig

io
n 

 
vi

. 
re

fle
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

 
be

lie
fs

, v
al

ue
s 

an
d 

pr
ac

tic
es

 th
at

 a
re

 
im

po
rt

an
t i

n 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

liv
es

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

an
d 

ho
w

 th
es

e 
af

fe
ct

 th
e 

w
ay

 th
ey

 
liv

e(
Le

ve
l 4

) 
vi

i. 
as

k 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 

(s
tim

ul
at

ed
 b

y 
a 

ra
ng

e 
so

ur
ce

 
m

at
er

ia
l) 

ab
ou

t 
ho

w
 H

in
du

’s
 

ev
er

yd
ay

 li
ve

s 
ar

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

ei
r 

be
lie

fs
(L

ev
el

 4
); 

vi
ii. 

de
sc

rib
e 

th
e 

fo
rm

s 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
a 

H
in

du
 u

se
s 

an
d 

co
m

pa
re

 th
em

 to
 

fo
rm

s 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

pu
pi

l(L
ev

el
 4

);;
 

ix.
 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
vie

w
s,

 
co

m
m

itm
en

ts
, 

be
lie

fs
 a

nd
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f t

he
ir 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
bo

ut
 

H
in

du
is

m
 (L

ev
el

 5
); 

 
a)

 
de

ve
lo

p 
an

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 k
ey

 b
el

ie
fs

 in
 

H
in

du
is

m
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 th
e 

co
nc

ep
t o

f D
ha

rm
a-

 d
ut

y, 
K

ar
m

a-
 , 

A
hi

m
sa

- n
on

 h
ar

m
in

g 
b)

 
en

qu
ire

 in
to

 H
in

du
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

bo
ut

 G
od

; t
he

 T
rim

ur
ti 

–
 

B
ra

hm
a 

(c
re

at
or

), 
Vi

sh
nu

 (p
re

se
rv

er
), 

Sh
iva

 
(d

es
tr

oy
er

); 
 

c)
 

ex
pl

or
e 

th
e 

pl
ac

e 
of

 H
in

du
 g

od
s 

an
d 

go
dd

es
se

s 
in

 th
e 

lif
e 

of
 a

 H
in

du
 

d)
 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f b

el
ie

fs
 o

r 
va

lu
es

 a
s 

gu
id

es
 fo

r 
m

ak
in

g 
ch

oi
ce

s 
an

d 
de

ci
si

on
s 

in
 d

ai
ly 

lif
e 

 
e)

 
ex

am
in

e 
th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f S

to
ry

 a
nd

 s
ac

re
d 

te
xt

 fo
r 

H
in

du
s 

–
ho

w
 a

re
 s

to
rie

s 
sh

ar
ed

 a
nd

 le
ar

nt
 fr

om
. 

W
ha

t t
yp

es
 o

f t
ex

ts
 a

re
 im

po
rt

an
t; 

f)  
ex

pl
or

e 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f t
he

 M
an

di
r 

in
 th

e 
lif

e 
of

 a
 H

in
du

 
ho

w
 d

oe
s 

th
is

 c
om

pa
re

 a
nd

 c
on

tr
as

t w
ith

 w
or

sh
ip

 in
 

th
e 

ho
m

e,
 P

up
ils

 s
ho

ul
d 

id
ea

lly
 h

av
e 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 
vis

it 
th

e 
M

an
di

r 
if 

th
is

 n
ot

 a
lre

ad
y 

be
en

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n;

 
g)

 
de

sc
rib

e 
th

e 
pr

ac
tic

e 
an

d 
m

ea
ni

ng
 o

f P
uj

a 
in

 th
e 

ho
m

e 
an

d 
in

 th
e 

m
an

di
r 

h)
 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
w

ha
t f

or
m

s 
of

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
th

e 
pu

pi
ls

 tu
rn

 to
 

w
he

n 
th

ey
 n

ee
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
r 

ad
vic

e;
 

i) 
Ex

am
in

e 
an

d 
dr

aw
 m

ea
ni

ng
 fr

om
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t H

in
du

 
fe

st
iva

l, 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 N

av
ra

tr
i, 

D
iva

li 
or

 H
ol

i. 
Lo

ok
 a

t 
th

e 
st

or
ie

s,
 m

ea
ni

ng
 a

nd
 th

e 
pr

ac
tic

es
 r

el
at

ed
 to

 th
is

 
fe

st
iva

l i
n 

B
rit

ai
n 

to
da

y 
j) 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
sp

iri
tu

al
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 R
ive

r 
G

an
ge

s 
an

d 
Va

ra
na

si
 fo

r 
H

in
du

s 
pi

lg
rim

s 
( i

f n
ot

 
al

re
ad

y 
co

ve
re

d 
in

 p
ilg

rim
ag

e 
un

it)
 

k)
 

co
ns

id
er

 w
ha

t b
el

ie
fs

, p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

nd
 v

al
ue

s 
ar

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 in
 th

e 
pu

pi
ls

’ l
ive

s.
 

 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 68



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

65 
 

Key Stage 3 
 

Programme of Study for Key Stage 3 
 
Focus the learning on this: 
Throughout key stage 3, pupils extend their understanding of Christianity, Islam and Sikhism. They begin to 
learn about Buddhism. An additional study of Judaism and Hinduism may be undertaken. Pupils may also 
learn from other religions in thematic units Learning is set in local, national and global contexts. They 
deepen their understanding of important beliefs, concepts and issues of truth and authority in religion. 
They apply their understanding of religious and philosophical beliefs, teachings and practices to a range of 
ultimate questions and ethical issues, with a focus on self awareness, relationships, rights and 
responsibilities. They enquire into and explain some personal, philosophical, theological and cultural 
reasons for similarities and differences in religious beliefs and values, both within and between religions. 
They interpret religious texts, scriptures and other sources, recognising both the power and limitations of 
language and other forms of communication in expressing ideas and beliefs. They reflect on the impact of 
religion and belief in the world, considering both the importance of interfaith dialogue and the tensions 
that exist within and between religions and beliefs. They develop their evaluative skills, showing reasoned 
and balanced viewpoints when considering their own and others’ responses to religious, philosophical and 
spiritual issues. 
Knowledge, skills and understanding 
These key concepts must be built in to the planned 
Key Stage 3 RE curriculum:  
 

Beliefs, teachings and sources (AT1) 
· Understanding, explaining and interpreting 

teachings, sources, authorities and ways of life in 
order to express reasoned views about religions 
and beliefs.  

· Understanding, explaining and interpreting beliefs, 
teachings and attitudes in relation to the human 
quest for identity, meaning and values. 

Practices and ways of life (AT1) 
· Understanding, explaining and interpreting the 

varied impacts of religions and beliefs on how 
people live their lives. 

· Applying ideas and expressing insights about the 
impact of practices from religions and beliefs on 
ways of life.  

Expressing meaning (AT1) 
· Understanding and expressing ideas and insights 

about the meanings of different forms of religious, 
spiritual, moral and cultural expression. 

· Understanding, explaining and interpreting ways in 
which religions and beliefs use literature, the arts, 
music, architecture and other forms of creative 
expression to respond to ultimate questions. 

 
 

Pupils should learn about and from religions and 
beliefs. 
Learning about religion and beliefs 
Pupils should be taught to: 
· investigate and explain the differing impacts of 

religious beliefs and teachings on individuals, 
communities and societies; 

· analyse and explain how religious beliefs and 
ideas are transmitted by people, texts and 
traditions; 

· investigate and explain why people belong to faith 
communities and explain the reasons for 
diversity in religion; 

· analyse and compare the evidence and 
arguments used when considering issues of 
truth in religion and philosophy; 

· discuss and evaluate how religious beliefs and 
teachings inform answers to ultimate questions 
and ethical issues; 

· apply a wide range of religious and philosophical 
vocabulary consistently and accurately, 
recognising both the power and limitations of 
language in expressing religious ideas and 
beliefs; 

· interpret and evaluate a range of sources, texts 
and authorities, from a variety of contexts; 

· interpret a variety of forms of religious and 
spiritual expression including art, music 
architecture and literature. 

 
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 69



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

66 
 

 Identity, diversity and belonging (AT2) 
· Understanding, explaining and interpreting varied 

viewpoints on issues connecting personal and 
communal identity. 

· Applying ideas and expressing insights into 
questions of identity, diversity and belonging in 
personal and communal contexts and in relation to 
community cohesion. 

Meaning, purpose and truth (AT2) 
· Describing and expressing insights into ultimate 

questions that confront humanity. 
· Applying ideas and expressing insights into 

questions of meaning and purpose in relation to 
religion and beliefs. 

· Explaining different ideas about what is true. 
 Values and commitments (AT2) 
· Understanding, explaining and interpreting moral 

values and how they can relate to beliefs and 
experience. 

· Expressing views and ideas about their own and 
others’ values and commitments in order to make 
informed, rational and imaginative choices. 

Learning from religion and beliefs 
Pupils should be taught to: 
· reflect on the relationship between beliefs, 

teachings and ultimate questions, 
communicating their own ideas and using 
reasoned arguments; 

· evaluate the challenges and tensions of 
belonging to a religion and the impact of religion 
in the contemporary world, expressing their own 
ideas; 

· express insights into the significance and value 
of religion and other world views on human 
relationships personally, locally and globally; 

· reflect and evaluate their own and others’ beliefs 
about world issues such as peace and conflict, 
wealth and poverty and the importance of the 
environment, communicating their own ideas; 

· express their own beliefs and ideas, using a 
variety of forms of expression. 

During key stage 3 pupils should be taught the 
knowledge, skills and understanding through the 
following areas of study: 
 

· beliefs and concepts: the key ideas and 
questions of meaning in religions and beliefs, 
including issues related to God, truth, the world, 
human life, and life after death; 

· authority: different sources of authority and how 
they inform believers’ lives; 

· religion and science: issues of truth, 
explanation, meaning and purpose 

· expressions of spirituality: how and why human 
self-understanding and experiences are 
expressed in a variety of forms; 

· ethics and relationships: questions and 
influences that inform ethical and moral choices, 
including forgiveness and issues of good and evil; 

· rights and responsibilities: what religions and 
beliefs say about human rights and 
responsibilities, social justice and citizenship; 

· global issues: what religions and beliefs say 
about health, wealth, war, animal rights and the 
environment; 

· interfaith dialogue: a study of relationships, 
conflicts and collaboration within and between 
religions and beliefs. 

Experiences and opportunities for Key Stage 3 
pupils: 
· encountering people from different religious, 

cultural and philosophical groups, who can 
express a range of convictions on religious and 
ethical issues; 

· visiting, where possible, places of major 
religious significance and using opportunities 
in ICT to enhance pupils’ understanding of 
religion; 

· discussing, questioning and evaluating 
important issues in religion and philosophy, 
including ultimate questions and ethical issues; 

· reflecting on and carefully evaluating their 
own beliefs and values and those of others in 
response to their learning in religious 
education, using reasoned, balanced 
arguments; 

· using a range of forms of expression (such 
as art and design, music, dance, drama, 
writing, ICT) to communicate their ideas and 
responses creatively and thoughtfully; 

· exploring the connections between religious 
education and other subject areas such as the 
arts, humanities, literature, and science. 

Breadth of study: Religions and beliefs 
Pupils will learn from Christianity, Buddhism, Islam and Sikhism (an additional study of 
Judaism and Hinduism may be undertaken)  
Pupils may also learn from other religions and beliefs in thematic units 

 
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 70



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

67 
 

Units of Study for Key Stage 3 
Units take about 10-12 hours of teaching time.  
In Bedford Borough and Central Bedfordshire local authority areas where 
pupils transfer at the end of year 8, the programme of study requires units 3.1 
– 3.6 to be studied in Years 7 and 8. Units 3.7 – 3.9 are for year 9. In Luton, 
teachers have greater flexibility.    
3.1 Christian belief: why does following Jesus matter to Christians today? 
3.2 How does being a 21st Century Muslim affect everyday life? 
3.3 How does being a 21st Century Sikh affect everyday life? 
3.4 What happens when I die? 
3.5 What do people say about God and the universe? 
3.6 Questions of right and wrong (mini-units take about 6 hours of teaching 

time): 
1. How can war ever be justified? 
2. How should animals be treated? Religious and spiritual ideas 
3. Fairness and justice: Who made my jeans? Religious and spiritual 
responses 
4. What inspired Martin Luther King? 
5. The Earth: what’s wrong with the world? Religion and environment 
6. What will make our town a more respectful place? 

3.7 Sharing one world: are religions a part of the problem or the solution? 
Barriers.  

3.8 It’s my life – what should I do with it? 
3.9 Buddhism – how can people find contentment or happiness in a suffering 

and selfish world? 
These units are fully exemplified on the RE syllabus disc: 
3.1  Christian belief: why does following Jesus matter to Christians today? 
3.5  What do people say about God and the Universe? 
3.6.6  What will make our town a more respectful place? 
3.7  Sharing one world: are religions part of the problem or the solution? 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 71



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

68 
 

Planning Guidance:  
How to create medium and short term planning from the RE Programme of study 

 
 
Step1: 
Key 
question 
 

Either: use the key question suggested in the syllabus (see pages ??- ??)  
 

Or: devise a key question of your own. Ensure that the key question fits with the 
themes from p?? 
 

Make sure that the key question is sufficiently open to allow enquiry. Make sure 
that it has a clear focus on learning about and from religion and belief. 
 

Explain where this unit/question fits into key stage planning e.g. how it builds on 
previous learning in RE; what other subject areas does it link to, if appropriate. 

 
 
 
Step 2:  
Key 
Learning 
objectives, 
learning 
outcomes & 
assessment 

Use the Key Learning objectives(see column 2 of the programme of study) 
 

Select more detailed learning outcomes for the key question (see column 3 and 
4 of the  programme of study p ??-??). Ensure there is a balance of learning 
about and from religion. 
 

Are the learning outcomes set at the appropriate level for your children do they 
need to be further differentiated?  
 

Use the level descriptions on p. ?? to develop specific levelled “I can...” 
statements as appropriate to the age and ability of the pupils.    These ‘I can...’ 
statements are found in the details of each unit. Many further examples are in 
the assessment guidance on the Syllabus disc. 
 

These “I can” statements help you to integrate assessment for learning within 
the unit.  There is then no necessity for an end of unit assessment within each 
unit. 

 
Step 3: 
Content 
 

Select relevant content from column 5 of the programme of study to explore 
this key question.  In general, depth is preferable to breadth.  Other content can 
be used as appropriate to achieve the outcomes. Of course the main principle of 
selecting content in RE will be to emphasise the religious and spiritual 
dimensions of each unit. 

Step 4: 
Teaching & 
learning 
activities 

Develop active learning opportunities and investigations, using some engaging 
stimuli, to enable pupils to achieve the levelled outcomes.  Don’t forget the skills 
you want pupils to develop.  Make sure that the activities allow pupils to practise 
these skills. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 72



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

69
 

 K
S

3
 R

E 
in

 B
ed

fo
rd

 B
or

ou
gh

, C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ir

e 
an

d 
Lu

to
n:

 t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 s

tu
dy

 
S

he
et

 1
: H

ow
 t

o 
us

e 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 s
tu

dy
 t

ab
le

s 
(v

er
si

on
 fo

r 
K

S
1

 a
nd

 2
 t

o 
be

 c
re

at
ed

 a
nd

 in
se

rt
ed

). 
Y

ea
r 

7
 /

 8
 

K
ey

 q
ue

st
io

n 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f, 
no

tin
g 

th
e 

le
ve

ls
. 

Te
ac

he
rs

 w
ill 

se
t u

p 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

at
 

en
ab

le
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
. T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 

co
lu

m
n 

to
 h

el
p 

pu
pi

ls
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

co
lu

m
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. I

t i
s 

no
t 

in
te

nd
ed

 o
r 

ex
pe

ct
s 

fo
r 

cl
as

se
s 

to
 c

ov
er

 a
ll 

th
is

 m
at

er
ia

l. 

Th
e 

ke
y 

qu
es

ti
on

 fo
r 

th
e 

un
it

 o
f 

st
ud

y 
is

 
sh

ow
n 

at
 t

he
 

to
p 

of
 t

hi
s 

co
lu

m
n.

 
 Th

e 
qu

es
ti

on
 is

 
el

ab
or

at
ed

 a
nd

 
br

ok
en

 d
ow

n 
in

 
th

e 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

th
at

 fo
llo

w
, 

w
hi

ch
 a

lw
ay

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
st

ro
ng

 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 

re
lig

io
n 

/
 A

T2
 

  

Th
e 

th
em

es
 o

f R
E 

at
 th

is
 

ke
y 

st
ag

e 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

he
re

 a
s 

fa
r 

as
 th

ey
 a

re
 

re
le

va
nt

: u
su

al
ly 

3
 o

r 
4

 o
f 

th
e 

8
 th

em
es

 a
re

 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 e

ac
h 

un
it.

 
· 

be
lie

fs
 a

nd
 c

on
ce

pt
s 

·  
au

th
or

it
y;

  
· 

re
lig

io
n 

an
d 

sc
ie

nc
e 

· 
ex

pr
es

si
on

s 
of

 
sp

ir
it

ua
lit

y;
 

· 
et

hi
cs

 a
nd

 
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
s;

 
· 

ri
gh

ts
 a

nd
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

·  
gl

ob
al

 is
su

es
 

· 
in

te
r 

fa
it

h 
di

al
og

ue
. 

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
Pu

pi
ls

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
§ 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e.

.. 
 

§ 
ap

pl
y 

an
d 

re
sp

on
d 

to
... 

 
§ 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 
of

... 
Th

es
e 

ob
je

ct
ive

s 
se

t a
 

ba
se

lin
e 

fo
r 

al
m

os
t a

ll 
pu

pi
ls

 a
t K

S3
 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

 A
T 

1
 is

 a
ll 

ab
ou

t 
bu

ild
in

g 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pa

l r
el

ig
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

U
K

. 
 Th

es
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
re

 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 

th
e 

ke
y 

sk
ill 

w
or

ds
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 le

ve
l, 

so
 th

ey
 

m
ig

ht
 a

t K
S3

 b
eg

in
 

w
ith

: 
 § 

U
nd

er
st

an
d 

[L
4

], 
§  

Ex
pl

ai
n 

[L
5

] o
r 

§ 
In

te
rp

re
t [

L6
]..

. 
 Te

ac
he

rs
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 s

el
ec

t t
he

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

th
at

 m
os

t s
ui

t t
he

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 n

ee
ds

 o
f t

he
 

cl
as

s.
  

 A
t b

ot
h 

A
Ts

, s
om

e 
lo

w
er

 a
ch

ie
vin

g 
cl

as
se

s 
w

ill 
w

or
k 

m
os

tly
 a

t L
3

-5
 

in
 Y

ea
r 

7.
 S

om
e 

hi
gh

 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

ye
ar

 9
 

cl
as

se
s 

m
ay

 w
or

k 
m

os
tly

 a
t l

ev
el

s 
5

-7
 o

r 
ev

en
 6

-8
.  

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

 AT
 2

 is
 a

ll a
bo

ut
 

en
ga

gi
ng

, r
ef

le
ct

in
g 

an
d 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 to

 
re

lig
io

us
 a

nd
 s

pi
rit

ua
l 

qu
es

tio
ns

 
 Th

es
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 u
se

 
th

e 
ke

y 
sk

ill 
w

or
ds

 fo
r 

AT
 2

, s
o 

at
 K

S3
 th

ey
 

m
ig

ht
 b

eg
in

 w
ith

:  
 § 

Ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

[L
4]

  
§ 

Ex
pr

es
s 

vie
w

s 
[L

5]
  

§ 
D

ev
el

op
 in

si
gh

ts
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

[L
6 ]

 in
to

... 
 G

oo
d 

w
or

k 
in

 A
T 

2
 

al
w

ay
s 

lin
ks

 to
 p

up
ils

’ 
A

T1
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 
re

lig
io

ns
 a

nd
 b

el
ie

fs
, 

an
d 

en
ab

le
s 

pu
pi

ls
 to

 
re

la
te

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
id

ea
s,

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 a
nd

 b
el

ie
fs

 
to

 th
e 

re
lig

io
us

 
m

at
er

ia
l s

tu
di

ed
.  

Th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l i
n 

th
is

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
un

its
 is

 a
 b

as
is

 fo
r 

te
ac

he
rs

’ 
ow

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
. 

It 
is

 n
ot

 in
te

nd
ed

 th
at

 a
ny

 c
la

ss
 s

ho
ul

d 
st

ud
y 

al
l o

f t
hi

s 
m

at
er

ia
l. 

 
Se

le
ct

 fr
om

 th
e 

co
nt

en
t i

n 
w

ay
s 

th
at

 m
ee

t y
ou

r 
pu

pi
ls

’ l
ea

rn
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
of

 le
ar

ni
ng

 a
re

 a
 k

ey
 to

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 

R
E,

 s
o 

th
e 

co
nt

en
t i

n 
th

is
 s

ec
tio

n 
is

 a
lw

ay
s 

to
 b

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
w

ith
 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f p
up

ils
’ s

ki
lls

 in
 m

in
d.

 
Te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
no

tic
e 

th
at

 th
e 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f p

ro
m

pt
s 

be
lo

w
 b

rin
g 

th
e 

co
nt

en
t o

f R
E 

in
to

 fo
cu

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
sk

ills
 w

ith
 w

hi
ch

 p
up

ils
 

ar
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 w
or

k.
 

 

 I
de

nt
ify

 w
ha

t I
 a

lre
ad

y 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 a
bo

ut
... 

 I
nv

es
tig

at
e.

.. 
 E

nq
ui

re
 in

to
... 

 R
ai

se
 a

nd
 r

es
po

nd
 to

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

... 
 D

ev
el

op
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f..

. 
 E

xp
la

in
 s

im
ila

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

be
tw

ee
n.

.. 
 E

xp
la

in
 r

ea
so

ns
 w

hy
... 

 G
iv

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r 
m

y 
vie

w
s 

ab
ou

t..
. 

 I
nt

er
pr

et
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f..
. 

 A
na

lys
e 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
te

 ..
. 

 C
on

si
de

r 
an

d 
in

te
rp

re
t 

... 
 E

xp
re

ss
 p

up
ils

’ o
w

n 
id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t..
. 

 R
es

po
nd

 th
ou

gh
tfu

lly
 to

 th
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 o

f..
. 

 C
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
of

... 
 

 M
ak

e 
a 

pe
rs

on
al

, e
va

lu
at

ive
 r

es
po

ns
e 

to
... 

 
Ev

al
ua

te
 c

rit
ic

al
ly 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
al

ly.
.. 

  

Agenda Item 4
Page 73



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

70
 

 Y
ea

r 
7

 /
 8

 
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f, 
no

tin
g 

th
e 

le
ve

ls
. 

Te
ac

he
rs

 w
ill 

se
t u

p 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

at
 e

na
bl

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
. T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 
he

lp
 p

up
ils

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 in

 c
ol

um
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 
ca

n 
us

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 c

on
te

nt
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

.  
S

el
ec

t 
en

ou
gh

 m
at

er
ia

l f
or

 u
p 

to
 1

0
 h

ou
rs

 o
f l

ea
rn

in
g 

ti
m

e 

Je
su

s:
 w

hy
 

do
es

 h
e 

m
at

te
r 

to
 

C
hr

is
ti

an
s 

to
da

y?
 

 H
ow

 d
o 

w
e 

kn
ow

 if
 

Je
su

s 
re

al
ly

 
ex

is
te

d?
  

W
hy

 is
 J

es
us

 s
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 fo

r 
C

hr
is

ti
an

s?
  

H
ow

 d
oe

s 
be

in
g 

a 
C

hr
is

ti
an

 fo
llo

w
er

 
of

 J
es

us
 a

ff
ec

t 
ev

er
yd

ay
 li

fe
? 

H
ow

 d
o 

C
hr

is
ti

an
 

va
lu

es
 c

om
pa

re
 

w
it

h 
m

y 
va

lu
es

 
an

d 
be

lie
fs

? 
W

hy
 d

o 
C

hr
is

ti
an

s 
sa

y 
“J

es
us

 is
 

al
iv

e”
? 

H
ow

 d
o 

th
ey

 k
no

w
? 

W
ha

t 
do

  I
 t

hi
nk

? 

· 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 

· 
au

th
or

it
y;

  
· 

ex
pr

es
si

on
s 

of
 

sp
ir

it
ua

lit
y;

 
· 

et
hi

cs
 a

nd
 

re
la

ti
on

sh
ip

s;
 

· 
in

te
rf

ai
th

 
di

al
og

ue
. 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

i. 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
[L

4
], 

ex
pl

ai
n 

[L
5

] o
r 

in
te

rp
re

t [
L6

] 
w

ha
t t

he
 G

os
pe

l 
na

rr
at

ive
s 

sa
y 

ab
ou

t J
es

us
; 

ii. 
U

se
 r

el
ig

io
us

 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 to

 
ex

pl
ai

n 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 
th

e 
st

or
ie

s 
of

 
Je

su
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
po

ss
ib

le
 

m
ea

ni
ng

s 
[L

5
]; 

iii.
 

Ex
pl

ai
n 

an
d 

in
te

rp
re

t t
he

 
im

pa
ct

 o
f J

es
us

 
on

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 

to
da

y 
[L

5
-6

]; 
iv

. 
Ev

al
ua

te
 th

e 
so

ur
ce

s,
 

au
th

or
iti

es
 a

nd
 

im
pa

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
lif

e,
 te

ac
hi

ng
 a

nd
 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 J

es
us

 
[L

7
]; 

 
v.

 
Ev

al
ua

te
 [L

7
] a

nd
 

an
al

ys
e 

[L
8

] 
th

eo
lo

gi
ca

l i
de

as
 

ab
ou

t J
es

us
 a

s 
a 

so
ur

ce
 o

f 
in

sp
ira

tio
n,

 o
r 

as
 

So
n 

of
 G

od
, o

r 
as

 
th

e 
in

ca
rn

at
io

n 
of

 
G

od
. 

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

vi.
 

Ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

[L
4]

 
ex

pr
es

s 
vie

w
s 

[L
5]

 o
r 

de
ve

lo
p 

in
si

gh
ts

 [L
6]

 
in

to
 th

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 

w
hi

ch
 J

es
us

’ 
lif

e,
 te

ac
hi

ng
 

an
d 

ex
am

pl
e 

m
ig

h t
 h

av
e 

an
 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 
Br

ita
in

 to
da

y; 
vii

. 
Ex

pl
ai

n 
[L

5]
 

in
te

rp
re

t [
L6

] 
or

 e
va

lu
at

e 
[L

7]
 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
re

sp
on

se
s 

to
 

Je
su

s’
 id

ea
s 

an
d 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
on

 th
em

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 p

ra
ye

r, 
m

on
ey

, 
re

ve
ng

e,
 

fo
rg

ive
ne

ss
 o

r 
sa

lva
tio

n;
 

vi
ii. 

En
ga

ge
 c

rit
ic

al
ly 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
al

ly 
w

ith
 th

e 
id

ea
 

th
at

 J
es

us
 is

 
al

ive
, o

r 
th

e 
id

ea
 th

at
 J

es
us

 
ca

n 
ch

an
ge

 a
 

lif
e,

 o
r 

th
e 

id
ea

 
th

at
 J

es
us

 w
as

 
‘G

od
 o

n 
Ea

rt
h’

 
[L

7]
.  

a)
 

Id
en

tif
y 

w
ha

t p
up

ils
 a

lre
ad

y 
kn

ow
 a

bo
ut

 J
es

us
. 

b)
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

ev
id

en
ce

 fo
r 

hi
s 

hi
st

or
ic

al
 e

xis
te

nc
e.

 
c)

 
Ex

pl
ai

n 
an

d 
an

al
ys

e 
di

st
in

ct
io

ns
 b

et
w

ee
n 

hi
st

or
ic

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 fa

ith
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 (c

ou
ld

 u
se

 A
po

st
le

s’
 o

r 
N

ic
en

e 
cr

ee
d 

as
 s

ou
rc

e 
m

at
er

ia
l) 

d)
 

In
te

rp
re

t a
 r

an
ge

 o
f a

rt
is

tic
 im

pr
es

si
on

s 
of

 J
es

us
 –

 u
si

ng
 d

iff
er

en
t 

hi
st

or
ic

al
 a

nd
 c

ul
tu

ra
l c

on
te

xt
s,

 a
le

rt
 to

 th
e 

sp
iri

tu
al

 e
xp

re
ss

io
n 

in
vo

lve
d.

 
e)

 
A

na
lys

e 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

be
lie

fs
 th

at
 u

nd
er

pi
n 

ke
y 

fe
st

iva
ls

 
(r

ei
nf

or
ci

ng
 e

ar
lie

r 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

n 
Ch

ris
tm

as
, G

oo
d 

Fr
id

ay
 a

nd
 E

as
te

r 
an

d 
Pe

nt
ec

os
t)

: i
nc

ar
na

tio
n;

 s
al

va
tio

n;
 r

es
ur

re
ct

io
n;

 H
ol

y 
Sp

iri
t (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
co

nc
ep

t o
f t

he
 T

rin
ity

). 
f)  

C
on

si
de

r 
an

d 
in

te
rp

re
t t

he
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

an
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
Eu

ch
ar

is
t. 

g)
 

Ex
pr

es
s 

pu
pi

ls
’ o

w
n 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t J

es
us

 in
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f f

or
m

s 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
po

et
ry

, a
rt

, c
ol

la
ge

, q
ue

st
io

ni
ng

. 
h)

 
Ev

al
ua

te
 th

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
 o

f J
es

us
 o

n 
lo

ve
 a

nd
 fo

rg
ive

ne
ss

, u
si

ng
 s

to
rie

s 
an

d 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
tw

o 
gr

ea
t c

om
m

an
dm

en
ts

, e
xt

ra
ct

s 
fr

om
 

th
e 

Se
rm

on
 o

n 
th

e 
M

ou
nt

 th
e 

“L
os

t”
 p

ar
ab

le
s 

(L
uk

e 
1

5
) a

nd
 th

e 
U

nf
or

gi
vin

g 
Se

rv
an

t (
M

at
th

ew
 1

8
 v

 2
1

–
3

5
). 

i) 
W

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e,
 p

re
se

nt
 c

ur
re

nt
 e

xa
m

pl
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

ne
w

s 
of

 in
di

vid
ua

l 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 p
ut

tin
g 

Je
su

s’
 te

ac
hi

ng
 in

to
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 
fo

rg
ive

ne
ss

 o
f m

ur
de

re
rs

, h
el

pi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 n

ee
d,

 d
is

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
‘m

on
ey

 g
od

’. 
j)  

C
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
of

 J
es

us
 to

 s
om

e 
pe

op
le

 fr
om

 o
th

er
 r

el
ig

io
ns

 
or

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 a
re

 a
gn

os
tic

 o
r 

at
he

is
ts

. W
ha

t d
o 

ot
he

rs
 s

ay
 a

bo
ut

 
Je

su
s,

 a
nd

 w
hy

? 
A

re
 s

om
e 

H
um

an
is

ts
 a

nd
 H

in
du

s 
in

sp
ire

d 
by

 J
es

us
? 

O
r 

no
t?

 W
ha

t d
oe

s 
th

e 
Pr

op
he

t J
es

us
 /

 Is
a 

m
ea

n 
to

 M
us

lim
s?

 
k)

 
Ex

pl
or

e 
th

e 
Ch

ris
tia

n 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 s
oc

ia
l/

gl
ob

al
 is

su
es

: s
el

ec
t f

ro
m

 a
ny

 
of

 th
e 

m
aj

or
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

re
lie

f a
ge

nc
ie

s 
(fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
C

A
FO

D
, C

hr
is

tia
n 

A
id

, S
al

va
tio

n 
A

rm
y, 

Te
ar

 F
un

d,
 W

or
ld

 V
is

io
n)

. 
l) 

C
on

si
de

r 
an

d 
in

te
rp

re
t w

ha
t J

es
us

 w
ou

ld
 te

ac
h 

or
 p

re
ac

h 
if 

he
 c

am
e 

to
 

B
rit

ai
n 

to
da

y: 
do

es
 h

is
 te

ac
hi

ng
 h

av
e 

re
le

va
nc

e?
 W

ha
t m

ig
ht

 it
s 

im
pa

ct
 

be
? 

W
ho

 w
ou

ld
 w

el
co

m
e 

hi
m

, a
nd

 w
ho

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
hi

s 
en

em
y?

 
m

) 
M

ak
e 

a 
pe

rs
on

al
, e

va
lu

at
ive

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 th
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

 o
f J

es
us

 a
bo

ut
 

lo
ve

 a
nd

 fo
rg

ive
ne

ss
. 

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
Pu

pi
ls

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
§  

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

re
as

on
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e 

of
 

Je
su

s 
fo

r 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 to
da

y; 
§ 

ap
pl

y 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 th
e 

lif
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

 a
nd

 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 J
es

us
 

fo
r 

th
em

se
lve

s;
 

§ 
re

fle
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f J
es

us
 

lif
e 

an
d 

te
ac

hi
ng

. 
 

P
la

n 
th

is
 u

ni
t 

to
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

th
e 

le
ar

ne
rs

 in
 y

ou
r 

sc
ho

ol
, i

n 
th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

ke
y 

st
ag

e 
th

re
e 

–
 p

ag
es

 X
X

 - 
Y

Y
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 74



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

71
 

  
Y

ea
r 

7
 /

 8
 

K
ey

 q
ue

st
io

n 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f, 
no

tin
g 

th
e 

le
ve

ls
. 

Te
ac

he
rs

 w
ill 

se
t u

p 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

at
 e

na
bl

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
. T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 
he

lp
 p

up
ils

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 in

 c
ol

um
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 
ca

n 
us

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 c

on
te

nt
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

.  
S

el
ec

t 
en

ou
gh

 m
at

er
ia

l f
or

 u
p 

to
 1

0
 h

ou
rs

 o
f l

ea
rn

in
g 

ti
m

e 

H
ow

 d
oe

s 
be

in
g 

a 
2

1
st
 c

en
tu

ry
 

M
us

lim
 a

ff
ec

t 
ev

er
yd

ay
 li

fe
? 

W
ha

t 
do

 M
us

lim
s 

be
lie

ve
 a

nd
 w

he
re

 d
o 

th
es

e 
be

lie
fs

 c
om

e 
fr

om
? 

W
hy

 d
o 

th
e 

Q
ur

’a
n 

an
d 

S
un

na
h 

ha
ve

 s
o 

m
uc

h 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r 
M

us
lim

s?
 

W
ha

t 
ha

s 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r 
m

e?
 H

ow
 d

oe
s 

it 
af

fe
ct

 
m

y 
be

ha
vi

ou
r?

 
H

ow
 d

o 
I f

ee
l a

bo
ut

 t
he

 
so

ci
al

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 s

et
 b

y 
M

us
lim

s?
 

W
ha

t 
is

 s
pe

ci
al

 a
bo

ut
 a

 
M

os
qu

e?
 H

ow
 d

oe
s 

it 
st

re
ng

th
en

 t
he

 s
en

se
 o

f 
co

m
m

un
ity

? 
H

ow
 is

 it
s 

ro
le

 t
he

 
sa

m
e/

 d
iff

er
en

t 
to

 
ot

he
r 

re
lig

io
us

 
bu

ild
in

gs
? 

 
H

ow
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
pu

t 
th

ei
r 

fa
it

h 
in

to
 a

ct
io

n?
 

W
ha

t 
do

 M
us

lim
s 

be
lie

ve
 a

bo
ut

 li
fe

 a
ft

er
 

de
at

h?
 

H
ow

 d
o 

th
es

e 
be

lie
fs

 
co

m
pa

re
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 
re

lig
io

us
 v

ie
w

s 
an

d 
m

y 
ow

n?
 

H
ow

 is
 B

ri
ti

sh
 Is

la
m

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
nd

 
ch

an
gi

ng
?  

· 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 

· 
au

th
or

it
y;

  
· 

ex
pr

es
si

on
s 

of
 

sp
ir

it
ua

lit
y;

 
· 

et
hi

cs
 a

nd
 

re
la

ti
on

sh
ip

s;
 

· 
gl

ob
al

 is
su

es
; 

· 
in

te
rf

ai
th

 
di

al
og

ue
.  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
Pu

pi
ls

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
§  

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 

an
d 

ex
pl

ai
n 

M
us

lim
 b

el
ie

fs
 

an
d 

w
ay

s 
of

 
liv

in
g,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
B

rit
is

h 
M

us
lim

 
id

en
tit

ie
s 

§ 
ap

pl
y 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t I

sl
am

, 
id

en
tit

y, 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 
fa

irn
es

s 
fo

r 
th

em
se

lve
s 

§ 
re

fle
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 

Is
la

m
 p

re
se

nt
s 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 to

 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

id
ea

s,
 

be
lie

fs
, 

id
en

tit
ie

s 
an

d 
va

lu
es

. 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

i. 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
(L

4
), 

ex
pl

ai
n 

(L
5

) o
r 

in
te

rp
re

t (
L6

) t
he

 
or

ig
in

s 
of

 Is
la

m
 in

 
th

e 
lif

e 
of

 th
e 

Pr
op

he
t a

nd
 th

e 
gi

vin
g 

of
 th

e 
ho

ly 
Q

ur
’a

n;
 

ii. 
U

se
 r

el
ig

io
us

 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 to

 
de

sc
rib

e 
(L

3)
, 

ex
pl

ai
n 

(L
5

) a
nd

 
ev

al
ua

te
 (L

7
) t

he
 

pr
ac

tic
e 

of
 Is

la
m

 in
 

B
rit

ai
n 

to
da

y, 
e.

g.
 

th
e 

Fi
ve

 P
illa

rs
, t

he
 

M
us

lim
 c

om
m

un
ity

; 
iii.

 
C

on
si

de
r 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 
th

e 
va

lu
es

 o
f p

ea
ce

 
an

d 
su

bm
is

si
on

 to
 

A
lla

h 
in

 Is
la

m
 (L

4)
; 

iv.
 

Ex
pl

ai
n 

in
 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 d

ep
th

 
an

d 
de

ta
il 

w
ha

t i
t 

m
ea

ns
 to

 b
e 

a 
B

rit
is

h 
M

us
lim

 
to

da
y 

(L
5)

; 
v. 

In
te

rp
re

t (
L6

) a
nd

 
ev

al
ua

te
 (L

7
) s

om
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 o
f 

M
us

lim
s 

an
d 

Is
la

m
 

to
 B

rit
is

h 
w

ay
s 

of
 

liv
in

g.
  

 

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

vi.
 

Ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

(L
4)

, 
ex

pr
es

s 
vie

w
s 

(L
5)

 
or

 d
ev

el
op

 in
si

gh
ts

 
(L

6)
 in

to
 th

e 
re

lig
io

us
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 
of

 Is
la

m
, t

ak
in

g 
ac

co
un

t o
f 

au
th

en
tic

 M
us

l im
 

vo
ic

es
;  

vii
.  

Ex
pr

es
s 

in
fo

rm
ed

 
id

ea
s 

an
d 

vie
w

po
in

ts
 a

bo
ut

 
th

e 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 
sp

iri
tu

al
 

ex
pr

es
si

on
s 

of
 

M
us

lim
s,

 e
.g

. a
bo

ut
 

G
od

, l
ife

 a
fte

r 
de

at
h,

 li
vin

g 
ou

t o
ur

 
va

lu
es

 o
r 

sh
ar

in
g 

on
e 

w
or

ld
 (L

5)
; 

vii
i. 

D
ev

el
op

 in
si

gh
ts

 
(L

6)
 a

nd
 c

rit
ic

al
 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
al

 
ev

al
ua

tio
ns

 (L
7)

 o
f 

M
us

lim
 a

ns
w

er
s 

to
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 o
f 

m
ea

ni
ng

, p
ur

po
se

 
an

d 
tr

ut
h 

ab
ou

t 
Al

la
h,

 h
um

an
 li

fe
, 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 

be
lie

f; 
ix.

 
En

ga
ge

 c
rit

ic
al

ly 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

al
ly 

w
ith

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 
id

en
tit

y, 
di

ve
rs

ity
 

an
d 

be
lo

ng
in

g 
in

 
to

da
y’s

 p
lu

ra
l 

Br
ita

in
.  

a)
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ke
y 

be
lie

fs
: b

el
ie

f i
n 

A
lla

h 
(o

ne
-n

es
s,

 u
nd

ivi
de

d)
; l

in
ks

 to
 

Je
w

is
h 

an
d 

Ch
ris

tia
n 

pr
op

he
ts

 a
s 

A
lla

h’
s 

m
es

se
ng

er
s;

 M
uh

am
m

ad
 

(th
e 

fin
al

 p
ro

ph
et

, t
he

 s
ea

l o
f t

he
 p

ro
ph

et
s;

 h
is

 li
fe

 a
nd

 ti
m

es
, h

is
 r

ol
e 

in
 th

e 
re

ve
la

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
Q

ur
'a

n 
an

d 
hi

s 
ex

am
pl

e.
 In

cl
ud

e 
illu

st
ra

tio
n 

fr
om

 o
th

er
 w

ri
tin

gs
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 H

ad
ith

. N
ot

e:
 r

ef
er

 to
 u

ni
t: 

W
hy

 d
o 

so
m

e 
pe

op
le

 in
sp

ire
 o

th
er

s?
 Y

5
/

6
). 

b)
 

Co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 Q
ur

'a
n:

 A
lla

h'
s 

fin
al

 r
ev

el
at

io
n 

to
 

hu
m

an
ity

, f
or

 M
us

lim
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

da
y,

 a
nd

 o
f t

he
 S

un
na

h.
 

c)
 

A
na

lys
e 

an
d 

ex
pl

ai
n 

w
hy

 s
uc

h 
re

sp
ec

t i
s 

sh
ow

n 
an

d 
em

ph
as

is
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
 o

f t
ea

ch
in

g 
on

 e
ve

ry
da

y 
lif

e.
 In

cl
ud

e:
 th

e 
Fi

ve
 P

illa
rs

 (s
ha

ha
da

h,
 

sa
la

h,
 z

ak
ah

, s
aw

m
, h

aj
j);

 fa
m

ily
 li

fe
 (r

ol
es

 a
nd

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ilit

ie
s 

of
 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 fa

m
ily

; r
es

pe
ct

 fo
r 

el
de

rs
; d

ie
ta

ry
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f c

le
an

lin
es

s;
 s

ex
ua

l r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 o

nl
y 

pe
rm

is
si

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 m

ar
ria

ge
); 

R
am

ad
an

 a
nd

 Id
-u

l-F
itr

, I
d-

ul
-A

dh
a;

 T
he

 c
on

ce
pt

 o
f 

Ji
ha

d.
  

d)
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

m
os

qu
e 

as
 fo

ca
l p

oi
nt

 fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
: F

rid
ay

 
co

ng
re

ga
tio

na
l p

ra
ye

r 
(J

um
u’

ah
); 

th
e 

ro
le

 o
f t

he
 fe

at
ur

es
 in

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

pr
ay

er
 a

nd
 s

tu
dy

; a
 s

oc
ia

l, 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
nd

 w
el

fa
re

 
ce

nt
re

. 
e)

 
In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
a 

M
us

lim
 c

ha
rit

y 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 M

us
lim

 A
id

 o
r 

Is
la

m
ic

 
R

el
ie

f (
lin

k 
to

 Z
ak

ah
). 

Ex
pl

ai
n 

ho
w

 th
is

 is
 a

n 
ex

pr
es

si
on

 o
f t

he
 

U
m

m
ah

, t
he

 u
ni

ve
rs

al
 c

om
m

un
ity

 o
f I

sl
am

 
f) 

Ex
pl

ai
n,

 in
te

rp
re

t a
nd

 a
na

lys
e 

B
rit

is
h 

M
us

lim
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 

id
en

tit
ie

s,
 r

ef
er

rin
g 

to
 th

e 
fa

ct
s 

th
at

 o
ve

r 
1

.5
 m

illi
on

 B
rit

is
h 

M
us

lim
s 

ru
n 

ne
ar

ly 
2

0
0

0
 m

os
qu

es
 in

 th
e 

U
K

 to
da

y. 
Co

ns
id

er
 a

nd
 r

es
po

nd
 to

 
th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 o
f l

ivi
ng

 in
 a

 p
lu

ra
l s

oc
ie

ty
 fo

r 
M

us
lim

s 
an

d 
fo

r 
ot

he
r 

pe
op

le
, a

pp
lyi

ng
 id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t f
ai

rn
es

s,
 ju

st
ic

e 
an

d 
eq

ua
lit

y 
to

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 r

el
at

io
ns

 
g)

 
R

ef
le

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 r

el
ig

io
n 

as
 a

 to
ta

l w
ay

 o
f l

ife
. T

hi
nk

in
g 

ab
ou

t 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f M
us

lim
 li

fe
 in

 B
rit

ai
n 

to
da

y, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
am

pl
es

 fr
om

 
Lu

to
n 

or
 B

ed
fo

rd
 

h)
 

Co
ns

id
er

 M
us

lim
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
t d

ea
th

 a
nd

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
bo

ut
 ju

dg
em

en
t, 

an
ge

ls
, p

ar
ad

is
e 

an
d 

he
ll. 

H
ow

 a
re

 th
es

e 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 id
ea

s 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

an
d 

w
ha

t i
m

pa
ct

 d
o 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
on

 d
ai

ly 
liv

in
g?

 N
ot

e:
 R

ef
er

 
to

 W
ha

t h
ap

pe
ns

 w
he

n 
I d

ie
? 

U
ni

t 
P

la
n 

th
is

 u
ni

t 
to

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
th

e 
le

ar
ne

rs
 in

 y
ou

r 
sc

ho
ol

, i
n 

th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
ke

y 
st

ag
e 

th
re

e 
–

 p
ag

es
 X

X
 –

 Y
Y

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 75



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

72
 

 Y
ea

r 
7

 /
 8

 
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f, 
no

tin
g 

th
e 

le
ve

ls
. 

Te
ac

he
rs

 w
ill 

se
t u

p 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

at
 

en
ab

le
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
 

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 s
el

ec
t c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 h
el

p 
pu

pi
ls

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 in

 c
ol

um
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.  
S

el
ec

t 
en

ou
gh

 m
at

er
ia

l f
or

 u
p 

to
 1

0
 h

ou
rs

 o
f l

ea
rn

in
g 

ti
m

e 
H

ow
 d

oe
s 

be
in

g 
a 

2
1

st
 

C
en

tu
ry

 S
ik

h 
af

fe
ct

 
ev

er
yd

ay
 li

fe
? 

 W
ha

t d
o 

Si
kh

s 
be

lie
ve

 a
nd

 w
he

re
 

do
 th

es
e 

be
lie

fs
 

co
m

e 
fr

om
? 

W
ha

t i
s 

sp
ec

ia
l 

ab
ou

t a
 G

ur
dw

ar
a?

 
W

ha
t c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

do
 I 

be
lo

ng
 to

 a
nd

 
w

hy
 a

re
 th

ey
 

im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

m
e?

 
W

hy
 d

o 
Si

kh
s 

w
ea

r 
tu

rb
an

s?
 W

ha
t d

o 
Si

kh
s 

be
lie

ve
 a

nd
 

te
ac

h 
ab

ou
t G

od
 a

nd
 

th
e 

rig
ht

 w
ay

 to
 li

ve
? 

H
ow

 d
o 

th
es

e 
be

lie
fs

 
co

m
pa

re
 to

 m
y 

ow
n?

 
W

ha
t d

o 
Si

kh
s 

be
lie

ve
 a

bo
ut

 li
fe

 
af

te
r 

de
at

h?
  

W
ha

t a
m

 I 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 to
? 

H
ow

 is
 th

e 
B

rit
is

h 
Si

kh
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
gr

ow
in

g 
an

d 
ch

an
gi

ng
?  

· 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 

· 
au

th
or

it
y;

  
· 

ex
pr

es
si

on
s 

of
 

sp
ir

it
ua

lit
y;

 
· 

et
hi

cs
 a

nd
 

re
la

ti
on

sh
ip

s;
 

· 
in

te
rf

ai
th

 
di

al
og

ue
. 

 
K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

Pu
pi

ls
 s

ho
ul

d:
 

§  
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 a
nd

 
ex

pl
ai

n 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 S
ik

h 
be

lie
f, 

pr
ac

tic
e 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 li

fe
 in

 
B

rit
ai

n 
to

da
y 

 
§ 

ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 o
th

er
s,

 
w

or
sh

ip
 o

r 
eq

ua
lit

y 
fo

r 
th

em
se

lve
s 

 
§  

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

Si
kh

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

m
ay

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

th
in

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
w

ay
s 

of
 li

fe
  

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

i. 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
(L

4
), 

ex
pl

ai
n 

(L
5

) o
r 

in
te

rp
re

t (
L6

) 
so

m
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

fe
at

ur
es

 o
f S

ik
h 

re
lig

io
n 

in
 B

rit
ai

n 
to

da
y; 

ii. 
A

sk
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 
ab

ou
t t

he
 S

ikh
 

w
ay

 o
f l

ife
 a

nd
 

fin
d 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly 

th
ou

gh
tfu

l 
an

sw
er

s 
(L

4)
; 

iii.
 

U
se

 r
el

ig
io

us
 

vo
ca

bu
la

ry
 a

nd
 

co
nc

ep
ts

 to
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 (L

4)
 

an
d 

ex
pl

ai
n 

(L
5

) 
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 
au

th
or

ity
, b

el
ie

fs
 

an
d 

w
ay

s 
of

 
ex

pr
es

si
ng

 
re

lig
io

us
 m

ea
ni

ng
 

in
 th

e 
Si

kh
 

co
m

m
un

ity
  

iv.
 

D
ev

el
op

 
re

as
on

ed
 w

ay
s 

of
 

en
ga

gi
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f S
ik

h 
co

m
m

itm
en

ts
 

an
d 

id
en

tit
y 

on
 

ev
er

yd
ay

 li
fe

 (L
6

). 
v. 

D
ev

el
op

 c
oh

er
en

t 
ar

gu
m

en
ts

 b
as

ed
 

on
 s

oc
ia

l a
nd

 
re

lig
io

us
 r

ea
so

ns
 

ab
ou

t t
he

 p
la

ce
 

of
 S

ik
hi

sm
 in

 
co

nt
em

po
ra

ry
 

w
or

ld
 (L

7
); 

 

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

vi.
 

Th
in

k 
fo

r 
m

ys
el

f 
ab

ou
t t

he
 id

ea
s 

of
 G

ur
u 

N
an

ak
 

an
d 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
ha

d 
(L

4)
; 

vii
. 

Ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

(L
4)

, 
ex

pr
es

s 
vie

w
s 

(L
5)

 o
r 

de
ve

lo
p 

in
si

gh
ts

 (L
6)

 in
to

 
th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 o
f 

a 
Si

kh
 w

ay
 o

f l
ife

 
in

 B
rit

ai
n 

to
da

y; 
vii

i. 
In

te
rp

re
t (

L6
) a

nd
 

ev
al

ua
te

 (L
7)

 th
e 

be
lie

fs
 a

nd
 

pr
ac

tic
es

 o
f S

ikh
 

in
 th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f m
y 

ow
n 

be
lie

fs
 a

nd
 

w
ay

s 
of

 li
vin

g;
 

ix.
 

Ex
pr

es
s 

w
ith

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 in
si

gh
t 

m
y 

ow
n 

vie
w

s 
ab

ou
t q

ue
st

io
ns

 
of

 id
en

tit
y 

an
d 

m
ea

ni
ng

 in
 m

y 
ow

n 
lif

e 
an

d 
th

in
kin

g 
(L

5-
6)

; 
x. 

En
ga

ge
 c

rit
ic

al
ly 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
al

ly 
w

ith
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 
ab

ou
t S

ikh
 

re
lig

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 a

nd
 

in
flu

en
ce

s 
it 

ra
is

es
 (L

7)
. 

a)
 

D
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

ke
y 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
of

 G
ur

u 
N

an
ak

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
Si

kh
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

 
eq

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
sh

ar
in

g.
 

b)
 

R
ec

og
ni

se
 th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 G

ur
u 

G
ra

nt
h 

Sa
hi

b 
(th

e 
“L

ivi
ng

 
G

ur
u”

 c
on

ta
in

in
g 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
of

 G
ur

u 
N

an
ak

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 G

ur
us

). 
c)

 
Co

ns
id

er
 s

om
e 

Si
kh

 s
to

rie
s 

an
d 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
ab

ou
t G

od
 a

nd
 h

ow
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
w

ay
 S

ikh
s 

liv
e.

 
d)

 
Co

ns
id

er
 h

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 g
ro

w
in

g 
B

rit
is

h 
Si

kh
 c

om
m

un
ity

 o
f 

ov
er

 h
al

f a
 m

illi
on

 p
eo

pl
e,

 a
nd

 e
xa

m
in

e 
an

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
ho

w
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 e
xp

re
ss

es
 th

e 
sp

iri
tu

al
 in

 a
 lo

ca
l s

et
tin

g 
an

d 
/

 o
r 

in
 

co
nt

em
po

ra
ry

 B
rit

ai
n 

e)
 

A
na

lys
e 

an
d 

ap
pl

y 
Si

kh
 v

al
ue

s 
to

 p
up

ils
’ o

w
n 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
an

d 
be

lie
fs

 
(in

cl
ud

in
g:

 v
al

ue
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

eq
ua

lit
y, 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 o

th
er

s,
 b

el
ie

f i
n 

pe
ac

e,
 

ju
st

ic
e 

an
d 

to
le

ra
nc

e;
 p

ro
hi

bi
tio

ns
 s

uc
h 

as
 n

ev
er

 u
si

ng
 to

ba
cc

o,
 

al
co

ho
l o

r 
ha

rm
fu

l d
ru

gs
, n

ev
er

 c
om

m
it 

ad
ul

te
ry

). 
f)  

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

G
ur

dw
ar

a:
 p

hy
si

ca
l f

ea
tu

re
s 

an
d 

fo
ca

l p
oi

nt
s 

an
d 

ho
w

 th
ey

 r
ef

le
ct

 b
el

ie
fs

; t
he

 c
en

tr
al

 r
ol

e 
of

 th
e 

G
ur

u 
G

ra
nt

h 
Sa

hi
b;

 
th

e 
G

ur
dw

ar
a’

s 
ro

le
 in

 th
e 

lif
e 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 (r
el

ig
io

us
, s

oc
ia

l, 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
nd

 w
el

fa
re

 c
en

tr
e)

. 
g)

 
R

ef
le

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
w

ay
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

re
 p

ut
 in

to
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

(fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 S
ew

a,
 

eq
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e)

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 in

 th
e 

La
ng

ar
. 

h)
 

Co
ns

id
er

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t c

om
m

un
ity

 o
cc

as
io

ns
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

th
e 

fe
st

iva
l 

of
 V

ai
sa

kh
i: 

W
ha

t i
s 

ce
le

br
at

ed
? 

H
ow

 a
nd

 w
hy

? 
i) 

Ex
pl

or
e 

th
e 

co
nc

ep
t o

f c
om

m
itm

en
t a

nd
 h

ow
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
of

 th
e 

K
ha

ls
a 

af
fe

ct
s 

ev
er

yd
ay

 li
fe

. 
j) 

Ev
al

ua
te

 th
e 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 m
ad

e 
at

 th
e 

ce
re

m
on

y 
of

 in
iti

at
io

n 
(N

B
 

Sy
m

bo
ls

 2
 u

ni
t).

  
k)

 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

in
to

 K
ha

ls
a 

A
id

, a
 S

ik
h 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t c

ha
rit

y, 
an

d 
its

 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 e
m

er
ge

nc
ie

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f s

er
vic

e 
to

 o
th

er
s.

 
l) 

Id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

Si
kh

 b
el

ie
f i

n 
re

in
ca

rn
at

io
n:

 (N
B

 R
ef

er
 to

 W
ha

t h
ap

pe
ns

 
w

he
n 

I d
ie

? 
un

it 
7

/
8

); 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 d

ea
th

. 

P
la

n 
th

is
 u

ni
t 

to
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

th
e 

le
ar

ne
rs

 in
 y

ou
r 

sc
ho

ol
, i

n 
th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

ke
y 

st
ag

e 
th

re
e 

–
 p

ag
es

 X
X

 - 
Y

Y
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 76



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

73
 

  Y
ea

r 
7

 /
 8

 
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
 +

 
K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
. S

el
ec

t f
ro

m
 th

es
e,

 
ba

la
nc

in
g 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
bo

ut
 a

nd
 le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f, 
no

tin
g 

th
e 

le
ve

ls
. T

ea
ch

er
s 

w
ill 

se
t u

p 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

at
 e

na
bl

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 
to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
. T

ea
ch

er
s 

ca
n 

se
le

ct
 c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 
he

lp
 p

up
ils

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 in

 c
ol

um
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 
ca

n 
us

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 c

on
te

nt
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

.  
S

el
ec

t 
en

ou
gh

 m
at

er
ia

l f
or

 u
p 

to
 1

0
 h

ou
rs

 o
f l

ea
rn

in
g 

ti
m

e 

W
ha

t 
ha

pp
en

s 
w

he
n 

I d
ie

? 
W

ha
t 

is
 a

n 
“U

lt
im

at
e 

qu
es

ti
on

?”
 

W
ha

t 
do

 I 
be

lie
ve

 
ha

pp
en

s 
w

he
n 

a 
pe

rs
on

 d
ie

s?
 

W
ha

t 
do

 o
th

er
 

pe
op

le
 b

el
ie

ve
? 

D
oe

s 
it

 m
at

te
r?

 
D

o 
re

lig
io

ns
 h

av
e 

an
y 

be
lie

fs
 in

 c
om

m
on

? 
W

ha
t 

is
 m

ea
nt

 b
y 

th
e 

te
rm

s 
“H

ea
ve

n”
 a

nd
 

“H
el

l”
? 

W
ha

t 
is

 m
ea

nt
 b

y 
ka

rm
a 

an
d 

re
in

ca
rn

at
io

n?
 

If 
de

at
h 

is
 r

ea
lly

 t
he

 
en

d,
 w

ha
t’

s 
th

e 
po

in
t 

of
 li

fe
? 

 
W

ha
t 

do
 I 

th
in

k 
/

 
be

lie
ve

? 
 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 b

el
ie

f i
n 

th
e 

sa
nc

ti
ty

 o
f l

ife
 

af
fe

ct
 b

eh
av

io
ur

? 
H

ow
 d

o 
pe

op
le

 w
it

h 
no

 r
el

ig
io

us
 b

el
ie

f 
m

ar
k 

th
e 

de
at

h 
of

 
so

m
eo

ne
? 

· 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 

· 
au

th
or

it
y;

  
· 

re
lig

io
n 

an
d 

sc
ie

nc
e 

· 
ex

pr
es

si
on

s 
of

 
sp

ir
it

ua
lit

y;
 

· 
in

te
rf

ai
th

 
di

al
og

ue
. 

 K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
Pu

pi
ls

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
§  

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 

an
d 

ex
pl

ai
n 

di
ffe

re
nt

 id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t l

ife
 a

fte
r 

de
at

h 
§ 

ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 
im

pa
ct

 o
f b

el
ie

f 
in

 a
fte

rli
fe

 fo
r 

m
ys

el
f  

§ 
re

fle
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 

re
lig

io
us

 id
ea

s 
ag

re
e 

w
ith

 o
r 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
m

y 
ow

n 
id

ea
s 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

i. 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
[L

4
], 

ex
pl

ai
n 

[L
5

] o
r 

in
te

rp
re

t [
L6

] a
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 a
ns

w
er

s 
to

 th
e 

ke
y 

qu
es

tio
n:

 
w

ha
t h

ap
pe

ns
 

w
he

n 
I d

ie
? 

ii. 
A

sk
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
nd

 
su

gg
es

t a
ns

w
er

s 
fo

r 
m

ys
el

f t
o 

do
 

w
ith

 th
e 

m
ys

te
rie

s 
of

 li
fe

 a
nd

 d
ea

th
 

[L
4

] 
iii.

 
U

se
 r

el
ig

io
us

 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 to

 e
xp

la
in

 
re

lig
io

us
 id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t l
ife

 b
ey

on
d 

de
at

h 
in

 d
et

ai
l a

nd
 

de
pt

h 
[L

5
]. 

 
iv.

 
C

on
si

de
r 

an
d 

ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 

of
 b

el
ie

f a
bo

ut
 

he
av

en
, p

ar
ad

is
e,

 
re

bi
rt

h 
an

d 
si

m
ila

r 
co

nc
ep

ts
 o

n 
ho

w
 

pe
op

le
 fi

nd
 

m
ea

ni
ng

 in
 th

ei
r 

liv
es

 [L
5]

 
v. 

D
ev

el
op

 r
ea

so
ne

d 
ar

gu
m

en
ts

 u
si

ng
 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
nd

 
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 e
xp

la
in

 
w

hy
 d

iff
er

en
t 

an
sw

er
s 

to
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 o
f d

es
tin

y 
ar

e 
gi

ve
n 

by
 

in
te

llig
en

t p
eo

pl
e 

[L
6

] 

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

vi.
 

Ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

(L
4)

, e
xp

re
ss

 
vie

w
s 

[L
5]

 o
r 

de
ve

lo
p 

in
si

gh
ts

 
[L

6]
 in

to
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 

hu
m

an
 d

es
tin

y 
vii

. 
Ex

pl
or

e 
an

d 
ex

pl
ai

n 
di

ffe
re

nt
 

ar
tis

tic
 a

nd
 

po
et

ic
 

re
sp

on
se

s 
to

 
de

at
h 

an
d 

af
te

rli
fe

 [L
5]

 
vii

i.  
Ex

pr
es

s 
in

si
gh

tfu
l 

ar
gu

m
en

ts
 o

f 
m

y 
ow

n 
ab

ou
t 

qu
es

tio
ns

 o
f l

ife
, 

de
at

h 
an

d 
be

yo
nd

 [L
6]

 
ix.

 
En

ga
ge

 
cr

iti
ca

lly
 a

nd
 

pe
rs

on
al

ly 
w

ith
 

ar
gu

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

ev
id

en
ce

 fo
r 

di
ffe

re
nt

 v
ie

w
s 

of
 th

e 
po

ss
ib

ilit
y 

of
 li

fe
 a

fte
r 

de
at

h 
[L

7]
. 

x. 
Ev

al
ua

te
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f t

w
o 

or
 m

or
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

 v
ie

w
s 

ab
ou

t l
ife

 a
fte

r 
de

at
h 

on
 h

ow
 

w
e 

liv
e 

ou
r 

liv
es

 
[L

7]
 

a)
 

Cl
ar

ify
 w

ha
t i

s 
m

ea
nt

 b
y 

an
 “u

lti
m

at
e 

qu
es

tio
n”

: q
ue

st
io

ns
 w

hi
ch

 
do

n’
t h

av
e 

ag
re

ed
 o

r 
fin

al
 a

ns
w

er
s,

 b
ut

 w
hi

ch
 r

ea
lly

 m
at

te
r 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 o

ur
 h

um
an

 c
om

m
itm

en
ts

 a
nd

 w
ay

s 
of

 li
vin

g.
 

b)
 

D
is

cu
ss

 /
 s

ur
ve

y 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 r
es

po
ns

es
 to

 th
e 

ke
y 

qu
es

tio
n 

ab
ou

t 
de

at
h,

 c
at

eg
or

is
in

g 
in

to
 r

el
ig

io
us

 /
 s

ec
ul

ar
. A

sk
 a

nd
 c

on
si

de
r 

w
ha

t 
co

un
ts

 a
s 

ev
id

en
ce

 w
ith

 r
eg

ar
d 

to
 th

e 
un

kn
ow

n 
po

ss
ib

ilit
y 

be
yo

nd
 

de
at

h.
 

c)
 

B
ra

in
st

or
m

 a
nd

 o
rg

an
is

e 
a 

la
rg

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 li

fe
 d

ea
th

 
an

d 
be

yo
nd

: w
hi

ch
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 m
at

te
r?

 H
ow

 c
an

 a
ny

 o
f t

he
se

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 b

e 
an

sw
er

ed
? 

A
 P

4
C 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 m
ig

ht
 u

se
 th

e 
‘c

om
m

un
ity

 
of

 e
nq

ui
ry

’ f
or

 th
is

 w
or

k.
 

d)
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

(fr
om

 d
iff

er
en

t p
oi

nt
s 

of
 v

ie
w

) ‘
ou

t o
f b

od
y’ 

or
 ‘n

ea
r 

de
at

h’
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
, c

on
si

de
rin

g 
w

he
th

er
 th

ey
 a

re
 e

vid
en

ce
 fo

r 
lif

e 
be

yo
nd

. 
e)

 
R

ef
le

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
of

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
bo

ut
 li

fe
 a

fte
r 

de
at

h 
–

 
do

/
sh

ou
ld

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
ffe

ct
 b

eh
av

io
ur

? 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
? 

f) 
Ex

pl
or

e 
so

m
e 

ar
tis

tic
, p

oe
tic

 a
nd

 m
us

ic
al

 e
xp

re
ss

io
ns

 o
f b

el
ie

f a
bo

ut
 

th
e 

af
te

rli
fe

 in
 th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f r
el

ig
io

us
 b

el
ie

f. 
Ex

pr
es

s 
m

y 
ow

n 
re

sp
on

se
s 

cr
ea

tiv
el

y 
an

d 
co

nc
ep

tu
al

ly
 

g)
 

Co
m

pa
re

 H
in

du
 a

nd
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

be
lie

fs
, a

pp
lyi

ng
 te

rm
in

ol
og

y 
of

 
re

in
ca

rn
at

io
n/

 k
ar

m
a 

an
d 

on
e 

lif
e/

tr
an

sm
ig

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

so
ul

 /
 

A
tm

an
 ju

dg
em

en
t/

 s
al

va
tio

n 
/

 g
ra

ce
 /

 e
te

rn
al

 li
fe

. 
h)

 
Ex

pl
ai

n 
ho

w
 r

el
ig

io
us

 fu
ne

ra
l p

ra
ct

ic
es

 u
se

 v
oc

ab
ul

ar
y 

an
d 

rit
ua

ls
 to

 
re

fle
ct

 b
el

ie
fs

, a
nd

 h
ow

 th
e 

pr
ac

tic
e 

of
 b

ur
ia

l, 
cr

em
at

io
n,

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

of
 a

 li
fe

 a
nd

 s
o 

on
 m

ay
 c

om
fo

rt
 th

e 
be

re
av

ed
.  

i)  
In

te
rp

re
t e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f s

ac
re

d 
w

rit
in

gs
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 u
se

d 
to

 e
xp

la
in

 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 c
om

fo
rt

 th
e 

be
re

av
ed

. 
j) 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

se
cu

la
r 

rit
ua

ls
 a

nd
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 H
um

an
is

t f
un

er
al

s.
 

k)
 

Id
en

tif
y, 

ex
pl

ai
n 

or
 in

te
rp

re
t s

im
ila

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

 in
 C

hr
is

tia
n,

 
H

in
du

, M
us

lim
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

vie
w

s.
 

l) 
A

na
lys

e 
H

in
du

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
liv

in
g.

 
m

) 
Co

m
pa

re
 a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
e 

re
lig

io
us

 a
nd

 s
ec

ul
ar

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

t d
ea

th
. 

n)
 

Pu
pi

ls
 r

es
po

nd
 p

er
so

na
lly

 to
 th

e 
un

it 
tit

le
, u

si
ng

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f f
or

m
s 

of
 

ex
pr

es
si

on
 

P
la

n 
th

is
 u

ni
t 

to
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

th
e 

le
ar

ne
rs

 in
 y

ou
r 

sc
ho

ol
, i

n 
th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

ke
y 

st
ag

e 
th

re
e 

–
 p

ag
es

 X
X

 - 
Y

Y
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 77



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

74
 

  Y
ea

r 
7

 /
 8

 
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f, 
no

tin
g 

th
e 

le
ve

ls
. 

Te
ac

he
rs

 w
ill 

se
t u

p 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

at
 

en
ab

le
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
 

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 s
el

ec
t c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 h
el

p 
pu

pi
ls

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 in

 c
ol

um
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.  
S

el
ec

t 
en

ou
gh

 m
at

er
ia

l f
or

 u
p 

to
 1

0
 h

ou
rs

 o
f l

ea
rn

in
g 

ti
m

e 
W

ha
t 

do
 

pe
op

le
 s

ay
 

ab
ou

t 
G

od
 

an
d 

th
e 

un
iv

er
se

? 
W

ha
t 

ar
gu

m
en

ts
 

do
 t

he
is

ts
 o

ff
er

 t
o 

su
pp

or
t 

th
ei

r 
vi

si
on

 
of

 G
od

 a
s 

th
e 

cr
ea

to
r 

of
 li

fe
? 

H
ow

 d
o 

at
he

is
ts

 
ac

co
un

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
be

au
ty

, l
ov

e,
 o

rd
er

 
or

 g
ra

nd
eu

r 
of

 t
he

 
Ea

rt
h 

&
 h

um
an

it
y?

 
W

hy
 d

o 
so

m
e 

pe
op

le
 b

el
ie

ve
/

 n
ot

 
be

lie
ve

 in
 G

od
? 

W
hy

 a
re

 s
om

e 
pe

op
le

 u
nc

er
ta

in
 

ab
ou

t 
G

od
? 

 
W

ha
t 

ar
e 

m
y 

be
lie

fs
? 

 
C

an
 s

ci
en

ce
 a

nd
 

re
lig

io
n 

bo
th

 t
el

l t
he

 
tr

ut
h 

ab
ou

t 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

of
 

or
ig

in
s?

 
W

ha
t 

is
 e

vi
de

nc
e?

 
W

ha
t 

is
 p

ro
of

? 
A

re
 h

um
an

 b
ei

ng
s 

sp
ec

ia
l t

o 
G

od
? 

§ 
re

lig
io

n 
an

d 
sc

ie
nc

e 
§ 

be
lie

fs
 a

nd
 

co
nc

ep
ts

 
§ 

au
th

or
it

y;
 

§ 
in

te
rf

ai
th

 
di

al
og

ue
.   

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

 
K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

Pu
pi

ls
 s

ho
ul

d:
 

§ 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 
an

d 
ex

pl
ai

n 
di

ffe
re

nt
 v

ie
w

s 
ab

ou
t 

qu
es

tio
ns

 o
f 

or
ig

in
s 

ta
ki

ng
 

ac
co

un
t o

f 
sc

ie
nt

ifi
c 

an
d 

re
lig

io
us

 id
ea

s 
§ 

ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t ‘
de

si
gn

’ ‘
 

cr
ea

tio
n’

  a
nd

 
ev

ol
ut

io
n 

fo
r 

th
em

se
lve

s 
§ 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 
re

lig
io

us
 

sc
ie

nt
is

ts
 

co
nn

ec
t t

he
ir 

vie
w

s 
of

 
sc

ie
nc

e 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

vie
w

s 
of

 
G

od
 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

i. 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
[L

4
], 

ex
pl

ai
n 

[L
5

] o
r 

in
te

rp
re

t [
L6

] a
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 a
ns

w
er

s 
to

 
th

e 
ke

y 
qu

es
tio

n:
 

w
ha

t d
o 

pe
op

le
 

be
lie

ve
 a

bo
ut

 G
od

 
an

d 
ab

ou
t c

re
at

io
n?

 
ii. 

A
sk

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

nd
 

su
gg

es
t a

ns
w

er
s 

fo
r 

m
ys

el
f t

o 
do

 w
ith

 
G

od
, s

ci
en

ce
 a

nd
 

or
ig

in
s 

[L
4

] 
iii.

 
U

se
 r

el
ig

io
us

 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 to

 e
xp

la
in

 
re

lig
io

us
 a

nd
 a

th
ei

st
 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t o

rig
in

s,
 

ev
ol

ut
io

n 
an

d 
cr

ea
tio

n 
in

 d
et

ai
l 

an
d 

de
pt

h 
[L

5
]. 

 
iv.

 
C

on
si

de
r 

an
d 

ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 

of
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

bo
ut

 
cr

ea
tio

n,
 e

vo
lu

tio
n 

an
d 

si
m

ila
r 

co
nc

ep
ts

 o
n 

ho
w

 
pe

op
le

 fi
nd

 m
ea

ni
ng

 
in

 th
ei

r 
liv

es
 [L

5
] 

v.
 

D
ev

el
op

 r
ea

so
ne

d 
ar

gu
m

en
ts

 u
si

ng
 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
nd

 
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 e
xp

la
in

 
w

hy
 d

iff
er

en
t 

an
sw

er
s 

to
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 o
f o

rig
in

s 
ar

e 
gi

ve
n 

by
 

in
te

llig
en

t p
eo

pl
e 

[L
6

] 

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

vi.
 

Ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

(L
4)

, 
ex

pr
es

s 
vie

w
s 

[L
5]

 
or

 d
ev

el
op

 in
si

gh
ts

 
[L

6]
 in

to
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 
ab

ou
t h

um
an

 
or

ig
in

s 
vii

.  
Ex

pl
or

e 
an

d 
ex

pl
ai

n 
di

ffe
re

nt
 

re
sp

on
se

s 
to

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 
hu

m
an

 o
rig

in
s 

fr
om

 s
ci

en
ce

 a
nd

 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

[L
5]

 
vii

i. 
Ex

pr
es

s 
in

si
gh

tfu
l 

ar
gu

m
en

ts
 o

f m
y 

ow
n 

ab
ou

t 
qu

es
tio

ns
 o

f o
rig

in
, 

sc
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

re
lig

io
n 

[L
6]

 
ix.

 
En

ga
ge

 c
rit

ic
al

ly 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

al
ly 

w
ith

 a
rg

um
en

ts
 

an
d 

ev
id

en
ce

 fo
r 

di
ffe

re
nt

 v
ie

w
s 

ab
ou

t c
re

at
io

n,
 

ev
ol

ut
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
m

ea
ni

ng
 o

f h
um

an
 

lif
e 

[L
7]

. 
x.

 
Ev

al
ua

te
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f t

w
o 

or
 

m
or

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 

vie
w

s 
ab

ou
t 

cr
ea

tio
n 

an
d 

sc
ie

nc
e 

on
 h

ow
 w

e 
liv

e 
ou

r 
liv

es
 [L

7]
 

a)
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ke
y 

vo
ca

bu
la

ry
: t

he
is

t, 
at

he
is

t, 
ag

no
st

ic
; o

m
ni

po
te

nt
; 

om
ni

pr
es

en
t; 

om
ni

sc
ie

nt
, e

vo
lu

tio
n,

 s
ci

en
ce

, e
vid

en
ce

, o
rig

in
s,

 d
es

ig
n,

 
cr

ea
tio

ni
st

. S
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ill 
be

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly 

en
ab

le
d 

to
 u

se
 th

es
e 

id
ea

s 
re

as
on

ab
ly 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

un
it.

 
b)

 
R

ai
se

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

or
ig

in
s,

 m
ea

ni
ng

 a
nd

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f l

ife
 –

 w
hy

, 
ho

w
, w

ho
, w

ha
t f

or
? 

So
rt

 a
nd

 c
la

ss
ify

 th
es

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
. A

re
 th

er
e 

so
m

e 
w

hi
ch

 r
el

ig
io

ns
 tr

y 
to

 a
ns

w
er

? 
A

re
 s

om
e 

an
sw

er
ed

 b
y 

sc
ie

nc
e?

 
c)

 
In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f b
el

ie
fs

 a
nd

 r
ea

so
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

di
ve

rs
ity

. E
xp

lo
re

 
be

lie
fs

 a
bo

ut
 G

od
, t

he
 n

at
ur

e 
of

 th
e 

un
ive

rs
e,

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 o

f o
rig

in
s 

an
d 

pu
rp

os
e,

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
sp

iri
tu

al
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e,
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f g

oo
d 

an
d 

ev
il. 

 
d)

 
In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 p
eo

pl
e 

cl
ai

m
 to

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

G
od

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
in

 p
ra

ye
r, 

po
et

ry
, m

ed
ita

tio
n,

 m
us

ic
, d

ra
m

a,
 s

ac
re

d 
w

rit
in

gs
, a

rt
, i

n 
sa

cr
ed

 p
la

ce
s 

or
 ti

m
es

, w
or

sh
ip

pi
ng

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s.

 E
va

lu
at

e 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
th

es
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 a

nd
 c

on
si

de
r 

ho
w

 th
es

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 c
an

 b
e 

“t
ru

e”
 

fo
r 

th
e 

in
di

vid
ua

l o
r 

gr
ou

p.
 

e)
 

D
ra

w
 o

ut
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 th

at
 p

up
ils

 b
el

ie
ve

 to
 b

e 
tr

ue
 w

ith
 e

xp
la

na
tio

ns
 o

r 
ev

id
en

ce
. N

ot
ic

e 
th

at
 e

vid
en

ce
 a

nd
 p

ro
of

 a
re

 d
iff

er
en

t b
ut

 c
on

ne
ct

ed
. 

En
su

re
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f t
yp

es
 o

f t
ru

th
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d.
 D

iff
er

en
tia

te
 b

et
w

ee
n 

fa
ct

, o
pi

ni
on

 a
nd

 b
el

ie
f. 

C
on

si
de

r 
ty

pe
s 

of
 tr

ut
h,

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e:

 h
is

to
ry

, 
sc

ie
nc

e,
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e,
 m

yt
h.

  
f)

 
En

ga
ge

 w
ith

 th
e 

de
ba

te
 o

n 
C

re
at

io
ni

sm
 /

 E
vo

lu
tio

n 
 /

 D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

th
e 

w
ay

s 
qu

es
tio

ns
 o

f o
rig

in
s 

ca
n 

be
 h

an
dl

ed
. F

ro
m

 a
 fo

cu
s 

on
 “b

ig
 b

an
g”

 
an

d 
ev

ol
ut

io
na

ry
 th

eo
rie

s,
 le

ar
n 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 s
om

e 
Ch

ris
tia

n 
or

 M
us

lim
 

sc
ie

nt
is

ts
 h

ol
d 

th
ei

r 
fa

ith
 in

 G
od

 a
nd

 a
cc

ep
t e

vo
lu

tio
na

ry
 th

eo
ry

. 
g)

 
C

on
si

de
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 a
nd

 u
se

s 
of

 th
e 

G
en

es
is

 n
ar

ra
tiv

es
 o

f c
re

at
io

n.
 

h)
 

Ex
pl

or
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
un

ive
rs

e:
 a

cc
id

en
t, 

or
 p

la
n?

 A
ct

 o
f l

ov
e 

or
 

ra
nd

om
? 

Pu
rp

os
ef

ul
 o

r 
pu

rp
os

el
es

s?
 C

on
si

de
r 

ph
ilo

so
ph

ic
al

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 

an
d 

ar
gu

m
en

ts
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

or
ig

in
 o

f a
ll 

th
in

gs
: D

oe
s 

th
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

e 
ha

ve
 a

 
Fi

rs
t C

au
se

? 
Is

 th
e 

un
ive

rs
e 

de
si

gn
ed

? 
D

oe
s 

na
tu

ra
l s

el
ec

tio
n 

ex
pl

ai
n 

hu
m

an
 c

om
pl

ex
ity

? 
D

ar
w

in
’s

 th
eo

ry
 o

f e
vo

lu
tio

n.
  

i)  
D

is
cu

ss
 th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f h

um
an

 b
ei

ng
s 

–
 a

re
 w

e 
ju

st
 m

or
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
br

ai
ns

 o
r 

ar
e 

w
e 

sp
ec

ia
l t

o 
G

od
 w

ith
 h

ig
he

r 
co

ns
ci

ou
sn

es
s 

or
 s

ou
l?

 
j) 

Pe
rs

on
al

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

e 
ke

y 
is

su
e 

“C
an

 s
ci

en
ce

 a
nd

 
re

lig
io

n 
bo

th
 b

e 
tr

ue
?”

 T
he

 s
tr

en
gt

hs
 a

nd
 w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
of

 a
ll 

ar
gu

m
en

ts
. 

N
B

 It
 is

 im
po

rt
an

t 
to

 li
ai

se
 w

it
h 

th
e 

sc
ie

nc
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t 

an
d 

w
it

h 
U

pp
er

 
S

ch
oo

ls
 o

n 
th

is
 

P
la

n 
th

is
 u

ni
t 

to
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

th
e 

le
ar

ne
rs

 in
 y

ou
r 

sc
ho

ol
, i

n 
th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

ke
y 

st
ag

e 
th

re
e 

–
 p

ag
es

 X
X

 –
 Y

Y
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 78



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

75
 

 Q
ue

st
io

ns
 o

f R
ig

ht
 a

nd
 W

ro
ng

 
Th

e 
si

x 
ar

ea
s 

of
 w

or
k 

de
sc

rib
ed

 in
 th

es
e 

m
in

i-u
ni

ts
 in

te
nd

 to
 p

ro
vid

e 
pu

pi
ls

 w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
in

 R
E 

th
at

 c
on

ne
ct

 to
 

id
en

tit
y, 

et
hi

cs
, v

al
ue

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

itm
en

ts
. I

n 
ea

ch
 c

as
e,

 it
 is

 im
po

rt
an

t f
or

 g
oo

d 
R

E 
th

at
 p

up
ils

’ l
ea

rn
in

g 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

ut
he

nt
ic

 
en

co
un

te
rs

 w
ith

 r
el

ig
io

us
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 p
er

sp
ec

tiv
es

. W
hi

le
 th

e 
w

or
k 

ha
s 

st
ro

ng
 c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 w

ith
 c

iti
ze

ns
hi

p 
an

d 
PH

SE
, i

t i
s 

in
 th

e 
ha

nd
lin

g 
of

 r
el

ig
io

us
 a

nd
 s

pi
rit

ua
l q

ue
st

io
ns

 th
at

 R
E’

s 
di

st
in

ct
iv

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 le
ar

ni
ng

 o
cc

ur
s.

 
 Y

ea
r 

7
 /

 8
 

K
ey

 q
ue

st
io

n 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f, 
no

tin
g 

th
e 

le
ve

ls
. 

Te
ac

he
rs

 w
ill 

se
t u

p 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

at
 e

na
bl

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
 

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 s
el

ec
t c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 h
el

p 
pu

pi
ls

 a
ch

ie
ve

 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 d

iff
er

en
t 

co
nt

en
t 

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
.  

S
el

ec
t 

en
ou

gh
 m

at
er

ia
l f

or
 u

p 
to

 6
 h

ou
rs

 o
f l

ea
rn

in
g 

ti
m

e 
1

. H
ow

 c
an

 
w

ar
 e

ve
r 

be
 

ju
st

ifi
ed

? 
W

hy
 is

 c
on

fli
ct

 a
 

pa
rt

 o
f l

ife
? 

W
ha

t 
is

 m
ea

nt
 

by
 a

 “
ju

st
 w

ar
”?

 
H

ol
y 

W
ar

? 
P

ac
ifi

sm
? 

W
ha

t 
di

d 
Je

su
s 

te
ac

h 
hi

s 
fo

llo
w

er
s?

 
H

ow
 d

id
 G

an
dh

i 
pr

ac
ti

se
 

pa
ci

fis
m

? 
D

o 
re

lig
io

ns
 

ag
re

e 
or

 
di

sa
gr

ee
 w

it
h 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
 

ab
ou

t 
w

ar
? 

D
o 

re
lig

io
ns

 b
ri

ng
 

pe
ac

e,
 o

r 
ca

us
e 

w
ar

s,
 o

r 
bo

th
? 

 

· 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
  

· 
et

hi
cs

 a
nd

 
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
s;

 
· 

ri
gh

ts
 a

nd
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s;

 
· 

gl
ob

al
 is

su
es

; 
· 

in
te

rf
ai

th
 

di
al

og
ue

.  
 

 K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
Pu

pi
ls

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
§  

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 a

nd
 

ex
pl

ai
n 

 
§ 

ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t  
§ 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

i. 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
[L

4
], 

ex
pl

ai
n 

[L
5

] o
r 

in
te

rp
re

t [
L6

] 
di

ffe
re

nt
 p

oi
nt

s 
of

 
vie

w
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

ro
le

 
of

 r
el

ig
io

n 
in

 
m

ak
in

g 
pe

ac
e 

or
 in

 
ca

si
ng

 c
on

fli
ct

, 
gi

vin
g 

ex
am

pl
es

 
ii. 

U
se

 r
el

ig
io

us
 

vo
ca

bu
la

ry
 a

nd
 

co
nc

ep
ts

 to
 e

xp
la

in
 

ho
w

 s
om

e 
gr

ea
t 

pe
ac

e 
m

ak
er

s 
ha

ve
 

ha
d 

an
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 [L

5
]  

iii.
 

R
ai

se
 a

nd
 

re
se

ar
ch

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 

ab
ou

t t
he

 r
ol

e 
of

 
re

lig
io

n 
in

 m
ak

in
g 

pe
ac

e 
an

d 
in

 
co

nf
lic

t [
L5

] 
iv

. 
G

ive
 r

ea
so

ne
d 

ar
gu

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 
ju

st
ify

 th
ei

r 
op

in
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 
re

lig
io

n,
 p

ea
ce

 a
nd

 
co

nf
lic

t [
L6

] 

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

v. 
Ap

pl
y 

id
ea

s 
[L

4]
, 

ex
pr

es
s 

vie
w

s 
[L

5 ]
 

or
 d

ev
el

op
 in

si
gh

ts
 

[L
6]

 in
to

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 p
ea

ce
 is

 
re

la
te

d 
to

 r
el

ig
io

n 
vi.

 
Ex

pr
es

s 
vie

w
po

in
ts

 
ab

ou
t t

he
 im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

 o
f 

Je
su

s,
 G

an
dh

i o
r 

ot
he

r 
pe

ac
e 

m
ak

er
s 

on
 h

ow
 

pe
op

le
 li

ve
 to

da
y 

[L
5]

 
vi

i. 
D

ev
el

op
 p

oi
nt

s 
of

 
vie

w
 [L

5]
 a

nd
 

in
si

gh
ts

 [L
6]

 in
to

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 
w

he
th

er
 w

ar
 c

an
 

ev
er

 b
e 

ju
st

ifi
ed

 
vi

ii. 
En

ga
ge

 c
rit

ic
al

ly 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

al
ly 

w
ith

 
id

ea
s 

fr
om

 
di

ffe
re

nt
 p

oi
nt

s 
of

 
vie

w
 a

bo
ut

 
re

lig
io

n’
s 

ro
le

 in
 

pe
ac

e 
m

ak
in

g 
an

d 
in

 c
on

fli
ct

 [L
7]

  

a)
 

D
is

cu
ss

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f c
on

fli
ct

 in
 e

ve
ry

da
y 

lif
e 

–
 it

s 
ca

us
es

 a
nd

 
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

es
. C

on
si

de
r 

th
e 

pl
ac

e 
of

 d
is

ag
re

em
en

t, 
fe

ar
, p

re
ju

di
ce

, 
ha

tr
ed

, s
el

fis
hn

es
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
fa

ct
or

s 
in

 p
er

so
na

l a
nd

 la
rg

er
 s

ca
le

 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f c
on

fli
ct

. C
an

 r
el

ig
io

n 
so

lve
 c

on
fli

ct
? 

b)
 

C
om

pa
re

 s
om

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

of
 p

ea
ce

 m
ak

er
s 

in
 

th
e 

co
nt

em
po

ra
ry

 w
or

ld
: t

he
y 

m
ig

ht
 d

ec
id

e 
w

ho
 th

ei
r 

le
ad

in
g 

‘c
ha

m
pi

on
s 

of
 p

ea
ce

’ m
ig

ht
 b

e:
 th

e 
D

al
ai

 L
am

a,
 T

he
 S

oc
ie

ty
 o

f 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
(Q

ua
ke

rs
), 

Le
on

ar
d 

C
he

sh
ire

, M
ah

at
m

a 
G

ha
nd

i, 
N

el
so

n 
M

an
de

la
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

ca
m

pa
ig

ne
rs

 fo
r 

pe
ac

e.
 E

xp
lo

re
 th

e 
re

lig
io

us
 

in
sp

ira
tio

n 
of

 m
an

y 
of

 th
es

e;
 

c)
 

R
ef

le
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

co
ns

eq
ue

nc
es

 o
f w

ar
: C

an
 w

ar
 e

ve
r 

be
 ju

st
ifi

ed
? 

d)
 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
a 

m
od

er
n 

co
nf

lic
t, 

id
en

tif
yin

g 
th

e 
ca

us
es

 a
nd

 
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

es
. 

e)
 

Ex
pl

ai
n 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
te

 s
om

e 
re

lig
io

us
 te

ac
hi

ng
s 

on
 w

ar
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
Je

su
s’

 te
ac

hi
ng

 in
 M

at
th

ew
 5

 v
 9

, 3
8

–
3

9
 a

nd
 4

3
–

4
5

  
f) 

C
on

si
de

r 
w

he
th

er
 r

el
ig

io
ns

 a
re

 th
e 

ca
us

e 
of

 w
ar

, o
r 

a 
fo

rc
e 

fo
r 

pe
ac

e,
 o

r 
bo

th
. P

up
ils

 s
ho

ul
d 

as
se

m
bl

e 
w

el
l i

nf
or

m
ed

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
of

 
th

is
 q

ue
st

io
n 

an
d 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

vie
w

s,
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g 
ar

gu
m

en
ts

 
an

d 
re

as
on

s 
w

ith
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 c
la

rit
y 

g)
 

Pr
es

en
t f

in
di

ng
s 

ab
ou

t r
el

ig
io

us
 id

ea
s 

an
d 

ex
am

pl
es

 a
nd

 p
er

so
na

l 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 a
n 

as
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 u
ni

t t
hr

ou
gh

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 d

eb
at

e,
 

ar
gu

m
en

t, 
di

sp
la

y, 
Po

w
er

Po
in

t, 
ar

tw
or

k,
 c

ol
la

ge
, e

va
lu

at
ive

 w
rit

in
g.

 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 79



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

76
 

  2
. H

ow
 

sh
ou

ld
 

an
im

al
s 

be
 

tr
ea

te
d?

 
R

el
ig

io
us

 
an

d 
sp

ir
it

ua
l 

id
ea

s 
W

hy
 a

re
 s

om
e 

re
lig

io
us

 p
eo

pl
e 

ve
ge

ta
ri

an
? 

D
o 

an
im

al
s 

ha
ve

 
so

ul
s?

 
W

hy
 d

o 
pe

op
le

 
fe

el
 s

o 
st

ro
ng

ly
 

ab
ou

t 
an

im
al

 
ex

pe
ri

m
en

ta
ti

on
? A

re
 a

ni
m

al
s 

eq
ua

l t
o 

hu
m

an
s?

 
W

ha
t 

do
 

re
lig

io
ns

 t
ea

ch
 

ab
ou

t 
ho

w
 w

e 
sh

ou
ld

 t
re

at
 

an
im

al
s?

 
W

hy
 d

o 
so

m
e 

re
lig

io
us

 p
eo

pl
e 

ha
ve

 r
ul

es
 a

bo
ut

 
ea

ti
ng

 a
ni

m
al

s?
 

 

· 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 

· 
et

hi
cs

 a
nd

 
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
s;

 
· 

in
te

rf
ai

th
 

di
al

og
ue

.  
  K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

Pu
pi

ls
 s

ho
ul

d:
 

§ 
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
an

d 
ex

pl
ai

n 
an

 is
su

e 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 
an

im
al

 w
el

fa
re

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
an

im
al

 
ex

pe
rim

en
ta

tio
n,

 
ve

ge
ta

ria
ni

sm
, 

re
lig

io
us

 fo
od

 
la

w
s;

 
§ 

ex
pl

ai
n 

th
ei

r 
vie

w
s 

ab
ou

t 
re

lig
io

us
 a

nd
 

sp
iri

tu
al

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 to

 d
o 

w
ith

 th
e 

hu
m

an
 

us
es

 o
f a

ni
m

al
s 

§ 
 r

ef
le

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

be
lie

fs
 a

nd
 

va
lu

es
 h

av
e 

an
 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r 

w
ay

 o
f l

ivi
ng

 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

i. 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
[L

4]
, 

ex
pl

ai
n 

[L
5

] o
r 

in
te

rp
re

t [
L6

] 
ii. 

U
se

 r
el

ig
io

us
 

vo
ca

bu
la

ry
 a

nd
 

co
nc

ep
ts

 to
 

ex
pl

ai
n 

di
ffe

re
nt

 
pe

rs
pe

ct
ive

s 
on

 
an

im
al

 r
ig

ht
s 

an
d 

w
el

fa
re

 [L
5

] 
iii.

 
R

ai
se

 a
nd

 
re

se
ar

ch
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 

an
im

al
 u

se
 a

nd
 

ab
us

e 
at

 h
um

an
 

ha
nd

s:
 w

hy
 is

 th
is

 
w

ro
ng

? 
[L

6
] 

iv
. 

G
ive

 r
ea

so
ne

d 
ar

gu
m

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 

ac
co

un
t f

or
 th

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 v

ie
w

s 
fo

un
d 

in
 s

oc
ie

ty
 

on
 is

su
es

 li
ke

 
an

im
al

 te
st

in
g 

an
d 

ve
ge

ta
ria

ni
sm

 
[L

7
]  

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

v. 
Ap

pl
y 

id
ea

s 
[L

4]
, 

ex
pr

es
s 

vie
w

s 
[L

5]
 

or
 d

ev
el

op
 in

si
gh

ts
 

[L
6]

 in
to

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 

ab
ou

t t
he

 h
um

an
 

tr
ea

tm
en

t o
f 

an
im

al
s 

vi.
 

D
ev

el
op

 p
oi

nt
s 

of
 

vie
w

 [L
5]

  a
nd

 
in

si
gh

ts
 [L

6]
 in

to
 

th
e 

m
or

al
, s

oc
ia

l 
an

d 
sp

iri
tu

al
 is

su
es

 
ra

is
ed

 b
y 

an
im

al
 

cr
ue

lty
, e

xp
lo

ita
tio

n 
an

d 
ab

us
e 

vi
i. 

En
ga

ge
 c

rit
ic

al
ly 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
al

ly 
w

ith
 

th
e 

so
ci

al
 e

th
ic

s 
of

 
th

e 
hu

m
an

 u
se

 o
f 

an
im

al
s,

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

hi
gh

ly 
re

as
on

ed
 

ar
gu

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

ta
kin

g 
ac

co
un

t o
f 

di
ffe

re
nt

 v
ie

w
s 

[L
7]

  

 N
ot

e:
 T

ea
ch

er
s 

m
ig

ht
 s

el
ec

t o
ne

 a
sp

ec
t o

f t
he

 u
ni

t f
or

 w
ho

le
 c

la
ss

 w
or

k 
or

 
se

t 
gr

ou
p 

w
or

k 
on

 d
iff

er
en

t a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f t

he
 u

ni
t. 

 a)
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

re
as

on
s 

fo
r 

an
d 

ag
ai

ns
t v

eg
et

ar
ia

ni
sm

, t
ak

in
g 

ac
co

un
t 

of
 n

on
-r

el
ig

io
us

 s
ta

nc
es

 b
ut

 fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

H
in

du
 c

on
ce

pt
 o

f a
hi

m
sa

, 
th

e 
be

lie
f i

n 
re

in
ca

rn
at

io
n,

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
pl

ac
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

co
w

 in
 In

di
an

 r
el

ig
io

n 
an

d 
cu

ltu
re

 a
nd

 th
e 

be
lie

fs
 a

nd
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 o
f J

ai
ns

 fo
r 

ha
rm

le
ss

 li
vin

g.
 

b)
 

D
is

cu
ss

 d
iff

er
en

t r
el

ig
io

us
 a

tt
itu

de
s 

to
 a

ni
m

al
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
st

at
us

 in
 

cr
ea

tio
n,

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

as
 s

er
vin

g 
hu

m
an

 n
ee

d,
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f h
um

an
 

st
ew

ar
ds

hi
p 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
in

 G
od

’s
 w

or
ld

. I
nc

lu
de

 s
to

rie
s 

an
d 

ex
tr

ac
ts

 fr
om

 s
ac

re
d 

w
rit

in
gs

. E
xp

lo
re

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f v

ie
w

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f a

ni
m

al
 w

el
fa

re
, a

ni
m

al
 r

ig
ht

s 
an

d 
an

im
al

 e
xp

lo
ita

tio
n.

 
c)

 
C

om
pa

re
, e

xp
la

in
 a

nd
 a

na
lys

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 v

ie
w

s 
on

 a
ni

m
al

 
ex

pe
rim

en
ta

tio
n.

 N
B

 G
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 w

eb
si

te
s 

is
 e

ss
en

tia
l: 

ho
w

 
do

 th
e 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
gr

ou
ps

 o
n 

th
is

 is
su

e 
us

e 
em

ot
io

n?
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

re
lig

io
us

 
re

sp
on

se
s 

to
 th

e 
is

su
e.

  
d)

 
In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
fo

od
 la

w
s 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
an

im
al

s 
–

 th
e 

or
ig

in
s 

of
 th

e 
ru

le
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

Je
w

is
h 

K
os

he
r 

pr
ac

tic
e 

an
d 

M
us

lim
 H

al
al

 
pr

ac
tic

e.
 

e)
 

C
on

si
de

r 
ho

w
 h

um
an

s 
us

e 
an

im
al

s:
 fo

r 
pe

ts
, e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t, 
sp

or
t, 

sc
ie

nc
e,

 fo
od

, w
or

k .
 W

hy
 d

o 
w

e 
do

 th
is

, a
nd

 w
ha

t a
rg

um
en

ts
 s

up
po

rt
 o

r 
op

po
se

 th
e 

pr
ac

tic
es

 o
f, 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 fi
sh

er
m

en
, c

irc
us

 g
oe

rs
, a

ni
m

al
 

ex
pe

rim
en

ta
tio

n,
 p

et
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p,
 th

e 
fu

r 
tr

ad
e,

 b
ut

ch
er

y 
an

d 
m

ea
t 

ea
tin

g?
  

f)  
C

on
si

de
r 

so
m

e 
sp

iri
tu

al
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
nd

 a
rg

um
en

ts
: I

s 
al

l l
ife

 o
ne

? 
D

oe
s 

a 
hu

m
an

 li
fe

 h
av

e 
gr

ea
te

r 
va

lu
e 

th
an

 a
n 

an
im

al
 li

fe
? 

W
hy

 s
ho

ul
d 

ki
nd

ne
ss

 to
 a

ni
m

al
s 

be
 p

ra
ct

ic
ed

? 
A

re
 th

er
e 

an
y 

et
hi

ca
l a

rg
um

en
ts

 
ag

ai
ns

t 
ve

ge
ta

ria
ni

sm
? 

D
oe

s 
G

od
 lo

ve
 a

ll t
ha

t l
ive

s 
eq

ua
lly

? 
g)

 
Pr

es
en

t f
in

di
ng

s 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

al
 r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 to
pi

cs
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
de

ba
te

, a
rg

um
en

t, 
di

sp
la

y, 
Po

w
er

Po
in

t, 
po

et
ry

, 
ar

tw
or

k,
 c

ol
la

ge
, e

va
lu

at
ive

 w
rit

in
g.

 

  
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 80



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

77
 

 3
. 

Fa
ir

ne
ss

 
an

d 
ju

st
ic

e:
 

W
ho

 m
ad

e 
m

y 
je

an
s?

  
W

ho
 h

as
 m

ad
e 

m
y 

je
an

s/
 

tr
ai

ne
rs

? 
(o

r 
ot

he
r 

co
m

m
od

it
y)

 
D

oe
s 

it 
m

at
te

r?
 

W
ha

t 
do

 
re

lig
io

ns
 s

ay
 

ab
ou

t 
it

? 
W

ho
 d

oe
s 

an
yt

hi
ng

 a
bo

ut
 

it
? 

 

· 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 

· 
et

hi
cs

 a
nd

 
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
s;

 
· 

ri
gh

ts
 a

nd
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s;

 
· 

gl
ob

al
 is

su
es

; 
· 

in
te

rf
ai

th
 

di
al

og
ue

.   
K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

Pu
pi

ls
 s

ho
ul

d:
  

§  
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
a 

si
tu

at
io

n 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 u
nf

ai
r 

sy
st

em
s 

of
 g

lo
ba

l t
ra

de
 in

 
fa

sh
io

n;
 

§ 
id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
w

ei
gh

 u
p 

so
m

e 
re

lig
io

us
 a

nd
 

m
or

al
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 
ra

is
ed

; 
§ 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 a

nd
 

co
m

pa
re

 
re

lig
io

us
 

re
sp

on
se

s;
 

§ 
re

fle
ct

 o
n 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
re

sp
on

se
s.

 
 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

i. 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
[L

4
], 

ex
pl

ai
n 

[L
5

] o
r 

in
te

rp
re

t [
L6

] a
n 

is
su

e 
of

 tr
a d

e 
ju

st
ic

e 
fo

r 
m

ys
el

f 
ii. 

U
se

 r
el

ig
io

us
 

vo
ca

bu
la

ry
 a

nd
 

co
nc

ep
ts

 to
 e

xp
la

in
 

ho
w

 a
nd

 w
hy

 r
el

ig
io

us
 

gr
ou

ps
 c

ar
e 

ab
ou

t 
tr

ad
e 

ju
st

ic
e 

[L
5

]  
iii.

 
R

ai
se

 a
nd

 r
es

ea
rc

h 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 th

e 
‘w

ea
lth

y 
w

es
t’ 

to
 le

ss
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
co

un
tr

ie
s 

[L
5

] 
iv

. 
G

ive
 r

ea
so

ne
d 

ar
gu

m
en

ts
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 
m

y 
vie

w
s 

ab
ou

t s
oc

ia
l 

ju
st

ic
e 

in
 th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f 
re

lig
io

us
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
[L

6
] 

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

v. 
Ap

pl
y 

id
ea

s 
[L

4]
, 

ex
pr

es
s 

vie
w

s 
[L

5 ]
 o

r 
de

ve
lo

p 
in

si
gh

ts
 [L

6]
 

in
to

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 m
on

ey
 a

nd
 

th
e 

po
w

er
 o

f t
he

 
w

ea
lth

y 
vi.

 
D

ev
el

op
 p

oi
nt

s 
of

 v
ie

w
 

[L
5]

 a
nd

 in
si

gh
ts

 [L
6]

 
in

to
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
w

hi
ch

 
ou

r 
w

or
ld

s 
w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 s
ee

 if
 ju

st
ic

e 
w

er
e 

to
 

tr
iu

m
ph

 
vi

i. 
En

ga
ge

 c
rit

ic
al

ly 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

al
ly 

w
ith

 s
oc

ia
l 

an
d 

et
hi

ca
l is

su
es

 in
 

th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f r

el
ig

io
us

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

 [L
7]

  

a)
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

cu
rr

en
t a

nt
i-p

ov
er

ty
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
tr

ad
e 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
, w

ith
 a

 fo
cu

s 
on

 th
e 

m
ot

ive
s 

of
 th

os
e 

in
vo

lve
d 

in
 th

es
e 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 fo
r 

so
m

e 
re

lig
io

us
 a

nd
 s

pi
rit

ua
l m

ot
ive

s.
 

b)
 

M
ak

e 
a 

pe
rs

on
al

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 th
e 

co
nc

ep
t o

f c
ha

rit
y 

an
d 

ex
pl

oi
ta

tio
n 

(li
nk

 w
ith

 T
he

 E
ar

th
 2

 Y
5

/
6

). 
c)

 
Id

en
tif

y 
co

m
m

on
 r

el
ig

io
us

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 o

n 
th

e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f w

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
po

ve
rt

y 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e:
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

an
d 

Je
w

is
h 

tit
hi

ng
, M

us
lim

 z
ak

ah
, S

ik
h 

Se
w

a.
 Is

 it
 g

oo
d 

to
 g

ive
? 

W
hy

 o
r 

w
hy

 n
ot

? 
d)

 
D

es
cr

ib
e 

an
d 

co
nn

ec
t e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f t

he
se

 te
ac

hi
ng

s,
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 

pr
ac

tic
es

: t
ea

ch
in

g 
ca

n 
us

e 
th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e:

 ‘i
f e

ve
ry

on
e 

di
d 

th
is

 th
en

...’
 

e)
 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
on

e 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 a
 r

el
ig

io
us

 g
ro

up
 p

ut
tin

g 
te

ac
hi

ng
 in

to
 

pr
ac

tic
e 

by
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
th

e 
po

or
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 w

or
ld

 a
nd

 c
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

ex
pl

oi
ta

tio
n,

 s
uc

h 
as

 a
 fa

sh
io

n 
ite

m
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

 c
he

ap
 la

bo
ur

 in
 a

 
po

or
 c

ou
nt

ry
 (s

ee
 T

ea
r 

Fu
nd

 w
eb

si
te

). 
Ot

he
r 

si
te

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

os
e 

fo
r 

C
A

FO
D

, T
ze

de
ka

h,
 M

us
lim

 A
id

, K
ha

ls
a 

A
id

. 
f) 

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 fi

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 p

er
so

na
l r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 a

n 
as

pe
ct

 o
f t

he
 u

ni
t 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

de
ba

te
, a

rg
um

en
t, 

di
sp

la
y, 

Po
w

er
Po

in
t, 

po
et

ry
, 

ar
tw

or
k,

 c
ol

la
ge

, e
va

lu
at

ive
 w

rit
in

g 
 

  
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 81



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

78
 

 4
. W

ha
t 

in
sp

ir
ed

 
M

ar
ti

n 
Lu

th
er

 
K

in
g?

  
 W

hy
 d

id
 

M
ar

ti
n 

Lu
th

er
 

K
in

g 
in

si
st

 o
n 

no
n-

vi
ol

en
ce

? 
 

W
as

 h
e 

w
ea

k 
or

 s
tr

on
g?

 
S

ho
ul

d 
ev

er
yo

ne
 

fo
llo

w
 a

 n
on

-
vi

ol
en

t 
pa

th
? 

W
hy

 d
o 

so
m

e 
pe

op
le

 ju
st

ify
 

vi
ol

en
ce

? 

· 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 

·  
et

hi
cs

 a
nd

 
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
s;

 
·  

ri
gh

ts
 a

nd
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s;

 
· 

gl
ob

al
 is

su
es

 
·  

in
te

rf
ai

th
 

di
al

og
ue

.   
  K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

Pu
pi

ls
 s

ho
ul

d:
 

§ 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 a
nd

 
ex

pl
ai

n 
ap

pl
y 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t  

§ 
re

co
gn

is
e 

th
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 fa

ce
d 

by
 M

ar
tin

 L
ut

he
r 

K
in

g;
 

§ 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 th
e 

C
hr

is
tia

n 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 th
at

 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 h
is

 
ac

tio
ns

; 
§ 

ev
al

ua
te

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

e 
of

 n
on

-
vio

le
nt

 a
ct

io
n.

 
 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

i. 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
[L

4]
, 

ex
pl

ai
n 

[L
5

] o
r 

in
te

rp
re

t [
L6

] 
ii. 

U
se

 r
el

ig
io

us
 

vo
ca

bu
la

ry
 a

nd
 

co
nc

ep
ts

 to
 

ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f D
r 

K
in

g’
s 

lif
e 

on
 th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

of
 

ra
ci

sm
 in

 1
9

6
0

s 
U

SA
 [L

5
] 

iii.
 

R
ai

se
 a

nd
 

re
se

ar
ch

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 
th

e 
po

w
er

 o
f n

on
-

vio
le

nc
e 

in
 o

th
er

 
pa

rt
s 

of
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 
[L

5
] 

iv
. 

G
ive

 r
ea

so
ne

d 
ar

gu
m

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 

ju
st

ify
 o

r 
qu

es
tio

n 
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 D

r 
K

in
g,

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 is

su
es

 o
f 

ra
ci

sm
 a

nd
 

pr
ej

ud
ic

e 
w

e 
fa

ce
 

to
da

y 
[L

6
]  

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

v. 
Ap

pl
y 

id
ea

s 
[L

4]
, 

ex
pr

es
s 

vie
w

s 
[L

5 ]
 

or
 d

ev
el

op
 in

si
gh

ts
 

[L
6]

 in
to

 th
e 

lif
e 

an
d 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 D

r 
Ki

ng
 

vi.
 

D
ev

el
op

 p
oi

nt
s 

of
 

vie
w

 [L
5]

 a
nd

 
in

si
gh

ts
 o

f m
y 

ow
n 

[L
6]

 in
to

 w
ha

t D
r 

Ki
ng

’s
 m

es
sa

ge
 

m
ig

ht
 m

ea
n 

in
 o

ur
 

ar
ea

 to
da

y 
vi

i. 
En

ga
ge

 c
rit

ic
al

ly 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

al
ly 

w
ith

 
th

e 
vis

io
n 

of
 n

on
-

vio
le

nc
e 

an
d 

eq
ua

lit
y 

th
at

 D
r 

Ki
ng

 p
re

ac
he

d:
 

w
as

 h
e 

a 
pr

ac
tic

al
 

id
ea

lis
t?

 S
ho

ul
d 

ev
er

yo
ne

 li
ve

 li
ke

 
th

at
? 

[L
7]

  

a)
 

W
ha

t i
ns

pi
re

d 
M

ar
tin

 L
ut

he
r 

K
in

g?
 In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
ke

y 
ev

en
ts

 in
 

M
ar

tin
 L

ut
he

r 
K

in
g’

s 
lif

e.
 R

el
at

e 
hi

s 
ch

oi
ce

s 
to

 B
ib

lic
al

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 

an
d 

th
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

 o
f J

es
us

. 
b)

 
Ev

al
ua

te
 th

e 
in

flu
en

ce
 o

f h
is

 C
hr

is
tia

n 
fa

ith
 o

n 
hi

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 
ch

an
gi

ng
 s

oc
ie

ty
 a

nd
 th

e 
te

ns
io

ns
 th

is
 c

au
se

d 
in

 th
e 

bl
ac

k 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
c)

 
R

ef
le

ct
 o

n 
hi

s 
“I 

ha
ve

 a
 d

re
am

” s
pe

ec
h.

 P
up

ils
 m

ig
ht

 id
en

tif
y 

ni
ne

 
dr

ea
m

s 
of

 th
ei

r 
ow

n,
 a

nd
 c

om
pa

re
 th

em
 to

 th
e 

dr
ea

m
s 

K
in

g 
ar

tic
ul

at
ed

. 
d)

 
Ex

pr
es

s 
pe

rs
on

al
 v

ie
w

s 
ab

ou
t h

is
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 w
he

n 
fa

ce
d 

w
ith

 in
ju

st
ic

e:
 w

ha
t a

lte
rn

at
ive

s 
to

 n
on

-vi
ol

en
t c

on
fr

on
ta

tio
n 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 w

ou
ld

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 to

da
y?

 A
re

 th
ey

 
ef

fe
ct

ive
? 

e)
 

C
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
ke

y 
te

ac
hi

ng
: ‘

Th
er

e 
is

 n
ot

 a
 w

ay
 to

 p
ea

ce
. P

ea
ce

 is
 

th
e 

w
ay

.’ 
f) 

Ev
al

ua
te

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f D
r 

K
in

g 
an

d 
th

e 
lik

el
y 

m
es

sa
ge

 h
e 

m
ig

ht
 

pr
ea

ch
 to

 th
e 

U
K 

to
da

y: 
do

es
 o

ur
 s

oc
ie

ty
 li

ve
 a

s 
he

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

w
is

he
d?

  
 N

ot
e:

 It
 is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

lia
is

e 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 c
ur

ric
ul

um
 a

re
as

 (f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 

hi
st

or
y)

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 R

E 
co

m
pl

em
en

ts
, n

ot
 r

ep
ea

ts
, t

he
 w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 

el
se

w
he

re
. 

  

  
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 82



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

79
 

 5
. T

he
 

Ea
rt

h 
(3

) 
–

 w
ha

t’
s 

w
ro

ng
 

w
it

h 
th

e 
w

or
ld

? 
W

ha
t’

s 
w

ro
ng

 
w

it
h 

th
e 

w
or

ld
? 

H
ow

 w
ou

ld
 y

ou
 

ch
an

ge
 it

? 
W

ha
t 

ha
s 

be
en

 t
he

 e
ff

ec
t 

of
 t

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
on

 t
he

 w
or

ld
? 

W
hy

 is
 t

he
 

w
or

ld
 b

ot
h 

go
od

 a
nd

 b
ad

? 
 

· 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 

·  
et

hi
cs

 a
nd

 
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
s;

 
·  

gl
ob

al
 is

su
es

; 
 

---
---

----
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
 

 K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
Pu

pi
ls

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
§ 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 a

 
cu

rr
en

t 
en

vir
on

m
en

ta
l 

is
su

e;
  

§  
co

m
pa

re
 v

ar
ie

d 
re

lig
io

us
 v

ie
w

s 
on

 
th

e 
en

vir
on

m
en

t; 
§ 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
ho

w
 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
id

ea
s 

an
d 

ch
oi

ce
s 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
en

vir
on

m
en

t. 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

i. 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
[L

4]
, 

ex
pl

ai
n 

[L
5

] o
r 

in
te

rp
re

t [
L6

] 
va

rie
d 

ac
co

un
ts

 
of

 th
e 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

re
lig

io
n 

an
d 

en
vir

on
m

en
ta

l 
is

su
es

 
ii. 

U
se

 r
el

ig
io

us
 

vo
ca

bu
la

ry
 a

nd
 

co
nc

ep
ts

 to
 

ex
pl

ai
n 

ho
w

 
be

lie
fs

 a
bo

ut
 G

od
 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
an

 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ca
re

 o
f 

th
e 

Ea
rt

h 
[L

5
]  

iii.
 

R
ai

se
 a

nd
 

re
se

ar
ch

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 
th

e 
en

vir
on

m
en

t 
an

d 
hu

m
an

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

Ea
rt

h 
[L

5
] 

iv
. 

G
ive

 r
ea

so
ne

d 
ar

gu
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
ns

 
w

hi
ch

 s
ug

ge
st

 
w

ha
t a

 m
or

al
 w

ay
 

of
 li

vin
g 

on
 o

ur
 

pl
an

et
 m

ig
ht

 b
e 

[L
6

]  

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

v. 
Ap

pl
y 

id
ea

s 
[L

4]
, 

ex
pr

es
s 

vie
w

s 
[L

5 ]
 

or
 d

ev
el

op
 in

si
gh

ts
 

[L
6]

 in
to

 
en

vir
on

m
en

ta
l 

is
su

es
 

vi.
 

D
ev

el
op

 p
oi

nt
s 

of
 

vie
w

 [L
5]

 a
nd

 
in

si
gh

ts
 [L

6]
 in

to
 

ou
r 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

to
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

Ea
rt

h 
 

vi
i. 

En
ga

ge
 c

rit
ic

al
ly 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
al

ly 
w

ith
 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
eo

lo
gy

, 
m

or
al

ity
 a

nd
 

en
vir

on
m

en
ta

l 
is

su
es

 [L
7]

  

a)
 

D
is

cu
ss

 a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
an

d 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
ef

fe
ct

s 
of

 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

et
. I

nv
es

tig
at

e 
an

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l i

ss
ue

 fa
ci

ng
 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 

b)
 

C
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
na

tu
ra

l b
ea

ut
y 

an
d 

cr
ue

lty
 in

 th
e 

w
or

ld
. 

c)
 

If 
G

od
 w

er
e 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 a

ga
in

, w
ha

t m
ig

ht
 b

e 
do

ne
 

di
ffe

re
nt

ly?
 (C

on
si

de
r 

w
he

th
er

 th
is

 is
 a

n 
ar

ro
ga

nt
 q

ue
st

io
n!

) 
d)

 
W

ha
t d

o 
re

lig
io

ns
 te

ac
h 

ab
ou

t t
he

 w
ay

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
tr

ea
te

d?
 

e)
 

W
he

re
 a

nd
 w

hy
 h

av
e 

pe
op

le
 g

on
e 

w
ro

ng
? 

f) 
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
ex

pl
or

e 
ke

y 
re

lig
io

us
 c

on
ce

pt
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

st
ew

ar
ds

hi
p,

 
lo

ve
 o

f t
he

 E
ar

th
, b

ei
ng

 a
 r

eg
en

t o
f A

lla
h,

 c
om

pa
ss

io
n 

fo
r 

al
l t

ha
t 

liv
es

. 
g)

 
D

is
cu

ss
 th

e 
di

le
m

m
a 

fo
r 

be
lie

ve
rs

 th
at

 if
 G

od
 is

 g
oo

d 
an

d 
th

e 
cr

ea
to

r, 
w

hy
 d

o 
na

tu
ra

l d
is

as
te

rs
 c

au
se

 in
no

ce
nt

 p
eo

pl
e 

so
 m

uc
h 

pa
in

? 
h)

 
R

ef
er

 to
 a

nd
 d

is
cu

ss
 c

re
at

io
n 

st
or

ie
s 

st
ud

ie
d 

in
 o

th
er

 u
ni

ts
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
st

or
y 

of
 A

da
m

 a
nd

 E
ve

, t
o 

in
tr

od
uc

e 
id

ea
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

hu
m

an
 fr

ee
 w

ill,
 s

el
fis

hn
es

s 
an

d 
gr

ee
d 

an
d 

th
e 

H
in

du
 c

on
ce

pt
 o

f 
th

e 
cy

cl
ic

al
 n

at
ur

e 
of

 c
re

at
io

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 o

ve
rc

om
e 

ev
il. 

i) 
W

ha
t w

ill 
ha

pp
en

 to
 th

e 
w

or
ld

? 
j) 

Pe
rs

on
al

/
gr

ou
p 

re
fle

ct
io

n 
an

d 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 a
n 

as
pe

ct
 o

f 
th

e 
w

or
k 

  
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 83



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

80
 

 6
. W

ha
t 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
ou

r 
to

w
n 

a 
m

or
e 

re
sp

ec
tf

ul
 

pl
ac

e?
 

W
ha

t c
an

 
re

du
ce

 
pr

ej
ud

ic
e?

 
W

ha
t c

an
 

bu
ild

 r
es

pe
ct

 
fo

r 
al

l?
 

A
m

 I 
m

ak
in

g 
ou

r 
to

w
n 

m
or

e 
or

 le
ss

 
re

sp
ec

tfu
l?

 
Is

 r
es

pe
ct

 a
 

re
lig

io
us

 o
r 

sp
iri

tu
al

 
m

at
te

r?
 Is

 it
 a

 
pe

rs
on

al
 o

r 
et

hi
ca

l 
m

at
te

r?
 

· 
In

te
rf

ai
th

 is
su

es
 

· 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 

· 
et

hi
cs

 a
nd

 
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
s;

 
· 

ri
gh

ts
 a

nd
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

 
K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

Pu
pi

ls
 s

ho
ul

d:
 

§  
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 a
nd

 
ex

pl
ai

n 
th

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f o
ur

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

§  
 a

pp
ly 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t r

es
pe

ct
 

an
d 

fa
irn

es
s 

to
 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
of

 
pr

ej
ud

ic
e 

or
 

in
eq

ua
lit

y 
§ 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 
ev

er
y 

pe
rs

on
 c

an
 

m
ak

e 
a 

so
ci

et
y 

be
tt

er
 –

 o
r 

w
or

se
. 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

i. 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
[L

4
], 

ex
pl

ai
n 

[L
5

] o
r 

in
te

rp
re

t [
L6

] t
he

 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r 
a 

pl
ur

al
 s

oc
ie

ty
 in

 
ou

r 
re

gi
on

 o
f t

he
 

U
K 

ii. 
U

se
 r

el
ig

io
us

 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 to

 
ex

pl
ai

n 
at

tit
ud

es
 

of
 r

es
pe

ct
 a

nd
 

fa
irn

es
s,

 o
r 

pr
ej

ud
ic

e 
an

d 
in

eq
ua

lit
y 

[L
5

] 
iii.

 
R

ai
se

 a
nd

 
re

se
ar

ch
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
ex

pl
an

at
io

ns
 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 to
 

m
ak

e 
Lu

to
n 

an
d 

B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 
pl

ac
es

 w
he

re
 

re
sp

ec
t f

or
 a

ll 
ca

n 
flo

ur
is

h 
[L

5
]  

iv
. 

G
ive

 r
ea

so
ne

d 
ar

gu
m

en
ts

 to
 

sh
ow

 m
y 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
ki

nd
 o

f 
so

ci
et

y 
th

at
 is

 
go

od
 fo

r 
al

l i
ts

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 [L

6
]  

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

v. 
Ap

pl
y 

id
ea

s 
[L

4]
, 

ex
pr

es
s 

vie
w

s 
[L

5 ]
 

or
 d

ev
el

op
 in

si
gh

ts
 

[L
6]

 in
to

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 

an
d 

is
su

es
 a

bo
ut

 
liv

in
g 

in
 a

 m
ul

ti-
re

lig
io

us
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

vi.
 

Ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t 
re

sp
ec

t t
o 

so
m

e 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f i
ss

ue
s 

in
 a

 r
el

ig
io

us
ly 

pl
ur

al
 s

oc
ie

ty
 [L

4]
 

vii
. 

D
ev

el
op

 p
oi

nt
s 

of
 

vie
w

 a
nd

 in
si

gh
ts

 
in

to
 w

ha
t i

s 
fa

ir,
 

re
sp

ec
tfu

l a
nd

 
go

od
 in

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

re
la

tio
ns

 [L
5]

. 
vii

i. 
D

ev
el

op
 in

si
gh

tfu
l 

ar
gu

m
en

ts
 o

f m
y 

ow
n 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 o
ur

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 c

an
 

be
 fa

ire
r 

an
d 

m
or

e 
re

sp
ec

tfu
l [

L6
]. 

ix.
 

En
ga

ge
 c

rit
ic

al
ly 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
al

ly 
w

ith
 

so
m

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
, 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 

di
le

m
m

as
 a

bo
ut

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
co

he
si

on
, r

es
pe

ct
 

fo
r 

al
l a

nd
 fa

irn
es

s,
 

us
in

g 
re

lig
io

us
 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
to

 
ev

al
ua

te
 o

ur
 

so
ci

et
y [

L7
]  

a)
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

ho
w

 th
e 

ar
ea

 w
he

re
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 is
 c

on
tr

as
ts

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 p

ar
ts

 
of

 L
ut

on
 a

nd
 B

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
. S

om
e 

ar
ea

s 
ar

e 
ve

ry
 p

lu
ra

l; 
ot

he
rs

 h
av

e 
a 

si
ng

le
 c

ul
tu

ra
l g

ro
up

 in
 a

 d
om

in
an

t p
os

iti
on

. L
is

t w
ha

t i
s 

go
od

 a
nd

 b
ad

 
ab

ou
t t

hi
s 

st
at

e 
of

 a
ffa

irs
. 

b)
 

Lo
ok

 a
t c

en
su

s 
st

at
is

tic
s 

th
at

 p
ic

tu
re

 th
e 

pl
ur

al
ity

 o
f o

ur
 to

w
ns

, a
re

a,
 

co
un

ty
 o

r 
re

gi
on

. W
ha

t i
s 

ch
an

gi
ng

 in
 o

ur
 c

ou
nt

ry
 a

nd
 w

ha
t c

ha
lle

ng
es

 
ar

e 
w

e 
fa

ci
ng

? 
c)

 
C

on
si

de
r 

th
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

 k
in

ds
 o

f p
re

ju
di

ce
 th

at
 c

an
 s

om
et

im
es

 d
ivi

de
 o

ur
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

: r
ac

e,
 g

en
de

r, 
se

xu
al

ity
, r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

so
ci

al
 c

la
ss

 a
re

 a
ll 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
: w

hy
 d

o 
th

ey
 s

om
et

im
es

 d
ivi

de
 u

s?
 

d)
 

C
on

si
de

r 
so

m
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
–

 fo
un

d 
in

 e
ve

ry
 r

el
ig

io
n 

–
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

du
ty

 to
 

ca
re

 a
nd

 s
ho

w
 lo

ve
 o

r 
co

m
pa

ss
io

n 
to

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 a
re

 d
iff

er
en

t. 
Is

 o
ur

 
ar

ea
 /

 to
w

n 
/

 r
eg

io
n 

m
ar

ke
d 

by
 to

le
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

re
sp

ec
t, 

or
 h

os
til

ity
 a

nd
 

pr
ej

ud
ic

e?
 

e)
 

C
on

si
de

r 
if 

yo
u 

w
er

e 
M

ay
or

: h
ow

 w
ou

ld
 y

ou
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

w
el

l b
ei

ng
 o

f a
ll 

ci
tiz

en
s?

 P
up

ils
 m

ig
ht

 c
re

at
e 

sp
ee

ch
es

, t
en

 p
oi

nt
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s,

 d
eb

at
in

g 
po

in
ts

. 
f) 

Su
gg

es
t r

es
ol

ut
io

ns
 to

 s
om

e 
di

le
m

m
as

 w
e 

fa
ce

 in
 a

 p
lu

ra
l s

oc
ie

ty
: 

sh
ou

ld
 m

os
qu

es
 c

al
l t

o 
pr

ay
er

 o
n 

Fr
id

ay
s?

 C
an

 H
in

du
s 

ce
le

br
at

e 
D

iva
li 

on
 th

e 
st

re
et

s?
 D

oe
s 

ev
er

yo
ne

 n
ee

d 
a 

ba
nk

 h
ol

id
ay

 fo
r 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 a

nd
 

Ea
st

er
? 

Sh
ou

ld
 a

ll 
re

lig
io

ns
 b

e 
ta

ug
ht

 in
 s

ch
oo

l R
E?

 W
hy

 d
oe

s 
re

lig
io

us
 

fa
irn

es
s 

m
at

te
r?

 
g)

 
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
re

se
ar

ch
 s

om
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
 to

 li
vin

g 
in

 a
 p

lu
ra

l s
oc

ie
ty

: a
nt

i-
ra

ci
sm

, c
om

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

an
d 

re
sp

ec
t f

or
 a

ll 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

re
 s

ui
ta

bl
e.

 
D

oe
s 

ev
er

yo
ne

 h
av

e 
a 

m
or

al
 d

ut
y 

of
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

r 
ca

re
 fo

r 
ot

he
rs

 in
 

so
ci

et
y, 

or
 s

ho
ul

d 
ea

ch
 lo

ok
 a

fte
r 

th
em

se
lve

s?
 

h)
 

If 
th

e 
B

ud
dh

a,
 th

e 
Pr

op
he

t o
r 

th
e 

Lo
rd

 J
es

us
 c

am
e 

to
 L

ut
on

 o
r 

B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

, w
ha

t w
ou

ld
 th

ey
 p

ra
is

e 
an

d 
co

m
m

en
d?

 W
ha

t w
ou

ld
 th

ey
 

ch
al

le
ng

e?
  

i) 
Pe

rs
on

al
 r

ef
le

ct
io

n 
on

 w
he

th
er

 I 
am

 a
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

or
 to

 a
 m

or
e 

re
sp

ec
tf

ul
 

so
ci

et
y. 

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 w
hy

 a
nd

 h
ow

 a
 p

er
so

n 
m

ig
ht

 h
av

e 
th

is
 a

s 
a 

go
al

 in
 li

fe
. 

P
la

n 
th

is
 u

ni
t 

to
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

th
e 

le
ar

ne
rs

 in
 y

ou
r 

sc
ho

ol
, i

n 
th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

ke
y 

st
ag

e 
th

re
e 

–
 p

ag
es

 X
X

 - 
Y

Y
 

 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 84



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

81
 

  Y
ea

r 
9

 
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f, 
no

tin
g 

th
e 

le
ve

ls
. 

Te
ac

he
rs

 w
ill 

se
t u

p 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

at
 e

na
bl

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
 

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 s
el

ec
t c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 h
el

p 
pu

pi
ls

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 in

 c
ol

um
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t c
on

te
nt

 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.  
S

el
ec

t 
en

ou
gh

 m
at

er
ia

l f
or

 u
p 

to
 1

0
 h

ou
rs

 o
f l

ea
rn

in
g 

ti
m

e 
S

ha
ri

ng
 o

ne
 

w
or

ld
: a

re
 

re
lig

io
ns

 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 
pr

ob
le

m
 o

r 
th

e 
so

lu
ti

on
? 

W
ha

t 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 

ex
is

t 
in

 s
oc

ie
ty

? 
W

hy
 d

o 
th

ey
 

ex
is

t?
 

D
o 

th
es

e 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 

m
at

te
r 

–
 t

o 
th

e 
w

or
ld

, t
o 

m
e?

 
R

el
ig

io
n 

–
pa

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
 o

r 
th

e 
so

lu
ti

on
? 

H
ow

 c
an

 w
e 

sh
ar

e 
on

e 
w

or
ld

 m
or

e 
fa

ir
ly

? 
W

ha
t 

do
 I 

th
in

k?
 

 

· 
au

th
or

it
y;

 
· 

et
hi

cs
 a

nd
 

re
la

ti
on

sh
ip

s;
 

· 
in

te
rf

ai
th

 
di

al
og

ue
.  

  K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
Pu

pi
ls

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
§  

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 

an
d 

ex
pl

ai
n 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 a
nd

 
pr

ej
ud

ic
es

 in
 

ou
r 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
§  

ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t e
qu

al
ity

 
an

d 
fa

irn
es

s,
 

rig
ht

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
to

 is
su

es
 o

f 
pr

ej
ud

ic
e 

an
d 

to
le

ra
nc

e 
§  

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 c

an
 b

e 
br

ok
en

 d
ow

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
w

el
l 

be
in

g 
of

 a
ll 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

§ 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
[L

4
], 

ex
pl

ai
n 

[L
5

] o
r 

in
te

rp
re

t [
L6

] s
om

e 
ca

us
es

 o
f p

re
ju

di
ce

 
an

d 
so

m
e 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t 

w
ha

t r
ed

uc
es

 
pr

ej
ud

ic
e 

§ 
U

se
 r

el
ig

io
us

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 to

 e
xp

la
in

 
ho

w
 p

re
ju

di
ce

 m
ig

ht
 

be
 r

ed
uc

ed
 (L

5
] 

§  
G

ive
 r

ea
so

ne
d 

ar
gu

m
en

ts
 a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 
to

 ta
ck

le
 th

e 
ex

is
te

nc
e 

an
d 

co
ns

eq
ue

nc
es

 o
f 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 b

ar
rie

rs
 t

o 
sh

ar
in

g 
on

e 
w

or
ld

[L
6

] 
; 

§ 
id

en
tif

y, 
ex

pl
ai

n 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 u

nd
er

lyi
ng

 
ca

us
es

 o
f t

he
 

pr
ej

ud
ic

e 
th

at
 c

re
at

e s
 

th
es

e 
ba

rr
ie

rs
; 

§ 
ev

al
ua

te
 [L

7
] a

nd
 

an
al

ys
e 

[L
8

] s
om

e 
re

lig
io

us
 te

ac
hi

ng
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

 
be

tw
ee

n 
an

d 
w

ith
in

 
re

lig
io

us
 g

ro
up

s;
 

 

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

§ 
Ap

pl
y 

id
ea

s 
[L

4]
, e

xp
re

ss
 

vie
w

s 
[L

5]
 o

r 
de

ve
lo

p 
in

si
gh

ts
 [L

6]
 in

to
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
nd

 is
su

es
 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t d
iv i

de
s 

pe
op

le
 

§ 
Ex

pl
ai

n 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 o

f 
in

sp
ira

tio
na

l p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

gr
ou

ps
 in

 o
ve

rc
om

in
g 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 [L
5]

; 
§ 

D
ev

el
op

 p
oi

nt
s 

of
 v

ie
w

 
an

d 
in

si
gh

ts
 in

to
 w

ay
s 

of
 

ov
er

co
m

in
g 

th
e 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 
of

 p
re

ju
di

ce
 a

nd
 

di
sc

rim
in

at
io

n 
[L

6]
 

§ 
En

ga
ge

 c
rit

ic
al

ly 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

al
ly 

w
ith

 m
or

al
, 

ph
ilo

so
ph

ic
al

, s
oc

ia
l a

nd
 

re
lig

io
us

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 r

ai
se

d 
by

 th
e 

ha
tr

ed
 h

um
an

s 
of

te
n 

ex
pr

es
s 

to
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r. 
[L

7]
  

 

 
Id

en
tif

y 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 –

 in
cl

us
ive

 b
ut

 w
ith

 a
 fo

cu
s 

on
 r

ac
e,

 r
el

ig
io

n,
 g

en
de

r 
an

d 
ho

m
op

ho
bi

a.
 W

ha
t s

to
ps

 p
eo

pl
e 

fr
om

 s
ha

rin
g 

on
e 

w
or

ld
 fa

irl
y?

 
 

Ev
al

ua
te

 th
e 

un
de

rly
in

g 
ca

us
es

 o
f t

he
 p

re
ju

di
ce

 th
at

 c
re

at
es

 a
ll 

th
es

e 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 –

 ig
no

ra
nc

e,
 fe

ar
, s

ca
pe

 g
oa

tin
g,

 s
te

re
ot

yp
in

g 
 

C
on

si
de

r 
re

le
va

nt
 s

ch
oo

l p
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

nd
 v

al
ue

s,
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
on

 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

in
ci

te
m

en
t t

o 
re

lig
io

us
 h

at
re

d 
an

d 
th

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 
D

ec
la

ra
tio

n 
of

 h
um

an
 r

ig
ht

s.
 C

le
ar

 g
ro

un
d 

ru
le

s 
fo

r 
di

sc
us

si
on

.  
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

cu
rr

en
t e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f r

ac
ia

l/
 r

el
ig

io
us

 p
re

ju
di

ce
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

es
. R

ef
er

 to
 th

e 
H

ol
oc

au
st

, R
w

an
da

, D
ar

fu
r, 

B
os

ni
a.

 
 

R
ef

le
ct

 o
n 

w
ha

t q
ue

st
io

ns
 th

es
e 

ev
en

ts
 r

ai
se

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 a
nd

 
po

w
er

 o
f G

od
. M

ak
e 

pe
rs

on
al

 r
es

po
ns

es
 to

 th
e 

pe
rs

on
al

, s
oc

ia
l a

nd
 

m
or

al
 is

su
es

 r
ai

se
d 

by
 p

re
ju

di
ce

. 
 

A
na

lys
e 

co
m

m
on

 th
re

ad
s 

in
 r

el
ig

io
us

 te
ac

hi
ng

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
eq

ua
lit

y 
of

 a
ll 

hu
m

an
 b

ei
ng

s.
 E

xp
lo

re
 d

iff
er

in
g 

re
lig

io
us

 r
es

po
ns

es
 to

 th
es

e 
is

su
es

: 
ex

em
pl

ifi
ed

 in
 th

e 
di

ffe
rin

g 
be

lie
fs

 a
bo

ut
 w

om
en

 in
 th

e 
ch

ur
ch

 a
nd

 
at

tit
ud

es
 to

 h
om

os
ex

ua
lit

y 
in

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

 a
nd

 m
ak

in
g 

co
m

pa
ris

on
s 

w
ith

 
ot

he
r 

fa
ith

s 
se

le
ct

in
g 

fr
om

 J
ud

ai
sm

 (O
rt

ho
do

x 
an

d 
R

ef
or

m
), 

Is
la

m
, 

Si
kh

is
m

 a
nd

 H
in

du
is

m
. E

va
lu

at
e 

th
es

e 
di

ffe
rin

g 
re

lig
io

us
 a

tt
itu

de
s 

an
d 

be
lie

fs
.  

 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f r
el

ev
an

t l
eg

is
la

tio
n 

on
 d

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
on

 g
en

de
r 

an
d 

se
xu

al
 o

rie
nt

at
io

n 
(fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 C

ivi
l P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

A
ct

) 
 

A
na

lys
e 

th
e 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 c
re

at
ed

 b
y 

re
lig

io
n 

(w
ith

 it
s 

cl
os

e 
lin

k 
to

 p
ol

iti
cs

). 
Ex

am
pl

es
: t

he
 te

ns
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

M
id

dl
e 

Ea
st

 w
ith

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

Je
w

is
h 

/
 P

al
es

tin
ia

n 
si

tu
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

co
nf

lic
t o

ve
r 

Je
ru

sa
le

m
; d

iff
er

in
g 

be
lie

fs
 

in
 Is

la
m

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

of
 J

ih
ad

; t
he

 c
on

fli
ct

s 
ov

er
 la

nd
 a

nd
 

po
w

er
 b

et
w

ee
n 

R
om

an
 C

at
ho

lic
 a

nd
 P

ro
te

st
an

t C
hr

is
tia

ns
 in

 N
or

th
er

n  
Ir

el
an

d,
 c

on
fli

ct
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

M
us

lim
s 

an
d 

H
in

du
s,

 th
e 

ca
st

e 
sy

st
em

…
. 

 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
at

te
m

pt
s 

by
 r

el
ig

io
us

 g
ro

up
s 

/
 in

di
vid

ua
ls

 
to

 b
ui

ld
 “b

rid
ge

s”
. T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 in
te

r-
fa

ith
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 a
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

fr
om

: D
es

m
on

d 
Tu

tu
 a

nd
 th

e 
Pe

ac
e 

an
d 

R
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n 
m

ov
em

en
t i

n 
So

ut
h 

A
fr

ic
a;

 C
or

ry
m

ee
la

 in
 N

or
th

er
n 

Ir
el

an
d,

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 o

f t
he

 C
ro

ss
 o

f N
ai

ls
 (C

ov
en

tr
y 

C
at

he
dr

al
); 

N
ev

e 
Sh

al
om

 (I
nt

er
-fa

ith
 s

ch
oo

l  
in

 J
er

us
al

em
) …

 
 P

la
n 

th
is

 u
ni

t 
to

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
th

e 
le

ar
ne

rs
 in

 y
ou

r 
sc

ho
ol

, i
n 

th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
ke

y 
st

ag
e 

th
re

e 
–

 p
ag

es
 X

X
 - 

Y
Y

  

Agenda Item 4
Page 85



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

82
 

 Y
ea

r 
9

 
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f, 
no

tin
g 

th
e 

le
ve

ls
. 

Te
ac

he
rs

 w
ill 

se
t u

p 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

at
 e

na
bl

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
 

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 s
el

ec
t c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 h
el

p 
pu

pi
ls

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 in

 c
ol

um
n 

3
.  

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 u
se

 d
iff

er
en

t 
co

nt
en

t 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.  
S

el
ec

t 
en

ou
gh

 m
at

er
ia

l f
or

 u
p 

to
 1

0
 h

ou
rs

 o
f l

ea
rn

in
g 

ti
m

e 
It

’s
 m

y 
lif

e 
–

 
w

ha
t 

sh
ou

ld
 

I d
o 

w
it

h 
it

? 
W

ha
t 

is
 t

he
 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 m

y 
lif

e?
 

W
ha

t 
ar

e 
go

od
 

hu
m

an
 v

al
ue

s?
 

W
ha

t 
ar

e 
m

in
e?

 
H

ow
 d

o 
I d

ec
id

e 
w

ha
t 

is
 r

ig
ht

 a
nd

 
w

ha
t 

is
 w

ro
ng

? 
W

hy
 d

o 
pe

op
le

 
fo

llo
w

 d
iff

er
en

t 
re

lig
io

ns
 o

r 
no

ne
? 

 
D

oe
s 

it 
m

ak
e 

a 
di

ff
er

en
ce

 t
o 

ho
w

 
pe

op
le

 li
ve

? 
Is

 t
he

re
 a

 G
od

 a
nd

 
a 

de
vi

l?
 W

ha
t 

do
 I 

th
in

k?
 

 

§ 
ex

pr
es

si
on

s 
of

 s
pi

ri
tu

al
it

y;
 

§ 
et

hi
cs

 a
nd

 
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
s 

 
 K

ey
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

Pu
pi

ls
 s

ho
ul

d:
 

§ 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 th
e 

un
iq

ue
ne

ss
 o

f 
hu

m
an

 b
ei

ng
s;

 
§ 

id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
ul

tim
at

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 fo

r 
th

em
se

lve
s;

 
§ 

re
fle

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 a
 

st
ud

y 
of

 r
el

ig
io

n 
ca

n 
ch

al
le

ng
e,

 
cl

ar
ify

 o
r 

de
ve

lo
p 

ou
r 

ow
n 

st
an

ce
 fo

r 
liv

in
g 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

i. 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
[L

4
], 

ex
pl

ai
n 

[L
5

] o
r 

in
te

rp
re

t [
L6

] 
so

m
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 o
f 

m
ea

ni
ng

 a
nd

 p
ur

po
se

 in
 

lif
e 

fr
om

 d
iff

er
en

t 
re

lig
io

ns
 a

nd
 s

ec
ul

ar
 

po
in

ts
 o

f v
ie

w
 

ii. 
R

ai
se

 a
nd

 r
es

ea
rc

h 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 m
y 

ow
n 

vie
w

s 
an

d 
th

e 
in

flu
en

ce
s 

on
 th

em
 [L

4]
 

iii.
 

U
se

 d
ive

rs
e 

re
lig

io
us

 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 to

 a
sk

 g
oo

d 
qu

es
tio

ns
 o

f m
y 

ow
n 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 a
th

ei
st

s,
 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
, a

nd
 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f a

no
th

er
 

re
lig

io
n 

ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

m
ea

ni
ng

 o
f l

ife
 [L

5
]  

iv.
 

G
ive

 r
ea

so
ne

d 
ar

gu
m

en
ts

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

, b
el

ie
fs

, i
de

as
 

an
d 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
w

hi
ch

 I 
us

e 
to

 g
ui

de
 m

y 
ow

n 
lif

e 
(L

6
)  

v.
 

Ev
al

ua
te

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t t

he
 

m
ea

ni
ng

 o
f l

ife
 u

si
ng

 
ev

id
en

ce
, a

rg
um

en
ts

 
an

d 
re

as
on

in
g 

[L
7

] 

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

vi.
 

Ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

[L
4]

, 
ex

pr
es

s 
vie

w
s 

[L
5]

 o
r 

de
ve

lo
p 

in
si

gh
ts

 [L
6]

 
in

to
 a

ns
w

er
s 

to
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
m

ea
ni

ng
 a

nd
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f 
lif

e 
vii

. 
In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
an

d 
ex

pl
ai

n 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 b
el

ie
fs

 /
 v

ie
w

s 
ab

ou
t t

he
 n

at
ur

e 
of

 
go

od
 a

nd
 e

vil
 [L

5]
;  

vii
i. 

In
te

rp
re

t r
el

ig
io

us
 

te
ac

hi
ng

s,
 te

xt
s 

an
d 

be
lie

fs
 a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 to
 li

ve
 

fo
r 

m
ys

el
f [

L6
]; 

ix.
 

Co
m

pa
re

 a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

 r
el

ig
io

us
 

an
d 

se
cu

la
r 

st
an

ce
 o

n 
w

ay
s 

of
 li

vin
g 

[L
7]

. 
x.

 
En

ga
ge

 c
rit

ic
al

ly 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

al
ly 

w
ith

 
ph

ilo
so

ph
ic

al
 id

ea
s 

ab
ou

t m
ea

ni
ng

, p
ur

po
se

 
an

d 
va

lu
e 

in
 li

fe
 [L

7]
  

a)
 

In
tr

od
uc

e 
th

is
 to

pi
c 

by
 e

xp
lo

rin
g:

 th
e 

un
iq

ue
ne

ss
 o

f i
nd

ivi
du

al
 h

um
an

 
be

in
gs

: p
hy

si
ca

l, 
em

ot
io

na
l, 

in
te

lle
ct

ua
l, 

m
or

al
, s

pi
rit

ua
l. 

C
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
fa

ct
or

s 
an

d 
in

flu
en

ce
s 

th
at

 s
ha

pe
 a

 p
er

so
n.

 E
nc

ou
ra

ge
 p

up
ils

’ p
er

so
na

l 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t. 
b)

 
Id

en
tif

y 
so

m
e 

“u
lti

m
at

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
”. 

W
hy

 a
re

 th
ey

 a
re

 a
sk

ed
 a

nd
 w

hy
 a

re
 

th
ey

 d
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

an
sw

er
? 

W
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 li

fe
? 

A
re

 h
um

an
s 

m
ad

e 
in

 th
e 

im
ag

e 
of

 G
od

 o
r 

is
 G

od
 m

ad
e 

in
 th

e 
im

ag
e 

of
 h

um
an

s?
 W

ha
t 

sh
al

l w
e 

liv
e 

fo
r?

 Is
 th

er
e 

an
yt

hi
ng

 w
or

th
 d

yin
g 

fo
r?

 W
ha

t m
at

te
rs

 
m

os
t?

 D
is

cu
ss

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f v

ie
w

s/
be

lie
fs

. R
ef

le
ct

 a
nd

 m
ak

e 
a 

pe
rs

on
al

 
re

sp
on

se
.  

c)
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f s

om
e 

ba
si

c 
go

od
 a

nd
 e

vil
 a

ct
io

ns
 /

 c
ho

ic
es

 in
 

ev
er

yd
ay

 li
fe

, d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g,
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
f f

re
ed

om
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ra
in

t. 
d)

 
A

na
lys

e 
th

e 
po

rt
ra

ya
l o

f g
oo

d 
an

d 
ev

il 
in

 th
e 

m
ed

ia
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 “s

oa
ps

”, 
fil

m
s,

 th
e 

pr
es

s:
 is

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 m

ad
e 

up
 o

f g
oo

di
es

 a
nd

 b
ad

di
es

? 
e)

 
C

om
pa

re
 a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
e 

re
lig

io
us

 a
nd

 s
ec

ul
ar

 v
ie

w
s 

of
 g

oo
d 

an
d 

ev
il: 

as
 

fo
rc

es
 (f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 c
on

ce
pt

s 
of

 k
ar

m
a,

 y
in

g-
ya

ng
); 

as
 a

 b
ei

ng
 (f

or
 

ex
am

pl
e,

 im
ag

es
 o

f G
od

 a
nd

 th
e 

D
ev

il, 
th

e 
st

or
y 

of
 A

da
m

 a
nd

 E
ve

); 
as

 
pu

re
ly 

th
e 

re
su

lt 
of

 h
ig

he
r 

co
ns

ci
ou

sn
es

s,
 g

en
es

 a
nd

 u
pb

rin
gi

ng
. 

f)  
A

na
lys

e 
hu

m
an

 v
al

ue
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

lo
ve

, p
ea

ce
, n

on
-v

io
le

nc
e,

 tr
ut

h,
 ju

st
ic

e;
 

ho
w

 th
es

e 
va

lu
es

 a
re

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

, r
el

ig
io

us
 a

nd
 s

ec
ul

ar
 v

ie
w

po
in

ts
. 

g)
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ke
y 

po
in

ts
 ‘f

or
 a

nd
 a

ga
in

st
’ o

n 
so

m
e 

m
or

al
 d

ile
m

m
as

 r
el

ig
io

us
 

an
d 

se
cu

la
r 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 c
ap

ita
l p

un
is

hm
en

t, 
em

br
yo

 r
es

ea
rc

h.
  H

ow
 d

o 
th

es
e 

to
pi

cs
 r

el
at

e 
to

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

: w
ha

t d
oe

s 
it 

m
ea

n 
to

 b
e 

hu
m

an
? 

W
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
 h

um
an

 li
fe

? 
h)

 
Id

en
tif

y 
be

lie
fs

 th
at

 in
fo

rm
 v

ie
w

s 
an

d 
ac

tio
ns

 o
n 

th
es

e 
is

su
es

, a
nd

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
so

ur
ce

 o
f a

ut
ho

rit
y 

fo
r 

re
lig

io
us

 p
eo

pl
e 

–
 e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f 

sa
cr

ed
 w

rit
in

gs
, t

ea
ch

in
g 

of
 le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
in

st
itu

tio
ns

 p
as

t a
nd

 p
re

se
nt

. 
i)  

Ev
al

ua
te

 w
he

th
er

 a
 r

el
ig

io
us

 o
r 

a 
se

cu
la

r 
st

an
ce

 m
ak

es
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 a

 p
er

so
n’

s 
lif

e.
 

j) 
R

ef
le

ct
 a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
e 

pe
rs

on
al

 v
ie

w
s 

–
 th

ei
r 

so
ur

ce
 a

nd
 h

ow
 th

ey
 

co
m

pa
re

 to
 o

th
er

s.
 

 P
la

n 
th

is
 u

ni
t 

to
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

th
e 

le
ar

ne
rs

 in
 y

ou
r 

sc
ho

ol
, i

n 
th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

ke
y 

st
ag

e 
th

re
e 

–
 p

ag
es

 X
X

 - 
Y

Y
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 86



Be
df

or
d 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 C
en

tr
al

 B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 a
nd

 L
ut

on
 R

E 
Sy

lla
bu

s 

83
 

  Y
ea

r 
9

 
K

ey
 q

ue
st

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

qu
es

ti
on

s 

Th
em

es
  

K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Se
le

ct
 fr

om
 th

es
e,

 b
al

an
ci

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

be
lie

f, 
no

tin
g 

th
e 

le
ve

ls
. 

Te
ac

he
rs

 w
ill 

se
t u

p 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

at
 e

na
bl

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
: 

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 c

on
te

nt
 

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
an

 s
el

ec
t c

on
te

nt
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

ol
um

n 
to

 h
el

p 
pu

pi
ls

 a
ch

ie
ve

 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
3

.  
Te

ac
he

rs
 c

an
 u

se
 d

iff
er

en
t 

co
nt

en
t a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

.  
S

el
ec

t 
en

ou
gh

 m
at

er
ia

l f
or

 u
p 

to
 1

0
 h

ou
rs

 o
f l

ea
rn

in
g 

ti
m

e 
B

ud
dh

is
m

 –
 

ho
w

 c
an

 
pe

op
le

 fi
nd

 
co

nt
en

tm
en

t 
of

 h
ap

pi
ne

ss
 

in
 a

 s
uf

fe
ri

ng
 

an
d 

se
lfi

sh
 

w
or

ld
? 

 W
ha

t 
fo

rm
s 

do
es

 
su

ff
er

in
g 

ta
ke

? 
W

ha
t 

do
es

 it
 

m
ea

n 
to

 b
e 

tr
ul

y 
ha

pp
y 

an
d 

co
nt

en
t?

 
H

ow
 c

an
 p

eo
pl

e 
liv

e 
un

se
lfi

sh
ly

? 
W

ha
t 

la
st

s 
fo

re
ve

r?
 

W
ha

t 
is

 m
ea

nt
 b

y 
‘t

he
 M

id
dl

e 
w

ay
’?

 
H

ow
 d

o 
B

ud
dh

is
t 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t 

ho
w

 
to

 li
ve

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
m

e?
 

§ 
be

lie
fs

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 

§ 
au

th
or

it
y 

 
§ 

ex
pr

es
si

on
s 

of
 

sp
ir

it
ua

lit
y;

 
§ 

et
hi

cs
 a

nd
 

re
la

ti
on

sh
ip

s;
 

 K
ey

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
Pu

pi
ls

 s
ho

ul
d:

 
§  

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 

an
d 

ex
pl

ai
n 

so
m

e 
B

ud
dh

is
t 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
an

d 
w

ay
s 

of
 li

fe
 

§  
ap

pl
y 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t s

ee
ki

ng
 

ha
pp

in
es

s 
an

d 
liv

in
g 

w
el

l f
or

 
th

em
se

lve
s 

§  
re

fle
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 

B
ud

dh
is

t i
de

as
 

an
d 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
pr

es
en

t a
 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
to

 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

w
ay

s 
of

 li
vin

g 
 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
lig

io
n 

i. 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
[L

4
], 

ex
pl

ai
n 

[L
5

] o
r 

in
te

rp
re

t [
L6

] 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f t
he

 
te

ac
hi

ng
 o

f t
he

 
B

ud
dh

a 
 

ii. 
U

se
 r

el
ig

io
us

 
vo

ca
bu

la
ry

 a
nd

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 to

 c
on

si
de

r 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 
hu

m
an

 h
ap

pi
ne

ss
 a

nd
 

w
el

l b
ei

ng
 [L

4
] 

iii.
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

an
d 

ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 
B

ud
dh

a’
s 

te
ac

hi
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

liv
es

 o
f B

ud
dh

is
ts

 
[L

5
]; 

iv
. 

R
ai

se
, r

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

ex
pl

ai
n 

qu
es

tio
ns

 
ab

ou
t t

he
 B

ud
dh

is
t 

va
lu

es
 o

f c
om

pa
ss

io
n,

 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

an
d 

rig
ht

 
liv

in
g 

[L
5

] 
v.

 
G

ive
 r

ea
so

ne
d 

ar
gu

m
en

ts
 [L

6
] a

nd
 

cr
iti

ca
l e

va
lu

at
io

ns
 

[L
7

] o
f t

he
 B

ud
dh

a’
s 

te
ac

hi
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

ca
us

es
 o

f s
uf

fe
rin

g;
 

Le
ar

n 
fr

om
 r

el
ig

io
n 

vi.
 

Ap
pl

y 
id

ea
s 

[L
4]

, 
ex

pr
es

s 
vie

w
s 

[L
5]

 
or

 d
ev

el
op

 in
si

gh
ts

 
[L

6]
 in

to
 

vii
. 

U
se

 a
nd

 e
xp

la
in

 
Bu

dd
hi

st
 te

rm
in

ol
og

y 
w

ith
 r

eg
ar

d 
to

 k
ey

 
co

nc
ep

ts
 [L

5]
; 

vii
i. 

D
ev

el
op

 p
oi

nt
s 

of
 v

ie
w

 
[L

5]
 a

nd
 in

si
gh

ts
 in

to
 

[L
6]

 B
ud

dh
is

t v
al

ue
s 

an
d 

pr
ac

tic
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 
co

m
m

un
ity

, 
co

m
pa

ss
io

n,
 

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 a

nd
 

N
irv

an
a 

ix.
 

Re
fle

ct
 o

n 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

be
lie

fs
 o

n 
ha

pp
in

es
s 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
at

ta
in

ed
;  

x. 
En

ga
ge

 c
rit

ic
al

ly 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

al
ly 

w
ith

 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 B
ud

dh
is

t 
te

ac
hi

ng
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
, u

si
ng

 
re

as
on

ed
 a

rg
um

en
t, 

sa
cr

ed
 te

xt
 a

nd
 v

ar
ie

s 
in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
ns

 [L
7]

 

a)
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
hi

ng
s 

w
hi

ch
 b

rin
g 

tr
ue

 a
nd

 la
st

in
g 

ha
pp

in
es

s,
 

re
fle

ct
io

n 
on

 th
e 

co
nc

ep
t o

f i
m

pe
rm

an
en

ce
 a

nd
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
th

at
 

ar
is

es
 –

 h
ow

 c
an

 tr
ue

 h
ap

pi
ne

ss
 a

nd
 c

on
te

nt
m

en
t b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 in

 a
 

su
ffe

rin
g,

 s
el

fis
h 

an
d 

ch
an

gi
ng

 w
or

ld
? 

b)
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

tu
rn

in
g 

po
in

ts
 in

 th
e 

st
or

y 
of

 th
e 

B
ud

dh
a:

 th
e 

Fo
ur

 S
ig

ht
s,

 h
is

 e
nl

ig
ht

en
m

en
t a

nd
 r

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
of

 a
 ‘M

id
dl

e 
W

ay
’ 

c)
 

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Th
re

e 
Je

w
el

s 
fo

r 
B

ud
dh

is
ts

: t
he

 B
ud

dh
a,

 
D

ha
rm

a 
an

d 
th

e 
Sa

ng
ha

. A
na

lys
is

 a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
B

ud
dh

a’
s 

te
ac

hi
ng

 (D
ha

rm
a)

:  
th

e 
th

re
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

al
 T

ru
th

s;
 th

e 
Fo

ur
 N

ob
le

 
Tr

ut
hs

; t
he

 E
ig

ht
fo

ld
 P

at
h 

an
d 

its
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
–

 fo
r 

B
ud

dh
is

ts
. T

hi
s 

en
ab

le
s 

pu
pi

ls
 to

 u
se

 th
e 

la
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 c
on

ce
pt

s 
of

 B
ud

dh
is

ts
 w

ith
 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

.  
d)

 
R

ef
le

ct
io

n 
on

 tu
rn

in
g 

po
in

ts
 in

 p
up

ils
’ o

w
n 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e,
 T

he
 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f m
ed

ita
tio

n 
fo

r 
B

ud
dh

is
ts

 a
nd

 a
 r

ef
le

ct
io

n 
on

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 in
ne

r 
st

illn
es

s 
e)

 
C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
B

ud
dh

a’
s 

te
ac

hi
ng

 fr
om

 s
ac

re
d 

te
xt

s 
e.

g.
 

D
ha

m
m

ap
ad

a 
f) 

A
 p

er
so

na
l r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 in

 th
e 

Ei
gh

tf
ol

d 
P

at
h,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
th

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t o

f o
th

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

en
vir

on
m

en
t 

g)
 

H
ow

 a
re

 B
ud

dh
is

ts
 h

el
pe

d 
to

 p
ut

 th
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

 in
to

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 
ev

er
yd

ay
 li

fe
? 

W
ho

 o
r 

w
ha

t h
el

ps
 m

e 
liv

e 
w

el
l?

 
h)

 
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 m

ed
ita

tio
n 

or
 p

ra
ye

r 
in

 h
el

pi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 li

ve
 

w
el

l?
 W

hy
 s

ho
ul

d 
I c

ar
e 

ab
ou

t m
y 

bo
dy

? 
 D

oe
s 

it 
m

at
te

r 
ho

w
 w

e 
liv

e?
 

i)  
R

ef
le

ct
io

n 
on

 h
ow

 p
eo

pl
e 

ar
e 

a 
so

ur
ce

 o
f s

up
po

rt
 fo

r 
liv

in
g 

w
el

l e
.g

. 
fa

m
ily

, c
om

m
un

ity
.  

 
j) 

Im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f g

ui
da

nc
e 

in
 th

e 
Fi

ve
 P

re
ce

pt
s 

- f
or

 B
ud

dh
is

ts
, f

or
 

pu
pi

ls
 (e

.g
. i

n 
ho

w
 th

ey
 tr

ea
t t

he
ir 

bo
di

es
)  

k)
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

co
nc

ep
ts

 o
f K

ar
m

a,
 N

irv
an

a 
an

d 
R

eb
irt

h 
 P

la
n 

th
is

 u
ni

t 
to

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
th

e 
le

ar
ne

rs
 in

 y
ou

r 
sc

ho
ol

, i
n 

th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
ke

y 
st

ag
e 

th
re

e 
–

 p
ag

es
 X

X
 - 

Y
Y

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 87



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

84 
 

RE for all, 14-19 
 
The legal requirements and curriculum time required for RE 
Provision of RE is a legal requirement for all students on the school roll. 70 hours of tuition 
across key stage 4 is the normal requirement by which learners can achieve the standards of 
the GCSE short course in Religious Studies that is the minimum benchmark for RE provision in 
the SACRE areas. 
 

RE in Key Stage 4 in Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton 
The requirements of the syllabus are met where pupils take a GCSE course in religious studies 
(or equivalent) from a national awarding body.  
 

Any pupil following one of the nationally accredited courses below is deemed to have met the 
requirements of the Agreed Syllabus: 
 

a) A GCSE Religious Studies course which is based on the study of Christianity and at least one 
other major religion (the full course); 

b) A GCSE (Short Course) in Religious Studies which is based on the study of Christianity and at 
least one other major religion (the short course); 

c) A CoEA (Certificate of Educational Achievement) in Religious Education which is based on the 
study of Christianity and at least one other major religion. 

 
Currently (2012), such courses are available from all the national awarding bodies: AQA, OCR, 
Edexcel and WJEC. There is a wide range of options and combinations of religions and topics to 
be studied. Schools must teach RE using the specifications of a GCSE (short) RS course. The 
Agreed Syllabus does not, of course, require that students be entered for this examination. 
 

The principle of plurality: Good RE for 4-14s is plural RE. The same principle applies to GCSE. 
Schools must select options which enable pupils to study Christianity and at least one other 
religion. It is good practice for students to learn about the religions and beliefs of their own 
community and from their own perspective.  
 

Teaching 14-16s a course in RE / RS from an awarding body is a requirement of the Agreed 
Syllabus. Whether all students are entered for the examination is a matter for schools, as it has 
a budgetary requirement. 
 

The value of RE to students 14-19 
Through these RE courses, students gain access to many valuable learning opportunities 
including enabling students to: 
· flourish individually, within their communities and as citizens in a diverse society and in the 

global community 
· develop personalised learning skills 
· develop attitudes of respect for all in a plural society 
Academic examinations and qualifications in RE are valuable for further studies, academic and 
graduate learning and careers from law and social work to education and communication. 
 
 
 
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 88



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

85 
 

 
Key concepts for 14-19 RE for all 
Teachers need to provide learning for students in relation to the key concepts that underpin the 
study of RE in order to deepen and broaden their knowledge, skills and understanding.  
 

The key concepts 
A. Beliefs, teachings and sources 
Analysing teachings, sources, authorities and 
ways of life in order to understand religions and 
beliefs in historical and cultural context. 
Understanding and analysing beliefs, teachings 
and attitudes in relation to the human quest for 
identity, meaning and values. 
B. Practices and ways of life 
Explaining and evaluating the varied impacts of 
religions and beliefs on how people live their lives. 
Analysing the ways in which the impact of religions 
and beliefs can vary according to context. 
C. Expressing meaning 
Interpreting and evaluating the meanings of 
different forms of religious, spiritual, moral and 
cultural expression. 
Interpreting and synthesising many different 
sources and forms of religious, spiritual, moral 
and cultural expression. 
D. Identity, diversity and belonging 
Interpreting and analysing diverse perspectives on 
issues connecting personal and communal 
identity. 
Evaluating and analysing questions of identity, 
diversity and belonging in personal and communal 
contexts and in relation to community cohesion. 
E. Meaning, purpose and truth 
Analysing and synthesising insights on ultimate 
questions that confront humanity  
Expressing personal and critical evaluations of 
questions of meaning, purpose and truth in 
relation to religion and beliefs 
F. Values and commitments 
Synthesising evidence and arguments about 
ethics and morality in relation to beliefs, spirituality 
and experience. 
Evaluating personally and critically their own and 
others’ values and commitments in order to make 
coherent and rational choices. 

Learning about religion (AT1) 
Students should be able to: 
· investigate and interpret 

significant issues in the light of 
their own identities, experiences 
and commitments 

· present coherent, detailed 
arguments about beliefs, ethics, 
values and issues, with 
independence and critical 
awareness of their methods of 
study 

· use and develop specialist 
vocabulary and critical 
arguments, with awareness of 
their power, limitations and 
ambiguity  

· use and evaluate the rich, varied 
forms of creative expression in 
religious life. 

Learning from religion (AT2) 
Students should be able to: 
· reflect critically on their opinions 

in the light of their learning 
about religions, beliefs and 
questions 

· develop their independent 
values and attitudes on moral 
and spiritual issues related to 
their autonomy, identities, rights 
and responsibilities  

· evaluate issues, beliefs, 
commitments and the influence 
of religion, including 
philosophical, spiritual and 
ethical perspectives 

· use skills of critical enquiry, 
creative problem-solving and 
communication through a 
variety of media to respond to 
issues of identity, meaning and 
values in a wide range of 
contexts. 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 89



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

86 
 

Curriculum opportunities from RE for every learner 
During the 14-19 phase students should be offered the following opportunities that are integral 
to their learning in RE and enhance their engagement with the concepts, processes and content 
of the subject. The curriculum should provide opportunities for students to: 
· discuss, explore and question concepts, images and practices;  
· visit places of worship, inter-faith centres or other spiritual places, learning from observing 

worship, practice, rituals, dialogue and other activity as appropriate;  
· discuss, reflect on and develop arguments about philosophical and ethical issues in relation to 

spirituality, religions and beliefs; 
· reflect on the importance of engagement in community projects, dialogue or social action, 

reflecting on its importance for themselves and others, including religious communities;  
· encounter and engage with people from different religious, cultural and philosophical groups, 

to explore a range of convictions on spiritual, religious and moral issues; 
· evaluate concepts, practices and issues, paying attention to beliefs and experience, and using 

reasoned, balanced arguments, evidence and experiences in forming their views;  
· use a range of forms of expression to communicate their ideas and responses, including 

exploring and recording how their thoughts, feelings and experiences have changed; 
· access and evaluate the sources, images and sounds that are key to their study, using texts, 

resources and ICT as appropriate; 
· explore the connections between RE and other subject areas.  
 
16 –19 RE for All 
All schools and colleges with students aged 16-19 on roll are required to provide an RE 
entitlement for these students, irrespective of which examination courses they may choose. This 
core entitlement for all students is seen in this Agreed Syllabus as an enrichment of curriculum 
studies: it takes its place alongside key skills, health education, careers, critical thinking, sex 
education and citizenship studies, all of which the school or college will also provide for students 
in this age range. The allocation of curriculum time for RE should be clearly identifiable and 
should avoid tokenism. 
 
At this stage, learning opportunities should be focused upon a range of religions and views of life 
appropriate to the students and the selected curriculum content, having regard to prior learning 
and the value of both depth and breadth in studying religions. Schools may plan their provision for 
the key stage including topics selected from those listed below, or designed by the school in line 
with all the general requirements of the syllabus. 
 
There is considerable flexibility for schools in devising programmes of study for 16-19s, and the 
units of study can be delivered in various ways, including through core and enrichment 
programmes of study, general studies, examined courses, as day conferences or through 
integrated work in a number of subjects. 
 
The Agreed Syllabus Conference wishes to draw attention to the SCAA / QCA publication 
‘Religious Education 16-19’ (reference: RE/95/299, ISBN: 1 85838 074 X) as a source of 
guidance for schools. A copy of this booklet is included on the Agreed Syllabus disc 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 90



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

87 
 

 

Suggested potential unit titles for RE 16-19: 
· Religion in film and media: what films have spiritual power? What 

stereotypes and prejudices are apparent in recent movies? What is the best 
kind of religious broadcasting? How does, and how should, the media 
represent religious and spiritual ideas and communities? Are films like 
sacred texts – do they influence us, shape our own lives and give 
encouragement, challenge or comfort? Case studies of faith in film or 
religion on TV make excellent starting points. 

· The ethics of birth and death: What is the value of the human person? 
Why? Is ‘playing god’ ever justifiable? What makes a decision about the 
sanctity of life right or wrong, and who should do the deciding? Why and how 
do different faiths argue for the priceless value of the human person? 

· Good and evil: spiritual questions about a world of suffering, psychological, 
philosophical, sociological and theological responses. Why is the human race 
disposed to evil? Could God stop genocide? Is the nature and scale of evil 
and suffering evidence against the goodness of God? Will each person in the 
class contribute more goodness or more evil to the world? Is evil a useful 
idea? 

· Science and faith: complementary or contradictory? Exploring the forms of 
knowledge in faith and in scientific enquiry and competing accounts of the 
value of each. Does religion need science? Can human beauty and complexity 
be explained without purpose or design? 

· God, ethics and sexuality: where do our principles for love and partnership 
come from? How are they changing? Why is sexuality the source of many of 
both life’s best and worst experiences? How do religious communities 
express their sex ethics? What influences my own sex ethics? What is 
wrong with sexism, gender unfairness, and homophobia? Why is rape a 
crime? Can it be reduced?  

· Inter faith issues: how can we build communities of respect for the well 
being of all in a religiously plural world? Is the future of the earth one of 
increasing religious conflict or increasing religious unity? Why do religions 
both cause war and make peace? 

· Adult spirituality: exploring some spiritual ways of life for ‘grown up’ humans. 
What does creativity or music contribute to our spiritual lives? Is the 
spirituality that comes from the Earth and the world of nature more 
important in the UK today than religious spirituality? Is new age spirituality 
growing? Will religious spirituality grow or fade in 21st Century Britain? 

· Who needs God in the 21st Century? Examining arguments and experience 
of atheists and theists, to explore the global rise and British decline of belief 
in one God: why has faith in God been more persistent than, for example, 
Soviet Atheism? 

· Film and faith: how is spirituality dealt with in some recent films? How is 
Judaism, Islam, Buddhism or atheism represented in film? 

· Rage or despair? How can our reactions to what is wrong in the world be 
used to change the world? Exploring Job, Psalms, Ecclesiastes and other 
Jewish scripture to find insight into contemporary issues. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 91



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

88 
 

The importance of every child in RE 
 

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education promotes access, inclusion and individual learning. 
It regards Religious Education as a stimulating, interesting, relevant and enjoyable subject.  It enables the 
exploration of powerful questions of meaning and value and consideration of significant ethical issues.  
It promotes Religious Education as a challenging subject which enables reflection on, interpretation and 
evaluation of, important issues of truth and belief. RE encourages pupils to respond and communicate 
those responses in creative, varied ways. The planning and delivery model allows exploration of the human 
condition supporting the philosophy that every person matters through its explorations of religious and 
ethical teachings and ideas and the development of key attitudes of sensitivity, respect, open-mindedness, 
self esteem and an appreciation of the natural world. 
 Examples of the meaning of this 

outcome connected to RE: 
Practical classroom connections and 
examples for the RE teacher: 

RE 
encourages 
children to 
be healthy 
through: 
 

· Exploring what it means to respect the 
body, while reflecting on religious 
beliefs, investigating healthy living 
through religious teachings about food 
and drink, caring for the environment; 

· Exploring attitudes to sexual 
relationships that promote the well 
being of all; 

· Encouraging a healthy mind and spirit 
through reflective activities such as 
circle time that enable pupils to 
understand prayer, stilling and 
meditation, and taking part in 
reasoned debate; 

· Encouraging a positive self-image by 
enabling personal reflection and 
exploration of ideas about the self 
from different religious traditions; 

· Enabling the consideration of 
teachings and examples from the 
faiths about self-respect, drug taking 
and intoxicants; 

· Appreciating the rich diversity of 
humanity. 

· Talking about emotions and choices and 
how they are reflected in religious stories 
and celebrations; 

· Finding out about how a baby is welcomed 
into the community; 

· Recognising and exploring the ways 
religions honour the earth, and 
considering some issues about the 
human impact on the planet; 

· Learning about practice and belief to do 
with weddings and marriage in religious 
ways of life; 

· Exploring varied attitudes to sexuality and 
loving relationships from religions and 
beliefs; 

· Thinking about what Hindus mean by the 
law of Karma and how our own actions 
can have good or bad consequences; 

· Considering questions about the value or 
sanctity of human life; 

· Describing the importance, for some 
people, of prayer, meditation, calmness or 
stillness in life’s rhythms; 

· Asking what is meant by ‘spiritual health 
and well being’, and thinking about 
different answers. 

RE helps 
children to 
stay safe 
by: 
 

· Giving opportunities to explore 
prejudice and discrimination, including 
teachings on fairness from the faiths; 

· Offering opportunities to consider 
rules and principles that guide 
individuals within communities and 
support the vulnerable; 

· Encouraging pupils to understand the 
difference between right and wrong; 

· Helping them to consider who should 
be their role models; 

· Reflecting on the value of security 
gained from family life, from religious 
community and ritual, from faith in the 
transcendent and from other sources; 

· Encouraging them to be increasingly 
able to take responsibility for who they 
are and what they do. 

· Talking about how religions believe that 
people have a responsibility to respect 
and care for the world and all living things; 

· Exploring issues of conflict and violence 
through stories such as that of Gandhi or 
Dr Martin Luther King; 

· Using the Jewish Ten Commandments or 
the Buddhist 5 Precepts to think about 
pupils’ own ways of life; 

· Looking at dilemmas from religious 
stories and considering how we decide 
what is good; 

· Thinking about why somebody like Guru 
Nanak or Moses for example are seen as 
role models in their religions; 

· Considering how religious family life can 
be supported by shared faith; 

· Using ideas about religious identity to 
think about their own identity. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 92



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

89 
 

 

RE helps 
children to 
enjoy and 
achieve by: 
 

· Providing a rigorous, challenging, good 
quality RE curriculum that enables 
pupils to learn about themselves and 
others through exploring religion and 
the big questions of life; 

· Encountering living faith (e.g. through 
visits and visitors) and being given 
opportunities to ask and develop 
answers to their own questions of 
meaning and purpose; 

· Setting clear and challenging 
standards, assessment criteria, 
enabling all pupils to take pride in their 
achievements in RE; 

· Raising standards by promoting 
national accreditation of RE 
achievements for 14-19s, through 
GCSE RS courses; 

· Creating an inclusive RE curriculum 
that inspires all pupils, including those 
with additional educational needs. 

· Giving pupils time and space to produce 
RE work of which they can be proud; 

· Using the widest possible range of 
learning styles to explore religious and 
spiritual questions; 

· Recognising and developing pupils’ own 
values and commitments and those of 
others; 

· Enjoying opportunities that RE provides to 
experience awe and wonder and express 
their own ideas creatively; 

· Using religious concepts and beliefs to 
provoke thinking about pupils’ own beliefs 
and ideas; 

· Visiting places of worship to develop 
understanding of community life and faith; 

· Using adults other than teachers to 
contribute to pupils’ learning about 
religions through welcoming visitors to 
school in RE; 

· Giving pupils’ musical, artistic and creative 
models of learning in and tasks that use 
their creative skills; 

· Using all available opportunities to credit 
the achievements of pupils in RE; 

· Understanding that there are not final, 
specific right or wrong answers; 

· Taking opportunities to express pupils’ 
own beliefs, values and ideas. 

RE helps 
children to 
make a 
positive 
contributio
n by: 
 

· Giving opportunities to consider the 
nature of ‘being human’ and the 
positive common bonds found in 
shared human experiences, and a 
shared global environment; 

· Enabling pupils to explore concepts of 
identity, community and belonging in 
religions, and develop positive views of 
their own and respect for others; 

· Encouraging pupils to evaluate the 
impact of religious rules and codes for 
living, and the meaning, value and 
limits of being ‘law abiding’; 

· Enabling pupils to express their own 
views and ideas on all the questions 
RE addresses; 

· Encouraging open mindedness in 
handling disputed questions, 
developing the ability to disagree 
respectfully. 

· Learning about festivals and special times 
when people are reminded to think about 
the needs of others; 

· Studying the ways faith and belief 
communities work together; 

· Thinking about the value of keeping the 
law, and the occasional circumstances 
where it might be appropriate to break 
the law; 

· Considering the experiences of human life 
that we all share, and how this can make 
for cohesive communities; 

· Using circle time or philosophy for 
children methods to explore ‘big 
questions’; 

· Developing pupils’ skills in handling 
controversy by considering religious 
disagreements reasonably, e.g. between 
theists and atheists. 

 
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 93



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

90 
 

 

RE helps 
children to 
achieve 
economic 
wellbeing 
by: 
 

· Experiencing a curriculum that will 
allow them to grow and develop into 
individuals prepared for working life, 
able to flourish in the workplace; 

· Giving opportunities to consider, and 
sometimes challenge the meaning of 
‘economic well being’ through studying 
the responses of faith to money, 
wealth, poverty, generosity, 
community, equality and responsibility; 

· Learning about the ways in which 
religious identity and diversity is 
accommodated in the world of work; 

· Exploring religious critiques of 
materialism and consumerism in 
balanced ways; 

· Providing all learners (at KS4 or 14 - 
19) with the opportunity to achieve a 
nationally accredited RE / RS 
qualification; 

· Encouraging an interest in religious 
and spiritual issues that enables 
lifelong learning in RE’s field of enquiry. 

· Talking about behaving responsibly and 
the consequences of actions; 

· Exploring the impact of beliefs on different 
kinds of work; 

· Learning about how different religions 
encourage generosity, e.g. through Zakat 
in Islam, Langar and Sewa in the Sikh 
religion, or via many charities; 

· Considering how things can be valued, 
apart from financial values; 

· Exploring the ways in which religions and 
belief systems exalt learning or hold 
education to be valuable, and the values 
pupils find in learning; 

· In studying fair trade, writing letters to the 
staff, local shops etc explaining the 
importance of stocking fair trade 
products; 

· Using teaching and learning strategies 
which will support children to work in 
groups e.g. philosophy for children, fair 
listening and speaking, hot -seating, 
conscience alley, reflection alley; 

· Studying the link between faith, beliefs and 
environmental issues; 

· Consider how religious beliefs link to 
environmental issues. 

 
Values in RE: social and emotional aspects of learning 
Religious education provides profound opportunities for pupils to consider questions of identity, diversity, 
meaning and values, and so has a significant relationship to many of the topics covered in, for example, 
the SEAL curriculum or the Values Education Programme. 
 

Good RE will always enable pupils to learn, at depth, about religion and learn from religion. 
 

Through its distinctive subject matter, the RE curriculum will make a key contribution to pupils’ personal 
development; spiritually, morally, socially and culturally. Therefore, lessons in SEAL should include religious 
viewpoints and issues arising where possible.  
 

Many schools will be able to plan good RE using SEAL themes or Values Education approaches and 
materials, across key stages 1-4. 
 

Religious Education shares concerns with the SEAL programmes to offer opportunities for pupils to think 
about themes including ‘New beginnings’, ‘Saying ‘no’ to bullying’, looking at issues of identity and self 
esteem in ‘Good to be me’, exploring changes, thinking about getting on and falling out, building motivation 
through ‘Going for goals’ and deepening relationships to improve learning. Through the programmes, 
pupils develop empathy, social skills, self-awareness, and the ability to manage feelings and motivation.  
 

RE adds the richness of diversity to these programmes by enabling pupils to learn about religions in 
connection with the SEAL themes. Religious story, practice, teaching and community life are rich and 
energising sources for this work. Sacred texts often explore the values and ethics that connect to SEAL 
themes and provide opportunities for learners to consider the religious teaching that connect to their own 
lives, experiences, ideas and beliefs. Skilful teaching makes these connections both clear and challenging. 
 

 
   

Agenda Item 4
Page 94



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

91 
 

Learning outside the classroom in Religious Education 
 

Sacred Space 
 

For all pupils visiting sacred spaces can be a powerful learning experience. Such visits are always for 
learning, never for participation: to visit a church and learn from it does not involve participation in 
Christian prayer and worship. Taking a trip to a mosque and observing the reverent communal prayer or 
the happy celebration of Eid does not imply acceptance of Islamic belief or submission to Islamic law, but 
rather an open minded willingness to explore the new and the different, to learn from religion. In this spirit, 
this Agreed Syllabus encourages teachers to plan for trips to places of worship. 
 

Learning outside the classroom in RE is not only about visits to places of worship though: the experience 
of the natural world is celebrated in many religions and by spiritual people everywhere. The sense of place 
and the possibility of being uplifted, catching that ‘glad to be alive’ feeling that promotes spiritual 
development is not always evident in the classroom: it can be accessed through the learning that happens 
beyond the classroom. 
 

At every key stage, learning outside the classroom is encouraged in this syllabus. Some examples of the 
intentions and activities involved are given below, but the scope of this pedagogical approach is limitless. 
Further guidance and information on visiting sacred spaces can be found on the CD 
 

Age 
gro
up 

Learning in relation to sacred space: 
examples of practice 

Learning in relation to the natural world: examples 
of practice 

4-
7s 

How do Christians welcome a new baby? 
Children visit a local church and learn about the 
community life of the church, watching a 
Christening enacted by the minister and asking 
questions. They each contribute one drawing to 
a class book called, “Thirty things we liked at 
Saint Andrew’s”. 

Curiosity about the natural world.  
In a unit on creation, children walk the school grounds 
and find / choose a leaf, an acorn, a feather and a blade 
of grass. They take these four things back to the 
classroom to try and work out what a human would have 
to do to make these four things. They explore some 
mysteries of the natural world in small scale natural 
world enquiry.  

7-
11s 

What makes a place sacred?  
The Queens Park Trail (Bedford) is a good 
example of this work. Class 4A visit a Mosque or 
Gurdwara in Bedford or Luton, and class 4B visit 
a Church near the school. Each class plans its 
multi-sensory enquiry into the sacred space, and 
presents its findings to the other class. All pupils 
consider the general question, “What makes a 
place sacred?” in relation to both buildings. 

Peaceful, thoughtful and friendly places. The class 
decide what the most peaceful, thoughtful, friendly 
places are in the school and grounds. They go to these 
places, and do something as a class that is peaceful, 
thoughtful, and friendly. When they then visit a place of 
worship, they choose and photograph the most peaceful, 
thoughtful, friendly places. They also choose the place 
where believers might feel close to God. They recount 
their choices (with photographs?) back at school. 

11-
14s 

What is a place of national religious or 
spiritual significance?  
Pupils consider 12 candidates for this title, 
including sites from many different religions, and 
also Stonehenge, Mount Snowden etc. They visit 
two of them in half year groups (E.g. St Albans 
Abbey, Neasdon Swaminarayan Hindu Mandir). 
They present the findings of a group enquiry into 
British religion to the rest of the class, and vote 
for their choices after analysing the different 
sites of religion and spirituality in the UK. 

Rejecting evil, remembering wisdom, seeking answers 
to confusion.  
Stations of reflection and the Islamic Hajj. Pupils take 
turns to do three reflective activities designed from the 
experiences of stoning the Shaytan, running from Safa to 
Marwah and recalling the last sermon of the Prophet. 
The creation of a “Labyrinth” would help focus thinking. 
From these experiences, pupils move to a deeper 
exploration of the significance of Hajj as memory, search 
for wisdom and rejection of evil.  

14-
16s 

How do objects speak across the decades? 
Students visit the Holocaust exhibition at the 
Imperial War Museum. Through the day of their 
visit they see hundreds of objects, and select 
four that, for them, express the anger, the 
sadness, the evil and the spiritual lessons of the 
holocaust. They collect information and 
photographs to support their selections. They 
justify their choices in a debate back at school.  

Night sky: mysteries.  
For homework, pupils are asked to stand alone in the 
open air and look into the sky on a dark clear night for 5 
minutes. What thoughts come? In class they compare 
their experience of night sky watching with scripture 
records from Abraham, the Prophet Muhammad (pbuh), 
and from Immanuel Kant. They create a list poem of 
questions inspired by the night sky. They consider what 
Professor Richard Dawkins and the Archbishop of 
Canterbury would say about the experience of being 
overawed by the night sky. 

See further information at: http://www.lotc.org.uk/   
And www.refuel.org.uk/sacred-space/ 

Agenda Item 4
Page 95



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

92 
 

Attitudes and RE 
Attitudes such as respect for others and respect for the truth; care for all people and a 
determination to achieve should be promoted through all areas of school life. There are some 
attitudes however, that are fundamental to Religious Education. These attitudes enable learners 
to enter fully into the study of religions and beliefs, and are in turn fostered and deepened by the 
study of RE.  
The following six attitudes are central in the Agreed Syllabus, and are essential for good learning 
in Religious Education. They should be developed at each key stage and phase of RE. 

§ Self-awareness; 
§ Respect for all; 
§ Open-minded questioning; 
§ Critical awareness; 
§ Commitment; 
§ Curiosity, appreciation and wonder. 
 

Six key attitudes in RE Examples of the ways RE can build and 
develop these attitudes (these show 
progression down the column) 

Self-awareness in Religious Education includes 
pupils: 

§ feeling confident about their own beliefs and 
identity and sharing them without fear of 
embarrassment or ridicule; 

§ developing a realistic and positive sense of 
their own religious, moral and spiritual 
ideas; 

§ recognising their own uniqueness as 
human beings and affirming their self-
worth; 

§ becoming increasingly sensitive to the 
impact of their ideas and behaviour on 
other people. 

Pupils may be able to show self awareness through: 
· talking about their own way of life and different ways 

of life seen in some religions or world views; 
· exploring what makes them special or unique in 

increasing depth; 
· being able to value their own way of life as well as 

that of others; 
· expressing and exploring their own sense of what 

matters most in human life, including reference to 
values and spirituality; 

· using concepts such as identity, faith and culture to 
explain who they are and where they belong; 

· analysing their own beliefs and values carefully and 
with reference to some religious alternatives; 

· developing increasing self-confidence in tandem with 
empathic appreciation of others. 

Respect for all in Religious Education includes 
pupils: 

§ developing skills of listening and a 
willingness to learn from others, even when 
others’ views are different from their own; 

§ avoiding ridicule, and giving reasons why 
ridicule and contempt for other people are 
wrong; 

§ being ready to value difference and diversity 
for the common good; 

§ appreciating that some beliefs are not 
inclusive and considering the issues that 
this raises for individuals and society; 

§ recognising the rights of others to hold 
their own views; 

§ being prepared to recognise and 
acknowledge their own bias; 

§ discerning between what is worthy of 
respect and what is not; 

§ appreciating that religious convictions are 
often deeply felt; 

§ being sensitive to the feelings and ideas of 
others. 

Pupils may be able to show respect for all through: 
· talking about what is fair and unfair, just and unjust, 

for themselves and for others; 
· the avoidance of ridicule and reasons for this; 
· the development of tolerance and the move from 

tolerance to respect; 
· applying ideas about fairness and respect from 

religious teachings to a range of different situations; 
· the widening and deepening of willingness to learn 

from others and respect for the rights of all;  
· considering questions about prejudice including 

issues around racism, ethnicity, sexuality, gender or 
religion and belief with reference to teachings about 
equality; 

· analysing the causes and consequences of 
unfairness and suggesting how a more fair society 
can be built. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 96



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

93 
 

 
Open-mindedness and questioning in 
Religious Education includes pupils: 

§ being willing to learn and gain new 
understanding; 

§ engaging in argument or disagreeing 
reasonably and respectfully (without 
belittling or abusing other persons) 
about religious, moral and spiritual 
questions; 

§ being willing to go beyond surface 
impressions; 

§ having openness to points of view 
different to one’s own, using curiosity 
and enquiry to pursue interests; 

§ distinguishing between opinions, 
viewpoints and beliefs in connection 
with issues of conviction and faith. 

 

Pupils may be able to show an attitude of open-mindedness 
through: 
· beginning to use information and ideas from other people 

to answer big questions for themselves; 
· talking about the reasons people give for their beliefs; 
· describing how people react to the beliefs of others, and 

beginning to see different sides to arguments about 
religious questions; 

· showing that they can hold and justify opinions about 
religious and spiritual questions, referring to religious 
sources, arguments and experiences; 

· using evidence, reason and experience to express insights 
into religious or spiritual controversies; 

· considering what makes some people narrow minded or 
closed to new ideas, and what makes others open minded; 

· considering and explaining the differences between 
superstition, prejudice, opinion, belief, conviction and 
knowledge. 

· applying the idea of open mindedness critically to their own 
views as well as others’ views. 

Critical awareness in Religious Education 
includes pupils: 

§ having a willingness to examine ideas, 
questions and disputes about 
religious and spiritual questions; 

§ distinguishing between opinions, 
viewpoints and beliefs; 

§ being prepared to re-consider 
existing views; 

§ developing the ability to argue 
respectfully, reasonably and 
evidentially about religious and 
spiritual questions; 

§ being prepared to acknowledge bias 
and prejudice in oneself. 

Pupils may be able to show critical awareness through: 
· beginning to notice that lots of RE questions have more 

than one answer, taking an interest in varied answers; 
· talking about mysteries and puzzling things in RE; 
· describing how people can argue about a belief in ways 

that weigh up both sides; 
· showing that they can be self critical about understanding 

beliefs and that they can criticise beliefs they don’t agree 
with reasonably (i.e. without ridicule or belittling people); 

· using evidence, reason and experience to make a critical 
commentary on beliefs which they reject; 

· considering questions about how we discover the truth in 
areas of value, identity and meaning by using a range of 
viewpoints; 

· explaining some strong and some weak arguments or 
reasons for holding a belief;  

· interpreting the arguments and ideas of others in ways 
that are alert to accuracy, rationality, coherence and 
philosophical skills. 

Commitment in Religious Education includes 
pupils: 

§ understanding the importance of 
commitment to a set of values by  
which to live one’s life; 

§ willingness to develop a positive 
approach to life; 

§ the ability to learn, while living with 
certainty and uncertainty. 

 

Pupils may be able to show commitment through: 
· talking about what matters most to them and what 

matters most to others; 
· learning the meaning of the word ‘commitment’ and 

beginning to apply the idea for themselves; 
· trying out and developing attitudes that value their own 

commitments and notice those of others; 
· applying ideas about being committed to a religion, so that 

they see the impact of religious convictions for themselves; 
· widening and deepening their learning about the signs and 

symbols, actions and motives of people committed to 
different religions;  

· considering their own commitments carefully and facing 
the challenges of avoiding hypocrisy; 

· reasoning and analysing examples of commitment that 
benefit humanity – and some that don’t seem to. 

 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 97



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

94 
 

Curiosity, appreciation and wonder in 
Religious Education includes pupils: 

§ developing their imagination and 
curiosity; 

§ recognising that knowledge is bounded 
by mystery; 

§ appreciating the sense of wonder at 
the world in which they live; 

§ developing their capacity to respond to 
questions of meaning and purpose. 

 

Pupils may be able to show appreciation and wonder 
through: 
· taking time to think and reflect in RE; 
· engaging in and enjoying experiences that stimulate 

wonder; 
· asking questions about the ‘why’ of religion, and 

suggesting answers that refer to religious teachings and 
their own ideas; 

· being increasingly able to talk about mystery and about 
what is puzzling or profound in life; 

· practising openness and thoughtful reflection on 
mysterious experiences and questions with increasing 
insight and discernment; 

· analysing the differences between different religious 
viewpoints and accounting for these with discernment in 
their own terms. 

 
The development of these attitudes is not, of course exclusive to Religious Education. Other areas such as 
Personal, Social and Health Education, Social and Emotional Aspects of Learning (SEAL) and Citizenship 
Education amongst others are areas where commonality may be found 
 
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 98



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

95 
 

Skills, progression, enquiry, achievement and assessment in the RE 
syllabus 
Since the publication of the last RE syllabuses in Luton and Bedfordshire there has been continuing 
debate and thinking at national level about how achievement in RE should be described. The development 
of assessment for learning theory and of ‘assessing pupils progress (APP)’ structures for some subject by 
QCDA in 2010 has been considered in relation to the RE syllabus. After careful thought and consultation 
this Agreed Syllabus has added new guidance to help the teacher of RE to use the 8 level scale carefully 
and effectively. The scale itself is largely the same as the 2006 scale used by both Bedfordshire and 
Luton’s previous RE syllabuses. 
 

Reasoning and enquiry skills. 
RE aims to enable pupils to be reasonable about religion and to plan and carry 
out their own investigations into religion. 
Two areas where teachers have asked for more and better guidance are in relation to pupils’ reasoning 
skills and in relation to pupils’ enquiry skills. The syllabus does indeed envisage a progression in these skills 
from the 4 year old to the 16 year old. New descriptions of the reasoning and enquiry skills have been 
developed, and they connect closely to the 8 level scale. Teachers are not asked to or expected to give 
pupils levels in these skills: they are a guide to progression and aim to help teachers to plan suitable 
learning challenges for different age groups. 
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 99



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

96 
 

 

A. REASONING. In RE pupils are increasingly enabled to... 
 

 

Analyse arguments and 
evidence with critical and 

personal balance 

Evaluate with insight different 
perspectives personally and 

critically

Support points of view with 
reasons, arguments and 

experiences

Explain reasons for points of 
view

Support a point of view with a 
reason 

Make simple connections 
between questions, beliefs and 

answers. 

Develop ideas and questions 
thoughtfully

Talk thoughtfully about simple 
ideas and questions

Agenda Item 4
Page 100



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

97 
 

Reasoning skills:  in RE pupils are 
increasingly enabled to be reasonable 
about religion: 

Examples from the classroom of how this skill is 
developed: 

1 
Talk thoughtfully about simple 
ideas and questions 

Pupils can respond with increasing confidence to questions 
about religious and spiritual topics, e.g. how do you know? Can 
you say what ‘God’ means? Does it help to say a prayer? Why 
do Jewish people like to do this? 

2 

Develop ideas and questions 
thoughtfully 

Pupils can take a question given by the teacher and ask another 
one like it; they think for themselves about simple religious and 
spiritual ideas. E.g. what happens in a synagogue? And how do 
the Jewish people feel? What do Christians remember at 
Easter? And how do they use music, food or drama to 
remember? 

3 
Make simple connections 
between questions, beliefs and 
answers.  

Pupils can link elements of religion together. E.g. connect the 
story of Jesus’ death with Easter, link up the practice of a 
funeral with belief about life after death, describe two varied 
answers to a religious question. 

4 
Support a point of view with a 
reason  

Pupils can give a point of view – e.g. Muslims should be allowed 
a day off for Eid, giving to charity is better than praying, people 
can achieve calmness through worship – and support their 
opinion with a reason that shows understanding. 

5 
Explain reasons for points of view Pupils can work with diverse points of view, including their own, 

explaining reasons why people hold different viewpoints. E.g.: ‘the 
reason atheists say...’ ‘Christians believe... because...’ ‘I think 
that... for three reasons...’  

6 
Support points of view with 
reasons, arguments and 
experiences 

Pupils can use personal experiences, structured arguments and 
reasoning to try to establish their ideas with increasing 
conviction. E.g.: ‘There are three reasons why I believe respect is 
important...’ ‘My arguments in favour of life after death...’ 

7 
Evaluate with insight different 
perspectives personally and 
critically 

Pupils can weigh up different points of view about religious 
issues from their own perspective, in the light of scholarly 
discussion. E.g.: ‘allowing religion to influence the law in a plural 
country is desirable because... undesirable because...’ 

8 

Analyse arguments and evidence 
with critical and personal 
balance  

Pupils can make a compelling case for their own viewpoint while 
showing profound understanding of different viewpoints, using 
evidence accurately to analyse religious and spiritual 
disagreement. E.g. some people argue that the idea of ‘inspired 
sacred text’ is incoherent because... Others analyse the issue 
from the point of view of psychology, noting the impact such 
texts can have, so...”  

These core skills are developed across the curriculum. In RE they will be applied to the religions 
and beliefs studied, in ways that give pupils increasing opportunities to respond for themselves 
and be reasonable about religion. Additional examples of this can be found on the Agreed Syllabus Disc 

 
  

Agenda Item 4
Page 101



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

98 
 

 

Enquiry skills: in RE pupils are increasingly enabled to:  

 
 
 
  

Plan & carry out independent critical 
research, drawing balanced conclusions 

from wide ranging evidence & arguments.

Initiate and carry through independent 
enquiries, critically evaluating evidence, 

arguments, ideas and perspectives

Plan and pursue diverse lines of enquiry, 
supporting opinions with arguments and 

relevant evidence

Suggest lines of enquiry and plan 
investigations for themsleves

Gather, select, organise or refine questions , 
ideas and answers

Ask questions and seek and find answers

Ask questions of their own

Be curious

Agenda Item 4
Page 102



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

99 
 

Enquiry Skills: in RE, in relation to religion, pupils are increasingly enabled to pursue questions, 
investigations and enquiries of their own:  

1 Be curious / ask about / 
take an interest in religion 

Pupils can ask a question, show an interest or think and talk 
about what puzzles them to do with religion. 

2 Ask questions of their own 
about religion 

Pupils can take a religious stimulus (story, practice, belief) and 
make up some questions connected to it 

3 
Ask good questions of their 
own about religion and find 
and consider answers 

Pupils can engage with a religious topic by asking questions 
about it, and select or discover some answers to their questions 

4 
Investigate by gathering, 
selecting, organising or 
refining questions and ideas 
about religion 

Pupils can collect a range of possible answers to a religious, 
spiritual or ethical question. They can decide thoughtfully how to 
pursue an answer to an investigative question. They can identify 
varied answers. 

5 
Suggest lines of enquiry and 
plan investigations into 
religion 

Pupils can take a religious or spiritual issue and begin to shape 
an investigation that will teach them more about the topic. They 
make plans to find thoughtful and reasonable answers to 
religious and spiritual questions 

6 
Plan and pursue diverse lines 
of enquiry, supporting 
arguments with relevant 
evidence 

Pupils can simply research a religious or spiritual question, 
gathering supporting arguments and relevant evidence; they can 
follow through an enquiry for themselves 

7 

Initiate and carry through 
independent enquiries, 
critically evaluating evidence 
and ideas 

Pupils can research complex religious issues and questions for 
themselves, using some different methods by which religion is 
studied (e.g. historical, textual, philosophical]. They weigh up 
evidence reasonably and evaluate enquiries and issues 
effectively  

8 

Plan and carry out 
independent critical 
research, drawing balanced 
conclusions from wide 
ranging evidence. 

Pupils can research independently and analyse questions and 
issues in the light of research. They draw balanced conclusions 
to their investigations by synthesising their understanding of 
diversity and method. 

Where pupils give evidence of these skills in their handling of questions about religions and 
beliefs, they are making progress. Teachers should set up ways of working in RE that enable 
these skills to flourish. Additional examples of this can be found on the Agreed Syllabus Disc 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 103



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

100 
 

Achievement and Assessment in RE 
The two Attainment Targets for RE set out the knowledge, skills and understanding that pupils of different 
abilities and maturities are expected to have by the end of the key stage. The Attainment Targets consist 
of 8 Level Descriptions of increasing difficulty, plus a description for Exceptional Performance above level 
8. Each Level Description describes the types and range of performance that pupils working at that level 
should characteristically demonstrate.  
The key indicators of attainment in RE are contained in three strands for Attainment Target 1 (Learning 
about religion and beliefs, in plain text) and three strands for Attainment Target 2 (Learning from religion 
and beliefs, in italic text). They are: 
 

Attainment Target 1: 
Learning about 
religion and beliefs 

· knowledge and understanding of religious beliefs, teachings and 
sources; 

· knowledge and understanding of religious practices and lifestyles; 
· knowledge and understanding of ways of expressing meaning. 

Attainment Target 2: 
Learning from religion 
and beliefs 

· skills of asking and responding to questions of identity, diversity and 
belonging; 

· skills of asking and responding to questions of meaning, purpose 
and truth; 

· skills of asking and responding to questions of values and 
commitment.  

 

The Level Descriptions provide the basis to make judgements about pupils’ performance at the 
end of key stages 1, 2 and 3. At key stage 4, national qualifications are the main means of 
assessing attainment in RE. 
 

Range of levels within which the great majority of 
pupils are expected to work 

Expected attainment for the majority of pupils at the 
end of the key stage 

Key Stage 1 1-3 At age 7 2 
Key Stage 2 2-5 At age 11 4 
Key Stage 3 3-7 At age 14 5/6 

 
 AT1. Learning about religions and beliefs: This 

includes exploring and examining religious beliefs, 
spirituality, teachings, worship, practices, behaviour 
and ways of expressing meaning. 

AT2. Learning from religions and 
beliefs: This includes exploring and 
responding to questions of identity, 
diversity, belonging, experience, 
meaning, purpose, value, 
commitment and spirituality. 

L1 
Recognising 
and talking 
about religion 

Pupils: 
· use some religious words and phrases to 

recognise and name features of religious life 
and practice; 

· can recall religious stories, actions, and 
celebrations and recognise religious 
symbols, words, gestures and artefacts. 

Pupils express and talk about  
· their own experiences, 

feelings and celebrations;  
· what they find interesting or 

puzzling;  
· what is of value and concern 

to themselves and to others. 

L2 
Retelling 
stories, 
identifying 
religious 
materials and 
asking 
questions 

Pupils: 
· use religious words and phrases to 

identify some features of religion and its 
importance for some people; 

· begin to show awareness of similarities in 
religions; 

· retell and suggest meanings for religious 
stories, actions and symbols; 

· identify how religion is expressed in 
different ways. 

Pupils: 
· ask, and respond 

sensitively to, questions 
about their own and others’ 
experiences and feelings; 

· recognise that some 
questions cause people to 
wonder and are difficult to 
answer; 

· in relation to matters of 
right and wrong, recognise 
their own values and those 
of others. 

 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 104



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

101 
 

L3 
Describing 
religion and 
making links 
to their own 
experience 

Pupils:  
· use a developing religious vocabulary to 

describe some key features of religions, 
recognising similarities and differences; 

· make links between beliefs and sources, 
including religious stories and sacred texts; 

· begin to identify the impact religion has 
on believers’ lifestyles; 

· describe some forms of religious 
expression. 

 

Pupils: 
· identify what influences them, 

making links between aspects 
of their own and others’ 
experiences; 

· ask important questions about 
religious beliefs and lifestyles, 
linking their own and others’ 
responses; 

· make links between values 
and commitments, and their 
own attitudes and behaviour. 

L4 
Showing 
understanding 
of religion and 
applying ideas 
themselves 

Pupils:  
· use developing religious vocabulary to 

describe and show understanding of 
sources, authorities, practices, beliefs, 
lifestyles, ideas, feelings and experiences; 

· make links between them, and describe 
some similarities and differences both 
within and between religions; 

· describe the impact of religion on people’s 
lifestyles; 

· suggest meanings for a range of forms of 
religious expression. 

Pupils: 
· raise and suggest answers 

to questions of sacredness, 
identity, diversity, belonging, 
meaning, purpose, truth, 
values and commitments; 

· apply their ideas to their 
own and other people’s lives 
simply; 

· describe what inspires and 
influences themselves and 
others. 

 

L5 
Explaining the 
impact of 
religion and 
expressing 
their own 
views of 
religious 
questions 

Pupils:  
· use an increasingly wide religious 

vocabulary to explain the impact of 
beliefs upon individuals and communities; 

· describe why people belong to religions; 
· know that similarities and differences 

illustrate distinctive beliefs within and 
between religions and suggest possible 
reasons for this; 

· explain how religious sources are used to 
provide authoritative answers to ultimate 
questions and ethical issues, recognising 
diversity in forms of religious, spiritual and 
moral expression, within and between 
religions. 

Pupils: 
· pose and suggest answers 

to, questions of sacredness, 
identity, diversity, belonging, 
meaning, purpose and truth, 
values and commitments, 
relating them to their own 
and others’ lives; 

· explain what inspires and 
influences them, 
expressing their own and 
others’ views on the 
challenges of belonging to a 
religion. 

L6 
Explaining and 
interpreting 
religion and 
expressing 
their own 
insights 

Pupils: 
· use religious and philosophical vocabulary 

to explain religions and beliefs, explaining 
reasons for diversity within and between 
them; 

· explain why the impact of religions and 
beliefs upon individuals, communities and 
societies varies; 

· interpret sources and arguments, 
explaining different answers, from different 
traditions to ultimate questions and ethical 
issues; 

· interpret the significance of different 
forms of religious spiritual and moral 
expression. 

Pupils: 
· use reasoning and example 

to express insights into the 
relationships between 
beliefs, authorities, 
teachings and world issues; 

· express insight into their 
own and others’ views on 
questions of sacredness, 
identity, diversity, belonging, 
meaning, purpose and truth; 

· consider the challenges of 
belonging to a religion in the 
contemporary world, 
focussing on values and 
commitments. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 105



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

102 
 

 

L7 
Showing 
coherent 
understanding 
of religious 
questions and 
accounting for 
and evaluating 
responses to 
religious 
questions 
insightfully 

Pupils: 
· use a religious and philosophical 

vocabulary to show a coherent 
understanding of a range of religions and 
beliefs; 

· show a coherent understanding of 
issues, values and questions of authority, 
meaning and truth; 

· account for the influence of history and 
culture on aspects of religious life and 
practice; 

· account for differences between people 
within the same religion or tradition; 

· show a coherent understanding of how 
religion, spirituality and ethics are studied.  

Pupils:  
· evaluate with insight 

questions of meaning, 
purpose and truth and 
ethical issues; 

· evaluate the significance of 
religious and other views for 
understanding questions of 
human relationships, 
sacredness, belonging, 
diversity, identity, society, 
values and commitments, 
using appropriate evidence 
and examples. 

 

L8 
Analysing and 
contextualising 
their 
understanding 
of religion and 
justifying their 
views 

Pupils:  
· use a religious and philosophical 

vocabulary to analyse a range of religions 
and beliefs; 

· analyse religious material with reference 
to historical, cultural and social contexts; 

· critically evaluate the impact of religions 
and beliefs on differing communities and 
societies; 

· analyse differing interpretations of 
religious spiritual and moral sources and 
authorities, using some of the principal 
methods by which religion, spirituality and 
ethics are studied; 

· analyse varied forms of religious spiritual 
and moral expression. 

Pupils: 
· justify their views on a 

wide range of viewpoints 
on questions of 
sacredness, identity, 
diversity, belonging, 
meaning, purpose, truth, 
values and commitments; 

· justify their views about 
religious spiritual and 
ethical questions from 
evidence, arguments, 
reflections and examples, 
providing a 
comprehensive 
evaluation into the 
perspectives of others. 

 
Additional guidance on the use of the 8 level scale, including a set of exemplary ‘I can…’ statements, can 
be found in the Support Materials on the accompanying CD Rom. 
 
Assessing Attainment at the End of a Key Stage 
In deciding on a pupil’s level of attainment at the end of a key stage, teachers should judge which description 
best fits the pupil’s performance. When doing so each description should be considered alongside descriptions 
for adjacent levels. Arrangements for statutory assessment at the end of each key stage are set out in detail in 
QCDA’s annual booklets about assessment and reporting arrangements. There are no national statutory 
assessment requirements in RE. 
 
Using the Level Descriptions 
When using the scale in action, the following points guide good practice: 
§ The Agreed Syllabus eight level scale for RE is to be used to set high standards of learning. It is 

intended to provide teachers with a supportive professional tool, and to enable teachers to be 
confident in setting standards in their RE work; 

§ In planning, teachers will find that using the levels provides helpful focus for a differentiated curriculum 
that enables continuity and progression towards the highest possible standards for each pupil; 

§ Learning activities planned for particular classes will often focus upon a small or particular aspect of 
pupils' attainment. Again, the teacher's professional judgement is central to monitoring pupils' 
progress; 

§ Teachers working together, for example in the same school, or in a 'pyramid' family or cluster of 
schools, will often find it helpful to discuss the application of the levels in planning and to pupils' work; 

§ The transfer of usable, accurate information about achievement between key stages and phases 
makes a powerful contribution to setting high standards in RE 5-14; 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 106



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

103 
 

§ RE has important aspects, such as its contribution to providing opportunities for spiritual 
development, or developing positive attitudes to those who hold different beliefs to oneself, which are 
not open to individual assessment using the 8 level scale. The Agreed Syllabus recognises this. 
Schools may want to find other ways to credit and celebrate such achievements; 

§ Schools may judge that it is appropriate to report levels to parents at the end of each year or key 
stage; 

§ This Syllabus requires schools to give parents an annual report on each child's attainment and 
progress in Religious Education, in line with the national reporting requirements of the Department for 
Education. However, use of the levels in this report is not statutory: it is a matter for schools to decide. 

 
Using the Levels with Pupils 
Where schools choose to use the levels to assess evidence of learning by particular pupils, or to mark 
particular pieces of work, or to report attainment to parents, the following points guide good practice: 
§ The professional judgement of the teacher of RE about the pupils' achievements is the most important 

factor in the assessment process: the levels are a tool, but the teacher makes the judgements about 
learning and achievement; 

§ Pupils may achieve different levels with regard to AT1 and AT2 in RE; 
§ The use of ‘sub levels’ by some schools is not supported by this syllabus. There are dangers in 

assessment structures modelled on subjects where there are several hours of teaching time per 
week and applied without thought to RE, where an hour a week is normal. These dangers are, 
principally, of unmanageable and invalid assessment practice, which serves no purpose in 
improving pupil’s learning. 

§ It is good practice, when assigning a level to a piece of evidence of a pupil’s achievement to base the 
decision upon the teacher's judgement of the 'best fit' description. A single piece of work will only 
rarely show achievement with reference to the whole of the Level Description;  

§ Pupils will usually demonstrate some parts or aspects of a level before they can consistently and 
securely achieve all that the Level Description includes. They are working towards the levels described; 

§ Pupils are often able to speak about religious issues at a higher level than they are able to write. Oral 
evidence of achievement through speaking and listening is a significant part of the evidence teachers 
need in evaluating what pupils can do; 

§ There are some significant difficulties attached to using the levels for regular feedback to children 
about their week-to-week work. For example, there is little incentive in getting 'level three' week after 
week, and pupils will not learn much from such general feedback. Teachers are encouraged to give 
pupils informative, clear and diagnostic feedback; 

 
Good Practice - RE Levels of Attainment 
Teachers are to use the eight levels to assess pupils’ work. In day to day, periodic and transitional 
assessment, the levels have different uses. 
These principles are to guide school based practice. 
1) Professional Judgement. The professional judgement of the teacher of RE about the pupils' 

achievements is the most important factor in the assessment process at all stages. Teachers need 
to use a ‘best fit’ approach to this. 

2) A supportive tool: The eight levels in the Agreed Syllabus are to be used to set high standards of 
learning. The levels provide teachers with a supportive professional tool, to enable teachers to be 
confident in assessing pupils’ progress in RE. 

3) Two areas of attainment. Pupils may achieve different levels with regard to AT1 and AT2 in RE. This 
should be reported to parents in flexible ways determined by the school. 

4) Using levels for planning. In planning, teachers will find that using the levels provides helpful focus for 
a differentiated and personalised curriculum, enabling continuity and progression towards the highest 
possible standards for each pupil. 

5) Many skills in each level. Learning activities planned for particular classes will often focus upon a 
small or particular aspect of pupils' attainment, or a single phrase within the level description. Again, 
the teacher's professional judgement is central to assessing pupils' progress. Single pieces of work do 
not show achievement with regard to the whole level. 

6) Working towards and achieving a level. Pupils will usually demonstrate some parts or aspects of a 
level before they can consistently and securely achieve all that the level description includes. They are 
working towards the levels described. Only at points of transitional assessment is it important to 
summarise the overall level at which a pupil is working. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 107



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

104 
 

7) Shared understanding between teachers. Teachers working together, for example in the same 
school, or in a development group or cluster of schools, will often find it helpful to discuss the 
application of the levels to pupils' work. 

8) Use numbered levels to plan and at the end. There are some significant difficulties attached to using 
the levels for regular feedback to children about their week - to - week work. For example, there is little 
incentive in getting 'level three' week after week, and pupils will not learn much from such general 
feedback. Teachers are encouraged to give pupils informative, clear and diagnostic feedback based on 
periodic assessment. Describing specific ways pupils can improve their work is an effective route to 
improvement. 

9) Reporting RE levels: annual, or by key stage. Schools may judge that it is appropriate to report levels 
to parents, using information from periodic assessments, at the end of each year or key stage.  

10) Reporting attainment and progress. This Syllabus requires schools to give parents an annual report 
on each child's attainment and progress in Religious Education, as does the DFE for all subjects, but 
use of the levels is not statutory.  

11) Value wider learning that cannot be assessed using scales. There are important aspects of RE 
which are not open to levelled assessment. These include RE’s contributions to providing opportunities 
for spiritual development, or to developing attitudes that promote community cohesion The Agreed 
Syllabus recognises this. Schools should credit and celebrate such achievements in a variety of ways. 

 

A Ladder of Key Skills for Assessing RE: Progression in Learning 
This simple ladder uses skill terms extracted from the 8 level scale, intended to clarify and make 
explicit the progression of skills which the Agreed Syllabus uses to enable all pupils to achieve in 
RE. It is to be read in conjunction with the full version of the scale above. 
 

Learning about religion and beliefs: AT1 Learning from religion and beliefs: AT2 

L8 
Contextualising, analysing and 
synthesising their understandings 
of religion 

Justifying their views with 
comprehensive and balanced 
conclusions 

L7 
Showing coherent understanding 
and accounting for religion 

Critically and personally evaluating  
religious questions using evidence 

L6 
Explaining and interpreting religion 
in depth and diversity 

Expressing their own insights into 
religious, spiritual and moral 
questions and issues 

L5 
Explaining similarities and differences 
and the impact of religion in people’s 
lives 

Expressing their own views in 
the light of religious 
explanations 

L4 
Using correct vocabulary to show 
understanding of religion 

Applying religious and spiritual 
ideas themselves 

L3 Describing religious materials 
Making links between their 
own experience and religious 
materials 

L2 
Retelling religious stories, identifying 
religious materials 

Asking questions, 
responding sensitively 

L1 
Recognising and naming religious 
materials 

Talking about religious 
materials 

 
Good teaching will share the appropriate skills with pupils and make explicit opportunities, 
through well designed learning opportunities for pupils to acquire, practise and develop these 
central skills in RE. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 108



Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton RE Syllabus 

105 
 

Appendix: the census and the local religious populations 
 

Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton: Religious data from the 
2001 Census (new census data will be available after the RE syllabus is 
published. Teachers should use it with pupils) 
In determining which religions and beliefs to study, data from the 2001 census for Bedford Borough, 
Central Bedfordshire and Luton has been considered alongside statutory and recommended 
requirements. 
It is not simple to use or analyse the statistics of world religions: they are often disputed.  The census data 
from 2001 will be out of date during the lifetime of this Agreed Syllabus, replaced by 2011 data, but still 
the data is an important starting point in giving a clear and agreed picture of religion in the towns, the 
county and the region where the syllabus applies. Teachers and pupils are invited to use the data as a 
basis for their understanding of religion locally, and to question, enquire into, explore and explain its 
meaning.  
We do not intend to educate children only for their current life, perhaps in a village, a town or a city. The 
purpose of RE includes enabling children to be ready to live in a wider world: the region, the nation and the 
whole earth. So statistics for the East of England and London are important as well as the figures for our 
own locality. 
 
Religion and belief: Luton Bedford and 

Bedfordshire 
East of 
England   

London 

Christian 109 973 276 687 3 886 778 4 176 175 
Buddhist 456 671 12 065 54 297 
Hindu 5 025 3 471 31 386 291 977 
Jewish 534 596 30 367 149 789 
Muslim 26 963 5 478 78 931 607 083 
Sikh 1 487 3 172 13 365 104 230 
Other 642 880 15 471 36 558 
No religion 25 960 61 691 902 145 1 130 616 
Religion not stated 13 331 28 926 417 632 621 366 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Overview of Newly Revised Agreed Syllabus

